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Management Report 2012

INTRODUCTION

To our shareholders,
The financial year which ended on Decembeét 3112 closed with a net profit for the Group of Z® thousand Euros.

The capital gains that was achieved after the&fadeblock of 840.000 shares of the 2,9 million Gsyure shares is the
main feature of the financial year 2012 both initheome statement and its effects on the struaifithe Group. This
operation, which is described in a special sectibthis report that illustrates the nature andricial details of the
transaction, made it possible for the company tereimto the consolidated income statement cajpitéhs for an
amount of about 5.4 million Euros, and marked the ef Cynosure’s inclusion in the area of consdiatasince, with
the decrease in the amount of the equity, the tiomdi that were the basis for the control of thenpany and
consequently for its inclusion in the area of cdidsdion, no longer existed. The residual share€yfosure after the
closing date of the public offering for sale by tmmpany were evaluated at fair value which wasessnted by the
closing price of the offer and comported a re-eatdun in the income statement for an amount of hd|kon Euros.

This was not the only exceptional operation thatuoed during this financial year: the acquisitiohthe minority
share of Quanta System S.p.A. brought the equitlis company, which right now is one of the he=tformers in the
Group, up to 100%; moreover, there was a mergerdsst Cutlite Penta Srl and Ot-las Srl, the two &lidses
manufacturing industrial systems for cutting andrkim, thus making the operating structure of theup in the
industrial sector simpler and more effective.

Another significant feature of this financial yemas the outstanding performance of Cynosure, whgsellent results,
thanks to the rise of its stock (Nasdag, CYNOpwéd the company to appear on the market with erease in capital
which further consolidated its financial positiomiah is how substantial enough even for importagtAvbperations.

With this same transaction a part of the equitiZldEn. S.p.A.. was liquidated.

The other companies in the Group showed a growmthEEBIT that were basically in line with the foretathat had

been made at the beginning of the year. The salesne showed an increase of 10% and the EBIT wasedb 5% of

the sales volume. Because they mark the returhneoGtroup to a current profitability these resulteldd be considered
in a positive light, even though we are well awafethe potential for much higher earnings which éanot been

achieved on account of the factors that will bel@xed further on in this report.

Although we were able to mitigate some of the negatffects that had influenced the results fat Zahe Group still
has to face market conditions that are very ctifit&urope both in the medical and the industisalctors. One of the
major difficulties, and one which became increalsirggrious as the year progressed, was the auéiadsi financing
for clients who wished to purchase our machines Timitations on growth that the lack of cash aafalié for
investments is generating in our market are verglemt, particularly in Italy and in the industris¢ctor. It is only
thanks to the global position of the Group andpbecentages of the sales volume from the Far HestMiddle East
and Latin America, besides the USA, that it wassflids to meet our goals and achieve a growth of &08&6.

The excellent results of some of the companiesh&n Group like Quanta System, Asa, Asclepion andtlLase
particularly significant in view of the critical oditions in which they were achieved and which wegponsible for
the uncertain performance of other companies atidtaes.

REGULATORY FRAMEWORK

In compliance with theEuropean Regulatiom. 1606 of July 19 2002, the El.En. Group has formulated the
consolidated statement as of DecembérZ112 in compliance with the international accougtstandards approved by
the European Commission.

In conformity with Legislative Decree 38/2005, sitag in the financial year 2006 the annual finahstatements of the
parent company, EI.LEn. S.p.A. (separate statentea)been drawn up according to the internationabwaaing
standards (IFRS); when reporting data relatedeg#rent company we will refer to the above memtibstandards.



SIGNIFICANT EVENTS WHICH OCCURRED DURING THE FINANC [AL YEAR 2012

On January 302012 the subsidiary Cynosure, Inc. (NASDAQ: CYN®hich became an associated company starting
from the end of November 2012, announced that ti& Bood and Drug Administration (“FDA”) had autlred the
commercial distribution of the Cellulaze™ systemtlie United States. After almost four years of ichh research
Cellulaze is truly in a class by itself: it is thaly product that is clinically demonstrated touee cellulitis in a single
treatment. Cellulaze consequently will completelihe of Smartlipo™ systems for body shaping.

After the clearance for sale in the United Statethis innovative system which is the result oflabbration between
the research teams of Cynosure and EILEn., Cyeosass able to benefit from a significant rise ihesawhich
consolidated their position of leadership in the@r for minimally invasive laser-lipolysis, a secto which Cellulaze
represents a specific application for the treatnoécellulitis.

On January 312012 the Parent Company sold to a third partgdtsity in Alfa Laser S.r.l. (19%) for the amount of
1.000 Euros.

On March 3% 2012 the Japanese subsidiary With US co. acqtiogd a minority partner shares for an amount equal
to 35% of the company’s capital. As a result of thansaction, the Group’s equity in the compamydased from the
previous amount of 51,25% to 78,85%. The shares werchased at the nominal amount of 35.000.0p&@n&se Yen
on the basis of the corresponding value of the anofithe equity of the company as of Marchi'2D12 which was
about 107 million Yen. The higher value obtainedhis way, for an amount of about 650 thousand Eudoes not
represent operating revenue and increases theltated equity and, consequently, the equity ofGneup.

On May 7' 2012 the shareholders’ meeting of Elesta Sim.which the Parent Company El.En. S.p.A. has aiiteqf
50%, voted to cover the losses that had been shotie financial statements issued on Decemb&r&111 and in the
statement of financial position of March®312012 drawn up in conformity with art. 2482-bis.cfor an amount of
643.602 Euros, by reducing the capital to zero,intakise of the special reserve fund that had beemws for this
purpose the preceding year for an amount of 128E4#2s plus a further payment. They also votecetmmstitute the
capital stock for the original amount of 110 thaub&uros; the increase was entirely underwrittethieypartners.

On May 18" 2012 the shareholders’ meeting of the Parent @ojEl.En. S.p.A. in ordinary assembly approved the
following measures:

Approval of the financial statement as of Deceng#r 2011

The Assembly approved the financial statement dErlS.p.A. and voted to use the profits for tharyamounting to
1.264.103,00 Euros to set up an extraordinary veser

Approval of the report on remuneration

The Assembly approved the report on remuneratia@oimormity with art. 123-ter D.Lgs. 24 Februaryd89n. 58.
Appointment of the Board of Directors

After establishing the number of members, the Addgmenewed the Board of Directors of the Compang a
confirmed all of the present members whose ternoig expiring and the president, Ing. Gabriele Cletind he term
for the new administrative body will expire wher thssembly meets to approve the financials issneBecember 31
2014.

The Assembly also voted on the maximum gross annndemnity to be assigned to the members of thardof
Directors..

Appointment of Independent auditors for the yeaéd 2/2020

In conformity with articles. 12, 14 and 17 of D.L@Y January 2010, n. 39, after the expiratiortred term of Reconta
Ernst & Young S.p.A. the Assembly assigned thegbindependent auditors the auditing firm of Ddi& Touche
S.p.A. for the financial years 2012/2020; the anteua be paid the firms for this work were alsoedbbn after the
proposal moved by the Board of Auditors.

In an extraordinary meeting, the Assembly also eypga:

Adjustment of the company by-laws

The Assembly voted to adjust the company by lawsoimformity with L. 12 July 2011 n. 120 and witietnew Self-
Disciplining Code for companies quoted on the stoeikket with the modification of articles 19, 28, and 25.

Other modifications in the by-laws

In conclusion, the Assembly voted to modify art. y8changing the title of the publication of thetine calling the
Assembly.

On May 15" 2012 the Board of Directors that had just beerpaged, confirmed as executive members the Presiden
Ing. Gabriele Clementi and the members Barbara &atu and Andrea Cangioli and assigned them, stgarand
with independent signature, all of the ordinary amttaordinary administrative for conducting alltbé activities that
are part of the company purpose with the exceptibthose activities that are prohibited by law grthe company
statutes. The Board then proceeded with the appeimt of the commissions required by the Self-Digdipg Code of



guoted companies and confirmed the members whoses tead expired. They also revised the regulataortsnaming
of the committees in accordance with the recenbhgés in the Self-Disciplining Code.

On August 8' 2012 the subsidiary Ot-las S.r.I. sold its equoity7,33% in Lasit S.p.A., to the Parent CompEh§n.
S.p.A. for the amount of 450 thousand Euros.

Also on August 8 2012, the Parent Company EI.En. S.p.A. brougtedtsity in Ot-.las to 100% by buying the residual
10% from the minority partners for the amount 0® 1bousand Euros.

On August 2 2012 the company received the notice of resignaifoone of the board members, Dott. Angelo Ercole
Ferrario.

On October 8 2012 the Board of Directors of EL.En. S.p.A. wbte adopt the regime of opt-out in conformity with
art. 70, comma 8 and 71, comma 1-bis Regolamentittdfitn Consob 11971/99, thus benefitting from tpion to
omit publication of the information documents reqdi as a hypothesis of significant extraordinaryerafions
involving mergers, splits, increases in capitahiisans of granting of goods in kind, acquisition digposal.

On October 8 2012 EI.En. S.p.A. acquired from the minority part Laserfin S.p.A. 40% of the shares in Quanta
System S.p.A. and 10% of the quotas in DEKA M.E.LSX.l.. Both of these companies were alreadyidigs®es and
wholly consolidated in the statements of the GroAifer this transaction, ,EL.En. S.p.A. holds 100%the shares of
Quanta System and 85% of DEKA M.E.L.A.. This opieratvas conducted for the purpose of streamlinimgequities
within the Group and simplifying its structure. éxchange for the acquisition of the two equitiebEE S.p.A.
transferred to the seller 82.000 ordinary shareg&ldin. S.p.A. which were held as treasury stockides a cash
payment of 3,4 million Euros to be paid over a pe&rof three years and also an “earn out” paymerit2&f thousand
Euros. With reference to the evaluation of 25 Ewresd for the EI.LEn. S.p.A. shares, which was etu#ie value of
these same shares, the overall cost for the operatis 5,6 million Euros.

On October § 2012the subsidiary Quanta System S.p.A. sold tioird party its equity in T.F.D. Ticino Forniture
Dentali S.r.l. (19%) for the amount of 1.000 Euros.

On October 39 2012 the shareholders assemblies of Cutlite Pemta and Ot-las S.r.l. voted to approve a meajer
the two companies with the former incorporating ldtéer (the merger project had been prreviousigrayed by the
boards of the two companies on Octobéf 2812).

Later, after the legal time period had empire andenof the creditors of the two companies had da#sey opposition,
on December 18 2012 the companies stipulated a merger cont@mirding to which Ot-las S.r.l.was incorporated
into Cutlite Penta S.r.l.. As a result of this nerghe incorporating company acquired full title thee assets and
liabilities of the company being incorporated. Fherger took effect on December®3012, the last day of the month
in which the last enrollment in the Register of @amies was effected in compliance with art. 2584 dx.. In
compliance with art. 2501 ter, | paragraph, n..6, the operations of the company that is incorgarare entered into
the accounts of the company that is incorporatiagting on January®1 2012, the first day of the financial year in
progress on the date of effect of the merger iatiet to third parties. The imposition of directation also takes effect
starting on the same date. After the merger, thityeqf ELLEn. S.p.A. in Penta S.r.l. rose from,®0% to 93,76%.

With a public offering initiated on November"12012, Cynosure Inc. promoted a public offeringZé million newly
issued ordinary shares. As part of the same ofjelhEn. put up for sale 600.000 of its Cynosurarss. Afterwards,
Leerink Swann LLC, the bank responsible for pladimg offering, exercised its “Greenshoe” rightbaying 240.000
more shares from ELLEn. S.p.A. and 240.000 nevelyed shares. On November'2the operation was concluded at a
price of 20,50 US dollars per share.

Cynosure intends to use the net earnings from #vaynissued shares which were part of the offefimggeneric
company purposes which might include the purchdspraducts, technology, or complementary companidse
amounts received from the sale of the shares belgrig EI.En. S.p.A. will pertain exclusively ti En. S.p.A. EL.En.
S.p.A also intends to use the earnings from theaatie& for generic purposes related to the devetpnof the
company.

With the conclusion of the closing of the offeriagd due to the sale of the shares, the equitylheHl.En. S.p.A. in
Cynosure Inc. fell below the threshold of 20% bwat 13%. Consequently, the company by-laws thsigasd to
El.LEn. S.p.A. the right to control the Board of &itors of Cynosure through the appointment of foembers out of
seven is no longer in force and the equity in Cynesalso in relation to the consolidated statesjeistno longer
considered controlling. For this reason, startimgtiee closing date, the financial results of Gyure Inc., will no
longer be entirely consolidated in the statemehteeEl.En. Group.



The collaboration in the activities of developmantl marketing between El.En. and Cynosure willboltered by
the different relationship between the two compsinike sales contract which is at the base of ¢inenzercial success
of the Cellulaze system was renewed and extend@d20a9.

The sale of the shares comported the enteringliet@onsolidated accounts a capital gains obtanetie shares sold,
details of which will be explained further on ingheport.

This sale, which has the characteristics desciilyelFRS 5 and by the most recent international aoting standards,
is represented in this report under the headifgisfontinued Operations

On November 142012, the shareholders’ meeting of the Parent @omfEl.En. S.p.A., met in ordinary assembly and
voted to reduce the number of members of the BoaRirectors from eight to seven; they also votedtithorize the
purchase of ordinary treasury stock in complianita the limitations imposed by the law.

On December 20 2012, Quanta System ltalia S.r.l., was createid;dompany, in which Quanta System S.p.A., has
an equity of 19% was founded for the purpose anfrcing the presence of the Group in the medieathetic sector
in Italy by innovating, enlarging and implementithg products offered.

On December 12012, the Parent Company EL.LEn. S.p.A. acquire¥ b the quota of Cutlite do Brasil from a
minority partner for the amount of 1.080.400 Regjjal to about 395 thousand Euros so that the anaddimeir equity
was increased from 78% to 88%.

DESCRIPTION OF THE ACTIVITIES OF THE GROUP

El.LEn. SpA controls a group of companies operaiimgthe field of manufacture, research and develogme
distribution and sales of laser systems. The siracdf the Group has been created over the yeaasresult of the
founding of new companies and the acquisition @f ¢clntrol of others. Each company has a specilfie iro the
general activities of the Group which is determiney the geographical area it covers, by its teabgiohl
specialization or by the particular position witline of the merchandise markets served by the Group

The Group conducts its activities in two major eext that of laser systems for medicine and adstheind that of
laser systems for manufacturing uses. In each edethtwo sectors the activities can be subdividéd dfifferent

segments which are heterogeneous in the applicatigunired from the system and consequently foruheerlying

technology and the kinds of users. Within the dtstisector of the Group, which is generally definad the

manufacture of laser sources and systems, the @rdients varies considerably, especially if @omsiders the global
presence of the Group and therefore, the neceskitgaling with the special requirements which guwegion in the
world has in the application of our technologies.

This vast variety, together with the strategic ssig of further breaking down some of the markate additional

segments in order to maximize the quota held by Gneup and the benefits derived from the involvemeh

management personnel as minority shareholderseigssence of the complex structure of the Grhapjever, this
complexity is based on the linear subdivision @& #ttivities which can be singled out, not justrgporting purposes,
but, above all, for strategic purposes, as follows:



Along with their main activity of selling systemshe Group offers after-sales service which is noty athe
indispensable support for the installation and nesiance of our laser systems but also a sourcevehue from the
spare parts, consumables, and technical assistance.

The division of the Group into multiple companiésoareflects the strategy for the distribution ledit products and the
coordinating of the various research and developraed marketing activities. In fact, particularly ihe medical
sector, the various companies which through adipis have gradually become part of the Group (DEK#Sclepion,
Quanta System, Cynosure, which left the area o$aligation at the end of 2012, Asa) have alwaysntaaied their
own special characteristics as far as the prodyilogy and segment and their own distribution mekwmvhich is
independent from those of the other companiesar@toup.

At the same time, each one has been able to bédrafitthe cross-fertilization which the researchnts have had on
each other, thus creating centers of excellenceddrin specific technologies which were madelaktg also to the
other companies of the Group. Although this strategkes management more complex, it is chieflyaasible for
the growth of the Group which has become one ofitbst important companies in the field.

10



Group Structure

As of December 31 2012 the structure of the Group is as follows:

Cynosure Inc.**
Westford - USA

El.En. S.p.A.*
Calenzano (FI) - Italy

12,98%

Asclepion Laser

100% : DEKA S.a.r.l.*
— Lyons - France
1
[P 1
| DEKA Japan Co. 55%
I Ltd* ]
P == [ ™ T O,
Tokyo - Japan
! ko = ! S.B.l. SA**
_50°/a| Herzele - Belgium
1
=11
| DEKAMELA e
! SIEl 85%| 11,78% DEKA Laser
1 Calenzano (Fl) - Italy — > Technologies Inc*
! | Carlsbad - USA
I
60%
jmm e = Y e e
1 0, i
! ASA Sl 93.76%  cutlite Penta S.r.1*
1, Arcugnano (VI)- Italy : Calenzano (Fl) - Italy
1
1
| cutlite do Brasil
1 Ltda* 88%| 1
: Blumenau - Brasil : Penta-Chutian Laser
*
1 ,  (Wuhan) Co. .Ltd
1 Wuhan - China
:
[y Sy ——
: DEKA Laser-
i technologie GmbH* 100%
: Munich - Germany
100%
y
[ e p— | 1
1
— BRCT Inc.*
i New York - USA
1
1009
=== =—==-=--= | GESsseaasaases [y 1
| Lasercut ! | DEKA Medical
| Technologies \  With Us Co. Ltd* : Inc*
: Inc* : Tokyo - Japan : San Francisco -
1 Branford - USA | | USA
. L L

*  Entirely consolidated

** Consolidated using the equity method

*** Kept at cost

80,71%

100%

Pharmonia S.r.l.*
Calenzano (Fl) - ltaly

50%

1
50% : Technologies
g GmbH.*
I Jena - Germany
50%
500% | —
1 Esthelogue S.r.l.*
: Calenzano (FI) - Italy
1
-
100% ! Quanta System
) SpA*
: Solbiate Olona (VA) -
1 Italy
1
8,35%
[N
1
| AQL S.r.l*
: Vimercate (Ml) - Italy
1
91,65%
[ R e 1
70,00% , Lasit S.p.A*
1
—» 1 Vico Equense (NA) -
1
1 Italy
100%
N A
1
: Lasit USA Inc.*
1 Branford - USA
1
1
e
19% : Concept Laser
51 Solutions GmbH.***
: Schwabhausen -
I Germany
1
r
30% : Immobilare Del.Co.**
—»1 Solbiate Olona (VA) -
1
1 Italy
.
i -
! Actis - Active Sensor
12%
! Sirlxe
: Calenzano (Fl) - Italy
______________ '
ﬂ, Elesta S.r.l.**

1
1
: Calenzano (Fl) - Italy

: Quanta France Sarl*
: Paris - France
1
1

Arex S.r.l.*
Corsico (M) - Italy

Grupo Laser Idoseme
SL**
San Sebastian - Spain

Quanta System
Italia S.r.1.***
Formello (RM) - Italy

W T

: Quanta System Asia
1 Pacific Co.LTD**
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PERFORMANCE INDICATORS

The following performance indicators have been shdar the purpose of providing additional inforneetion the
economic and financial performance of the Group:

\ 31/12/15; 31/12/1i

Profitability ratios: ‘

ROE 26,0% -0,3%
(Net income / Share Capital and Reserves )

ROS 4,9% 3,7%
(EBIT/ Revenues)

Structure ratios:

Financial flexibility 0,68 0,76
(Current assets / Total assets)

Leverage 1,18 1,11
((Shareholders' Equity + Financial liabilities)HeBeholders'

Equity)

Current Ratio 2,52 2,67

(Current assets / Current liabilities)

Acid ratio 1,66 1,77
((Current receivables + Cash and cash equivaletitsyent

liabilities)

Quick ratio 0,77 0,94

((Cash and cash equivalents + Investments) / Culiahilities)
In order to facilitate comprehension of the chdmb\ae, and in consideration of the regulations coring alternative
performance indicators, below we are giving theénigbns of some terms used in the charts of tharftial statement:

- Own Capital = Stockholders’ equity of the GroupNet income (loss)

ALTERNATIVE NON-GAAP MEASURES

In compliance with the CESR/05-178b recommendatwnalternative performance indicators, as pathefirector’s
Report, besides the main financial figures requivgdFRS, the Group is presenting some figures/eé from these
latter although they are not strictly required bg tFRS (non — GAAP measures). These figures asepted for the
purpose of allowing for a better evaluation of gegformance of the Group and should not be consitlas alternatives
to those required by the IFRS.

The Group uses the following alternative non-GAAPasures to evaluate the economic performance:
- The earnings before interests and income taxesr EBIT represents an indicator of operating penfince and is

determined by adding to the Profit / Loss for tleeigd: the income tax, the other net income andges the quota of
the earnings of the associated companies, thedimancome/charges;

12



- the earnings before income taxes, devaluations, deprations and amortizationsor “EBITDA”, also represents
an indicator of operating performance and is deteth by adding to the EBIT the amount of “Depréoias,
Amortizations, accruals and devaluations”;

-thevalue addedis determined by adding to the EBITDA the “costpersonnel”;

- thegross marginrepresents the indicator of the sales marginrchéted by adding to the Value Added the “Costs for
services and operating charges”.

- theincidencethat the various entries in the income statemawé fon the sales volume.

In order to evaluate its capacity to meet its firiahobligations the Group uses as alternativéopetance indicators :

- the net financial position which means: cash available + securities entememhg current assets + current financial
receivables — debts and non-current financiallitéds - current financial debts.

The alternative performance indicators are measised by EI.LEn SpA to monitor and evaluate thegoarénce of the
Group and are not defined as accounting measuther among the Italian Accounting Standards athim IAS/IFRS.
Therefore, the determining criteria applied by @®up may not be the same as that adopted by offezators and/or
groups and for this reason may not be comparable.
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GROUP FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

In 2012 the Group achieved good results and cadeseldl its net financial position thanks to the sdléhe Cynosure
shares which took place in November. Unlike lastryehis year got off to a good start and the lesfebctivity

remained intense throughout the year and was silaba constant in both the first and second hadfspite of the
seasonal variations which in the past have madsabend half of the year more profitable.

The sale of the Cynosure shares and the consedaerdnsolidation of the company simplifies the méipg of the
results which was always complicated by the presericsuch an important company in which a conmgllinterest
was held but for a quota of just over 20%. With tteeconsolidation of Cynosure the consolidatedssatdume
decreases, the Cynosure portion of which addeldeaesult of the Group only in the amount of al#Qf. Cynosure
remains in its role as an important client of theo@ and potential collaborator in the future fectnical and
marketing projects like those initiated in 2006hw&martlipo for laser-lipolysis which later evolvedth Triplex and
Cellulaze, which have greatly contributed to thecess of Cynosure and the Group in recent yearEnElnd
Cynosure, both of which emerged re-enforced afier operations in November 2012, are equipped te fatT
autonomous development of growth strategies amcdtoon being able to capitalize on their reciprazgbacities for
the success of joint projects.

Shortly before the above mentioned Cynosure traiogac EI.En. S.p.A. had compacted the structuréhefGroup by
acquiring the residual shares of Quanta Systethagdhe Group now possesses 100%, and also &futl¥6 of Deka
Mela, so that they now hold 85%, thus consolidatheir presence in this profitable company.

The excellent performance of Cynosure offers asoiftasion to illustrate some of the main featimrake evolution of
our markets during 2012: the American market statie grow again and to absorb an increasing voluhe
technological systems for medical and aesthetiatiments, thus facilitating a return to profitafyiliat least in the
fourth quarter, of all the main American comparoggrating in this sector, many of which had beethared since
2008. Besides the positive trend of the domestickatathe American manufacturers were able to hefrein the

weakness of the US dollar during the year, whidbwadd them to implement, without being penalizexipansion

policies with aggressive prices on the internatiomarkets. The EI.En. Group which, without Cynocusean

exclusively European producer in the medical sedtiad to face a European market that was in areavighase of
stagnation as well as the fierce competition of Alneerican companies which, especially in Europedsbd on other
markets that remained livelier this year, were ablinplement very aggressive pricing policies vhieere unusual for
the competitive approach that they had followedaupow.

In order to move ahead in this discouraging scenaré made use of the best weapons we have tdhseabmpetition,
that is, the innovation of products and applicatiohmong the innumerable novelties introduced enrtiedical market
by the three main business units, Deka MELA, Qu&yatem and Asclepion, we can mention the new rsodgl
multiple wave length Q- switched lasers for theogal of tattoos and pigmented lesions which wateduced by
Quanta System; the coloring system VASQ introduzgdeka MELA at the beginning of 2013, the new Adedrite
Repla:y hair removal system launched by Deka aetiteof the year; Mediostar Next, a diode systemh&r removal
of great therapeutic effectiveness, and very poputaboth the Italian and international marketsjclvtwas launched
by Asclepion; a range of lasers for the treatmdittemign prostate hyperplasia with Holmium and Tl technology
developed by Asclepion and Quanta System whichegléite Group at the forefront in this importantlagagion niche;
the “Mona Lisa Touch” system for the treatment afginal atrophy, launched in September by Deka far t
gynecological sector. Also in the industrial sec2012 was a year filled with innovations includiaghew series of
mid- to low- powered Cg@sources excited by radio frequency (RF), whichwmg compact and effective for various
types of applications in the manufacturing fieldl @nseries of improvements on the power laser ssusith fast axial
flow which represent the main pillar for the grovaththe Group in the field of metal cutting appticas in China.

The chart below shows the breakdown of the saldgme among sectors of activity of the Group durR@l?2
compared with the same break-down for 2011.

Note: unlike the data shown in the preceding anrhaf-yearly and quarterly reports, the sales r@uof Cynosure
Inc. is not included in the consolidated sales rm@both in the column related to 2012 and, for sb@scy, that related
to 2011. The results for Cynosure Inc., even fer period when the company was wholly consolidaited, up until

November 2012, is shown on the lines in the incetagement that are below the EBIT, as will be dbedrin detall

below. Consequently, the consolidated sales voloaiecides with the sales volume which used to mvshas the
sales volume of the consolidated statement drawexaluding Cynosure.
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31/12/201. Inc% 31/12/201 Inc% Var%
Industrial systems and lasers 35.59( 23,53¥% 35.89( 26,12% -0,84%
Medical and aesthetic lasers 87.88¢ 58,11¥% 76.20¢ 55,47Y% 15,33%
Service 27.75¢ 18,35% 25.29: 18,41% 9,73%
Total 151.23¢ 100,00% 137.39: 100,00% 10,07%

The overall growth is over 10% and meets the egpiects for the year. The industrial sector mairgats positions
while the medical sector represents the main saafrgeowth together with the good performance ustomer service.

The chart below shows the trend in sales volumigldilyaccording to the geographic area:

31/12/201. Inc% 31/12/201. Inc% Var%
ltaly 27.05¢ 17,89% 25.92¢ 18,87% 4,34%
Europe 32.16¢ 21,27% 32.86( 23,92% -2,12%
Rest of the world 92.01¢ 60,84% 78.60: 57,21% 17,06%
Total 151.23: 100,00% 137.39: 100,00% 10,07%

The chart is highly representative of the presdnason of the markets with the international riwhich continues to
prevail, especially in Europe. Consequently, tHessaolume in Europe fell by 2%; in Italy it showssmall increase,
thanks also to the substantial investments madthémaintenance of the marketing structures amextension of the
average payment time which is a condition imposethb lack of cash which characterizes our market.

The growth all occurred in the rest of the worldendthe best results were those achieved in Nartkrea and in the
Far East.

Within the medical/aesthetic sector, which represaimost 60% of the sales of the Group, the tienshles in the
various segments is shown on the chart below:

31/12/201.; Inc% 31/12/201 Inc% Var%
Surgical CO2 8.97: 10,21% 8.20¢ 10,77% 9,30%
Physiotherapy 6.12¢ 6,97% 5.74¢ 7,54% 6,63%
Aesthetic 54.44; 61,94% 44.34( 58,18% 22,78%
Dental 3.05% 3,48% 3.19¢ 4,20% -4,46%
Other medical lasers 11.71( 13,32% 10.85¢ 14,24% 7,89%
Accessories 3.58:¢ 4,08% 3.862 5,07% -7,24%
Total 87.88¢ 100,00% 76.20¢ 100,00% 15,33%

As we have seen for the overall sales volume,ebalt is quite satisfactory especially since it whtined exclusively
through the internal growth of structures which evalready part of the Group.

The main segment, aesthetics, has grown more kieaothers and its prevalence is significant botthénmedical sales
volume and that of the Group.

It should be recalled that the organization of @reup for sales in this sector consists in a maftind approach which
is divided among three structures headed by Dekd AMMEQuanta System and Asclepion. Each of theseethre
companies has its own line of products which afferdint from those of the other two thanks to thespnce of three
different research and development teams operatittge company headquarters in Florence, MilanJar which are
coordinated along the same basic lines but work thié independence necessary so that each bratitd bas distinct
position on the market for technology, the prodypt and image.

In the aesthetics sector there are several maiticappe technologies for our laser technologiesir removal
continues to be one of the main segment; other itappbsegments are those of “skin rejuvenationifigightening”,
vascular treatments, laser lipolysis, removal ttbtss and pigmented lesions, and “body shapingh wibn-invasive
techniques.

For each application segment each brand is alifeoits own particular solution, many of whichveacharacteristics
that are unique and innovative. For example, iarldipolysis, Smartlipo, with its Nd:YAG technologig a product and
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a trademark of Deka MELA (granted to Cynosure as @fthe Cellulaze technology for the treatmentefulitis); for
hair removal, the Mediostar Next system with seonductor technology characterizes the product differed by
Asclepion on the international markets and throthgh distribution network of Esthelogue on the #alimarket of
professional aestheticians; on the same aesthatiket) Quanta proposes a combination of Alexanduriig Nd:YAG
in their range of Light systems, while Deka hasmdd a different configuration of the same techgie for its
Repla:y system; Q plus by Quanta System is a mdirgference for tattoo removal and has been pdatily successful
in the United States where it has competed witH kedwn systems manufactured by American competitBor the
body shaping applications, Deka’'s multifunctiongstem Triactive+ offers a selection of laser, @tnand and radio
frequency technologies that is able to supply tetgbport for the application; in the same fieldclkpionoffers
acoustic waves, while Quanta System, along witthélggue, has obtained a license for the Icoonentdoby for
mechanical lymphatic draining. For vascular appices Deka and Quanta offer different typologies bid:YAG
systems, while Asclepion has launched Yellow Starwhich is able to emit a yellow-colored radiati@md Deka has
relaunched the segment of dye lasers with a newQ agstem.

The CQ surgical segment grew thanks to the increasingesscof Deka’s Smartxide Quadro systems, whichesemt

a point of reference for the market of otolaringidal applications, thanks also to high precisiooessories (sales of
which are shown in the sales volume segment unber heading of “Accessories”) like the scanners and
micromanipulators which are used together with ldsers for this kind of application. In the Fall 012, Deka
launched the “Mona Lisa Touch” method which isdhon a C@laser system and a galvanometric scanning system
for the treatment of vaginal atrophy which makgsoi$sible to improve the quality of life for womenmenopause.

The residual segment “Others” includes in particalid state laser systems for the surgical appbos in which
Quanta System excels: its Holmium lasers for lifpgy represent a point of reference on the maalsst in the OEM
versions, while the Tullium lasers for treating BRbenign prostate hyperplasia) constitute the niosbvative
technology for this application. Asclepion has ateoently entered this segment with a Holmium lageastem. The
Excilite equipment for the treatment of psoriasis hlso been successful, particularly in the Fat.Ea

In 2012 the therapy segment also showed an inciieasales volume: the activity is entirely manadgdASA of
Vicenza which, besides having developed a line cof-powered diode laser systems for physical theragbso
distributes the range of Nd:YAG lasers manufacturgdl.En. The competency acquired in this secith the clinical
support and highly effective marketing activity balveen responsible for the continued growth inifg@nd sales
volume over the years.

The dental sector showed a decrease in sales wehiohinly due to the phase of reorganization ofabvities in the
United States which has not met the expectationddeelopment that were advanced after the actwiy relaunched

at the beginning of 2009.

For the industrial applications sector, the chaitbly shows the breakdown of the sales volume byrthket segments
in which the Group operates

31/12/201. Inc% 31/12/201. Inc% Var%
Cutting 24.55: 68,98% 24.88¢ 69,35% -1,36%
Marking 9.60! 26,98% 9.69¢ 27,01% -0,95%
Laser sources 1.14( 3,20% 94~ 2,63% 20,54%
Welding, other industrial systems 29¢ 0,84% 362 1,01% -17,80%
Total 35.59( 100,00% 35.89( 100,00% -0,84%

The brilliant growth that was shown in sales in 20&as not repeated in 2012 and sales for the yeaained
substantially unchanged.

During this year the driving force of the Chinesarket where Penta Chutian Laser (Wuhan) Co Ltdratps began to
wane. This company is active in the sector of lagaver systems for cutting metal. The slowdowrhia growth of the
Chinese market is also due to an interval in tlwall@conomy which is awaiting the change in stateinistration
which occurred in the Fall. This phase, as fahasacquisition of orders was concerned was overdpntkee end of the
year. Although it showed a slight growth, the compaid not contribute to the further developmenttod sector as
had been expected. Penta Chutian Laser (Wuhan) ismportant client for the other companies of theop and
purchases the most critical laser components frathit€ Penta S.r.l. and from EL.LEn. S.p.A..

Without the traction of the Chinese market the canigs that have their main market in Europe suffeensiderably
from the difficult economic situation; this compedta decrease in sales volume in Europe and inilahe cutting
sector and in the sector of marking on large sedaThe two companies that are active in thisoseCutlite Penta and
Ot-las, merged at the end of the year with an aistireamlining the manufacturing and marketingvétes which were
simplified by having a unified management in a EBngpmpany. The manufacturing and sales activitidBrazil also
slowed down during the Summer and recovered oniygtlst towards the end of the year.
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Lasit, on the other hand, operating in the seotorniarking on small surfaces had a good year ansl atde to
capitalize on its excellent capacity for customiggystems on the basis of the requirements of lthatele and its
effectiveness in the management of its clients.

The growth in the laser source sector was intergsti terms of percentage but not very significanbverall terms
since, with the expansion of the companies in theu@ that are manufacturing these systems, paatiguh Brazil and
in China, most of the laser source production soated by the internal manufacturing of systems.

The little sector of restoration is significant fas mainly for reasons of image of the Group, wlsgcbommitted to the
policy of making available the most advanced te@tm for the restoration of some of the greatestkwoof art.
Although we recognize that there has been a dezrgmsales volume, it should be noted that ouraltettons
contributed to the conservation of some of the rposstigious works of art in the world: in 2012a@ng others, these
included the warriors of Xian in China, the Cattaéa@f Chartres in France, the Cathedral of St Istepn Vienna and
the cathedral in Pisa.
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CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT AS OF DECEMBER 31 *'2012

The chart below shows the consolidated Incomerstate for the year ending on Decembet 3012 compared with
that for 2011.

It should be noted that, on account of the sala pfrt of the Cynosure shares held by ELEn. (asribed in the
paragraph titled “Significant events which occuriad2012”) and the consequent loss of control & fkmerican
company starting at the end of November 2012 tispany is no longer wholly consolidated but is aidated with
the shareholders’ equity method and for this redlserstatement has been drawn up in compliancel#RIS 5.

Since the contribution of Cynosure, up until thredithat the shares were sold, for the result oftmip was defined
as amajor line of businesthe operation of sale has been defined & saontinuedOperation Consequently, in the
income statement for 2012 and for reasons of cosgamwith 2011, the entries of revenue and income the cost
and charges as well as the capital gains from selége-evaluations have been reclassified una@ehdlading of “Net
income (loss) fromDiscontinued Operatioris

Income Statement 31/12/1: Inc.% 31/12/1: Inc.% Var.%
Revenues 151.23¢ 100,0% 137.39. 100,0% 10,1%
Change in inventory of finished goods and WIP (2.148 -1,4% 4.24¢ 3,1%

Other revenues and income 2.73¢ 1,8% 2.06( 1,5% 33,0%
Value of production 151.82¢ 100,4% 143.70: 104,6% 5,7%
Purchase of raw materials 68.82( 45,5% 66.27: 48,2% 3,8%
Change in inventory of raw material 61 0,0% (1.495 -1,1%

Other direct services 10.89¢ 7,2% 11.78: 8,6% -7,6%
Gross margin 72.05( 47,6% 67.13% 48,9% 7,3%
Other operating services and charges 25.84¢ 17,1% 25.32¢ 18,4% 2,1%
Added value 46.20¢ 30,6% 41.81: 30,4% 10,5%
For staff costs 33.68¢ 22,3% 30.99( 22,6% 8,7%
EBITDA 12.51¢ 8,3% 10.82: 7,9% 15,7%
Depreciation, amortization and other accruals 5.04¢ 3,3% 5.72¢ 4,2% -11,9%
EBIT 7.47¢ 4,9% 5.09¢ 3, 7% 46,7%
Net financial income (charges) (1.362 -0,9% 34z 0,2%

Share of profit of associated companies 48 0,0% (689, -0,5%

Other net income (expense) (68) 0,0% 19 0,0%

Income (loss) before taxes 6.092 4,0% 4.76¢ 3,5% 27,8%
Income taxes 2.95¢2 2,0% 2.65¢ 1,9% 11,1%
Net income (loss) for the financial period from cotinuing

operations 3.14C 2,1% 2.10% 1,5% 49,0%
Net income (loss) for the financial period fromatistinued

operations 26.67: 17,6% (2.396 -1,7%

Net income (loss) before minority interest 29.81: 19,7% (289 -0,2%

Minority interest from continuing operations 1.01C 0,7% 1.38¢ 1,0% -27,1%
Minority interest from discontinued operations 5.60: 3,7% (1.404 -1,0%

Net income (loss) 23.19¢ 15,3% (270 -0,2%

Continuing Operations

The gross margin was 72.050 thousand Euros, araserof 7,3% with respect to the 67.137 thousamdsHor the
same period last year thanks to the increase isdles volume. The incidence on the sales volunfigcirshows a drop
of just over one percent from 48,9% on Decembé&rZM 1 to 47,6% on December®32012, derived from the mix of
sales which, on account of the competitive presdax@red a lower margin.

It should be noted that, also in 2012, although@neup cashed in the sale price during this yesmne of the sales
financed by the clientele by means of operativsifgahave been considered, in compliance with IR88 principles,
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as revenue from multi-year rentals; in any caseptienomenon had a limited effect on the incomeestant for the
year.

Costs for operating services and charges were @58dusand Euros, showing an increase of 2% wispa&t to
December 3% 2011 but registering a lower incidence on thessablume which was 17,1% as opposed to 18,4% for
the same period last year.

The costs for personnel, which amounted to 33.68G¢and Euros also showed an increase of 8,7%r@sfect to the
30.990 thousand Euros for the same period last aiedrshows a slight increase in productivity: theidence on the
sales volume, in fact, decreased from 22,6% on mbee 3%' 2011 to 22,3% on December®32012. Part of the staff
expenses is represented by the figurative costhéostock options assigned to staff members.: erebber 3% 2012
these costs were 135 thousand Euros as opposeel 178 thousand Euros on Decembél 2011.

On December 31 2012 the number of employees in the Group was\ill2 respect to the 793 on Decembef' 31
2011.

A large portion of the personnel expenses is diktdbwards research and development, for whiclGttoaip receives
grants and reimbursements in relation to specdittracts underwritten by the institutions createdthis purpose. As

of December 312012 the grants received amounted to 1.523 thouEaros, while the amount received for the same
period in 2011 was 1.053 thousand Euros

On account of the trends described above the EBIEBAwed an improvement and amounted to 12.519 aimolus
Euros, as opposed to 10.823 thousand Euros foydast

Costs for amortizations, depreciations and accraimigunted to 5.045 thousand Euros, decrease d¥lWijth respect
to December 31 2011, as well as the incidence on the sales wlwitich decreased from 4,2% last year to 3,3% on
December 31 2012. The decrease is mainly due to the smatteuats of the accruals set aside for credit risks.

The EBIT therefore amounted to 7.474 thousand Euassopposed to the 5.094 thousand Euros registaned
December 31 2011, and is equal to 4,9% of the sales volume.

Net financial charges amounted to 1.362 thousamdsEas opposed to the net financial income fortBéRsand Euros
registered on December312011, and was influenced by the weakness ofdhecies in which part of the credits of
the Group are expressed, the US dollar and thelBraReal which decreased in value substantiallthe second half
of the year. The result of the associated compaamesunted to 48 thousand Euros and included akls@itb-quota
result of Cynosure for the period in which it wax wholly consolidated, i.e., the month of Decemi2&12.

Pre-tax profit was 6.092 thousand Euros, a subatdmprovement over the 4.765 thousand Euros enember 31
2011 for the reasons that are described above.

The costs for current and deferred taxes this ywear 2.953 thousand Euros. The adoption of thalfisensolidated for
some ltalian companies did, however, allow a fisealings in terms of current taxes.
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Discontinued Operations

The charts below show the details of the resultb@fdiscontinued operations for 2012 and for tleegding year.

Discontinued

Continuing Operation

Operations

Revenues 106.905 (4.783) 102.122
Change in inventory of finished goods and WIP 5.051 0 5.051
Other revenues and income 424 (2 422
Value of production 112.380 (4.785) 107.595
Purchase of raw materials 42.293 (4.746) 37.548
Change in inventory of raw material (2.200) 0 (1.200)
Other direct services 10.919 0 10.919
Gross margin 60.368 (40) 60.328
Other operating services and charges 21.274 0 21.274
Added value 39.094 (40) 39.054
For staff costs 24.170 0 24.170
EBITDA 14.924 (40) 14.885
Depreciation, amortization and other accruals 5.114 0 5.114
EBIT 9.811 (40) 9.771
Net financial income (charges) (201) 40 (161)
Capital gain on stocks sold 5.416 0 5.416
Revaluations 13.530 0 13.530
Other net income (expense) 0 0 0
Income (loss) before taxes 28.555 0 28.555
Income taxes 1.559 0 1.559
Income taxes on capital gain and revaluation 324 0 324
Income (loss) for the financial period from discorinued

operations 26.672 0 26.672
Minority interest from discontinued operations 5.603 0 5.603
Net income (loss) 21.069 0 21.069
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Discontinued Continuing Operation 2011

Operations Elisions Balance

Revenues 79.202 (5.457) 73.744
Change in inventory of finished goods and WIP 2.006 0 2.006
Other revenues and income 393 ()] 386
Value of production 81.601 (5.465) 76.137
Purchase of raw materials 33.595 (5.502) 28.093
Change in inventory of raw material (2.644) 0 (2.644)
Other direct services 8.766 0 8.766
Gross margin 41.884 37 41.922
Other operating services and charges 19.431 (15) 19.416
Added value 22.453 52 22.505
For staff costs 19.375 0 19.375
EBITDA 3.078 52 3.131
Depreciation, amortization and other accruals 5.245 0 5.245
EBIT (2.167) 52 (2.115)
Net financial income (charges) (136) (52) (188)
Capital gain on stocks sold 0 0 0
Revaluations 0 0 0
Other net income (expense) 0 0 0
Income (loss) before taxes (2.303) 0 (2.303)
Income taxes 94 0 94
Income taxes on capital gain and revaluation 0 0 0
Income (loss) for the financial period from discorinued

operations (2.396) 0 (2.396)
Minority interest from discontinued operations (1.404) 0 (1.404)
Net income (loss) (992) 0 (992)

As mentioned earlier and as shown in the speciziaeof the consolidated notes, after losing amntf Cynosure,
starting in the end of November 2012 this companya longer entirely consolidated and the findsaa@e drawn up
in compliance with IFRS 5. Since, up until the date¢he sale, the contribution of Cynosure to #suit of the Group is
defined as anajor line of businesthe operation of deconsolidation is representegliZiscontinuedOperation

The net income from theDiscontinued Operatioridor 2012, was 26,7 million Euros, and includesoeug other things
the contribution of Cynosure for the 11 monthsvimich it remained part of the Group, the capitdhgalerived from
the sale of 840.000 shares in the company at theuece of Euros 15,33 (net of the commissionstfa underwriting)
for a total of 5,4 million Euros, besides the redemtion at fair value (represented by the pric¢hatclosing of the
offering for sale to the public) of the residualbta of the equity in Cynosure for a total amouni8f5 million Euros.
The net result from theDiscontinued Operatiorifor 2012 moreover also includes the reclassifabf the overall
result of the conversion reserve related to Cyredoc. for 438 thousand Euros, after the loss asftrol of the
American company.

The net result fromDiscontinued Operationsfor 2011 includes the contribution of Cynosure. limcthe net result of
the Group.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AND NE T FINANCIAL
POSITION AS OF DECEMBER 31°' 2012

The statement of financial position below showsmmgarison between this year’s results and tho$zsbf/ear.

31/12/2012 31/12/2011 Var.
Statement of financial position
Intangible assets 3.428 23.958 -20.531
Tangible assets 21.415 27.807 -6.392
Equity investments 32.550 442 32.108
Deferred tax assets 5.682 6.354 -673
Other non current assets 4 5.217 -5.213
Total non current assets 63.079 63.779 -700
Inventories 45.465 69.344 -23.879
Accounts receivables 38.918 50.530 -11.612
Tax receivables 3.5622 5.989 -2.467
Other receivables 4.763 7.056 -2.294
Financial instruments 1 24.332 -24.331
Cash and cash equivalents 40.475 48.365 -7.889
Total current assets 133.144 205.617 -72.473
TOTAL ASSETS 196.223 269.396 -73.173
Share capital 2.509 2.509
Additional paid in capital 38.594 38.594
Other reserves 37.753 36.171 1.582
Treasury stock -528 -2.576 2.048
Retained earnings / (deficit) 11.058 20.278 -9.220
Net income / (loss) 23.199 -270 23.469
Share Capital and Reserves attributable to the Shaholders’ of the Parent
Company 112.584 94.705 17.879
Share Capital and Reserves attributable to norr@bng interests 11.715 80.405 -68.690
Total equity 124.299 175.110 -50.812
Severance indemnity 2.865 2.761 104
Deferred tax liabilities 1.315 1.172 143
Other accruals 4.385 6.683 -2.298
Financial liabilities 10.281 6.684 3.597
Non current liabilities 18.846 17.301 1.545
Financial liabilities 12.421 12.997 -576
Accounts payables 22.992 34.576 -11.585
Income tax payables 1.101 762 339
Other payables 16.337 28.649 -12.312
Current liabilities 52.850 76.984 -24.134
Non current liabilities held for sale 228 228
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY 196.223 269.396 -73.173

In compliance with the Consob communication of 28 2006 and in conformity with the CESR recomme ruteti
of February 1 2005 “Recommendations for the uniform implementatiof the regulations of the European
Commission on information charts”, the net finahgiasition of the EI.LEn. Group on December'32012 is the
following:
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Net financial position

31/12/201: 31/12/201
Cash and bank 40.47¢ 48.36¢
Financial instruments 1 24.33:
Cash and cash equivalents 40.47¢ 72.69%
Short term financial receivables 20 2C
Bank short term loan (9.321 (11.265
Part of financial long term liabilities due withir2 months (3.100 (2.732
Financial short term liabilities (12.421 (12.997
Net current financial position 28.07¢ 59.72(
Bank long term loan (7.187 (4.548
Bonds 0 (425,
Other long term financial liabilities (3.093 (.711
Financial long term liabilities (10.281 (6.684
Net financial position 17.79¢ 53.03¢

With reference to the consolidated statement @frfoial position and the consolidated net finanpgition, it should
be mentioned that the data registered on Deceni5er2B11 reflected the complete consolidation of Gyme while
the data shown for December®32012, after losing the control of the companyta end of November, show an
evaluation of Cynosure using the shareholders’tgguoethod.

The balance of the net financial position, whichoamts to 17.794 thousand Euros, is in appearardgci@ase with
respect to December 312011, but it should be considered that the demtation of Cynosure removed a substantial
amount of cash from this amount; net of Cynosure,ret financial position in fact registered acrémse of about 16
million Euros, thanks mainly to the payment recdiver the sale of the Cynosure shares in Novembé&e Dut also
thanks to the cash generated by the operatingitaesiv

RECONCILIATION CHART COMPARING THE CONSOLIDATED STA TEMENT OF
FINANCIAL POSITION WITH THE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE
PARENT COMPANY

31/12/12  31/12/12  31/12/11  31/12/11
Income Capital and Income Capital and
statement reserves statement reserves

Balance per parent company statement 9.804.911 87.270.574 1.264.103 75.300.855
Elimination of investments in subsidiary companies: 0 0 0 0
- share of profit (loss) of subsidiary quamies 1.432.486 0(2.210.506) 0
- share of profit (loss) of associated panies 48.214 0 (689.056) 0
- elimination of rectification of value efjuities 1.789.168 0 1.980.784 0
- elimination of dividends (418.512) 0 (386.625) 0
- value adjustment of the Cynosure eqaiityl rectification of the capital gains 8.721.320 0 0 0
- other (charges) income 820.032 0 489.814 0
[Total contribution of subsidiary companies 12.392.708 28.379.152 (815.589) 23.616.57|
Elimination of intercompany profits on inventory 967.255 (2.909.355) (681.385) (4.021.975
Elimination of intercompany profits from sales dfefd assets 33.710 (156.426) (37.465) (190.136
Balance as per consolidated statement — Group quota 23.198.584 112.583.945 (270.336) 94.705.31
Balance as per consolidated statement — Third partguota 6.613.117 11.714.705 (18.469) 80.405.05
Balance as per consolidated statement 29.811.701 124.298.650 (288.805)175.110377
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RESULTS OF THE PARENT COMPANY EL.EN. S.p.A.
Financial highlights

The parent company, ELLEn. SpA, is active in theetment, planning, manufacture and sale of lagstems for use
on two main markets, the medical-aesthetic markelt the industrial market; it also includes a seoésfter-sales
services, like supplying of spare parts and coimgutind technical assistance.

In following a policy of continued expansion ovletyears, EI.En. SpA has founded or acquired numsezompanies
which operate in specific sectors or geographiasréhe activities of which are coordinated throtlgh definition of
the supply channels, the selection and controlhef thanagement, the partnerships in research anelogevent
activities and financing both on capital accourd &inancing with interest or through the grantifgedit on sales.
The importance of this coordinating activity coni@s to be very evident, since most of the salesmel of the
company is absorbed by the subsidiaries and deteshe allocation of important managerial resajraéso from a
financial point of view, a large part of the restes of the company are allocated to sustain theitaes of the Group.

As in earlier years, the activities of EI.En. Spgéke place at the headquarters in Calenzano (Flejyeand in the local
branch in Castellammare di Stabia (Naples).

The chart below shows the results of the salebarsectors mentioned above shown in comparative fath those of
last year.

31/12/201. Inc%  31/12/201 Inc% Var%
Industrial systems and las 5.919 14,04% 8.136 18,17% -27,259
Medical and aesthetic las¢ 29.158 69,15% 29.253 65,34% -0,339
Service 7.092 16,82% 7.383 16,49% -3,959
Total 42.169 100,00% 44.773 100,00% -5,82%

During 2012 EI.En. S.p.A. registered a decreasal@s volume which was caused by the difficultieg bur clients are
encountering on the market, in particular the camgzmin the Group that operate in the sector afistribl applications.
In fact, while for the medical sector the salesunad remained constant, it fell in sector of systemd sources for
industrial applications. The sales volume for costo service also decreased as a result of thes aisithe markets
where the company supplies direct assistance Y léalgl those that buy consumables and spare parts.

24



Income statement as of December 312012

Income Statement 31/12/1% Inc.% 31/12/1: Inc.% Var.%
Revenues 42.16¢ 100,0% 44.77: 100,0% -5,8%
Change in inventory of finished goods and WIP (494, -1,2% 1.59¢ 3,6%

Other revenues and income 1.83¢ 4,4% 1.01¢ 2,3% 80,2%
Value of production 43.517 103,2% 47.38¢ 105,8% -8,2%
Purchase of raw materials 18.65¢ 44,2% 22.74( 50,8% -18,0%
Change in inventory of raw material 1.10¢ 2,6% 32C 0,7% 246,5%
Other direct services 3.09Z 7,3% 3.931 8,8% -21,3%
Gross margin 20.65:¢ 49,0% 20.39¢ 45,6% 1,2%
Other operating services and charges 4.83: 11,5% 5.24: 11,7% -7,8%
Added value 15.821 37,5% 15.15¢ 33,9% 4,4%
For staff costs 9.95( 23,6% 9.79( 21,9% 1,6%
EBITDA 5.871 13,9% 5.36¢€ 12,0% 9,4%
Depreciation, amortization and other accruals 3.197 7,6% 2.19] 4,9% 45,9%
EBIT 2.67¢ 6,3% 3.17¢ 7,1% -15,8%
Net financial income (charges) (375] -0,9% 612 1,4%

Other net income (expense) 8.311 19,7% (1.387 -3,1%

Income (loss) before taxes 10.61( 25,2% 2.401 5,4% 342,0%
Income taxes 80¢€ 1,9% 1.137 2,5% -29,1%
Net income (loss) 9.80¢ 23,3% 1.26¢4 2,8% 675,6%

The gross margin was 20.653 thousand Euros, ardserof 1,2% with respect to the 20.399 thousamdsHor the
same period last year and with an incidence osahes volume which rose from 45,6% on Decemb@&r 3111 to 49%
on December 31 2012 showing a slight increase in the sales margi

Costs for operating services and charges were 4tl8@2sand Euros, showing a decrease of 7,8% wihe to
December 3% 2011 and an incidence on the sales volume whichhedsed from 11,7% on Decemberf'2D11 to
11,5% for this year. Since the sales volume wasrpanding greater attention was directed to timérabof overhead
costs and in this way we achieved a reductionénibidence on the sales volume.

Personnel costs were 9.950 thousand Euros, shaminigcrease of 1,6% with respect to the 9.790Hersame period
last year and with an incidence on the sales volwhieh rose from 21,9% in 2011 to 23,6% for thigyeAs of
December 312012 there were 182 people employed by the compampposed to the 180 on Decembél 2011.

A large portion of the personnel expenses is digtdbwards research and development, for whichnEIEp.A.
receives grants and reimbursements in relatiorpéxiic contracts underwritten by the institutiom®ated for this
purpose. The grants entered into accounts as aérbeer 31 2012 amounted to 1.391 thousand Euros while fer th
same period last year they amounted to 473 thousanuks.

For the reasons explained above the EBITDA is 5.8itlisand Euros, an improvement with respect to5t366
thousand Euros for last year, with an incidencehensales volume which rose from 12% for last yeat3,9% for
2012.

Costs for amortizations, depreciations and accraaisunted to 3.197 thousand Euros, an increase 806 with
respect to the 2.191 thousand Euros for 2011artdamitincidence on the sales volume of 7,6%. Thiegse is mainly
due to accruals made during the year for credisrinade necessary by the presence of some rela=ivthat may be
difficult to collect.
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The EBIT, therefore, rose from 3.175 thousand Eam®ecember 31 2011 to 2.674 thousand Euros for this year
showing a decrease of 15,8% and with an incidehée38b6 on the sales volume.

Net financial charges was 375 thousand Euros assagpto the net financial income for 612 thousando& on
December 3% 2011; the main reasons for this decrease werendlgmtive differences in the exchange rates and
interests.

The other net income and charges consisted of &@ataBisand Euros from the capital gains obtainerh fthe sale of
840.000 shares of the subsidiary Cynosure, as baa described earlier in this report. This amowsnpartially
mitigated for the amount of 797 thousand Eurosdéyaluations operated on the value of the equitidd in Cutlite
do Brasil, Cutlite Penta S.r.l., SBI SA and RTM .8.pand, for the amount of 930 thousand Eurosusthér accruals
for losses by the associated companies Deka Labkedgie GmbH, Deka Laser Technologies Inc, Deld &nd
Cutlite do Brasil.

Pre-tax profit was 10.610 thousand Euros, as aaptsthe 2.401 thousand Euros for last year.

The fiscal costs for this year were 806 thousaneh&as opposed to the 1.137 thousand Euros foydast The tax rate
for this year dropped from 47,35% for last year7t69% for this year; this reduction is mainly deethe “PEX"
exemption from which most of the capital gains dedi from the above mentioned sale of the Cynosherxes
benefitted as well as to the entry of a tax créatithe reimbursement of the excess IRES taxes qaidccount of the
lack of reduction of the IRAP related to the expmen$or personnel and assimilated in conformity véth 2, sub-
section 1-quater, D.L. 201/2011.
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STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AND NET FINANCIAL P OSITION AS OF
DECEMBER 31°% 2012

31/12/2012 31/12/2011 Var.

Statement of financial position

Intangible assets 40 23 18
Tangible assets 12.807 13.380 -573
Equity investments 21.777 18.714 3.063
Deferred tax assets 2.319 1.716 603
Other non current assets 3 3

Total non current assets 36.947 33.836 3.111
Inventories 17.350 19.230 -1.880
Accounts receivables 31.403 31.595 -192
Tax receivables 1.181 1.725 -544
Other receivables 4.337 4.337

Cash and cash equivalents 22.929 6.123 16.806
Total current assets 77.200 63.011 14.190
TOTAL ASSETS 114.147 96.847 17.300
Share capital 2.509 2.509

Additional paid in capital 38.594 38.594

Other reserves 37.810 36.431 1.379
Treasury stock -528 -2.576 2.048
Retained earnings / (deficit) -918 -921 2
Net income / (loss) 9.805 1.264 8.541
Total equity 87.271 75.301 11.970
Severance indemnity 934 926 8
Deferred tax liabilities 769 611 158
Other accruals 3.028 2.240 788
Financial liabilities 7.358 2.380 4.978
Non current liabilities 12.090 6.157 5.933
Financial liabilities 4.049 4.252 -203
Accounts payables 7.218 7.821 -603
Income tax payables 33 0 33
Other payables 3.487 3.315 171
Current liabilities 14.787 15.389 -602
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY 114.147 96.847 17.300

In conformity with Consob notice of July 982006 and in compliance with the CESR Recommeousitbf February
10" 2005 "Raccomandazioni per I'attuazione uniforme del degeento della Commissione Europea sui prospetti
informativi’, the net financial position of EI.En. S.p.A. Becember 312012 is shown as follows:

Net financial position

31/12/201. 31/12/2011L
Cash and bank 22.92¢ 6.123
Cash and cash equivalents 22.92¢ 6.123
Short term financial receivables 20 20
Bank short term loan (2.349 (4.185
Part of financial long term liabilities due withir2 months (1.300 (66
Other short term financial liabilities (400 0
Financial short term liabilities (4.049 (4.252
Net current financial position 18.90( 1.8972
Bank long term loan (5.533 (2.380
Other long term financial liabilities (1.825 0
Financial long term liabilities (7.358 (2.380
Net financial position 11.54: (489
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For the analysis of the net financial position pkeaee the comments in the specific paragraphdedlin the notes on
the separate statement of ELLEn. S.p.A..

Subsidiary results
ElL.LEn. SpA controls a Group of companies which afein the same overall area of lasers, and to ehghhich a
special application niche and particular functiontloe market has been assigned.

The chart below contains a summary of the resilthe companies belonging to the Group that arbudted in the
area of consolidation. Following the chart thera iseries of brief explanatory notes describingattévities of each
company and commenting on the results for the irzduyear 2012.

Revenues Revenues Var. EBIT EBIT Net income Net inme
31-dic-12 31-dic-11 % 31-dic-12 31-dic-11 31-dic-12  31-dic-11

Deka Mela S.r.l. 24.937 23.679 5,31% 682 1.355 724 1.217
Cutlite Penta S.r.l. 10.068 9.734] 3,43% -1.023 -295 -649 -273
Esthelogue S.r.l. 3.845 2.685 43,22% -349 -1.838 -259 -1.339
Deka Sarl 2.31b 2.965 -21,92% -707 -472 -704 -470
Deka Lasertechnologie GmbH 17 295 -50,29%) -34 -2 -34 -2
Deka Laser Technologies Inc. 1.525 2.283 -33,22%) -335 -180 -350 -193
Deka Medical Inc. 3.12p 2.083 49,76% -260 -715 -256 =717
Quanta System S.p.A. 24.0p5 21.222 13,54% 1.595 781 757 15
Asclepion Laser Technologies 21.796 16.977] 28,39% 1.033 -325 412 -570
GmbH

Asa Sr.l. 6.451 6.216 3,78% 1.053 865 725 570
Arex S.r.l. 665 785 -15,34% 4 -4 -15 -17
AQL S.r.l. 181 176 2,87% 4 -29 0 -33
Ot-Las S.r.l. ¢ 2.995 -197 -166
Lasit S.p.A. 7.444 6.378 16,70% 523 483 389 216
Lasercut Technologies Inc. 195 305 -35,99%) -16 0 -21 -5
BRCT Inc. 0 0 -1 1 2 3
With Us Co LTD 24.50: 18.502 32,46% 513 714 224 530
Deka Japan Co LTD 3.543 2.808 26,19% 529 79 304 76
Penta Chutian Laser (Wuhan) Co 16.926 16.109 5,08%) -2 1.360, 109 1.332
Ltd

Lasit Usa INC 591 592 -0,18% 131 9 131 8
Cutlite do Brasil Ltda 3.991 4.115] -3,02% -265 -287 -471 -408
Pharmonia S.r.l. 1.905 1.473 29,33% 157 -106 110 -96
Quanta France Sarl 354 546 -35,20%) -194 26 -197 26
Ratok S.r.l. ¢ 0 0 -5 0 -5

Deka M.E.L.A. S.r.l.

Deka represents the main marketing channel forahge of medical laser systems developed in tHenEfactory in
Calenzano; it was one of the first companies twbexpart of the Group and has gradually consolkibi#seposition on
the market, first in Italy and then abroad. Dekarages in the field of dermatology, aesthetics, surdery and makes
use of a network of agents for direct distributiontaly and highly qualified representatives fopert.

To the subsidiary ASA, DEKA has assigned the mamege of the physical therapy segment with exceltestilts in
terms of both sales volume and earnings.

In 2012 Deka registered further growth in theiesatolume but showed a drop in profits on acco@ithedifficulty of
the general market conditions, both for the ciasid the competition. Margins on sales, in parttdug variation in the
geographical product mix, which penalized the diléalian market, fell by 2,4 percentage points letthe general
costs and marketing expenses increased. The Itakaiket showed the signs of a prolonged periodisisdike the one
we are still experiencing: little inclination to qmhase, difficulty for clients to find financingorf their investments,
preference for cheaper products. The internatiomaket is experiencing an increasingly fierce cotitipa from the
American companies which is sustained by the gesdlts on the domestic market and by an excharigethat is
facilitating their business since the drop in tiadue of the dollar at the end of the year. On tierohand, the Japanese
market remained brilliant for almost the entire ryghanks in part to the exchange rate with the Yéich suddenly
weakened towards the end of the year.
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The organization of Deka, both in Italy and onititernational network, is now a recognized presemgkis known for
innovative products, professional quality of isge and excellent performance of the laser sysitedistributes; this
is an achievement for the development of the comjrathe past few years and it is also a conditidvich will allow
for further growth in the future thanks to the caipaof the company to move new products througio@solidated and
highly organized distribution network.

Cutlite Penta S.r.l.
This company, located in Calenzano, is activehi anufacture of laser systems for industrialimgitapplications
and installs the laser power sources produced bErEISpA on “X-Y” movements controlled by CNC.

At the end of year Cutlite Penta merged with Ot$asl., the company in the Group that is locatedhe same
industrial area and also operates in the sectdas#r systems for industrial applications, spegiadj in marking
systems on large surfaces with galvanometric mowemkthe laser beam. In 2012 both companies leltaffects of
the prolonged crisis, and their merger will makpadssible to save on operating costs and aboweilabenefit from
the unified technical and commercial activities evhwill facilitate the manufacturing cooperation.

In the mean time, 2012 ended with a drop in satdame and significant losses which are a consequefdhe
continuation of the crisis.

In the cutting segment, which is one of Cutlite tf2ealectives, for this traditional market theresnareduction in sales
volume of about 26%, and they were also not ableetefit from the expected increase in sales volafrthe Group
companies, the Chinese subsidiary Penta ChutiaerL@Juhan) and the Brazilian subsidiary companyliteutio
Brasil, which registered a decrease that was eveatey than the direct market. With a phenomena we had
already observed in 2009, the crisis of productiolume which hit the manufacturing areas that hadnbserved
traditionally, there was also the extreme diffigutif obtaining credit which further weakened theeatly feeble
demand. If one considers that a laser systemdbriitting represents for our clients an investnodtetween 150.000
and 350.000 Euros depending on the model and terpaf the system, it is clear that a financinghwéasing or bank
financing is a necessary condition for closing nudghe negotiations.

During this year, in any case, the company starbethtensify their activity of sales promotion bwrficipating in
industrial fairs and reorganizing their sales nekwand this comported an increase in general aadketing expenses,
in particular expenses for transfers and for tlaeldr shows. These should be considered as investraaned at
returning the sales volume to a profitable levithaugh these efforts in 2012 did not meet witlesponse.

The company that was absorbed in the merger, Ci-kals also had a very difficult year and registea drop in sales
and such low margins that the savings that theyduhieved by reducing costs were still not enowgaliow them to
break even in the income statement. The probleatgliey are facing are the same as those desatime for Cutlite
Penta because, although they manufacture prochattarte technologically different and directed tarket sectors that
do not coincide, they both deal in general with itenufacturing sector and require the same fiduseirvices for the
clientele in order to conclude the sales. Ot-las liegen able on several occasions to identify agiplie niches for its
sophisticated laser marking systems which had akbiv to overcome the market difficulties thanksthie specific
nature of the product; the merger, which also ddedt with a change in the corporate structure Aechtanagement, is
aimed at simplifying the development and manufastuoperations and combining them into a singlé which works
closely with the Parent Company, in order to idgmroducts which will again help it overcome tificulties of the
market.

It is worthwhile adding a few remarks about theafinial situation of this company: Cutlite Pentadsathe important
controlling equity in Penta Chutian Laser (Wuhahg Chinese manufacturing company which has gomeigh five

years of great expansion and constitutes a valugslet for Cutlite Penta which is far greater ttienbook value, and
is also an important client. During this year oa tther hand, the equity in Lasit S.p.A. which ekl by Ot-las was
liquidated because it was no longer strategic;his tvay a capital gains was registered and thesdehtards the
controlling company ELLEn. S.p.A.. were reduced.EE, in fact is not only the majority partner balso the main
financer of Cutlite Penta’s activities by meanserfension of credit; at the end of the year, moeeo\El.En. S.p.A.
acquired from Cutlite Penta (and from Ot-las) partthe receivables which they held from Cutlite Brasil, thus

reducing their exposure.

Quanta System S.p.A.

Quanta System started as a research laboratorybaadme part of the area of consolidation of theu@rin 2004; it
represents a company of excellence at a global fevés innovation and technological researclhia laser sector.
The company has concentrated mainly on the medisthetic sector and had planned its growth iriqudatt in the
aesthetic sector on the acquisition of the Spatishpany GLI; when this company ran into difficul@uanta System
differentiated its products and became a suppfiadeanced technological solutions in the surgseaitor.

At this time Quanta System's line of products appda be particularly suited to the market as destrated by the
results achieved by the company in 2012: growtlsdtes volume of 13,5%, an EBITDA of over 11% on $lades
volume and very satisfactory cash generating whiaf improved their net financial position by almbgb million.
After a vote taken at the end of 2012, during thet flays of 2013, Quanta liquidated its equityGinl and in this way
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put an end to an investment that was made useyetbe financial crisis in Spain, accruing as a lt&sinvestment and
the receivables from the company.

In the month of October 2012 the President and ritinshareholder of the company, Dr. Angelo Faoaafter selling
his block of shares in EI.LEn. S.p.A., turned intaisignation.

On the basis of the range of products both in tingisal and the aesthetic sector, the outlook 63r2is good.

Asclepion Laser Technologies GmbH

This company was acquired in 2003 from Carl Zeissditéc and represents one of the main activitiethe®fGroup;
thanks to its geographical location in Jena, tlodail cradle of the electro-optical industry andciépacity to associate
its image with the highly prestigious consideratighich the German high-tech products enjoy througlibe world,
in the last few years, Asclepion has continuallguaeed portions of the market for laser equipmemt medical
applications.

2012 was a good year for the company in partidoégrause of the success of the Mediostar Next Baipval system
which brought the company record results: the satdsme was close to 22 million, with an EBIT thaas close to
5% of the sales volume. The good earnings of Esghuel S.r.l., equally controlled with EI.LEn. S.p.Also contributed
to the positive results which, although they showddss, moved an interesting business volume @itafian market.
2012 was also a significant year for the develognoémew products with the launching of an innowatcouple of
surgical laser systems for the treatment of Bphi¢oe prostate hyperplasia), one with Holmium tedbgg and the
other with Tullium technology, the renewal of theblim dermatological system, Asclepion’s traditibp&ce de
resistance, and the introduction of a new and iatiee vascular laser system which, thanks to ittowecolored
radiation, has unique and effective features.

The outlook for 2013, consequently, is good.

With Us Co Ltd

This company distributes Deka products on the Jegmmarket for which, on account of its importaresyeral
specific models are produced specifically for @guirements. Although some of these systems weeetdd to a single
market they have often turned out to be best selterDeka. There are already several thousand installed and they
increase every year. The “all inclusive” customssistance contracts which are supplied to the nowseclientele
represent an important part of the sales voluntbetompany.

The trend in sales is often discontinuous durirgytbar and corresponds to the purchases of largefleystems by the
clientele which is organized in chain stores. In2Ghe sales peak was registered in the secondequahich
determined brilliant results for the half notwithistling the decrease in margins; on an annual ka#isugh the sales
volume increased by 32%, these results were netted in the second half because of the reductisales and a fall
in the margins at the end of the year. Howeverrékealt for the year is an income.

The outlook for 2013 remains good, thanks mainlyhe solid position of the company on the markké&cause the
sudden drop in the value of the Yen at the end0df22proportionally reduced the sales margins fothWds which
purchases their technology from the El.LEn. Group @@nsequently in Euros.

In the month of March 2012 the company repurchasealsury stock and liquidated one of the minop#artners
increasing the equity of the Group from 51,25% 883%, a transaction for which even the short tezsults will
confirm its advantageousness.

ASA S.r.l.

This company, located in Vicenza, is a subsidiaiyDeka M.E.L.A. S.r.l., and operates in the seabmphysical
therapy, for which it develops and manufactureargye of laser equipment, and it also is activénéndistribution and
marketing of some of the equipment produced byPthrent Company ELLEn. S.p.A.. The perfect balamteden the
innovation of products and the clinical and comrisrectivities directed towards the support of therapeutic
methods of the systems developed has consolidatgeduality of their offer and along with it theipgition on the
market so that the company has been able to registenstant growth rate, even in these yearsisicr

In 2012, the sales volume increased 3,8%, whidaisfactory considering the context in which itswabtained, and
gratifying because it was associated with an ire@éa the net results of the company. The incraaiee sales margins
was the determining factor for the increase in iegs) since it generated an increase in margintwhias greater than
the increase registered for the overhead costsutdbeoee-fourths of the sales volume was obtaimethe international
markets, in which the United States prevailed. dtook for 2013 envisions a further growth.

Other companies in the medical sector

Deka Sarl distributes the range of Deka laser systems imderaThe year 2012 again registered a decreasaias
volume which was a consequence of the effectsetilsis and the intensifying of the competitiorsome applicative
niches in which the company had performed welhia past. The drop in sales volume and the slightation in the
margins nullified the effects of the reduction wmechead and personnel expenses, which among ditingisthad also
been burdened by the negative outcome of a legauth. A situation of difficulty therefore contirauen this market
which is, in any case, interesting on account ef Wolume of business that is generated overalRdh3 we are
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counting on reversing the trend or at least redudive losses through the innovation of some regdnttoduced
products.Deka Lasertechnologie GmbH has the same purpose as the French company buttegan the German
market; early in 2012 the company attempted toveeirs stagnant business with a series of initegtithat increased its
performance costs without, however producing theedofor results. At the end of the year the distidn structure
was changed so that the role of the company is¢Hig activities will be further reduced.

Deka Japanis now in its fourth year of activity and has beatadicated with increasing success to the distonudif
medical systems in Japan. The sales volume inaesgnificantly this year thanks to the gradualraftion of some
of the systems for medical applications, and theeaenings benefitted substantially so that an lexaeresult was
registered for this distribution company that hagrb operating in the sector only for a short titheshould also be
mentioned that, in the month of July, the Ministl Health (MOH) issued the authorization for thdesaf the
Smartxide Dot system, which can now be sold andnpted in Japan thus increasing sales. The outlopR@13 is
positive and results should be similar to thosetaft 2012.

The distribution of DEKA systems in the United &tais conducted bpeka Laser Technologies Incfor the dental
sector and byDeka Medical Inc. for the medical/aesthetic and surgical sector. the first time Deka Medical
registered an annual sales volume of over fourianiltlollars; this amount is not, however, enoughtii@ company to
break even but it will allow them to reduce theisdes and reach a significant dimension as a referéor the
American market. In the dental sector, as the tesubre again disappointing, the company was rarorgd and the
operating costs were reduced while the essentigkifons were maintained with an aim to launchirgg¢gbmpany again
with a different form of organization for the distution structure.

The Group entered the field of professional aegthett the end of 2009, by launchifgthelogueS.r.l., their own

direct distributor, following the crisis of theiriginal distributor in this sector. After the rapipglowth shown in 2010
the company became aware of some of the probldatedeo the sector: financing and solvency ofrtBeand painful
cutbacks in the structure which were made neceghagyto the losses incurred. The company was rechad on a
new basis with lower overhead and more suited ¢optesent market situation, besides the financidl @perative

support of the partners of EI.LEn and Asclepion, an@012 experienced a positive phase in part thaokthe new
legislation which clarified and defined the kindk aperations that aestheticians can perform makisg of laser
technologies. The popularity of the systems beiffgred is reflected in the increase in the saldsme which was
close to 4 million Euros, and the current operatiegenue. The net result is still negative mainhg do the effects of
the economic crisis which, besides limiting thegiloifities for sales during the year, makes delilection increasingly

difficult and uncertain which comports a graduatedieration in the financial quality of the clieteéewhich in turn

makes the opportune but painful accrual neces#asiiould be pointed out that the instability bé tpast few months
has caused a further restriction in the finanaaburces of the clients and the willingness ofttheks to sustain the
sector, making it even more difficult to maintahetpositions achieved on the market, notwithstamdihe growing

success of the products and services offered.

Raylife Srl, a subsidiary of the German company Asclepion,ylaar abandoned the aesthetics distribution sectdr
changed its name tBharmonia Srl; under this name it will distribute aesthetic sysespecifically designed and
manufactured for use in pharmacies, where it haady made the first installations; in 2013 thevégtwill be further
expanded with the distribution in Italy of systefies medical applications produced by the contrgllicompany
Asclepion.

During 2011 Quanta System S.p.A. acquired contrgsmwn French distributoQuanta France Sar| which acts as a
small branch office in France and which, in 2018 hat yet developed a sales volume that was sefficio break
even.

The medical centeArex S.r.l., specialized in the treatment of psoriasis andigiti continues its activity with
satisfactory results.

Other companies in the industrial sector

Lasit Spais specialized in the manufacture of marking systéor small surfaces and besides having a vatidareh
and development team in the headquarters in TonreuAziata (Naples), controls an Italian compan@QLASrl and an
American company, Lasit USA, Inc. which are invalvie the distribution of the Lasit systems. Lasiiso equipped
with a complete modern mechanical workshop whesg tarry out work for other companies of the Grang are able
to offer their own clientele customized servicesclihmake the company unique on the market. Theadiigp® offer
personalized products and services and the attegtien to the specific requirements of the clienteave been the
basis for the success that Lasit has achievedeidatt two years. In 2012 the sales volume incrbasel6,7%, the
earnings reached an interesting level and the gaslerated was positive notwithstanding the genenévorable
market conditions.
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The branch officel.asit Usa Inc. has restricted the area in which it operates bypagupplying support for the selling
activities of Lasit in North America which were argzed in 2012 using a different distribution stuwe, registered a
EBIT which contributed to the excellent resultshed controlling company.

BRCT Inc. holds the real estate property located in Branf@dnnecticut and operates as a financial sub-hgldi
company with a series of foreign equities includibgsercut Technologies Inc. which operates supplying after sales
service for industrial systems throughout the USA.

Cutlite do Brasil Ltda is occupied with the distribution and production Bnazil of laser systems for industrial
applications. Its headquarters are located in Bhaunen the state of Santa Catalina, one of thesanéahis country
most suited for manufacturing activity. After shagia significant recovery in the first quarter esahctivities slowed
down again in the central months of the year antlyithstanding another recovery at the end of #a&r ythe company
booked a loss.
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RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT ACTIVITIES

During 2012 the Group conducted an intense reseamndhdevelopment activity for the purpose of disgtowg new
laser applications both in the medical and the sirial sectors and to place innovative productthenmarket.

This activity was intensified by the economic @isthich required even more attractive items forrtrerket through
the presentation of new products and applicatidaBective innovations, in fact, can convince botlr medical and
industrial clients to overcome their fears abowesting, since they can look forward to attractatignts with the
improvements and novelties that we offer.

In general, for highly technological products irrtfraular, the global market requires that the cotitipe be met by
continually placing on the market completely newdurcts and innovative versions of old products Whise the most
recent technologies and components. For this reas@msive and intense research and developmegitgons must be
conducted and organized according to brief and mitbng-term schedules.

The innovative results consist essentially in theation of new laser applications and the develapinoé suitable
equipment for the new applications. In other wongs, conduct research in order to understand unregabr new
problems in the fields of medicine and industry amdlook for solutions on the basis of our expereeand culture on
the interaction between laser light and biologiaall inert materials. As far as the source of tteerleenergy is
concerned, we operate, on one hand, on the selatftilie spectral content, the methods for geregatj and the level
of power and, on the other hand, we engineer theswawhich it can be managed over time on thésbafshe laws of
emission and, in space, as far as the shapéanddtion of the beam are concerned.

The research which is aimed at obtaining mid-lcergatresults is generally oriented towards subjettieh represent
major entrepreneurial risks, inspired by intuitiomsich have arisen within our companies or by pectpindicated by
the scientific work conducted by advanced reseaecters throughout the world, some of which weatmrate with.

Research which is dedicated to achieving resulterding to a short-term schedule, above all fodpots developed
for new laser applications, is concentrated on esibjfor which all the preliminary feasibility sisd have been
completed.

For these subjects a choice has already been regdeding the main functional characteristics aret#jgations. The
elements for this activity are determined on theidaf information obtained from the work of spdista employed by
the company and also as a result of activitiehefpublic and private structures which acted asutents in the phase
of preliminary study and some in the phase of fieddfication.

The research which is conducted is mainly appliedlia basic for some specific subjects generalgted to long and
mid-term activities. Both the applied research #radevelopment of the pre-prototypes and protayge sustained
by our own financial resources and, in part, byntgawhich derive from research contracts stipulateth the
managing institutions set up for this purpose bg Binistry of University and Research (MUR) and tBeropean
Union, as well as directly with the Research In$itins or Regional structures in Italy and othesrtdes.

The EI.En.Group is the only one in the world thaiduces such a vast range of laser sources, irstefitie different
types of active means ( liquid, solid with semicacibr, gas) each one with various power versiorsime cases, and
using various manufacturing technologies. Consettyjeesearch and development activity has beesctid to many
different systems and subsystems. Without going @éxcessive detail, a description of the numeregsoss in which
the research activities of the parent company antesof the subsidiary companies have been invdlvgizen below.

Systems and applications for lasers in medicine

The Parent Company, EI.LEn. has developed a newlyfashiequipment and sub-systems for of the SMARTED
family of CO,laser products for surgical uses and aestheticaimedi

The systems are equipped with a laser source feddig frequency with an average power of up to & interface
management from personal computer installed onlélvéce. These are multi-disciplinary systems witah be used in
general surgery, otorhinolaryngology, dermatologynecology, odontostomatolgy, neurology, laparosceprgery,
aesthetic surgery, and, in the same field, resefarchew clinical applications in paradontology aswndodontics, in
neurology and ophthalmology has been continuednitiated. For this purpose we are now working onther
technological innovations contained in scanningtesys characterized by optical systems and newlyeldped
electronic controls, which make it possible to perf surgical operations on various parts of thaang with extreme
precision. For some of the versions of this typeinsdtruments we have developed a way to installeeorsd
semiconductor laser source in which the wave lentgh be selected by the client when ordering. Har t
semiconductor sources we are now conducting resegitb medical specialists for the development sésiin other
fields. Intense research is also being condudtedréous centers in Italy and other countriesndeo to collect clinical
results relating to the innovative possibilitiefeoéd by the equipment of this type.

The research activities that are part of the MILGR®oject were continued. This project was apprdsethe Region
of Tuscany and co-financed by the European Unibe;MILORDS project involves the development of nelot-
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controlled laser systems for surgical applicationepthamology, cutaneous ulcers, treatment ofdrehiypertrophy of
the prostate, and, eventually, the percutaneowdiablof masses inside the human body. The prdjeethich EL.En. is
the leader, has as its partners the leading résearters in Tuscany in this sector and compahisare connected to
multinationals in the field of robotics. The resgapf this type is part of the trend involving diyement of systems
for minimally invasive surgery which has a majompawt both on the quality of life of the patient asmdthe reduction
of expenses for the health care agencies.

We concluded the development of the new platfornleXANd:YAG+IPL). This is a matrix device capable of
sustaining various terminals emitting luminous atidins, integrated for: management and interfadé thie doctor,
supply of electrical current sand conditioning disli ergonomic mechanical support, management ofvén®us
integrated systems. We also concluded the actimitylving the collection of data from the experirtegion in clinics
in Italy and other countries.

We have continued the development of instrumendscinical experiments for innovative laser equipineelonging
to the HILT family of equipment (High Intensity LaisTherapy) and RLT (Regenerative Laser Treatnfent)ises in
physical therapy, dermatology (cutaneous ulcer&y experiments also conducted in the USA in callaltion with
various research centers using animal models, Hieses. We are now in the selection phase forcéses and
treatments to apply as well as the clinical vesifion and that with diagnostic instruments of paéients treated at the
start of the experimental phase.

We have finished drafting and writing of the complprotocol for the clinical validation trials as rpaof the
collaboration for new experimental research onttneats of patients with cartilage diseases of theeljoint with the
Istituti Rizzoli of Bologna which have been our ip&rs now for several years, and with the SME (Spedicine
Excellence) specialized orthopedic clinics in GampnaNe are now completing the paper work requiedltain the
authorization of the ethical committees of the tieaérvices that are involved.

Research and experimentation have continnedtro andin vivo on animal subjects for new devices and methods for
the percutaneous laser ablation of the liver, tidyrbreast, prostate and lungs as part of the iacttonducted by the
associated company Elesta created by ELEn. andté&s&Ve have continued research and experimentation
collaboration with the university clinics of Pisanda Florence and with the Department of Engineerarg
Telecommunications of the University of Florences have concluded research for the creation ofaotem laser
tissue models for programming ablation operatidf@ieover, we are continuing research aimed at ifyémg methods
for characterizing tissue treated with radio-fregmeultrasonic signals in order to improve the fieaktion phase of the
effects of the treatment received. We have comgléte activities aimed at identifying the procedufer making
cooled point applicators with forced circulationtbé liquid. We have started experimental trialglwse devices in the
laboratory, in vitro, and the programming of expents on animals. These activities are in the emging phase
following the research conducted as part of the PRWoject with grants from the European Union isisteough the
Department of Economic Development of the Regiomusfcany.

We have conducted operations for the industriakettggment and certification of the therapeutic dffemess of the
laser equipment and devices for the treatment @h@ous ulcers that were developed as part of R@PHOS project.
This project, like the above mentioned TRAP, isdumted with grants from the European Union issudugh the
Department of Economic Development of the RegioTudcany. At the same time, active clinical exmemtations
have continued in Italy and in qualified Europeard éAmerican centers in order to confirm and docuntbe

effectiveness of innovative therapeutic laser tregits in various fields of medicine: odontostonaggland aesthetics.

We continued operations to extend the intellecpralperty of the Group by formulating internatiorgtents and
assistance in granting them on an internationakpas the same we have been taking the necesssagures for the
protection in the most important countries of otartdl names and applications.

At ELLEn. we have conducted research for new meédipplications in the recently created PHOTOBIOLA®B the
study of the interaction between light and bioladjitissue in the sector of odontostomatology. W& aontinued
activities for autonomous research using the metledanolecular biology. As part of this project ivave a workroom
for in vitro trials of pre-prototype equipment afuod the education of the medical operators.

We have completed the development of laser deWiesurgical operations in the venous vascularasect

Quanta System continued their activity for the demment of two new laser types, a Holmium and didml infrared,
for the treatment of benign hypertrophy of the fates and for a fiber laser with increased perfarceawith respect to
the state of the art; which was in part financedfloyds from a European Union project. They are alstvely
conducting research on new laser equipment withipheilwave lengths with Q-switch technology.

DEKA M.E.L.A. carried on an intense research atfiwith the objective of identifying new applicati®y and the

experimentation of new methods to be used by lasgipment in various medical sectors: aestheticgical,
gynecological and otorhinolaryngological. This wityi is conducted by involving highly specializedrponnel working
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for the company and the Group to which the compbelngs, as well as for Italian and foreign acadeemd

professional medical centers.

Asclepion received an important grant from the @agin which it operates, Turingia, for the devel@mnh and

experimentation of lasers for surgery; in particuthey have conducted activity for the developmehtquipment
based on new technology for laser sources madbeffor applications in urology for the reductiohbenign prostate
hypertrophy and the related clinical trials.

Laser systems and applications for industry
At EL.LEn. we worked on the development of firmwaddtware on a Linux/Voyager platform, for the impientation of
a printing program in real-time for high-speed niagkand variable datum coming from optical acqigsitsystems.

Paper sector - Digital Converting — Incising witLlaser scanning systems. We have completed thedagenent of
a CG radio frequency fed laser mod. RF333 with a wawuegtle appropriate for incising and cutting flexible
PoliPropilene film which is transparent at the dand wave length of 10.6um.

We have conducted studies and trials on laseriogea$ plain and corrugated cardboard for the psepof making an
incision and/or precutting of cardboard along @ase that has been made in it; this adds flexitititthe complete
process of creating cardboard boxes as the mar&edasingly requires.

We have conducted studies on the use of turbindsheiarings with magnetic levitation for g@ower lasers with fast
axial flow, with 4kw and with 5kW, for the purposd minimizing the pollution of the gaseous mix tketactive
ingredient and guarantee a reliable operation fgh Ispeed rotation; we also conducted verificatidals on the
performance of cutting systems with protocol angcpss. Verification and experimentation activitieesre conducted
on scanning and focusing heads for fiber lasemote welding systems for metal materials usedératitomotive field
and for the manufacture of furniture.

As part of this research program we have startetet@lop a new dynamic focusing system with higéesbresponse.
We concluded the experiments on cutting applicatimn metal materials after the development of gaciive sensor
for the control of the position of the focus zorfetlee laser beam with respect to the surface ofntlagerial. We
concluded the project that was aimed at the dewedmt of methods and equipment for restorationh #ie research
activity that was part of the regional project (TERIT) for which EL.LEn. was assigned the task of depimg special
laser equipment for clearing various types of warkart. Important results were obtained in thisjgct, one of which
was the programmable generation of laser impulébsief duration.

We planned the work phases and conducted feagibilitdies on a new diagnostic system on the papantique
books and this system was recently patented. We daveloped new testing methods for mirrors forkingr devices
of different dimensions on the basis of the higleesp scansion in machines performing laser decoratio large
surfaces.

At Cutlite Penta for sheet metal cutting applicatidthey developed the parameters for cutting w2B@OW fiber laser;
with EL.En. staff, they tried out Casers on large sized systems.

For marking, the perfected the optical configunagidor CQ sources fed by radio frequency, with significeahefits
for the incising and excavating operations in theesnaking sector.

For the cutting of moulds they perfected the camfigion of lasers with fast axial flow and they weused in
conjunction with machinery that was designed fa thanufacture of a higher quality product. ForingttPlexiglas
they are continuing the work in progress mainlated to the diffusion of light through superficgaits in the sheets.
They completed verification trials on structuraldafunctional innovations developed on sealed, GOurces
manufactured by EI.En. and they started new dewedmts in this family of sources with higher degoéeompacting.
They continued work on the development of an ed@itr system for remote diagnosis and remote assist@f
industrial machines.

They have developed new compact cutting systentshigther performance and limited costs.

They are developing a method for eliminating mdsthe optical paths of the GQaser beam with solutions that
include the direct installation of the mobile pbd&the new source machine with radio frequencmping.

They have also completed the development of thisvaoé for raster scanning marking of the surfamfemetals and
other materials on cutting machines. They have hdgasibility studies for new laser applicationsb® used in the
production cycle of glass objects.

At Quanta System they have completed with fielaldra research program for the use of laser basstlifacturing
technologies based on components for use in théiegpn of solar energy; financing for the prdjgtas been
approved by the special committees of the Eurofaon.

At Ot-las (which merged with Cutlite Penta at thred ef 2012), the activities of development and eagiing were
concentrated on the integration of technologicahgonents in laser marking systems supplied by #rer® Company
El.LEn. S.p.A. into laser marking system which idfgrand satisfy the new production requirementgpanticular those
with added value and high creative content.

They continued their work for the development ofteyns destined for the OEM market and the integnaiito
production lines or cells for work on high speed @Brking line for 3D cutting of plastic componeatyd heat-formed
plastics.
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The following chart shows the costs for Research@velopment for this year.

thousands of euros 31/12/2012 31/12/20}1
Costs for staff and general expenses 5.855 .963
Equipment 39 65
Costs for testing and prototypes 1.186 11373
Consultancy fees 372 564
Other services 79 104
Total 7.532 8.07¢

As has been the regular company policy in the fhst,expenses listed in the table have been enémered into
accounts with the operating costs.

The amount of the expenses sustained for R & Desponds to 5% of the consolidated sales volumé&eGroup.
Most of the expenses were sustained by ELLEn. S.pndl amount to 9% of its sales volume.

RISK FACTORS AND PROCEDURES FOR THE MANAGEMENT OF F INANCIAL
RISKS

Operating risks

Since the company is fully aware of the potentigis derived from the particular type of productdedy the Group,
already in the earliest phases of planning andarebe they operate so as to guarantee the safdtyjaality of the
product put on the market. There are marginal tedidsks for leaks caused by improper use of tioelypct by the end-
user or by negative events which are not covereithdyypes of insurance policies held by the corigsaof the Group.

The main financial instruments of the Group includeecking accounts and short-term deposits, shartl@ng-term
financial liabilities, leasing, financial instrunsrand hedging derivatives contracts.

Besides these, the Group also has payables andakeles derived from its activity.

The main financial risks to which the Group is esq are those related to currency exchange, coagit and interest
rates.

Currency risks

Again in 2012, approx. 61% of the consolidate@salere made in markets outside of the Europeaarn;)most of
the transactions were conducted in US dollars. iuthis year, the Parent Company EI.En. has effegperations in
derivatives in order to avoid currency risks. Theperations were conducted for the purpose of awidurrency risks
on part of the payment received for the sale ofGaosure Inc. shares that has been describeccabod they are
entered into accounts at fair value on the basis®@EUR/USD exchange rate on Decembél 3012.

Operation Exchange rates
Fair value
Notional value Positive Negative
PUT option $5.000.00 € 3.846.15 72.14 -
Total $5.000.00 € 3.846.15 72.14¢ -

When the financial instrument expired (Januar{ 3013), the operation was closed at the Excharage of 1,30
when the current rate was 1,3541 and there wasotengial loss in fair value. For this reason it veecided not to
conduct a sensitivity analysis on Decembet 2012.

Since the company draws up its consolidated firdrstatements in Euros, the fluctuations in theharge rates used
to convert the data in the statements of the sidr@d originally expressed in foreign currency Idonegatively

influence the results of the Group, the consoliddteancial position and the consolidated sharedisidequity as

expressed in Euros in the consolidated stateménie @roup.
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Credit risks

As far as the commercial transactions are concenfedcompany operates with clients on which cretigcks are
conducted in advance. Moreover, the amount of vabés is monitored during the year so that theuarhof exposure
to losses is not significant. Credit losses whialehbeen registered in the past are thereforeelihiit relation to the
sales volume and consequently do not require dpamiarage and/or insurance. There are no sigmificancentrations
of credit risks within the Group. The devaluatiamd which is accrued at the end of the year reptesigout 17% of
the total trade receivables from third parties. Bor analysis of receivables overdue from third ipartsee the
description in the relative note of the consoliddiaancial statement.

In relation to guarantees granted to others, iukhbe noted that the Parent Company ELEn., aleitlg a minority
partner, in 2009 underwrote a bank guarantee foadimum of 1 million Euros to guarantee the debthef subsidiary
Quanta System to the Banca Popolare di Milano deilifated financing of 900 thousand Euros, theaii:ents for
which expire up to 84 months after the date ofasse, which took place in the second half of 20Mbreover, after
the acquisition of the entire equity from the mitpshareholder on Octobel’®012, El..En. was committed to relieve
this partner of any type of economic demand madih&Banca Popolare di Milano.

During 2010 the Parent Company EIl.En. S.p.A. undatierthe following guarantees:

- a bank guarantee together with the other compathiat participate in the ATI constituted for tlpsrpose, for a
maximum of 763 thousand Euros as a guarantee opdly back of the amount granted as a down payorerhe
“TROPHOS” research project which has been includetie grant issued by tigando UnicoR&S in the year 2008
and approved by the Region of Tuscany with Direcfdecree 6744 on December'32008 which originally expired
in April 2012 and has been extended to April' 2013:

-a bank guarantee, jointly with the companies wigalticipate in the ATS constituted for this pur@dsr a maximum
of 1.434 thousand Euros as a guarantee for theaphybf the amount granted as down payment on tiEeMART”
research project which has been included in thatgssued by thBando Regionale the year 2008 and approved by
the Region of Tuscany with Directive Decree 567 Nawvember 23 2008 which expires in July 2013;

- a bank guarantee for a maximum of 751 thousambsEas a guarantee for the payment of the sumrestais a
reimbursement for the VAT related to the tax pe@8@8 which expires in November 2013;

and in 2011:

- a bank guarantee jointly with the companies wrach participating in the ATS constituted for tipisrpose, for a
maximum of 3.074 thousand Euros as a guarantethéopay back of the amount guarantee as down payonethe
research project “MILORD”, which has been includedhe grant issued bBando Regional010 approved by the
Region of Tuscany with Directive Decree n. 670 ebfuary 25 2011, which expires in September 2014.

The subsidiary Deka MELA underwrote a bank guamafbe a maximum of 1.178 thousand Euros as a gtesdor
the payment of the sum required as a reimbursefoerthe tax on the value added related to the ffipesiod 2010,
which expires in March 2015.

Moreover, the subsidiary Quanta System issued lgaakantees in favor of some credit institutionghef associated
company Grupo Laser Idoseme for a residual totdl23f thousand Euros which came due on Februdfy2p13; of
this amount, a bank guarantee of 125 thousandsBuas renewed and expires on FebruafyZB14.

Cash and interest rate risks

As far as exposure of the Group to cash and irtesés risks is concerned, it should be recalled the amount of cash
held by the Group remained substantial during yhisr and was sufficient to pay off all debts anthvai very positive
net financial position at the end of the year. thig reason we believe that this type of risksdecuately covered. In
any case, during the year. the Parent Company EhBoh Quanta System underwrote IRS contracts wéajoncredit
institutions for the coverage of the interest ratesurrent financing.

The coverage was made with the neutralization efaibtential losses on the instrument (the financwith the profits
regsitered on another element (the derivative).

IAS 39 describes various types biedge Accountingncluding theCash Flow Hedgevhich corresponds to this case.

The Cash Flow Hedgénas as its objective that of covering exposurgamations in future cash flow which can be
attributed risks associated with certain itemshmfinancial statement.

In this case, the variations fiair value of the derivative are referred to the shareholdsgsity for the effective amount
of the coverage and they are reported in the incetatement only when, with reference to the itemeced, the
variation in cash flow to be compensated appehtiselcoverage turns out not to be effective thgation in fair value
of the coverage contract must be entered in theniecstatement.
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Operation Fair value
Notional value Positive Negative
IRS € 1.500.00 (20.180
IRS € 157.89! (3.312
Total € 1.657.89 (23.492

In order to evaluate the potential impact derivexf the variation in the interest rates being ugeshould be pointed
out that, since the financing involved is not faceptionally large amounts, any variations in thie iwould not have a
significant impact on the shareholders’ equity.

Management of capital
The objective of the management of the capitalhef Group is to guarantee that a low level of indébéss and a
correct financial structure sustaining the busirgsmaintained so as to guarantee an adequatebedtiveen capital

and reserves and debts.

STOCK OPTIONS OFFERED TO DIRECTORS AND EMPLOYEES

The special assembly of El.En. SpA held on Ma}) 2608 voted to authorize the Board of Directonsaécordance
with and by effect of art. 2443 of the Civil Coder a period of up to five years from the date lué teliberation, to
increase the share capital of the Company oncewral times upon payment, by a nominal maximum warhof
83.200,00 Euros through the issue of a maximume®fdO0 ordinary shares with a nominal value of du&®2 each,
with entitlement equal to those of the ordinary pamy shares at the date of subscription, to bedibd by payment of
a price to be determined by the Board of Directorthe respect of the dictates of art. 2441, sulagraph VI, civil
code — that is considering the shareholders’ egalgo bearing in mind the official prices registbiby the shares on
the stock market over the last six months — anal @sitary value inclusive of the premium, not l#ssn the greatest of
the following: a) the value of each share deterchioe the basis of the consolidated stockholdersitg@f the EI.En.
Group as of December 31of the year previous to the issue of the optidmghe arithmetical average of the recorded
official prices of the company’s ordinary sharestiom New Market, organized and managed by the Btabana SpA
in the 6 months prior to the assigning of the amtijoc) the arithmetical average of the recordeitiaffprices of the
company’s ordinary shares on the New Market, omggthand managed by the Borsa Italiana SpA in théa38 prior
to the assigning of the options.

On July 18' 2008 the Board of Directors of the parent companted to implement in full the decision of the
Shareholders’ meeting of May 12008 to increase the share capital by 83.200,00<Efor use in the 2008/2013
stock-option plan and approved the relative reguiat

The option rights are assigned exclusively to thpleyees of EI.LEn. SpA and of the other companfeth® Group
who, at the moment of assignment were working suldordinate position. This plan is divided into tegqual phases,
each of which can be implemented in accordance tivgHollowing rules:

a) up to a maximum amount of 41.600,00 Euros sgntin July 15 2011 until the date of approval of the annual
report for 2011 by the Board of Directors.

Subsequently, the rights on the options can becesest as follows:

- if the shareholders’ meeting, during the apprafathe report for 2011, votes to distribute thefips, from the day
that the relative dividends for 2011 become payablentil the date of approval of the company refmr2012 by the
Board of Directors;

- otherwise, if the profits are not distributed thee year 2011, from the 15 of May 2012 up until the date of the
approval of the company report for 2012 by the Ba#rDirectors;

- if, during the approval of the report for 201Re tshareholders’ meeting votes in favor of therithigtion of the profits,
from the date, if earlier than the"™150f May 2013, of the maturity of the payments lué tlividends for 2012 up until
May 15" 2013.

- otherwise, if it is decided to not distribute hfits for the year 2012, the period in which thghts can be exercised
will terminate on the date, if earlier than May"12013, of the approval of the company report fier year 2012 by the
Board of Directors, and otherwise on thé"16f May 2013.

Therefore — exclusively for the above mentioned imainsum of 41.600,00 Euros — the underwritinghaf increase in
capital approved by the Board of Directors can falaee exclusively during the time intervals mené&d above for the
exercising of the rights.

b) in relation to the residual amount of the inseeaf nominal 41.600,00 Euros starting on Jul}} 2912 and up until
the date of approval of the budget of the companyhe year 2012 by the Board of Directors.

Subsequently, the rights to the options may beoiseat as follows:
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- if the shareholders’ meeting, during the appraxathe report for 2012, approves the distributidrprofits for the
year 2012, from the date in which payment of dinide matures for the dividends for the year 2012ntj) the 1%' of
May 2013;

- otherwise, if it is decided not to distribute theofits for the year 2012, the period for exemgsithe rights will
ter'r1ninate on the date, if before May™ 2013, of the approval of the company report 812, and otherwise, on May
15" 2013.

Therefore, the underwriting of the increase in mpproved by the Board of Directors for the daai amount of
41.600,00 nominal Euros can take place only duttiegtime intervals indicated above for the exengjsif the rights to
pick up the options.

It should be noted that at the time this report d@svn up no stock option rights had been exercised
TREASURY STOCK

For information on the treasury stock, please riefeéhe specific section in the consolidated exgiary notes.

PERSONNEL

As mentioned earlier, staff members of the Grougrdased from 793 on December®3011 to 812 people on
December 312012.
Staff members divided by Group company are showtherchart below:

Company 2012 Average 31-dec-12 31-dec-11 Var. Var. %

ELEn. S.p.A. 181,00 182 180 2 1,11%
Cutlite Penta S.r.l. 30,00 36 24 12 50,00%
Esthelogue S.r.l. 9,00 9 9 0 0,00%
Deka M.E.L.A. S.r.l. 16,00 15 17 -2 -11,76%
Ot-las S.r.l. 8,00 0 16 -16 -100,00%
Pharmonia S.r.l. 0,50 0 1 -1 -100,00%
Quanta System S.p.A. 81,50 84 79 5 6,33%
AQL S.r.l. 1,00 1 1 0 0,00%
Arex S.r.l. 4,50 4 5 -1 -20,00%
Lasit S.p.A. 34,50 36 33 3 9,09%
Asa S.r.l. 31,00 33 29 4 13,79%
Deka Sarl 8,50 8 9 -1 -11,11%
Deka Lasertechnologie GmbH 0,00 0 0 0 0,00%
Deka Medical Inc 4,50 4 5 -1 -20,00%
Asclepion Laser T. GmbH 80,50 85 76 9 11,84%
Lasercut Technologies Inc 2,00 2 2 0 0,00%
Deka Laser Technologies Inc 6,00 4 8 -4 -50,00%
With Us Co Ltd 31,00 32 30 2 6,67%
Penta Chutian Laser (Wuhan) Co Ltd 240,50 242 239 3 26%,
Lasit Usa Inc 0,00 0 0 0 0,00%
BRCT 0,00 0 0 0 0,00%
Cutlite do Brasil Ltda 27,00 28 26 2 7,69%
Quanta France Sarl 1,50 2 1 1 100,00%
Deka Japan Ltd 4,00 5 3 2 66,67%
Total 802,50 812 793 19 2,40}%
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE AND OWNERSHIP, IN APPLICATION OF D.LGS. 231/01

In compliance with legislation and regulations,Hfl. SpA has drawn up a “Report on corporate govemand
ownership” which is deposited and published in ec#fjir section of this Management Report. This doent can also
be consulted on the internet sitevw.elengroup.conat the section titled Investor Relations — assgrahtl statute.

Starting on March 31 2008 EI.En. Spa adopted an organization, manaugfeam& control model in compliance with
Legislative Decree n. 231/2001.

INTERGROUP RELATIONS AND RELATED PARTIES

In compliance with Regolamento Consob dated Ma2h 2010, n. 17221 and subsequent modifications, drerf
Company, ELLEn. SpA approved the rules discipliniatations with related partiesRegolamento per la disciplina
delle operazioni con parti correlate’hich can be consulted on the internet site ofcthrapany www.elengroup.com
section. “Investor Relatioris These regulations represent an up-date of tlapggoved in 2007 by the company as
implementation of art. 239kis of the civil code, of the recommendations contaiiredrt. 9 (and in particular the
applicative criteria 9.C.1) of the Self DiscipliginCode for Companies Listed on the Stock markatdice di
Autodisciplina delle Societa Quotytedition of March 2006, in consideration of tHmwae mentioned Regulations for
Operations with Related PartiefRR¢ggolamento Operazioni con Parti Correlgten. 17221 and later modifications as
well as the Consob Communication DEM/110078683September 22 2010. The procedures contained in the
“Regolamento per la disciplina delle operazioni églrti correlaté went into force on January'12011.

The operations conducted with related parties,uitiolg the inter-Group relations can not be qualifées atypical or
unusual; these operations are regulated by ordimarket conditions.

In regard to the relations with related partiesagk refer to the notes that accompany the coasatidtatement of the
El.LEn. Group and the separate statement of EL.LgA. S

OTHER INFORMATION

Atypical and unusual operations
In compliance with Consob Communication DEM/6064286July 28" 2006, we wish to state that during 2012 the
El.En. Group did not make any unusual or atypigadrations, as defined in the aforementioned comaoation.

Managing and coordinating activities

ElLEn. S.p.A. is the Parent Company and therefsereot subject to any activity of management or dimation in
conformity with art. 2497 and following of the CiCode.

Adoption of measures intended to guarantee the prettion of privacy

Considering the logic for the treatment of persarath that is applied by the Company, they havédddcto up-date
the Documento Programmatico sulla Sicurezg@afety Program Document) in order to maintain adedy
management of privacy, and a document suited frehonstruction of the basic criteria on whichisieas have been
based related to the application of the regulatidrhe contents of the document essentially arenangry of the
compliance required by the Guaranteeing Authority.

Information in conformity with art. 36 and followin g of the Regolamento Emittenti Consob
for the regulation of markets

In relation to the recent regulations concerning ¢bnditions for the quotation of companies colitrglcompanies
constituted or regulated according to the laws afntries not belonging to the European Uinon andigiificant
importance in relation to the consolidated finahstatement, we declare that:

- As of December 312012 among the companies controlled by EI.LEnASie ones to which these rules are
applicable are the following: With Us Co. Ltd, Penthutian Laser (Wuhan) Co. Ltd e Cynosure Inc.
(NASDAQ:CYNO), this latter up until the end of Nawber 2012;

- Adequate procedures have been adopted to assupdate compliance to the regulations.
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Fiscal consolidation

It should be noted that for the three year perig@11-2013, for the subsidiary Esthelogue S.rdi, dor the three year
period, 2012-2014, for the subsidiary Cutlite PeStal., the Parent Company EL.LEn. S.p.A. adhepea nhational
consolidated IRES tax rate in compliance withldrf.and following of the TUIR and the Ministeria¢cree activated
on June Y 2004. The relations between the parties, in conifyr with the laws, are regulated by the specific
“consolidation agreement”.

SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

In January of 2013 the Penta Laser Equipment (Wanz8ompany was formally constituted; the compamywhich
Cutlite Penta S.r.l has a 55% equity, will condiln@d manufacturing operations that are now carrigdirothe site of
Wuhan.

Also in the month of January 2013, following aestédken at the end of 2012, Quanta System liquidisggeequity in
GLlI, thus putting an end to an investment that wasle futile by the economic crisis in Spain, andr@iag the
investment and the receivables from the compamylass.

CURRENT OUTLOOK

During this year for which the good results obtdinéth the normal operating activity have been sefiadowed by the
extraordinary operations, it should be recalledt tie earnings from the operating activities hachieved the

objectives (10% growth and EBIT of 5% on the sal@sme) which, at the beginning of the year, we sided that we
could achieve if the market conditions improved #nithere was more cash available in the systemre#ity, these

conditions occurred only in the central monthshef year while, at the end of the year, the Italierket was penalized
by the political and financial uncertainty and thectuations in the exchange rates (for the Japaies) and the US
dollar in particular) weakened our competitive piosi on the international markets. For this reasdthhough we hope
that they can be improved upon in the future wheme are different conditions on the market, wes@®sr the results
satisfactory.

For the current year, due to the Italian and Euaop@acro-economic uncertainties, a year later,imeedurselves in a
situation similar to the one for which we were sofgd to attempt a forecast for 2012. MeanwhileGhaup, from a
financial point of view has become much stronged &as completed some operations which will strezamiis

structure and its activities and has initiated gh& has worked on the up-dating of the rangerofiucts in order to
improve its competitive position on the marketg] drhas kept Cynosure as an important client.

Since the situation is basically the same, ourdasewill be basically the same: for 2013 we exjegrowth of about
5% and an improvement in the EBIT. If there is mpriovement in the conditions, like a recovery frira phase of
uncertainty and recession and an increase in thiability of cash for investments, we will be altiteachieve the goal
which we have set which is a growth of 10% in thles volume and an EBIT of over 5% on the salesmel

41



DESTINATION OF THE NET INCOME

To our shareholders,

we submit for your approval the separate statemierl.En. S.p.A. as of December®32012, and propose to allocate
the net income for this year, 9.804.911,00 Eus®bows:

- the amount of 7.403.301,00 Euros as extraordiresgrve;

- upon the maturity of coupon no. 11 on May'2R013 in compliance with art. 2357-ter, seconchgeaph Civil Code
— a dividend of gross 0,50 Euros for each sharm@rgulation for an overall amount, as of this daig, 2.401.610,00
Euros, and establishing the accrual of the residixédlend destined to be further treasury stockl i®f the company
when the coupon became due, in a special fundeafetsidual retained earnings.

For the Board of Directors
Managing Director — Ing. Andrea Cangioli

42



REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE AND OWNERSHIP
in compliance with art. 123-bis D. Lgs. Februa#f2998, n. 58

Approved by the Board of Directors during the megtield on March 132013

Financial year 2012

Interne site: www.elengroup.com



GLOSSARY

Codice: the self-discipling code of the companies quotedhenstock market which was approved in
December 2011 by the Committee for Corporate Gareze and promoted by the Borsa Italiana S.p.A.,
ABI, Ania, Assogestioni, Assonime e Confindustria.

“c.c.”: the Civil Code;

“Board” : the Board of Directors of EL.LEn. s.p.a.

“El. En.”/ “the Company” : the listed company to which this report refers.

“Financial year” : the financial period closed on Decembef' 2D12 which is referred to in the
report

“Regolamento Emittenti Consob™ the Regulations issued by Consdofnmissione Nazionale
per le Societa e la Borsafter vote n. 11971 in 1999 (and later modifiednhcerning listed
companies;

“Regolamento Mercati Consob” the Regulations issued by Consob after vote 4916n 2007
(and later modifications) concerning stock markets.

“Regolamento Parti Correlate Consob” the Regulations issued by Consob after vote B217n
2010 (and later modifications) related to operatiosith related parties.

“Report” : the report on corporate governance and ownerstapall companies are required to
issue in compliance with art. 123-bis TUF.

“TUF” : Legislative Decree of February24998, n. 58 Testo Unico della Finan3a

* % %
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1. PROFILE OF THE EL.EN. COMPANY

Since December 112000, with the admission of its ordinary stockie MTA (formerly MTAX,
and before thatNuovo Mercatd organized and managed by Borsa ltaliana SpA hasdt always
been the intention of ELEn. (“the Company”), afastn any legal obligations and/or regulations,
to follow, maintain and perfect the adaptation t& own system of corporate governance in
conformity with the suggestions and recommendatajrtie Code - both in the original version of
1999, revised in 2002 and in 2006, and the latextion in 2011, and identified as the best pragctice
since it represents a unique opportunity to ina@dhsir reliability and reputation in relation toet
market.

The company has been part of the Techstar segnmeet the founding of the segment in 2004 and
has been quoted in the Star segment since 2005.

The corporate governance of EI.En. consists of ar@®f Directors, a controlling body and an
assembly.

During the phase of adaptation to the regulati@sasth by Legislative Decree n. 6 of Januar{ 17
2003, and the later amendments and modificatidres,shareholders of El.LEn. voted to keep the
traditional system of administration and management

Consequently, the company is currently administéned Board of Directors which is regulated, in
all of its aspects (composition, functions, sakripowers, representation of the company), by
Articles 19 to 23 of the company by-laws and isjscioto the control and supervision of a Board of
Statutory Auditors which is governed in every asymcArt. 25 of the by-laws.

The auditing of accounts is conducted by a compaay is enrolled in the special CONSOB
professional register.

During the assembly held on Octobef"2810 El.En. adopted some modifications in theawsl
that were deemed necessary for compliance withg3. bf January 27 2010, n. 27 related to the
exercising of the rights of shareholders owninglston companies listed on the stock market, and
issued on the basis of the relative European Udirettive 2007/39/CE of July 12007 (the so-
called“Shareholders’ rights) and the D. Lgs. of January®22010, n. 39 related to legal audits of
the annual accounts and consolidated accountsdissuemplementation of the relative EU
2006/43/CE.

The Board of Directors

The Board of Directors holds full powers for thelioary and extraordinary administration of the
activities related to the pursuit of the aims & tompany.

The Board Members were elected by the shareholdeesting held on May 152012 and, after
the vote of approval of the Board of Directors omyM 3" 2009, is made up of executive and non-
executive members organized in three committeeassto carry out consulting and executive
functions in support of the Board: the committeasihternal control, for remuneration, and for
nominations.

Two of the Board members were elected since theggssed the independence requirements as
per art. 148-ter TUF.

The board members have legal domicile at the heatiEns of the Company for the duration of
their mandate.

The executive Board Members retain, in accordanttetive vote of the Board of Directors held on
May 15" 2012, separately from each other and with indepensignature, all of the ordinary and
extraordinary administrative powers for achievitigo@the aims included in the company purpose,
excluding only the attributions which are prohibiteom being object of proxy in conformity with
art. 2381 of the civil code and the company by-laws

The approval of the financial statement for 201gresents the end of the mandate.

Since September™s 2000 the Board has instituted amongst its memtherollowing committees
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which are composed for the most part, of non-exeeunembers who have the following tasks
described below and which are disciplined by trecHj regulations:

a) Nominations Committee for the appointmdrthe director (henceforth referred to as the
Nominations Committee”) which has the task of asguthe transparency of the procedures for the
selection and election of the board members as agethe balanced and efficient composition of
the board.

b) Remuneration Committevhich has the task of formulating proposals fog amount of
remuneration to be paid to the executive Board Mamstand to those that have particular
responsibilities, and, in response to the indicetigiven by the delegated commissions, to
determine the criteria for the remuneration oftthyg executive officials of the company. Following
the modification of article 7 of the Code, the Bhaon May 18 2011, formally adapted the
regulations of the Remuneration Committee to the& ndes with reference to the performance of
some of the tasks of the Committee regarding theemge policy for the remuneration of the
administrators and other strategic figures. Mosendly, on May 1% 2012, the newly elected
Board proceeded with the addition to the regulaiohthe modifications in the Code in relation to
the reference to art. 6 rather than 7;

C) Committee for controls and risk$o(merly the Internal Control Committeeyvhich has
consulting, executive and sustaining functionstfier Board of Directors in the realization and the
supervision of the internal controls systems andth@ evaluations of the proposals of the
independent auditors. With the vote held on NovemiB® 2010 the Board integrated the functions
of the Internal Control Committee on the light dfet role attributed to the independent
administrators in accordance with article 4, sutisec3 of the Regolamento Parti Correlate
Consoband the new company regulations related to operativith related parties approved on the
same day. Subsequently, following the changesdrctmtrols pursuant to D. Lgs. 39/2010 and the
functions attributed to the Board of Auditors itateon to the evaluation of the proposals made by
the auditing companies concerning the performasfcthese same, as well as the preliminary
clarifications provided by Borsa Italiana (notic8916 of December 212010) concerning the
coordinating of the changes in the rules with tbetents of article 8 of the Code, with a vote cast
on May 13' 2011 the Board adapted the regulations of thentittee and conferred to the latter, as
far as the legal reviewing of the accounts was eorexd, a role that was merely that of a sustaining
body. Most recently, on May 3012, the newly appointed Board of Directors deditb change
the name of the committee to Committee for contaoig risks and to add the further modifications
introduced by art. 7 of the Code to the regulations

The regulations of the committees also determieg ttomposition and role.

The first version of these rules was approved gteeber 5th 2000, and they were revised in order
to adapt them to the new regulations or new stratn@organization in the company. They were
revised in December of 2003 and in 2007. To thele¢ns for the Internal Controls Committee,
as previously mentioned, further additions werelena 2010 and they were modified in 2011. The
regulations for the Remuneration Committee als@ived further additions in 2011. All of the
regulations were revised by a vote on Ma§! 2612 on the basis of the new Code.

On September's 2000 the Board also appointed a provost for ivatecontrol.
The Board of Directors convenes at least once egagyter also in order to guarantee adequate
information for the Board of Statutory Auditors atdd to the most important transactions

conducted by the Company and its subsidiaries dbk ase when required, the conducting of
operations with related parties.
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The directors of the Company participate as memdietise administrative bodies of the subsidiary
companies or else have the position of sole direatherwise the administrative body of the
subsidiary companies supply complete detailed mé&tion required for the organization of the
activities of the Group and the accounting stateémeecessary for conformity with the relative
legislation; normally, the usual policy in the pasis been for the subsidiary companies to supply
all of the information necessary for the preparatad the consolidated financial and economic
reports before the end of the month following tlesing of the quarter.

The company by-laws concerning the appointmentireictbrs, the composition of the Board and
their related areas of competency — specificalljclas 19, 21 and 22 — were modified by the
assembly which was held on May"18007 for the purpose of adapting them, to thergxexuired
and not already included, to the new TUF and taGbde and, most recently, further adapted by the
assembly held on October™8010 to the directives contained in the a.m. 5.12y/2010. At that
time, the Board was also attributed the prerogatiescribed in articles 11 and 13 of the Consob
Regulations on urgent dealings with related partsst recently, during the meeting held on May
15" 2012, article 19 of the by-laws was adapted tauly 12" 2011, n. 120 in terms of the balance
between genders.

For a detailed description, please refer to theifipgaragraphs contained in the part of this repo
related to information on the adhesion to the Code.

In relation to the required presence of the scedaithdependent board members which, since 2005
has been obligatory by law, the company by-lawsifipally state this practice in relation to the
rules regarding the appointment and compositionthef Board; it should be noted that, in
conformity with the Code, this practice has beegula policy since 2000, the year in which the
company was first quoted on the stock market.

The Board of Statutory Auditors

The Board of Statutory Auditors is the body whighconformity with the laws and company by-
laws, is entrusted with the supervision of the oomity to the laws and to the company by-laws,
the respect of the principles of correct adminigira of the adequacy of the company
organizational set-up related to the specific tasistems of internal controls and accounting
administration system used by the company andoiterete functioning. The Board of Statutory
Auditors moreover supervises the implementatioaraf19 of D. Lgs. January 972010 n. 39 as
well as the means for the correct application efriles for corporate governance contained in the
self-disciplining code and on the conformity witfetConsob regulations and the implementation of
the company procedures related to dealing withedlparties.

This Board is also entrusted with the supervisibthe adequacy of the instructions given to the
subsidiary companies so that they supply all therimation necessary in order to be in compliance
with the communication obligations required by law.

The present Board of Statutory Auditors, electedhgyassembly on April 302010 will remain in
office until the approval of the financials for20) Consequently, the shareholders’ meeting which
meets on April 30/May 15" will have to elect the new controlling body.

The Board of Statutory Auditors is composed of ¢heetive auditors and two supplementary
auditors.

Company by-laws establish a limit in the accumolatf assignments, in conformity with 148-bis
TUF, so that the appointment of a candidate ortaudavho already functions as acting auditor in
more than five listed companies is considered gi@k or invalid, as well those who are in a
situation of incompatibility or that exceed the nmaxm limit as per th&kegolamento Emittentart.
144-duodeciesand following).

After the modifications in the by-laws approvedthg assembly on May 52007, they specified

in art. 25 of the statute, which already contengalahe election using a voting list, that the agtin
auditor drawn from the minority list which camefirst would be elected president of the Board of
Statutory Auditors. Most recently, with the assgmif May 15" 2012 the company adapted art.25
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of the by-laws to L. July 22011, n. 120 in terms of the balance between gende

Auditing of Accounts

The auditing of accounts (in compliance with D. L89/2010) is conferred to companies that are
enrolled in the CONSOB professional register. 8tgrifrom the date of the quotation of the
company on the stock market until the Decembél Z111 the task of auditing the separate and
consolidated financial statement of the companycanformity with art. 159 TUF in force at the
time the appointment, was conferred to RECONTA ERNSYOUNG SpA.

The shareholders’ meeting which meets in orderpjmrave the financials for 2011 for the years
2012 — 2020 conferred the appointment on Deloitt§ diche SpA in conformity with articles
13,14 and 17 of D. Lgs 39/2010.

Other information

On February 242006, the original shareholders who had adherédetpact stipulated in 2000 and
later renewed in 2003, decided unanimously to teatel the Pact in advance with effect to take
place immediately.

Internal dealing

Up until March 38 20086, for the relevant definable subjects in atance with and in conformity
with articles 2.6.3 and 2.6.4. of thé&kégolamento dei Mercati organizzati e gestiti das@o
ltaliana SpA starting on January®12003 there had been in force an “Ethics Code” tyhigith
reference to operations made by those subjectsjateg the obligations of information and the
types of behaviour to be observed with an aim targoteeing the maximum transparency and
homogeneity of information in relation to the marke

On account of the modifications determined by thé=of the EU law 2004 (L. April 18 2005, n.
62), in consideration of the EU directives concegnmarket abuse, and of the later regulating
activity in conformity with the CONSOB, since Apfif' 2006 the company has been required to
conform to the regulations on the subject of irédealing in particular to articles 114, sub-sm&tti

7, Testo Unico sulla Finanzand from 152-sexies to 152-octigsthe Regolamento Emittenti

Since April ' 2006, therefore, it has become obligatory to comipaia to the public all the
operations made on the financial instruments ottimapany by relevant persons or persons closely
connected to them and, consequently, the laws degainternal dealing contained in the Market
Regulations Regolamento dei Mercatorganized and managed by Borsa Italiana SpA, baea
abrogated.

As a consequence of this, the Ethics Code adopte2D03 by the Company was replaced by
another document, adopted on Marci 2006 and later modified on November"12006, which,
besides describing in detail the legal obligati@iso specifies the time limits or prohibitions fbe
operations made by the above mentioned subjects.

2. INFORMATION ON OWNERSHIP (ex art. 123-bis, sub-gction 1, TUF) on December 31
2012

a) Structure of capital stock (ex art. 123-bis,lsgection 1, letter a), TUF)

The capital stock underwritten and paid out is 8.601,36 Euros divided into 4.824.368 ordinary
shares for a nominal value of 0,52 Euros each. vidted capital stock amounts to 2.591.871,36
Euros on account of the decision made by the BoiRirectors on July 1% 2008 to authorize the
increase in capital as pexart. 2443 c.c. of the shareholders’ meeting on VB 2008 for use in
the employee incentive plan 2008-2013 as desciibbe¢le Director’'s report on operations which
accompanied the Financial Statement for 2012, e déction titled “Stock Options offered to
directors and employees” in compliance witht84-Regolamento Emittenti Consob the internet
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site of the EL.LEn. Group,www.elengroup.comn the Italian version, investor relations sector,
assembly and by-laws — Ordinary and Extraordinasgembly April 28/May 15" 2008 —
descriptive report on the assembly.

b) Restrictions in the transfer of stock (ex ar23-bis, sub-section 1, letter b), TUF)
There are no particular restrictions on the transfetock.

c¢) Significant ownerships in shareholders’ capitééx art. 123-bis, sub-section 1, letter c), TUF)
From the information and data available on Decen®#r 2012 the shareholders listed on the
attached Table 1 have significant ownership (@%} of the capital stock of EIl.LEn.

d) Shares which confer special righ{ex art. 123-bis, sub-section 1, letter d), TUF)
None.

e) Shares held by employees: mechanism of the gptights (ex art. 123-bis, sub-section 1, letter
e), TUF)
None.

f) Restrictions in the right to vote (ex art. 123shbsub-section 1, letter f), TUF)
None.

g) Agreements among shareholders (ex art. 123-bify-section 1, letter g), TUF)
None.

h) Clauses related to change of control (ex art.3tBis, sub-section 1, letter h), TUF) and by-laws
relating to OPA (ex artt. 104, sub section 1-terchh04 bis, sub section 1)
None.

In relation to the regulations contained in theldys regarding offers of public acquisition (OPA),
the shareholders’ meeting voted on May' 2811 to include among the prerogatives of the 8oar
of Directors, in compliance with art. 104, sub-gattl-ter, T.U.F., the power to implement
defensive measures in case of an offer of pubbgiiadion even in the absence of the authorization
of the shareholders’ meeting.

i) Authorizations to increase the capital stock arid purchase treasury stock (ex art. 123-bis,
sub-section 1, letter m), TUF)
The extraordinary assembly held on May"12008, in conformity with and due to the effecfs o
art. 2443 of the Civil Code, granted to the Bodrd prerogative for a period of five years to
increase the capital stock one or more times, maaimum of nominal 83.200 Euros (eighty three
thousand two hundred) by issuing a maximum of 18D.@®ne hundred-sixty thousand) ordinary
shares for a nominal value of 0,52 Euros (poinEb2os) each, with payment the same as that for
ordinary stock of EL.LEn. Group on the date of umdging, to be issued through the payment of a
price determined by the Board in due time, in coamge with art. 2441 of the Civil Code — that is
to say, on the basis of the value of the sharehsll@guity, bearing in mind also the trend of the
qguotation of the stock on the stock market durihg tast half year, and in a unit value
comprehensive of the share premium, which cannétdsethan the greatest of the following.
- the value of each share determined on the bé&dleaonsolidated shareholders’ equity of
the EI.LEn. Group as of December'3if the year previous to the issue of the options;
- the arithmetical average of the recorded offipiates of the company’s ordinary shares on
the New Market, organised and managed by the Btakana SpA in the 6 months prior to
the assigning of the options;
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- the arithmetical average of the recorded offipiates of the company’s ordinary shares on
the New Market, organised and managed by the BtaBana SpA in the 30 days prior to
the assigning of the options;

This authorization was conferred with the exclusadrthe option rights in favour of partners ex-
art.2441, VIII sub-section of the Civil Code, sintaevas directed to the creation of the incentive
plan for the period from 2008 to 2013 in favourtbé employees of the Company and their
subsidiaries, to be effected with the assignmeze &f charge of stock option rights, the exercising
of which is regulated by the set of rules which \approved definitively by the Board on July‘h15
2008 during the meeting for the authorization activation of the incentive plan.

For further information, see the Director’s report operations for 2012he section titled Stock
options offered to directors and employees

In relation to treasury stock, on Marcl 2008, the shareholders meeting, voted to authdhiee
Board of Directors to acquire treasury stock infoamity with art. 2357 ss. of the Civil Code,
within eighteen months of that date for an amouhictv represents not more than 10% (ten
percent) of the capital stock in conformity withethtaw, at a price which is not more than 20%
(twenty percent) less nor more than 10% (ten péycgreater than the official trading price
registered for the day preceding the purchase. athikorization of the shareholders also allows
them to authorize the Board of Directors to retilne shares to circulation within three years of the
purchase date, as long as the price is not less35% (ninety-five percent) of the average of the
trading official prices registered in the five dgy®ceding the sale, and is in compliance with the
regulations governing this type of transaction.

Upon request of the Board of Directors, the shaos’ meeting convened on Octobef"22010
renewed their authorization for the Board to pusehan one or more portions, on the regular stock
market and, therefore, in conformity with art. 148, sub.section 1, letter b) of tfegolamento
Emittenti Consoband according to the operative means establislyethé organizational and
management regulations of the market issued byaBitatiana S.p.A., within 18 months from that
date, treasury stock representing a number of argishares which, in any case, considering the
shares held in the portfolio, cannot amount to ntlba@ a fifth of the capital stock, in complianoe t
the laws and regulations, at a price that is ned¢ han 20% (twenty percent) more nor more than
10% (ten percent) more of the official price quofedregular negotiations registered on the day
before the purchase. The shareholders also votedttwrize the Board of Directors to put back
into circulation the shares within 10 (ten) yeamnf the date of purchase including those already
held in the portfolio on October 98 2010, at a price which is not less than 95% (yirive
percent) of the average official price for the rigggmns registered during the 5 days preceding the
sale, all of which must be conducted in compliawdé the laws in force at the time.

Finally, since the earlier authorizations had egbirupon the request of Board the shareholders’
meeting which met on November"142012 renewed the authorization to purchase @éarrmore
sections, on the regular stock markets and consdgue compliance with art. 14#is, sub-section

1, letter b) of the Consob regulationBegolamento Emittenti Congoland according to the
operative methods established by the organizatmmhrnaanagement regulations of the market that
were issued by Borsa lItaliana S.p.A., within eightemonths of that date, treasury stock
representing a number of ordinary shares whichnincase, considering the number of shares held
in the portfolio, must not exceed one fifth of tb@pital stock, in compliance with the laws and
regulations, at a price that is not over 20% (twergrcent) less nor 10% (ten percent) more than
the official price of the transactions registeredtioe day preceding the purchase. The shareholders’
vote also established that the Board should pusiiaees back in circulation within 10 (ten) years
from the date of purchase, at a price that wadesstthan 95% (ninety-five percent) of the average
of the official transaction price registered in thee days before the sale, all of which was touscc
with full compliance to the laws. As of Decembef'32012 the company held a portfolio of 21.148
shares of treasury stock.
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[) Management and coordinating activities (ex. art2497 and following of Civil Code)

El.LEn. SpA is the Parent Company and thereforeotssnbject to any activity of management or
coordinating in compliance with art. 2497 and faling of the Civil Code.

* % %

In compliance with art. 12Bis, first sub-section, letter i) TUF we herewith degel that“no
agreements have been stipulated between the Comapartyre Directors which include indemnities
in case of resignation or firing without just caugeif their employment is terminated due to an
offer of public acquisition”.

The information required by article 12is, first sub-section, letter 1) TUKF‘the regulations
applicable to the appointment and the replacemétii@directors....as well the modification of the
by-laws, if different from the legislative and régjory ones applied in addition"are described in
the section of the Report dedicated to the Boaidictors (Section 4.1).

* % %

51



3. COMPLIANCE (ex art. 123-bis, sub-section 2, letr a), TUF)

Until the ordinary stock of EI.LEn. was quoted or 8tock market organized and managed by the
Borsa Italiana s.p.a. on Decembel" D00, apart from any legal obligations and/or tatpns, the
Company acted in accordance with the suggestiodgetommendations of the Code, both in the
original version of 1999, the revised version 0020and the versions of March 2006 and 2011.

The present version of the Code is accessible éoptiblic at the web site of the Borsa Italiana
(www.borsaitaliana.it).

The information in compliance with art. 123-bishsgection 2, letter a), is contained in the related
and pertinent sections of the Report.

* % %

The American company CYNOSURE INC., a subsidiaryhef Company for almost all of 2012, is
a company the stock of which was admitted for nagon on the NASDAQ and is therefore
subject to the relative US regulations also in teahtheir corporate governance.

The corporate governance of EL.LEn. Spa is noteémited by this.

In any case, after the negotiations which were lewied in November of 2012 for the sale of newly
issued Cynosure stock and, in this context, the IsalEl.En. of its Cynosure shares, the equity held
by ELLEn. Spa in Cynosure Inc. was reduced to a8 and consequently, according to the by-
laws, EI.En. no longer has control of Cynosure.Inc.

52



4. BOARD OF DIRECTORS

4.1. APPOINTMENTS AND REPLACEMENTS (ex art. 123-bis sub-section 1, letter I), TUF)

— ART. 6 Code

The appointment of the members of the Board is gotedl by means of a vote from lists and is
governed by art. 19 of the company statutes. Tiid@has been modified several times in order to
adapt it to the repeated changes in the laws wipekern the subject. It was first modified by the
extraordinary shareholders’ meeting held on Ma¥l 2807 in compliance with art. 148 comma

1 TUF and theRegolamento Emittenti1971/1999, and then by the assembly held on @ct2#'
2010 in compliance with art. 14@r sub-sectioril-bis introduced most recently by art. 3 D. Lgs.
January 2% 2010, n. 27, and most recently by the one which eneMay 1%' 2012 to adapt it to
art. 147ter, sub-sectiori-ter, as well as the regulations for the activatiopasart.144-undecieof

the Regolamento Emittenti Cons@t971/1999, regarding the respect of the balamung types in the
compiling of the lists of candidates as well asthe composition of the body elected and in the
replacement of members who have ceased.

“Art. 19 — Administrative organ- (... omissis ...) For the appointment of the memtiettse Board

of Directors the procedure described below mustotiewed: At least 25 (twenty-five) days before
the date set for the first convocation of the oamyjnassembly the partners who intend to propose
candidates for the appointment as members of tlaedomust deposit the following documents at
the company headquarters:

a) a list containing the names of the candidatestf®e position of board member numbered
progressively and an indication of which ones héneerequisites for independence in compliance
with art. 147-ter, sub-section 4, D. Lgs. Februadl' 1998, n. 58 and th€odice di Autodisciplina
prepared by the Committee for Corporate Governasfdbe companies quoted on the stock market
promoted by Borsa Italiana s.p.a.;

b) together with this list the partners must deposa complete and detailed description of the
professional curriculum of the candidates beingspréed, with adequate reasons for the proposal
of their candidacy; a complete curriculum vitaeeaich candidate from which it will be possible to
see the positions held in administrative boardsantrolling commissions in other companies; a
declaration in which each candidate accepts theandidacy and declares under their own
responsibility that no causes exist for ineligityilor incompatibility, and that all the prerequis#t
established by the applicable regulations and leyadbmpany by-laws for their respective positions
exist.

The creation of the lists containing not fewer thiaree candidates must take place observing the
regulations related to the respect of the balane®ag types.

The lists must show the identifying list of thetpars, or the name of the partner, who is presentin
the list with complete indications of personal datal the percentage of capital held singularly and
overall.

Each partner may present and participate in thespregation of a single list and each candidate
can be presented in only one list, otherwise hevglide considered ineligible. The partners who
belong to the same union pact may present onlisine

The partners who have the right to present listisegziby themselves or together with other partners
are those who possess the percentage of equibeinapital stock specified by art. 147-ter D. Lgs.
February 24' 1998, n. 58, or the greater amount establishe@bgsob regulations considering the
capitalization, floating funds and ownership of tteenpanies quoted.

The ownership of the minimum number of shares sapedor the presentation of the lists is
determined by the amount of shares registeredearptissession of the partners on the day in which
the lists are deposited with the company. Thetikagacertification must, in any case, be produced
at least twenty-two days before the day set forfitlse convocation of the ordinary shareholders’
meeting. These certifications cannot be withdraefote the actual assembly has taken place.
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The board members are appointed by the ordinargrag$/ on the basis of the lists presented by
the partners in which the candidates are listedumerical order.

Each partner having the right to vote may votedoly one list.

The board members are drawn from the list or hglsch have received the most votes and, in any
case, a percentage of votes which is at least dfalhat necessary for the presentation of the list
itself.

At least one member of the board must always bermifeom the minority list which received the
largest number of votes. In the case that thereliate which receive the same number of votes, the
entire ordinary assembly must vote again and tsiewhich obtains a simple majority of votes will
be elected.

If, within the established term, no list has beeespnted, the assembly will vote according to the
relative majority of shareholders present at theeambly.

In the case of a sole list being presented, alhefboard members will be elected as part of tisat |

in the order in which they appear on the list.

In the case that no minority list receives voté® board will be completed by the vote by the
relative majority of the shareholders present & #ssembly.

Among the candidates the assembly must elect aropygte number of board members who
possess the requisites for independence establisihd¢lde controllers by art. 148, sub-section 3, D.
Lgs. February 2% 1998, n. 58 and by theodice di Autodisciplingrepared by the Committee for
Corporate Governance of the companies quoted orstiek market promoted by Borsa Italiana
s.p.a”. A Board Member who, after his/her appointment Iabesprerequisites for independence
must immediately communicate the circumstanceledbard of Directors and, in any case, the
appointment is nullified.

The composition of the body that is elected musany case, guarantee the balance between
genders in compliance with art. 147-ter, sub-secfieter, D. Lgs. of February 341998, n. 58.

The mandate for the members of the Board last8 {tihree) years, that is, for the shortest period
that is established each time by the Assembly mfiocmity with art. 2383, sub-section 2 c.c. and
they may be re-elected; if, during the year onemare members are missing the other members
may have them replaced in conformity with art. 28&6. In every case in which one or more board
member ceases, the appointment of the new boardenemust take place in compliance with the
current regulations concerning the balance betwgemders represented (... omissis...)”

For the purpose of guaranteeing the greatest taa@spy, the Company has adopted and has
expressly mentioned in the notice convening therabd/, the recommendations of the CONSOB
in their communication n. DEM/9017893 of FebruaB)' 2009, related to the necessity for all of
those who intend to present a list of candidateset elected to the position of so-called minority
board members, to deposit together with the listeaaration which demonstrates the absence of
connections, even indirect ones, as per art.téd7sub-section 3, D. Lgs. 58/1998 and art. 144-
quinquiesof the Reg. Emittentil1971, with shareholders who detain, even joirdlyGontrolling
equity or relative majority which can be identified the basis of the “communication of significant
equities” as per art. 120 of D. Lgs. 58/1998 oth&f publication of company pacts as per art. 122
of the same D. Lgs. 58/1998.

Moreover, already before the introduction of arf-tdr, sub-sectionl-bis. TUF, in order to satisfy
the interest of most shareholders to know in adedhe personal and professional characteristics of
the candidates so as to cast a more informed Hot@s decided to anticipate the statutory term for
depositing the lists. (6.C.1.).

El.LEn. Spa is not subject to any other special lsgguns related to the composition of the Board of
directors, in particular those related to the rspngation of minority shareholders and/or the
number and characteristics of the independenttdirec
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Succession plans (Criteria 5.C.2 of the Code 2011)

The Company does not belong to the FTSE-Mib index.

Following the recommendations of the Nominationgn@ottee, the current Board has decided to
defer the formulation o fan actual succession pdarthe executive board members since it is clear
that any new board members that are chosen toceeglae or more of the members who have
ceased must be persons who have a profound knosvletighe functional and organizational
characteristics of the company and, equally impdytdhat the member appointed to represent on
the board of the driving sector of the company, thee research and development office, must have
adequate technical knowledge.

The Board has also based its evaluation on theHatiover time, thanks to the investment that the
company has made in this sector, qualified perdosinghe Company has acquired the managerial
capacity which in any case would make it possiltlargy time to find a replacement in case of
necessity.

4.2. COMPOSITION (ex art. 123-bis, sub-section 2etter d), TUF) — ART. 2 CODE

Current members of the Board of Directors

The current Board which will be in office until tla@proval of the annual report for the year whindseon
December 312014, is composed of the following members:

1) Gabriele Clementi — president and executive neemb

2) Barbara Bazzocchi — executive member;

3) Andrea Cangioli — executive member;

4) Stefano Modi — special member, without poweratbdrney but executive in compliance with
art. 2, application criteria 2.C.1 of the Codecsirhe is the director of the R&D department of
El.LEn. Spa.

5) Paolo Blasi — independent board member in canpé with art. 147-ter TUF and art. 3 of the
Code;

6) Alberto Pecci — board member;

7) Michele Legnaioli — independent board membezdampliance with art. 147-ter TUF and art. 3
of the Code;.

The number of board Members which was establiseeglght by the assembly which met on May
15" 2012 and which elected the current Board, was l@euced to seven after the resignation
tendered for strictly personal reasons, by the 8d&ember Angelo Ercole Ferrario on August'27
2012.

The Board was elected with 55,460% of the votingte&by the shareholders meeting held on May
15" 2012 and, after the vote of the Board of DirectmmsMay 1%' 2012, is made up of executive
and non-executive members who, in order to cartyf@iconsulting and proposing functions of the
Board, are organized in three committees: onertarmal controls, one for remuneration and one
for nominations and appointments.

For the elections only one list was presented agubsited at least twenty-five days before the
assembly and this list contained the names ohaltandidates who were subsequently elected.
The list was presented jointly by the following foers: Andrea Cangioli, Gabriele Clementi,
Barbara Bazzocchi, Alberto Pecci on his own andepsesentative of S.M.I.L. di Alberto Pecci &
C. s.a.s., Elena Pecci who detains 100% of therwsubf the quotas of IMMOBILIARE IL
CILIEGIO s.r.l., Carlo Raffini.

The personal data of the board members is listemhbe
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GABRIELE CLEMENTI — Born in Incisa Valdarno (Floree) on July 8 1951. He received his
degree in electrical engineering from the Univgrsit Florence in 1976 and collaborated with the
university until 1981, while at the same time foungda centre for experimenting applications of
biomedical equipment together with Barbara Bazzodoh1981, together with Mrs. Bazzocchi he
founded ELEn. as a collective company. Since timé he has been dedicated full time to the
direction and management of EI.LEn. Spa and of theu® in which he has several different
positions. Since 1989, year of the transformatibmhe company into Srl (company with limited
responsibility) he has been President of the Baadrdirectors. Since 2000 he has also been
executive director.

BARBARA BAZZOCCHI — born in Forli on June 171940. She received her diploma in
accounting in 1958 and as an executive secretat@@i. From 1976 until 1981 she managed and
administered a centre for the experimentation guli@tion of biomedical equipment and then,
with G. Clementi, founded EL.En. Spa. As directshe has been involved full time in the
management of the company since its founding. SIB&® she has been executive board member.

ANDREA CANGIOLI — born in Florence in December *31965. In 1991, he received his
Engineering degree from the Politecnico di Milanbhwa major in Engineering of Technological
Industries specializing in Economics and OrganiratiSince 1992 he has been on the Board of
Directors of EL.LEn. s.r.l. and since 1996 he hamnlexecutive board member of the company and of
numerous companies belonging to the Group.

STEFANO MODI — was born in Borgo San Lorenzo (Ftare), on January 161961. In 1989, he
received his degree in Electronic Engineering fritve@ University of Florence and up until 1990
collaborated with the Institute of Quantistic Electics on projects related to the technical and
functional specifications as well as the design andineering of diode lasers. Since 1990 he has
been an employee of the Company and has workedrajecfs related to the technical and
functional specifications engineering and developinad various types of laser systems intended
for use primarily in medical and aesthetic applaad. Since 1999 he has been an officer of the
company with management responsibilities in the ioa¢desearch and development department.
He has been a board member since 2006.

ALBERTO PECCI — born in Pistoia on Septembel’ 1®43. He received his degree in Political
Science and after a brief experience working aBiNe bank USA, he founded the Lanificio Pecci,

of which he is president, as well the other comgsif the textile group of which the Lanificio is

parent company. He was nominated Cavaliere del doairo 1992, and was first Vice President

(1988-1993) and then President (1993-2002) of theFbndiaria Assicurazioni; he has been a
member of the Board of Directors of Mediobancaisdicurazioni Generali, of Banca Intesa and of
Alleanza Assicurazioni. He is currently a membethaf board of Directors of Mediobanca s.p.a, a
company listed on the Italian stock market (Botahdana).

PAOLO BLASI — born in Florence on February™1940. He received his degree in Physics from
the University of Florence in 1963, in 1971 recédive teachers certificate for teaching General
Physics. From 1979 o 1982 he was director of thiioNal Laboratories of Legnaro of the I.N.F.N.
(Istituto Nazionale di Fisica Nuclearefrom 1985 to 1989 he was a member of the Dingcti
Committee of the I.N.F.N. and from 1989 to 1991hs executive joint commission of the same
institute; from 1987 to 1996 he was Vice Presidainthe 1.N.O. (stituto Nazionale di Ottica
Since 1980 he has been Professor of the “Physiosratory” for the university course in physics.
From November % 1991 until October 312000 he was president (Magnifico Rettore) of the
University of Florence. From 1994 to 1998 he wessjgent of theConferenza dei Rettori delle
Universita Italiane (C.R.U.l.), for two consecutive terms. He is a rbemof thelnternational
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Association of Universitied.A.U.) and during the 20" I.A.U. General Conference in New Délhi
in February 199phe was elected member of the Administrative BoardHe five year term from
1995-2000, and in 2000 re-appointed until 2004Aligust of 1998 he was elected board member
of CRE (Association of European Universities) aatkl was appointed vice president of the same
association, up until March 2001. By decree of Mimistry of the University and Scientific
Research on February®3999 he was appointed member of the Board of Rireof the C.N.R.
(Consiglio Nazionale delle Ricerchend served on the board until 2003. He was edeekecutive
board member of the Banca d'ltalia representinghaequarters of Florence and Leghorn, during
the Assembly of July 151999 and reappointed in 2003. He has been a meofiibe Board of
Directors of theEnte Cassa di Risparmif Florence since and was re-elected in Novemb2000
and in November of 2003. With a decree of the Migisf Health on October 312001 he was
appointed member of the ministerial commission aversity Hospitals and served in this position
until 2002. From 2000 to 2004 he was a member dREB (European Research Advisory Board
Since 2003 he has been a member of2bmité national d’Evaluation des établissementdipsita
caractére scientifique culturel et professionapbn appointment by the President of France.
Since 1970 he has collaborated in the elaboratnohdéscussion of the Proposals for Laws on the
University and on Research.

From 1974 to 1977 he was a member of the Boardretidrs of the University of Florence.

Since 1981 he has been a member ofRbedazione Internazionale Nova Spésr the Global
Development of People and Society) and directdhefstituto per una Scienza Apertd the same
Foundation.

From 1983 to 1988 he was director of the Physicgalenent of the University of Florence and
promoted and directed the creation of theboratorio Europeo di Spettroscopie ndneari
(L.E.N.S.) and of th€entro Eccellenza Optronig&.E.O.).

He was a member of the Board of Directors of thasodium promoting study and research
(Consorzio per I'Incremento degli Studi e delle Ribe) of the Physics Institute of the University
of Trieste from 1985 t01991.

From 1988 to 2002 he was president of the techaiedlscientific committee for the evaluation of
requests for financing of applied research projdotsthe development of Southern Italy in
collaboration with thévlinistero per gli Interventi Straordinari nel Mezgiorno and presently with
the ministry for Economic PlanningM{nistero del Tesoro, del Bilancio e della Prograamione
Economica

In 1993-'94 he was a member of the Committee ofeEsgpof MURST for the formulation of an
agreement on Scientific and Technological parkSaathern Italy.

From 1994 to 2000 he was president of the consortiDrtelius”, that created the Data Base for all
the institutes of advanced education in the Eunopéaon.

From 1994 to 1996 he was a member of the Techar@iScientific Commission of the Ministry of
the University and Scientific and Technological &esh aimed at identifying the types of
intervention required in the economically depresseas in Italy.

He is a member of thidational Geographic Societpf theForum per i Problemi della Pace e della
Guerra, of theCentre for the Study of Decorative Arggd theDirector's Advisory Committeef
theltalian Academy for Advanced Studies in Amedt&olumbia University.

He is now or has been a member of the Board ofcRire of various institutions including:
Officine Galileo, from 1985 to 1988; Societa Galil¥acuum Tec, from 1988 to 1990; Istituto
Nazionale di Ottica (INO), from 1987 to 1996; Fornid&e Scienza e Tecnica, from 1987 to 2000;
Fondazione "Progettare Firenze", since 1995; Ceoatmio di Santa Maria degli Angeli, since
1985; British Institute of Florence, since 1995u8la di Musica di Fiesole, since 1996.

He has received several awards like the titl€oimendatore della Repubblica Italiafd® 8073
dell'elenco Nazionale sez),\on December 271992; the honorary degree Bbctor of Humanae
Litterae confered on May of 1997 by the University of Newrk; in May of 2000 he received the
Sir Harold Acton Award from New York University; ¢htitle of Chevalier de I'Ordre National de

57



la Légion d’Honneur was awarded to him in Jun€000 by the President of France; the honorary
degree oDoctor of Humanae Litteraeas awarded to hinm December2003 by the University of
Arizona.

MICHELE LEGNAIOLI — born in Florence on December™9964. He has had a vast professional
experience, including, among other offices, presidef Fiorentinagas s.p.a. and Fiorentinagas
Clienti s.p.a., of theGruppo Giovani Industriali di Firenz€Young Industrialist of Florence),
national vice president of the young entreprenetiSonfindustria, from May 2003 member of the
joint commission of Confindustria, and from Apr8®2004 until 2010, president of the Aeroporto
di Firenze s.p.a.

ANGELO FERRARIO — born at Busto Arsizio on Jund'2®41. He received his degree in physics
in 1965 and until 1988 worked at CISE (Centre ftudg and experimentation information) in
Segrate as a researcher. In 1984 he was the dimgctbe electro-optics department. In 1985 he
founded Quanta System the company which he hasgednand directed since then. He is the
author of numerous scientific publications. Sinb@42 he has been a Board Member of El.LEn. — he
resigned for purely personal reasons on AuguSt2om2.

Since the date of approval of this report no varet have been made in the composition of the
Board except for the above mention resignatiomefitoard member Ferrario on August' 2D12.

Number and composition of the Board of Directors

Art. 19 of the company by-laws states that the BadiMembers must be composed of a minimum
of three and a maximum of fifteen members appoint@dn among non-partners, by the assembly
which will, on each occasion, determine the nundfenembers

The members of the administrative board will seorethree years, or else for the a shorter period
determined on each separate occasion by the aggambbmpliance with art. 2383, sub-section 2,
c.c. and can be re-elected; if during the year,a@mmore of the board members dies or resigns, the
other board members will have them replaced ina@onity with art. 2386 c.c.

In compliance with art. 2 of the Code (principl®2..), the present Board of Directors of EL.LEn., is
composed of executive directors (including the idesgt) in compliance with application criteria
2.C.1. and non-executive members: of the sevenopsrshat are now board members, three
directors including the president are formally exe® members (Clementi, Cangioli and
Bazzocchi) since they have authorized signature fand (Blasi, Legnaioli, Pecci, Modi) are
formally non-executive.

In relation to the board member Modi, please rede¢he preceding paragraph.

During a self-evaluation conducted by the Boardratfte election, they were considered to have the
required expertise and professionalism. The saftmtion was repeated with a positive outcome
on November 1% 2012 after the change in the numerical compositfcthe Board as a result of the
resignation of Ferrario.

(2.P.2 and 2.P.3) As far as the non-executive mesrdre concerned, although they are outstanding
and experienced personalities, to their activityBaard Members they dedicate adequate time and
personal commitment so as to constantly have aneaahd knowledgeable role in the assemblies
and board meetings and on the committees of wihie &are members. In fact the two independent
administrators and the non-executive Board MemiBecgi, through their assiduous participation in
the work of the committees of which they are membmnd at the board meetings are directly
involved with the issues of remuneration and systefrinternal control and risk management.

The positions held by non-executive directors imeotcompanies is shown on the following chart:
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Michele Legnaioli « Sole director of Valmarina s.r.l.| 0
e Managing Director of Nex
Light s.r.l.
Paolo Blasi 0
Angelo Ercole Ferrario* 0
Alberto Pecci + President of the Pecci textilel
group
« Board member of Mediobanga
s.p.a

*board member who resigned on August 2012

Maximum number of positions which can be held in dter companies

During the board meeting held on May™8012, the board members confirmed what they had
already stated in the past in relation to the maxmmumber of positions as director or auditor
which ELEn. directors could hold in other compantbat are quoted on the regular Italian and
foreign stock markets, in financial institutiongniks, insurance companies or others of significant
dimensions. During this meeting, the board elaleoratheir evaluations on the basis of the
involvement related to each role (executive, noeeexive, independent board member) also in
relation to the type and size of the company inciwhihe positions were held as well as the
eventuality of their belonging to the ELEn. Groapd established that their executive board
members could not hold positions as directors araliditors in more than five companies quoted
on the stock market.

As far as the Board of Statutory Auditors is coneel, after the approval of the shareholders’
meeting, the board of directors, using the regwatecall method, inserted into art. 25 of the
statutes, the further limits which were introdudgd art.. 144duodeciesss. of theRegolamento
Emittenti issued by the Consob in compliance with b#8-TUF, in addition to the previously
established maximum limit of five positions as agtauditor in quoted companies.

As far as the Company is concerned, as of DeceB152012 none of the current board members
or auditors has exceeded the maximum number ofiposi

Induction Program

As already mentioned, the current executive membérghe Board of Directors conduct their
activity every day at the Company, and two of thahe President and the Board Member
Bazzocchi, who were the partners who founded theangamy in 1981 and since then have been
directly involved in the operating management @& @ompany and the Group, each in his/her own
area of expertise. Since 1992 Andrea Cangioli le@s la Board Member and since 1996 managing
director of EI.LEn. and numerous other companiethefGroup. Board member Modi is head of
Research and Development. The independent BoardbiesmProf. Blasi and Mr. Legnaioli,
besides their technical competence which for tméo is mainly of a scientific nature and for the
latter, company and corporate, have by now accawext a decade of experience within the
Company through their constant presence on the dtbeas that were created in September of
2000. Alberto Pecci has also been a Board MemiaieaCompany since 2002.
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As far as the members of the Board of Statutory itbusl are concerned, all of them have an
exceptional technical and legal background and meppee, and they also, like the President were
present at the founding of the Company and sinee kiave sustained it, or as in the case of the two
acting auditors, they have been involved for ovedeeade in the internal controls of the Company
where they have worked with dedication and comnmitime

For these reasons, in consideration of the cumentposition of the Board of Directors, and the
Board of Auditors, there is no need for particutatiatives in relation to an induction program. |

is evident that the President will take into coesadion such a necessity should their occur a aghang
in the compositions of these Boards.

4.3. ROLE OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS (ex art. 123bis, sub-section 2, letter d), TUF)
— ART. 1, CODE

In compliance with art. 21 of the statutes, the loaf Directors is the body to which the most
ample powers of ordinary and extraordinary admiaigin are conferred and which is responsible
for the management of the company.

In conformity with principles 1.P.1. and 1.P.2, amith art. 20B of the company by-laws, the Board
of Directors, meets at least once every quartarder to receive information from the delegated
bodies and, also, to inform the Board of Statutduglitors on the activity conducted in relation to
the operations of major economic and financial inggace made by the company and by the
subsidiaries, as well as the transactions involyogential conflict of interest, those with related
parties, and those which are atypical or unusuah wespect to the normal operations of the
company.

The fixed schedule for the meetings is plannedsstm @assure that the Board of Directors is able to
carry out their functions in an informed and respble manner. It also has the purpose of
guaranteeing the conduction on the part of the @o&Directors of all the necessary and essential
activities of a strategic nature and the verifigatin relation to the exercising of the powers
delegated to them also in reference to the mairsidislbies which are subject to activities of
management and coordination which include amongdimeponents of their respective controlling
bodies one of the executive board members if netpitesident of EI.LEn. or, in some cases, the
president of the scientific-technical commission.

The scheduled meetings, moreover, have the pugfawing the non-executive board members
to acquire all the elements necessary for the atialu of the organizational, administrative and
accounting arrangements both of ELLEn. and the malosidiaries, with their actual operations set
up by the executive board members (1.C.1. lett. c).

On the other hand, the provision that the incumbesaid of the executive board members report to
the Board of Directors and to the Board of Statutbuditors, at least on a quarterly basis, on the
activities conducted during the year (1.C.1. ldjt.on the general trend of the operations and on
their foreseeable evolution, as well as on allrtteen operations of major economic and financial
significance performed by the Company or by itsmmibsidiaries, usually in advance but, in any
case, before the next meeting of the Board, nog anrequired by law in compliance with 150
TUF, but is part of the policy of creating all tbenditions necessary so that the Board can evaluate
the overall results of the management and periidicampare the results actually obtained with
those programmed (1.C.1 lett. ) as well as evalyahe reaction of the management towards
situations in potential conflict of interest. Inrpeular, in view of the future approval by the Bda
and, as a preventive measure, the executive boamtbers, in compliance with art. 20 E mentioned
above, must promptly report the operations in paaerconflict of interest, those with related
parties, as well as those which are atypical orsualwith respect to the normal operations of the
company. Moreover, in compliance with Art. 6 of tternal Regulations for operations with
related partiesof the Company, the board member who, directlyndirectly, has an interest is
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required to absent himself/herself from a boardtmgeluring which discussions on this subject are
taking place.

During the financial year 2012 the Board of Direstmet six (6) times on the following dates:
March 15'
May 1%
August 28
October % (Pecci absent)
October 8
November 14 (Modi absent)
Durlng the financial year 2013, the Board of Digestof EI.En. has met on the following dates:
1. March 18’
and, on November 42012 established the following calendar of meeatimgcompliance with the
company regulations:
2. May 18" Quarterly report as of March $12013;
3. August 28 — Half-yearly report
4. November 1% — Quarterly report as of Septembel’32013.
This schedule, of course, may have additional datkeked to it should there be a need for other
meetings of the Board of Directors.

ok whE

In relation to the documentation and informatiopied to the Board so that they can express
informed and knowledgeable opinions on the subjiecke discussed, art. 20 A of the company by-

laws states that the president must take measureshke sure that all of the members of the Board
are supplied, at a reasonable time well in advahtiee date of the meeting (except in urgent cases)
all of the documentation and information necessatgted to the subjects to be discussed and
submitted for their approval. In practice, in ortieiassure that the pre-meeting information sheet i

delivered rapidly and completely, we send the dcemntation needed for the discussion of the

subjects as part of the order of the day of thetimgeeither dispatchelrevi manuor by e-mail to

all of the board members and members of the Boa&datutory Auditors.

It should be noted that, as far as the presentieeasingle board members at the Board meetings is
concerned, three executive directors includingpifessident, must be present unless prevented from
attending (because they are at one of the foraigsidiaries, for health reasons, or in mourning).
As far as the independent board members are cadeumless prevented from attending for the
same reasons, they attend the board meetings aicgade actively in the discussions.

The exact percentage of attendance for each boandber is shown on Chart 2 in the Appendix of
this report.

Considering the fundamental importance that rebelaas in the activity of EI.En., the president of
the technical-scientific commission of EI.En., usuavited by the president, participates in the
meetings of the Board. In order to illustrate chemgn regulations, the legal consultant of the
Company is also usually present at the board ngeetamd, when deemed necessary in order to
describe and to illustrate subjects to be discuisatdday of a purely technical nature, an exeeutiv
or professional of the type considered most sietabl

In order to formally acknowledge the recommendatioh the Code, during the meeting held on
May 15" 20012, even though this occurs normally, the Campaoted to recognize in a by-law
(art. 20) the faculty that the President of the iflaaf Directors has to request that managers of the
company, the subsidiaries or the associated companino are responsible for particular sectors
that needs to be dealt with, attend the board mg=®in order to supply the opportune information
on the subjects on the agenda (art. 1, applicatiteria 1.C.6).
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In compliance with art. 20 E of the company staguteesides the attributions which by law cannot
be delegated and are part of the specific dutidsfamctions of the Board, the following activities
are reserved as the exclusive right of the Boafdidctors:

- establishing the general direction to be taketheymanagement and overseeing the general trend
of the management with particular reference taasibms of conflict of interest;

- the study and approval of the strategic, indaktnd financial plans of the company and of the
structure of the Group of which it is the leadeC(1. lett.a) and b);

- the attribution and the revocation of powershe board members or to the executive committee
with the definition of the content, the limits, atlte means of exercising them, as well as the
adoption of measures specifically intended to avbiel concentration of excessive power and
responsibility in the management of the company.@®;

- the determination of the amounts of remuneratibtine delegated bodies, of the president and the
board members charged with special tasks andeircde that the assembly has not already taken
measures in this direction, the subdivision of akerall salary owed to the single members of the
Board of Directors and the executive commission;

- the creation of committees and commissions, &edestablishment of their fields of expertise,
attributions and means of functioning, also withaam to the creation of the form of corporate
governance in compliance with the self-disciplintmpges for the companies quoted on the stock
market. (4.P.1);

- the approval, usually given in advance, of openat of major strategic, economic, and financial
importance, with particular reference to the operst with related parties, to those in which a
board member has personal interest for himselboafthird party or that are atypical or unusual.
(1.C.1 lett. f);

- the verification of the adequacy of the type amk of the organizational, administrative and
general accounting structures set up by the dedddaddies (1.C.1 lett. c);

- the appointment of the general managers anddterdination of their duties and powers;

- the appointment of agents for single acts orgates of acts.

- the appointment or the revocation, in accordanite the opinion expressed by the Board of
Statutory Auditors of the executive responsible daawing up the company financial documents
(art. 154bis T.U.F.)

In implementation of the functions attributed tern by the above mentioned regulation, through
the activity initiated and coordinated by the colgrcommission as well as the half-yearly reports
presented by the provost for internal controlsfimaé auditors and by the executive officer
responsible for the preparation of the financiatesnent of the company, during the meetings held
on March 18 and August 29 the Board of Directors established by sectors\isies pertaining to
L.262/05: management of company goods stored aitidl fparties and activities related to their
recovery, customer service activities in the indaksector, the adequacy of the organizational,
administrative and general accounting structurelSl&n. set up by the executive board members,
with particular reference to the system of intermantrols and the management of risks
(Applicative criteria 1.C.1., lett. c).

In relation to the organizational, administrativedageneral accounting structure of the subsidiary
companies with strategic importance set up by #ezw@ive directors, with particular reference to
the internal control system and the managemernisks (Applicative criteria 1.C.1., lett. ¢), ELEn
as part of the activitiesx L. 262/2005, confirmed for the year 2012, Cynodare as a significant
company on the basis of the incidence of seveditators, including its incidence of the total of
the consolidated assets and on the consolidates. sal
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This company, which is quoted on Nasdaq, for tlason is subject to the controls for the
evaluation of their compliance with the Sarbanete®@Act 404.

Moreover, with reference to the other subsidiasigsject to Italian law which have been identified
as relevant for purposes of internal controls, Digke.l.a. s.r.I. and Quanta System s.p.a., and, for
certain aspects, Asclepion Laser Technologies GauH Esthelogue s.r.l., in compliance with L.
262/2005, they are subjected by EI.En. to sevgpad of tests on the procedures used in relation to
the asset and liability cycle, management of theehwause, of the personnel, of the fixed assets,
finance, equities, closing of the separate and aafeted financial statements, fiscal obligations
and general computer controls.

The results of the tests are shown to the commitieeontrols and risks and to the Board of
statutory auditors acting as a committee for irdeaontrols in periodic meetings.

The Board evaluates the general trend of the mamagieon the basis of the information received
from the delegated bodies and at every board ngeatid therefore, every three months, compares
the results programmed with those actually achie(#ppplicative criteria 1.C.1., lett. e).

As already mentioned, art. 20 of the company statgrants the faculty to the Board to examine
and approve in advance all the operations of El&md of its subsidiaries, whenever these
operations have significant strategic, economic, fioencial importance for the Company

(Applicative criteria 1.C.1., lett. f).

Art. 20 of the company statutes grants the fadutihe Board to examine and approve in advance
all the operations of EL.LEn. and of it subsidiariesvhich one or more of the directors have an
interest either for themselves or for a third paMoreover, article 6 of the internal regulatidos
dealings with related parties requires that ther8ddember who holds an interest, directly or
indirectly, must inform the Board in advance anéntlabsent themselves from the meeting, except
in those cases in which they have to remain inrai@@ot compromise the quorum, in which case
instead of absenting himself/herself, he/she miostiaen from the vote.

Art. 20 of the company statutes grants the fadultihe Board to examine and approve in advance
all the operations with related parties, in confiyrwith those identified on the basis of IAS 24dan
Regolamento Parti Correlate CONSQ& El.En., and of its subsidiaries, when theserapons
have significant strategic, economic or finanamportance for EI.LEn.

Generally speaking, in relation to the identifioatiof the operations that have particular strategic
economic or financial importance, no general datbiave been established because the evaluation
for each individual case is turned over to the giled bodies which conduct the daily management
and, in the opinion of the Board, have all the abtaristics required for identifying these cases.

This is different from what occurs with operatiooenducted with related parties in relation to
which the company has adhered, in compliance Wwighiriternal regulations for such operations, to
the definition of operations of major significanae defined by the Consob in tRegolamento
Parti Correlate ConsopAttachment 3.

At the time the proposal is brought before the mddg, the Board evaluates the size, composition
and functioning of the Board itself and of its coittees in terms of determining the number of
board members, and subsequently for the divisiahdetegating of functions and the election of
the committees (Applicative criteria 1.C.1., left

During the year this evaluation was conducted onchld 3" with the old Board, then confirmed on
May 15" after the election of the new Board, and then oreshber 1% after the reduction of the
number of members due to the resignation of onth@fmembers as has been mentioned above.
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Before each self-evaluation the Board received fdnsourable opinion of the Nominations
Committee.

Once a year, after the approval of the financeteshent, the Board proceeds with the evaluation of
the presence of the requirements of independencindoindependent Board Members considered
sufficient also in quantitative terms in relatianthe Code and to the law.

As far as the current activities of the board memslaed their evaluation by the Board is concerned
(criteria 1.C.4), in case of general preventivéhatization by the assembly of the derogation of the
prohibition of concurrency, on May £2007 the shareholders’ meeting, authorized thesian in

the statutes at art. 19 last sub-section, of alaggn according to which no act of authorizatisn i
necessary as long as the concurrent activity islected because of having the role of member in
one of the administrative bodies in one of the &liases. This authorization therefore is limitexd t
the area of consolidation.

The Board therefore evaluatead priori that the assumption of office as part of the anéa
consolidation must take place in the interest efghrent company for the purpose of coordinating
the subsidiaries.

4.4. MANAGING DIRECTORS
Executive directors

The Board of Directors now serving, elected byghareholders’ meeting held on May™®012,
appointed from among its members, three executiemipers, one of which is also the president.
These members have, separately from each othewiiméhdividual signature, all the ordinary and
extraordinary powers of administration for the cocttbn of all activities that are part of the
company purpose, excluding only those powers thibation of which is prohibited in conformity
with law and the company statutes

(2.P.4) The circumstance in which quite ample pevege conferred is related mainly, according to
an inveterate usage, to the exercising, in praaticthe powers delegated according to a model that
requires, on the one hand, daily involvement onphk of the three executive board members in
pursuing the company objective, with each one gatwividually and autonomously carrying out
only those tasks related to everyday managemeah eae in the sector to which he has been
designated and, on the other hand, confrontingcaogerating with each other in every operation
which has even the most minor significance or irtgrare.

In effect, therefore, there is never a concentnabd company powers in a single individual as
described in principle 2.P.4, although each onddcpatentially achieve this. In practice, although
they have held a mandate as executive directomBory years, none of the three executive board
members, including the president, has ever becbmedle and principal person responsible for the
management of the company.

For this reason the Board reserves the right tindurevaluate the expediency of appointingam
independent directoas described in Applicative criteria 2.C.3. oret¥ter to adopt other criteria.

In fact, to acquire greater manoeuvring space demto be able to align the company in practice
with the recommendations contained in Applicativetetia 2.C.3., during the definition of the
areas of competence pertaining to the Board ag&peR0 E, the company added explicit reference
to the company statutes, the possibility/duty tocped, upon the attribution of powers to the board
members, to the adoption of measures aimed at iagoid effect the concentration of excessive
power and responsibility in the management of timamgany.
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President of the Board of Directors (2.P.5)

In conformity with art. 2. of the Code, art. 20 A the El.LEn. company statutes assigns to the
President the possibility/duty of organizing the rkvaof the Board, by proceeding with the
convocation and the organization of the Order efDlay as well as the coordinating of the Board’s
activities, the conduction of the various meetingsgd the rapid communication of information to
the board members so that they can act and decalel&dgeably and autonomously.

Art. 23 of the company statute assigns the reptatsen of EI.LEn to the president of the Board of
Directors without any limitations and, within thenltations of the powers delegated to them, to the
members of the Board of Directors who have exeeytiowers.

In effect, to the president of the Company — GaerClementi — on account of the limited size of
the Company and the close collaboration, even grainal terms, with the other two executive
board members, executive powers have been confehreth have a content and breadth analogous
to those of the other executive directors: in faike the other two executives, he conducts a
concrete and daily activity in the service of tioenpany.

During the board meetings he also makes it a habinform and involve the non-executive
members in the company activities, the stratedieseoGroup and the prospects for their long-term
realization.

As already described and explained above in relatothe conferring of powers, the Board of
Directors at this time does not feel that it is oppne to appoint one of the two independent
members adead independent directaio collaborate with the president in order to tert re-
enforce the connection between the executive aneerecutive directors

The President is not the principal, in the sens&sale person”, responsible for the management of
El.LEn., as explained in the motivations given ire tpreceding paragraph and he is not the
controlling partner of EI.En.

Information given to the Board of Directors

The delegated bodies refer to the Board concertiiagactivities conducted while exercising the
powers conferred to them:
- normally, on a quarterly basis;
- when a significant transaction takes place watlated parties or in conflict of interests, by
calling a special board meeting.

4.5. OTHER EXECUTIVE BOARD MEMBERS

One of the non-executive board members, Stefanoi,M®also the director of the research and
development sector of El.En. and therefore is malified as an executive board member as per art.
2381, sub-section 2, c.c., however he is consid&eécutive for the purposes of the Applicative
criteria 2.C.1. and 6.C.1.
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4.6. INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

In its Board of Directors, currently composed ofese members, EI.En. includes two non-executive
administrators qualified as independent in conftymiith art. 148, sub-section 3, TUF, recalled in
art. 147-ter, comma 4, TUF, and in conformity watt. 3 of the Code.

During the meeting held on March™2012, the previous Board, after obtaining the tamble
opinion of the Board of Auditors, in relation t@ ihon-executive members deemed independent in
conformity with art. 14+ter, sub-section 4 TUF, evaluated the presence ofr¢geisites for
independence bearing in mind compliance with &8 &ub-section 3 TUF and criteria 3.C.1 and
3.C.2. of the Code.

During the election of the current Board, in raatto the two candidates presented as independent,
the shareholders’ meeting evaluated the existehteearequisites for independence in conformity
with art. 148 sub-section 3 TUF and the criteri€.B.and 3.C.2. of the Code. In fact, as was
immediately communicated in the press release a@ntluring the election, the assembly decided
that the circumstance in which the two above meetibocandidates had held the position of
independent directors of the company for twelveryehd not in itself constitute a relation of a
nature that would exclude their fitness to be digalias independent directors, notwithstanding the
absence of any other kind of relationship amongeHisted in art. 148 sub-section 3 D. Lgs. 58/98
cit. and in criteria 3.C.1 of the Code and consmdgrthe recognized ethical character and
professional capacity of the persons involved a6 agethe continuation of their independence of
judgment and evaluation.

On May 1%' 2012, at the first meeting after the electionjlevforming the internal commissions,
the Board decided that the requisites for indepecel@xisted in relation to the two non- executive
board members elected as such (Applicative crite@a4.).

The independence of the directors is subsequertiuated annually during the meeting for the
approval of the financial statement on the basisindbrmation obtained from the directors
themselves (3.C.4): according to policy, in fatte tompany sends a questionnaire to the two
directors qualified as independent which containe teclaration concerning the controlling,
economic or personal relations with the compang stibsidiaries or executives of the company.

In this regard it should be noted that during theraval of the financials for 2012 and of this
Report, the Board, during the meeting of March’ 2813, after gaining the approval of the Board
of Statutory Auditors, on the basis of the inforimatsupplied by the independent directors did not
find any variation in the conditions and the regasfor independence in conformity with the law
and with the Code.

The Board of Statutory Auditors checked the coregmplication of the verification criteria and
procedures used by the Board to evaluate the imdiepee of its members and issued a positive
result. (Applicative criteria 3.C.5.).

As far as Applicative criteria 3.C.6. is concernegde independent board members who, as
mentioned above, participate in all three of thencossions created within the Board, during 2012
did not believe it necessary to convene formal mgstin the absence of the other directors
because during the meetings of the commissionsabade all that for internal controls, they have
the opportunity to consult and discuss many topitls each other and to have direct access to the
management of the company.

At the moment of the presentation of their candydacthe lists for appointment to the Board, , the

two independent administrators indicated their aduiity to qualify as independent both in
compliance with art. 148, comma 3 TUF, and with &uf the Code.
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4.7. LEAD INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR

El.LEn. Spa believes that a concentration of comgansjtions in a sole person has not occurred, in
conformity with principle 2.P.4, and that none lo¢ three executive board members, including the
president, has ever effectively become the solepaindipal person responsible for the management
of the company. None of them, even if a significetmireholder, is a controlling shareholder.

For this reason the Board of Directors has decatddis time to not proceed with the appointment
of alead independent directoas per Applicative criteria 2.C.3. and to adogteotdelegating
criteria.

In fact, to acquire greater manoeuvring space demto be able to align the company in practice
with the recommendations contained in Applicativetetia 2.C.3., if necessary, during the
definition of the areas of competence pertainingheoBoard as per Art. 20 E, the company added
explicit reference to the company statutes, thesipdsy/duty to proceed, upon the attribution of
powers to the board members, to the adoption ofsorea aimed at avoiding in effect the
concentration of excessive power and responsibilithe conduction of the company.
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5. TREATMENT OF COMPANY INFORMATION

The confidential information is managed by the exi®e board members so as to guarantee its
preservation and diffusion in conformity with themMs now in effect. The information which is not
publicly known and which, if rendered public, is @hature that could significantly influence the
price of the financial instruments, is divulgeddaling the specific instructions from the executive
board members, in compliance with art. 114 D.Lg8/98, in order to guarantee the parity,
punctuality and completeness of the information.

In particular, any news related to EI.En. is cdigfevaluated by the executive directors, alondwit
the employees and collaborators who elaborate dtee @ahd are aware of information related to the
company, first on the basis of its nature — whethisrconfidential or not - and, secondly as taaivh

is the best and most correct means of diffusion.

On March 38' 2007 the Board of Directors, on the basis of @psal made by the executive board
members, approved a special procedure called “Ragas for the treatment of El.LEn. company
information” (“Regolamento per il trattamento delle informazioogistarie di EI.En. s.p.8) with
which, besides putting into practice the above maet policy for the diffusion of information,
they intend to codify, in a form which is simpletlmafe and confidential, the internal management
of the information and knowledge of special impoda for the company activities and the
conduction of its functions and, where necessaryrder to prevent illegal behaviour and for the
fulfilling of the obligations imposed by law for qted companies, for the purposes of a correct
divulgation of information which is of interest tloe stock market, i.e., price sensitive.

The above mentioned regulations were adopted, firerewnith the double intent of preventing, on
one hand, an uncontrolled diffusion of informatihich could compromise the legitimate interests
of the company and of its stockholders and, onather, to insure a correct, rapid and impatrtial
communication to the market of the important séresiitnformation which, as per art. 181 TUF
could significantly influence the prices of thedirial instruments issued by the Company which
involve ElL.En. itself or its subsidiaries.

Moreover, following the acceptance by the Italiagi$lators of the European regulations regarding
market abusethis document also includes the rules for thdititgon and management of the
persons who have access to sensitive informati@ompliance with art. 115 TUF and the relative
Consob regulations implementing them.

As already mentioned, moreover, in conformity walticles 2.6.3 and 2.6.4 of the markets
organized and managed by Borsa ltaliana s.p.a.ithefiect, from 2003 until March $lof 2006,

the Company had adopted an internal ethics codinéoGroup concerninigternal dealing.

After the modifications made on the TUF by the law saving (egge sul Risparm)oand the
regulations issued by Consob to implement them,ctblegation to communicate all operations
made by significant subjects as prescribed in thee® code became law, and the threshold of the
operations to be communicated was reduced to R0dyros; for this reason it was necessary to
adopt a new text for the internal regulations wrdelscribed the current regulations.

In following the recommendations of Borsa ItaliaBhEn. accepted the new ethics code which is
called the “Ethics code for operations performedfinancial instruments of EI.En. by significant
persons” (Codice di comportamento per operazioni compiutesisumenti finanziari di ELEn.
s.p.a. da persone rilevaiitiadopted by the Board of Directors after the voteMarch 31 2006
and subsequently modified by the vote on NovemiB&r 2006, the imposition on the significant
persons and those closely connected to them, asedeih art. 15%exiesRegolamento Consob
11971/1999, to respect a blackout period of 15 gmi to the approval of the financial for the
year and the relative intermediate reports.

In the case of extraordinary operations, moreotiee, Board of Directors may impose extra

temporal limitsad personamfor the negotiation of company shares, or, in pkoeal and
motivated cases they may grant exceptions to @ekblt periods.
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In the above mentioned ethics code the exercidisgoak options or of rights for options related to

financial instruments and, solely for the sharesvdd from the stock option plans the consequent
selling operations (as long as they are made wkercising the stock option right) are not subject
to the limits and prohibitions described in theamentioned ethics code.
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6. INTERNAL COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS (e x art. 123-bis, sub-
section 2, letter d), TUF) — ART. 4 CODE

Since 2000, and after that at each re-electionBtieed has created from among its members three
commissions which are supposed to take initiatarekto be consulted.

In conformity with Criteria 4.C.1 the commissions:

a) are all composed of three non-executive membeosof which are independent;

b) are governed by regulations defining their cosipmn, duties and functions approved by the
Board of Directors and periodically updated by Board. As mentioned earlier, they were revised
during the adaptations to new regulations or to m#ernal reorganizations of the company, in
December 2003 and in 2007. Further additions wexdamo the regulations governing the internal
controls committee in 2010 and it was also modifie 2011. Additions were also made to the
regulations governing the remuneration committe2Gihl; all of them were revised when the new
committees were appointed in May of 2012.

c) the composition reflects the recommendationsresged in the Code and the last time the
members were replaced was on Mal 12012 after the election of the present board;

d) the regulations of each committee state thautagimust be made to record the content of each
meeting;

e) the regulations of each committee state thatdler to carry out their duties and their functions
the committee has access to the information andgpaamnfunctions necessary for this task, as well
as the faculty of consulting outside experts andlisposing of any financial resources placed at
their disposal by the Company to the extent reguioe carrying out the activities with which they
have been entrusted,;

f) the regulation of each commission states thesqes from outside the company may be sent to
participate in the meetings when their presencettates a useful auxiliary for the conducting of
the activities and functions of the commissions.

* % %
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7. NOMINATION COMMITTEE - ART. 5 CODE

In conformity with art. 5.P.1. of the Code, the Bbeaof Directors appointed a nominating
committee for the appointment of the Directors, posed of prevalently of its own non-executive
members.

Composition and function of the nominations committe (ex art. 123-bis, sub-section 2, letter
d), TUF)

The composition has always been in conformity whih Code in its various versions.

The first appointment was made during the meetfrth@Board of Directors held on Septemb®r 5
2000, which, on the same date created the nommsatiommittee with the following persons as its
members: President, Gabriele Clementi and two newctdive independent directors Paolo Blasi e
Michele Legnaioli.

Likewise, the Board elected on Novembéef B003, created the nominations committee on
November 18 2003 with the following persons as its membergcetive board member Barbara
Bazzocchi and two non-executive independent dirsd®aolo Blasi and Michele Legnaioli.

Moreover, the Board elected on Mal 2006, voted on May 152006 to appoint all non-executive
members to the committee, two of which were indepeh from the nominations committee
appointed by the preceding Board, as did the ctiBeard elected on April 30 2009 by their vote
cast on May 18 2009. Most recently, after the vote of Ma)}hlﬂ)lz, the current Board, on the
occasion of the appointment of the new committétes the election of the new Board, confirmed
the composition so that the current committee mmased of the members Pecci (non executive),
Blasi (non executive, independent) and Legnaiain(executive, independent).

The tasks to be carried out and the functioninghefabove mentioned committee were originally
described in the relations approved hocby the Board of Directors on Septemb&rZH00, which
accepted the contents of the Code then in effe@99)t on November 32003 the regulations
were changed in order to put them in conformityhwite version of the Code updated in July 2002;
on March 38 2007 a further revision of the regulations was enad compliance to Code 2006
criteria 6.C.2. (in force at the time).

During 2012 the committee met two times. All of thembers were present and the meetings lasted
on an average 40 minutes. The work conducted duhfiegmeetings were coordinated by the
president.

In 2013 the committee met on March. 8

The nominations committee this year has been mpaheastly of independent directors (5.P.1).

During this year the committee has been composedhedfe members, two of which are
independent. (Applicative criteria 5.C.1., lett. a)

The secretary and, upon invitation by the commijttiee provost for internal controls and a member
of the Board of Statutory Auditors participate lre tmeetings. (Applicative criteria 4.C.1., lett. f)

Functions of the nomination committee

In compliance with art. 9 of the regulations of t@mmittee, they are entrusted with the tasks
described in art. 5 of the Code. The committee rguatantee the transparency of the selection and
the election of the Board as well as the balandésiscomposition and therefore has the following
functions:

a) they must guarantee the transparency of theeguves for the selection of the directors and the
observance of the nominating procedures in comgdiavith art. 19 of the by-laws.
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b) to the Board of Directors they propose cand&lé&de the position of administrator in cases where
it is necessary to replace an independent admatastr

c) they can give opinions to the Board of Directoosicerning the size and composition of the
Board and give recommendations concerning the tfpprofessional figures that it would be
opportune to have on the Board for a correct afecefe functioning, as well as on the subjects
mentioned in art. 1.C.3. (maximum number of posgithat can be held by an administrator or an
auditor) and 1.C.4. (problematic cases in termsoafpetition);

d) they can conduct the investigation and formutaitgoosals related to the evaluation of the use of
succession plans for the executive administratods when necessary, contribute to the creation of
the plan.

When carrying out their functions and duties, tbmmission has the concrete possibility of gaining
access to the company information and operationsssary to conduct their activity, as well as
making use of outside advisors and any financsdueces put at their disposal by the Company to
the extent that is necessary to carry out the tabksh have been assigned to them.

During 2012, the committee in particular presidedrahe procedures for nomination in conformity
with article 19 of the statutes for the electiortlod new Board, it conducted support activities and
gave advice to the old Board related to self-ev@nathe maximum number of positions that can
be held, and indications to the shareholders @afieelect the new administrative body concerning
the number and types of professional figures treatvideally suited to be appointed to the Board.

Once the new Board had been elected with all o6#me members as the old Board, the committee
confirmed its opinions in relation to self-evalwatiand the maximum number of positions that can
be held.

In the second half of the year, before the shadshs! meeting which was held on Novembef 14
2012, the Committee was called by the Board whimth ¢thecided to reduce its members to seven,
to express an opinion on the reduction of the nurobBoard Members.

They were also appointed to evaluate the possibilitdrawing up a succession plan for the
executive administrators.

Except for extemporaneous meetings requested dtlmgegular board meetings and which are
recorded in the board minutes, normally, the megstof the nominations committee are recorded in
the minutes book. (Applicative criteria 4.C.1.1.lek).

In carrying out its functions, the committee hagl leccess to all of the information and the
company functions that it has deemed necessafulfdling its tasks.

At this time the committee has not found it necessa make use of outside consultants or to use
the special financial resources provided for cagyout its duties.
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8. REMUNERATION COMMITTEE — ART. 6 CODE

In order to guarantee the most complete informadioe total transparency in the remuneration paid
to the directors, in 2000 the Board of Directorsated the remuneration committee from among its
own members (Principle 6.P.3.).

Composition and function of the remuneration commitee (ex art. 123-bis, sub-section 2, letter
d), TUF)

On December 312006 the committee was still composed of two neecative independent
directors (Paolo Blasi and Michele Legnaioli) ahd president, in conformity with art. 7, principle
7.P.3., on March 302007 the Board of Directors replaced the presidéifit a non-executive board
member, Alberto Pecci.

During the Board meeting held on May™8012, the current Board confirmed the membersef t
preceding committee. Therefore, at this time thenroditee is composed of three members all of
which are non-executive, two of which are independe

The committee for remuneration functions and hasdilities described in the regulations approved
ad hocby the Board of Directors during the meeting hetd September "5 2000 which had
accepted the contents of the Code which was thesffact (1999); on November 32003, the
regulation was modified to conform it to the conseaf the Code in the version updated in July of
2002; on March 302007 a further revision of the regulations was enamiconformity with Code
2006, applicative criteria 7.C.3; most recently,\day 13" 2011, the Board made a further revision
of the rules in order to comply with art. 7 of tGede as modified in March 2010.

Most recently, on May 1% 2012 the Board added the finishing touches tordgulations by
changing the number of the article from 7 to 6.

It should be noted that the remuneration committely has the faculty of making proposals and
that, in conformity with art. 2389, sub-sectiorc3;. and art. 20 E of the company statutes, ordy th
Board of Directors has the power to determine thimuneration of the delegated bodies, the
president and the board members with special positonce the opinion of the Board of Auditors
has been expressed.

The president of the committee, on the basis of3auf the relative regulations, has the task of
coordinating and planning the activities of the caittee and conducting the meetings. During this
year the committee met only once since on the dthkeroccasions in which the Board discussed
remuneration they had met informally during therbdaaeeting, as is recorded in the minutes.

The duration of the separate committee meetings d@ling the year was 45 minutes.

All of the committee members were present.

Number of meetings held by the committee in 201@irte) held on March"8

During this year the committee was composed of ex@cutive members, most of which were
independent. (Principle 6.P.3.).

During this year the remuneration committee waspmsrd of at least three members (Applicative
criteria 4.C.1., lett. a).

All of the members of the committee, as previousgntioned, are outstanding personalities who
have developed a long experience in important compaKME, Florence Airport, etc.) and the

president has even been on the Board of the Batiklpf

The Board therefore did deem it necessary to prbeeth a further evaluation of the expertise of
one of the members on the subject of accountingfimacices, and/or in relation to remunerative
policy, since for all the components these chareties emerged from the curriculum they
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presented when their names were added to theflralidates for the appointment of the current
Board.

The regulations of the committee state in art. 4t tho board member may be present at the
meetings of the committee during which his/her @atary is discussed.

The salaries of non-executive and independent tdrgevere voted by the assembly and since the
committee is composed only of non-executive dinegtahe executive directors to which the
remuneration proposals refer do not participatéhan meetings of the commission in which the
proposals of the committee are made concerning thei salaries. (Applicative criteria 6.C.6.).

The secretary and the provost for internal contpaldicipated in the meetings of the remuneration
committee upon invitation from the committee andefation to the specific subjects being dealt
with. (Applicative criteria 4.C.1., lett. f).

Functions of the remuneration committee

The remuneration committee has the functions tleevassigned to it by the regulations approved
by the Board of Directors and revised the mostrgesubstantially on May 132011, and with
reference the main formal aspects on May) 2612. They consist chiefly in the tasks descriimed
art. 6 of the Code. Its role, consequently, isdeise and to propose:

- the committee presents proposals for the dedimitf a remuneration policy of the administrators
and mangers with strategic responsibilities (6.Ra4he Board of Directors;

- the commission periodically evaluates the adegutwe overall consistency and the concrete
application of the general policy adopted for teenuneration of the executive directors, the other
directors who have special functions, and the etkwezsiwith strategic responsibilities, supervises
their application on the basis of information sugglby the executive directors and transmits
general recommendations to the Board of Direct®:G.p);

- it presents to the Board of Directors proposatsttie remuneration of the executive directors and
the other directors who have special functions elé @ setting the performance objectives related
to the variable component of this remuneratioral$io monitors the application of the decisions
adopted by the board and, in particular, veriflest the performance objectives have actually been
achieved (6.C.5);

- on its own initiative or upon request by the Bhat conducts the investigative and preparatory
activities that are adequate and necessary fal#®ration of the remuneration policy.

- it reports to the shareholders on the mannerichvthey have carried out their functions.

In making their recommendations, the committee stgulate that:

- the remuneration of the executive administratmrsdefined so as to be in line with interests in
achieving an priority objective for the creationw@lue for the shareholders over a mid- to long-
term period,;

- a significant part if the overall salaries of thmard members, who have managerial
responsibilities, be dependent to the reachingeofam objectives which may even not be of a
economic nature, identified and specified in adedmg the Board of Directors.

During this year the remuneration committee waslved chiefly in evaluating what had occurred
with the incentive salary plan for 2011 and in tefinition of a proposal for the remuneration
policy of incentive salaries and the incentive safdan for 2012. Moreover, they also formulated a
proposal for a remuneration policy that was thgexilof the report submitted for approval to the
shareholders, as well as establishing the amouttieofemuneration to be given to the executive
board members and those with special positionssiStmtly with the definition of the 2012 plan
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and the incentive policy directives, the commissastablished the amount to be set aside as an
incentive remuneration for the executive directansl the directors with strategic responsibilities
which is to be submitted to the shareholders’ megfior approval.

At least one of the acting auditors and sometirhesntire Board of Auditors participated in the
meetings.

Normally, the meetings of the remunerations coneeitare recorded in the minutes book.
(Applicative criteria 4.C.1., lett. d).

When carrying out their functions and duties, teenuneration commission has access to the
company information and operations necessary toluwdntheir activity, as well as making use of
outside advisors according to the terms establitlyethe Board. (Applicative criteria 4.C.1., lett.
e).

At this time the committee has not found it necessa make use of outside consultants or to use
the special financial resources provided for cagyout its duties.
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9. REMUNERATION OF THE DIRECTORS

The contents of the report on remuneration pubfishecompliance with art. 12&r-TUF and art.
84-quarter of the Consob regulations should be @Gduteto the information which follows. This
information is available on the ELEn. sitevww.elengroup.com/investorelations/meeting,
company by-laws and documents.

* * %

The Board has defined the guide lines for the itieerpolicy for the executive directors and the
directors with strategic responsibilities (6.Pwbhich they have submitted in the first part of fine
Report on Remuneration 2012 for the approval ofstiereholders’ meeting during the meeting for
the approval of the financials for 2011. According applicative criteria 6.C.1 the main
characteristics are the following:

The set component and the variable component atiédbto the executive board members and to
those holding special positions, in consideratiérthe structure of EI.LEn. and of the sector in
which it operates is adequately balanced in ralatio the strategic objectives and the risk
management policy of EL.LEn.

Maximum limits have been set for the variable congrus.

The set component is held to be enough to remunetst performance of the executive
administrators or those who hold special positi@ven when the variable component has not been
issued due to the fact that the performance obgsset by the Board have not been reached. These
objectives are set in the first quarter of theryal are measurable and deemed by the Board to be
related to the creation of value for the sharehsleathin a mid-term period.

All of the variable component that is due is paid @uring the following year.

No indemnity is paid for the premature cessatiorraployment or for its failure to be renewed but
only a severance pay amounting to 6500,00 Eurds aacually which is implemented through the
spevial insurance policy and paid at the end ohthedate.

Remuneration plans based on stocks
There are none.

Remuneration of the executive directors

A significant portion of the salaries of the exeéeaitdirectors depends on the earnings of the
Company and/or reaching certain goals specifiedadvance by the Board proposed by the
remuneration committee consistently with the inis@npolicy, for which the guide lines and the
maximum amount which can be paid out, were apprdweithe share holders’ meeting on May'15
2012 (6.P.2).

The incentive remuneration plan proposed by therd@m March 18 was later definitively
confirmed by the Board on May Y5after the approval of the shareholders’ of tinst fpart of the
Report on Remuneration and the maximum amountlsebged.

Remuneration of directors with strategic responsiHities

In relation to the directors with strategic respbiisies, at this time the Board of Directors of
El.LEn. has identified only one director with stgiteresponsibilities who is also a board member
and therefore also qualified as executive in coamale with art. 2 (applicative criteria 2.C.1). This
person, like the other executive directors is #@pient of an incentive remuneration adopted in
accordance with the general policy described al{fuR.2), consequently a significant part of his
remuneration as a board member is connected tewacbithe goals in conformity with the terms
that have been described with reference to exeratiministrators.

This person, moreover, has benefitted from histjgrsas an employee and not as a board member,
from the employee incentive plan for 2008-2013 dbed in the Director’s report on operations
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which accompanied the financials for 2012, in teetisn titled“stock options offered to directors
and employeésn compliance with art. 84is of the Regolament@&mittenti Consolon the internet
site of ELEnNn., www.elengroup.com ltalian version, $ez. investor relations — assemblea
Consequently this is not part of a remuneratioemtige plan.

The Board of Directors decided to assign an ingentemuneration to the president of the
technical-scientific commission who, although &enot a director of El.En. is considered a figure
of strategic importance in consideration of the taat the main characteristic of the busines$fief t
company is that it is based on research.

Incentive mechanisms for the provost for internal ontrol and the director of the financial reports

The incentive mechanisms directed at the provostirfternal controls and the executive officer
responsible for the preparation of the financiatesnents of the company are established by the
managing director of internal controls and are degbio be consistent with the roles that are asdigme
them @pplicative criteria 6.C.3.

Remuneration of the non-executive directors
The remuneration of the non-executive directomssigmblished by the shareholders meeting at a set
sum and is in no way connected to the economidtsesUEI.En. (Applicative criteria 6.C.4.).

The remuneration of the non-executive directorggesented by the base salary established by the
shareholders’ meeting for all of the board memipdren they are appointed and currently amounts
to 12.000,00 Euros a yeatr.

The non-executive directors are not included in iheentive plans involving stock options
(Applicative criteria 6.C.4.).

*k%k

Indemnities for the directors in case of resigningdismissal, or discharging on account of an
offer of public acquisition (ex art. 123-bis, sub-sction 1, letter i), TUF)

Except for the severance pay indemnity establighethe assembly in compliance with art. 17 of

the TUIR, at the moment of appointment of the mglest or the executive board members for a
maximum amount of 19.500,000 Euros a year, no aggats have been stipulated between EI.En.
and the directors concerning an indemnity in cdsesignation or dismissal/discharge without just

cause or if the relationship with the Company ceaseaccount of an offer of public acquisition.

At this time there are no further rights assignedelation to the severance pay indemnity described
above, there are no agreements that stipulate dhigrement or maintenance of non-monetary
benefits in favor of subjects who have terminategirtemployment, nor consulting contracts that

have been stipulated for a period following themi@ation of employment; no agreements exist in

relation to payments for non-disclosure agreements.
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10. COMMITTEE FOR CONTROLS AND RISKS

In 2000 the Board of Directors created an inteoaaitrols committee which, in 2012, was renamed
“Committee for controls and risks” (Principle 7.PtBe independent components of which were
confirmed upon renewal of the mandate on NovemB&r2D03 and May 9 2006; on May 1%
2006 its third component, again a non-executive bexmAlberto Pecci, was appointed.

On May 1%' 2012 the Board confirmed as members of the conionisthree non-executive
members, two of which were independent.

Composition and function of the committee for contols and risks (ex art. 123bis, sub-section
2, letter d), TUF)

The commission is currently composed of three natetive board members (Pecci, Blasi,
Legnaioli), two of which are independent (Blasi dredjnaioli).

The president, Michele Legnaioli, in conformity kviart. 3 of the committee regulations, has the
task of coordinating and scheduling their actigités well as conducting the meetings.

The commission always meets before the approv#tefannual financial statement and the half-
yearly report by the Board of Directors and whemeeguested by one of the commission, Board of
Directors or the provost for internal controls.

During this year the commission met twice, on Mat8f , and on August 39
The meetings lasted for an average of 90 minutdsaliiof the members were present.
For the current year a meeting has been held oshvBirand another is scheduled for August'29

In 2012 the committee for controls and risks wamposed of non-executive directors, most of
whom were independent (Principle 7.P.4.).

In 2012 the committee for controls and risks wasposed of at least three members (Applicative
criteria 4.C.1., lett. a).

All of the members of the committee for controlsl aisks have experience in the fields of
accounting and finance which the Board felt wagjadee at the time of the appointment (Principle
7.P.4), for the reasons mentioned above in thegpaph related to the remuneration committee.

The Board of Auditors, the director in charge adwling up the financial statements, the executive
director of internal controls, the secretary anel pinovost for internal controls, participated i th
meetings of the internal controls commission upowitation by the commission and where
necessary in relation to single subjects in thewood the day (Applicative criteria 4.C.1., |djt.

Functions attributed to the committee for controlsand risks

According to the regulations last modified on Ma&}'12012, the commission is responsible for the
tasks described in art. 7 of the Code, as welhase derived from the CONSOB:zgolamento Part
Correlateregarding the regulations for dealings with redgtarties.

During this year in the light of D. Lgs. 39/2010 ialn redefined some aspects of internal controls,
ELLEn., on the basis of the contents of Stock MaMetice n. 18916 of December 2212010 —
regarding the requirements which must be possebgedompanies belonging to the STAR
segment, had already proceeded with the vote takevay 13" 2011, to attribute to the committee

a role that was merely supportive with referencth&activities assigned by D. Lgs. 39/2010 to the
board of auditors concerning the legal auditingafounts.

Consequently, starting on December'31012 the committee has been assigned those tasks
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described in thdRegolamento Consob7221/2010 related to operations with relatedigarand
those mentioned in art. 7 of the Code.

Therefore, the committee, as part of the operattomsiucted with related parties:

(a) examines, analyzes and expresses an opiniadvience on the procedures and on the relative
modifications adopted by the Board of Directorgefation to operations conducted with related
parties;

(b) carries out the tasks which have been assigmdtl in those procedures in relation to the
instruction and examination of the operations widhated parties governed by these same
procedures

Moreover, in relation to art. 7 of the Code, inesiig advice and proposals, it must analyze the
problems and implement the practices for the cowofrthe company activities and in particular, as
far as is compatible with the functions attributgdthe law to the Board of Statutory Auditors of
companies listed on the stock market, it must:

a) assist the Board of Directors in defining theediives for internal control, in the periodic
evaluation of the adequacy of the system, of theieficy and effectiveness of the system, as well
as the verification activity aimed at the idengfiion and management of the main risks involving
the company and its subsidiaries, and the detengiiof compatibility criteria for the risks which
have been identified involving the company or itdsdiaries, through a management of the
company, that is consistent with the strategic dbjes.

(b) evaluate, together with the executive who dragv$he company accounting documents and the
independent auditors and the Board of Statutorytensg the adequacy of the accounting principles
being used and their consistency in relation toditaaving up of the consolidated statement of the
Group;

(c) express their opinions on specific aspectdadlto the identification of the main risks to whic
the company is exposed

(d) examine the periodic reports which have asrthaebject, the evaluation of the system for
internal controls and management of risks andaitiqular, those concerning internal audit.

(e) monitor the autonomy, the adequacy, the effengss and the efficiency of the internal auditing
system.

(f) using their own discretion and specifically cmemicating with the president of the Board of
Auditors, to ask for the function of an internadédwo conduct verifications on specific operating
areas.

(g) assist the Board of Auditors when specificalgquested, in the evaluation of proposals
advanced by the auditing company in order to alttae position of auditors and evaluate the work
plan drawn up for the auditing and the results showthe report and in the letter of suggestions.
(h) assist the Board of Auditors when specificatlquested, in their supervision of the
effectiveness of the auditing process.

(i) report to the Board, at least twice a yeartlmoccasion of the approval of the financial el t
half-yearly report, on the activity conducted amdtlbe adequacy of the system of internal controls
and management of risks;

() form an opinion concerning the appointment,a@ation and remuneration of the manager of the
internal auditing system and they qualities thad ferson has that are necessary for carrying out
his functions and responsibilities;

m) carry out the other tasks which from time todimmay be assigned to it by the Board of
Directors.

During 2012 the commission evaluated, in particulae activities conducted by the manager in
relation to L. 262/2005, the management of the @riybelonging to the Company that are held by
third parties and the activities related to thecavery; technical assistance activities in the
industrial sector.
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All of the Board of Auditors participates in the skoof the committee for controls and risks
(Applicative criteria 7.C.3.).

Normally the meetings of the commission for intéca@ntrols are recorded in the book of minutes
(Applicative criteria 4.C.1., lett. d).

When carrying out its functions, the commission ¢ontrols and risks may have access to the
company information and operations which are neggdsr it to conduct its activities, and it may
also, when opportune, consult with outside expartaccordance with the terms established by the
Board. (Applicative criteria 4.C.1., lett. e).

At this time the committee has not found it necessa make use of outside consultants or to use
the special financial resources provided for cagyout its duties.
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11. INTERNAL CONTROLS AND RISK MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

As part of its activities for the management of hempany, and while defining their strategic
industrial and financial plans, the Board of Diggst evaluates the nature and the degree of risk
compatibly with the goals that have been set.

While mandating the various bodies involved in slgstem of internal controls (managing director,
internal auditor, committee, supervising body, sy etc.) the Board has defined the various
directives of the internal controls and risk mamaget system in such a way that the principal risks
pertaining to EI.LEn. and its subsidiaries are attyadentified, adequately measured, managed and
monitored, and, at the same time, determining thgrek of compatibility of these risks with a
management of the company that is consistent vhiéhstrategic objectives that have been set
(Applicative criteria 7.C.1, lett. b)

The essential elements of the system of internatrats and risk management (Applicative criteria
7.C.1, lett. d) of EIL.LEn. are represented, on caredhby the rules and procedures, and on the other,
by the bodies for corporate governance and control.

The rules consist mainly of a series of fundamepitizciples which EIL.LEn has always adopted for
its operations and which, in 2008 where codifiedhia Ethics Code; secondly, they consist of a
series of second level procedures (thoseexnLegislative Decree 231/01, L.262/05, L.81/09,
internal regulations on the treatment of confidantnformation, operations with related parties,
internal dealing, etc.) which make it possible pplg them to the specific situation of the company
and to implement the above mentioned general piegi

On the other hand, the commission for controls askk, the internal auditors, the provosts for
internal controls, the executive responsible fa&r dompany financial documents, the supervising
bodies 231, the Board of Statutory Auditors, thdependent auditors are all charged with the
supervision of the compliance, with the rules anacedures on the basis of the competence and
functions defined and attributed by the Board,h# tules and different bodies at their respective
levels.

The details of the current system for the managéraemisks and for internal controls now in
existence in relation to the policy on financidioimation, even consolidated (ex art. 123-bis, sub-
section 2, letter b), TUF), are described in Apperid The following is a summary of the policy
followed b%/ ElL.En. after law 262/2005 came intoeetf

On May 8" 2007, in implementation of art. 154-bis TUF, foetpurpose of formalizing a set of
rules and tests to add to those already in exist@riich were related to the financial information
process (including the consolidated) the Board ayped Enrico Romagnoli, an employee who has
worked for the company since its admission to tteeks market organized and managed by the
Borsa lItaliana Spa, as the executive in chargeaitg up the Company accounting documents.
Initially, EI.En. instituted a task force with tlodjective of analysing the system of internal colstr
with reference to the tasks assigned by law toetkecutive responsible for the accounting and
company documents collaborating with Price WateskoGoopers company (a company which is
different from that which audits the books of ELEn

The analysis was conducted using as a model theo ®¥port — Internal Control Integrated
Framework and upon conclusion of the project anteywas written which summarized the results
which had emerged; on the basis of these resuisitientified the specific instruments to apply in
order to guarantee the coordination and functioroh@ll the elements of the SCI which were
related to information and data on the economic &ndncial situation of the company, in
compliance with the law and/or diffused on the neariSince that time, the provost has carried out
this activity with an aim to continuous improvememtd constant verification of the instruments
being used.
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Through the activities implemented and coordinddgdhe internal controls committee, as well as
the reports presented periodically by the inteooaltrols provost and the superintending institution
231, during the meetings held on MarcH"18ay 15" , August 28 , and November 14, the
Board evaluated as adequate the efficiency, effeotiss and correct functioning of the internal
controls system (Applicative criteria 7.C.1., lé&ttand d).

11.1. EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR IN CHARGE OF INTERNAL CONT ROLS AND RISK
MANAGEMENT

The Board has identified an administrator for th&itution and maintenance of an effective system
for internal controls and risk management (7.PrR) lhas appointed Andrea Cangioli as executive
director in charge of supervising the functionirigree system.

In the name of the Board of Directors, he is inrghaof the supervision of the functioning of the
system of internal controls and risk managementcandes out the tasks and the functions as per
the Code and in particular: the identification loé imain risks for the company (strategic, operative
financial, compliance), bearing in mind the chaeastics of the activity conducted by EIl.En. and
by its subsidiaries, and submits them for pericgkamination by the Board (Applicative criteria
7.C.4, lett. a); implementing the directives definby the Board of Directors, including the
planning, activation and management of the intecnatrols system and constant verification of its
adequacy, effectiveness and efficiency (Applicatkiteria 7.C.4., lett. b); adaptation of the syste

to the dynamics of the operating conditions andeleslative and regulating situation (Applicative
criteria 7.C.4., lett. c¢); request to the persospomsible for the internal audit to conduct the
verifications in specific operating sectors andtla respect of the regulations and procedures in
carrying out company operations, while keeping ¢cbenmissions for controls and risks and the
Borard of Statutory auditors informed (Applicatimgteria 7.C.4., lett. d).

During the work sessions of the committee for aanénd risks and of the Board of Auditors ,
when necessary, the executive director will ref@moerning the problems that have emerged or
that he has been informed of as part of the agtilifit he conducts.

11.2. PROVOST FOR INTERNAL AUDIT

Since 2000 the Board has appointed one or morempets verify that the internal controls system
is always adequate, fully operative and functionijpgovost(s) for internal controls, internal
auditors) (Applicative criteria 7.P.3., lett. b).

The current provosts for internal auditing are @res Morvillo and, exclusively in relation to the
drawing up of the financial statements, Lorenzoi’Rhe appointment of which occurred on the
basis of the executive director in charge of supgerg the systems for internal controls and the
opinions expressed by the commission for controt$ risks (Applicative criteria 7.C.1.) with the
approval of the Board of Auditors.

The Board is the body in charge of the remunerabbrthe provost(s) for internal auditing;
consistent with the company policy, upon proposamf the executive director in charge of
supervising the functions of the internal cont®ystem and, on the basis of the opinion expressed
by the commission for controls and risks, (Applicatcriteria 7.C.1) and of the Board of Auditors.

The provosts for internal auditing are not resploissfor any of the operative sectors and in the
hierarchy depend on the Board of Directors (Appieacriteria 7.C.5., lett. b).

The provosts responsible for internal auditing aertdverifications continually and also in relation

to specific cases and, in conformity with the intdfonal standards, the operations and the
effectiveness of the system of internal controld ask management based on a process of analysis
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and prioritizing of the main risks of the contrdiave direct access to all the information that is
useful for conducting their activities (7.C.5, let}.

The provosts for internal auditing have direct ascéo all the information that is useful for
conducting their activities (Applicative criteria.(Z5, lett. c); they prepare periodic reports
containing adequate information concerning theiivdies, on the ways that the risk management is
conducted in the investigative sectors that haven lassigned as well as the compliance with the
plans for controlling them, besides an evaluatibthe effectiveness of the system used for internal
controls and risk management (Applicative critéfi€.5., lett. d) and communicate them to the
presidents of the board of auditors and the coremifior controls and risks as well as the
administrator responsible for the system of integentrols and risk management (Applicative
criteria 7.C.5., lett. f); they have not had an agpnity to report on events of particular
significance; on the basis of the activity condddby the director in charge of the 262/2005, they
have verified the reliability of the computer systeincluding the systems used for entering the
accounts (Applicative criteria 7.C.5, lett. g).

At this time the committee has not found it necessa make use of outside consultants or to use
the special financial resources provided for cagyout its duties.

During 2012 the activities of the provost for imalr auditing continued his activities of
coordinating the various instruments used for maecontrols, with particular reference to D. Lgs.
231/2001, on the implementation of the proceduedated to the organizational model being
adopted, to the types of management of propertynigghg to the company that is held by third
parties and the activities related to their recgyen the methods of conducting and the amount of
resources used for customer assistance servitles industrial sector.

*k%k

The function of internal auditing with referenceledp to the area of drawing up the financial
statement which is a residual activity of the e2/P6 area of monitoring has been assigned to
Dott. Lorenzo Paci, an external subject involvedhe activities for the implementation of model
231.

11.3. ORGANIZATIONAL MODEL ex D. Lgs. 231/2001

El.LEn. has a model for organization, management @mdrol in compliance with Legislative
Decree n. 231/2001.

As far as the subsidiaries of strategic importaareeconcerned, Cynosure Inc. is subject to US law
and therefore cannot be evaluated in relationé¢atfoption of model 231.

The model has already been adopted by the subsidBA srl and is now in the process of being
adopted by the subsidiary Deka M.E.L.A. s.r.l. @whnta System spa.

The present model is the result of a revision efdhe originally approved and intended to prevent
offences which could in some way be related to dbsvity of EI.LEn. in consideration of its
structure and the area in which it operates; ilushes the part concerning health and safety in the
workplace which valid in compliance with art. 3081/09.

The superintending body is a commission composetiree members, one of which is an acting
auditor, Dott. Paolo Caselli.

At this time, although the Company, in accordandé the by-laws, has the faculty of attributing to
this function to the Board of Auditors, they hawsethed it more effective to maintain the current
organization of the supervising body: an actingimudthe director of internal auditing and a
criminal lawyer.
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11.4. INDEPENDENT AUDITORS

The auditing activity, in conformity with articleis3, 17, and 19, D. Lgs. 39/2010 is assigned to an
independent auditors that is enrolled in the spe€@ONSOB registry; the shareholders’ assembly
of May 18" 2012, for the auditing of the annual financiatsment and the consolidated statement
of the company for the years 2012-2020, DeloitteT&8uche s.p.a. has been appointed. The
appointment expires upon the approval of the firdmstatements for 2020.

11.5. EXECUTIVE OFFICER RESPONSIBLE FOR THE PREPARATION OF THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF THE COMPANY

The executive officer responsible for the preparatior the financial statements is Enrico
Romagnoli who is the manager of the financial dipant of EI.En. and also has the position of
head of Investor Relations.

The executive officer responsible for the preparatior the financial statements is appointed
according to the statutes by the Board of Directord in compliance with art. 20 G must possess
all of the requisites of honesty in accordance \ilid law for statutory auditors and directors and
the professional characteristics and requisiteeims of experience in the work place which are
adequate for the tasks assigned to him.

The provost in charge of the accounting documeassdtcess to all the powers and means that are
necessary for conducting this activity.

The principles and the means that are implementedhe provost are described in detail in
Appendix 1.

11.6. COORDINATING THE SUBJECTS INVOLVED IN THE SYS TEM OF INTERNAL
CONTROLS AND RISK MANAGEMENT

In essence this coordinating activity has alreadgnbdescribed above and therefore does not
require repeating, however, it should be statetd EBh&n. must provide a strict coordination of the
persons that are involved in the system of intecoaltrols and risk management through a cross-
designation of the subjects belonging to a bodynmesmbers of others or else through the
participation in the work of the various subjeceddmging to other bodies that are involved in the
system of control and risk management.

84



12. INTERESTS OF THE DIRECTORS AND OPERATIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES

With reference to the operations in which one efdirectors has an interest or the operations with
related parties, meaning those which involve theigmidentified according to IAS 24, in art. 20
the statute states that the approval by the Boarcklation to operations having a significant
strategic, economic or financial importance, witlrtigular reference to the operations with related
parties, to those in which one of the board memHdetains an interest for himself or for a third
party, or those that are unusual or atypical, rhaggiven in advance

The Board, moreover, in conformity with art. 238i%-of the Civil Code and the recommendations
of art. 9.C.1 of the Code, on March™®007 adopted a special procedure calRedblamento per

la disciplina delle operazioni con parti correlagi EILLEn. s.p.d. (EI.LEn. Regulations for the
operations with related parties), in compliancenviite CONSOB regulations with related parties,
has been revised, and contains the rules whichrgae approval and conducting of operations
initiated by the company, either directly or thrbugne of the subsidiary companies, with parties
with which there is a pre-existing equity investmenprofessional or employee relationship, or a
close family relationship which could condition tlwenclusion, regulating or substance of a
contractual relationship. This set of rules haglesed, in formal terms, the intent which, in any
case, in the past has always been followed by tmepgany, to act in such a way as to guarantee that
the performance of operations with related par{reganing also the operations in which the
correlation exists on account of the interest ofdarctor or an auditor for himself or for a third
party) takes place with the greatest transparendycarrectness both in substance and in procedure.
The Company and its directors in any case musamagtconform to the regulations of the Civil
Code concerning this subject (articles 2391 e 2391 -

Moreover, the specific procedure controlling thiatiens with related parties and the existence of
conflicts of interest which involve the adminisivat and controlling bodies is contained in the
manual of administrative and management procedurégtce since 2000.

This procedure specifies that the provost for maéicontrols/internal auditor must proceed every
six months with the verification, by means of imews with the members of the Board of
Directors and the Board of Statutory Auditors,tbé existence of other related parties or of
situations which might determine a conflict of m&st.

In practice, this verification is conducted by meaof a written interview consisting of a
guestionnaire which is filled out and signed by #f®ve mentioned officers and kept in a file by
the provost for internal controls/internal auditor.

The procedure approved by the Board contains thexierfor identifying the operations which must
be approved by the Board after the opinion of tbmmission for controls and risks has been
expressed.

Besides the regulations on this subject contaimedhe statutes (art. 20 E) and the internal
regulations according to which, in particular, tbeecutive board members are required, in
conformity with the above mentioned art. 20 E, iew of the necessity of approval in advance, to
immediately call attention to operations potenyiall conflict of interest, those with related pasti
and those which are atypical or unusual with resfgethe normal operations of the company, in a
review of the internal Regulations, and in partecubf art. 6, the Board decided that a board
member having an interest of his own or on behglh ¢hird party in a specific operation must
reveal this information in advance at the meetirgclv has been called to deliberate this subject
and that he/she must absent themselves from thengee
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13. APPOINTMENT OF STATUTORY AUDITORS

In conformity with art. 144exies Regolamento Emittenti Consmial art. 10 of the Code, principle
10.P.1. and applicative criteria 10.C.1, as welhds 148, sub-section 2 TUF as last modified by
D.Lgs. 27/2010 and in the new policies introduceldting to gender balance, by law 120 of July
12,2011, art. 25 of the company statutes the folgwprocedure must be applied for the
appointment of the auditors.

“Art. 25 — Statutory Board of auditorg...omissis). For the appointment of the memberthef
Board of Statutory Auditors the following procedumeist be applied: the partners who intend to
nominate candidates to be appointed Auditor attl@&s(twenty-five) days before the date set for
the first convocation of the ordinary assembly nuegposit the following documents at company
headquarters:

a) a list containing the names shown in numericdleo and divided into two sections: one for the
candidates for acting auditor and the other for glgmnentary auditor.

b) along with the list, they must present a conaptktscription of the professional curriculum of the
persons being nominated and supply adequate redeotise nomination as well as a complete CV
for each candidate;

c) along with the list, they must present a dediara in which each candidate accepts his
nomination and declares, on their own responsihilihe non-existence of causes for ineligibility or
incompatibility as well the existence of all of tleguisites prescribed by the applicable regulasion
and by the company statutes for this particularifi@s;

d) along with the list they must add a declaratlpnthe partners who are not among those who
detain, even jointly, a controlling equity or rels majority, which attests the absence of the
connections as per art. 144-quinquiRegolamento Consob 11971/198Bh these latter.

The lists must contain the identity of the partn@rshe name of the partner, who is presenting the
list with all of the personal data and the percaggaf capital possessed individually or jointly.

The creation of this list containing the names ld teast three candidates must take place in
compliance with the regulations of the balanceeridgrs.

Each partner may present and participate with ame list and each candidate can be present on
only one list, otherwise they will be consideregligible.

Only the partners who either alone or jointly witther partners represent the quota of equity in
the capital stock in the amount established by B#-ter D. Lgs. February 24 1998, n. 58, or in
the greater amount established by the Consob réigak bearing in mind the capitalization,
floating funds and ownership of the quoted commameay present lists.

The ownership of the minimum quota of equity necgskr the presentation of the lists is
determined by the shares which are registered ennhme of the partners in the day on which the
lists are deposited at the company. The relativéfmmtion must, in any case, be presented attleas
22 days before the date set for the first convocatif ordinary assembly.

The auditors are nominated by the ordinary Assenoblythe basis of the lists presented by the
partners in which the candidates are listed in ntoa order. Each partner having the right to
vote may vote only for one list.

In the case that, upon expiration of the term foesenting the lists, only one list has been
deposited, or else that only lists presented byneas that, on the basis of sub-section 4 of attl-1
sexies Regolamento Consob 11971/19&@ connected to each other as per art. 144-quigg)
Regolamento Consob 11971/199@ditional lists may be presented up until thih fday after that
date. In this case the amount of equity which rbadteld in the capital for the presentation of the
list is reduced by half.

In the case that there is more than one list, fer ¢lection of the members of the Board of Statutor
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Auditors the procedure described below must bevia!:

a) the votes obtained by each list must be dividgdone, two, three, etc. according to the
progressive number assigned to each candidate;

b) the quotients that are thus obtained must b&yaed progressively to the candidates of each list
in the order in which they appear on the list amey will placed in a single classification in
descending order.

c) the candidates that receive the highest quatiesilt be elected.

At least one acting Auditor must be taken fromntiirgority list which obtained the greatest number
of votes. Consequently, in the case that the thigkest quotients were obtained by candidates
belonging to the majority lists, the last actingdéar to be elected must, in any case, be takem fro
the minority list which obtained the most votegnethough he obtained a quotient that was lower
than that of the majority candidate with the thimigihest quotient.

In the case in which the candidates have obtaihedsame quotient, the candidate on the list which
has not yet elected any Auditor will be electedndhe case that all the lists have elected theesa
number of Auditors, the candidate on the list whotitained the greatest number of votes will be
elected. In the case of the same number of votdhd list and the same quotients, a new election
will be held by the entire ordinary Assembly, ahé tandidate who receives the simple majority of
votes will be elected.

The presidency of the Board of Statutory Auditeradsigned to the acting Auditor elected first on
the minority list who has obtained the greatest henof votes, or, if there is no minority list,ttee
acting auditor elected first from the list whiclcegved the greatest number of votes. In the chse o
the substitution of the acting Auditor, he will feplaced by the substitute Auditor belonging to the
same list as the one who is being replaced.

In the case that no list has been presented bdf@mexpiration date, the Assembly will vote with
the relative majority of partners present at thesdémsbly.

In the case that only one list has been presertiedatting and supplementary auditors will be
elected from that list in the order in which thegypaar on the list.

In the case that no minority list receives votesittiegration of the Board of Statutory Auditordl wi
take place by means of a vote with the relativeorig of the partners present at the Assembly.
The composition of the body that is elected, in @ase, must be of such a nature as to assure the
balance between genders represented inconformitly arit. 148, sub-section 1-bis, D. Lgs. 24
February 1998, n. 58.

The appointment of the auditors for the completwérthe Board of Auditors in conformity with
article 2401 c.c. is made by the Assembly withlaike majority.

In any case, the cessation of the appointment efasmrmore components of the controlling body,
the designation and appointment of new members ipestn compliance with the current
regulations regarding the balance between gendepsasented.

The approval of the financial reports on Decemtgr 2012 represented he expiration date for the
current Board of Auditors. Consequently, the shaldgrs’ meeting which meets next April 30
/May 15" will be asked to elect a new Board of Statutorgitaus.

In conformity with art. 144epties sub-section 2Reg. Emittenti CONSOBR.1971/1999 (“Reg.
Emittenti”), the minimum equity quota in the capishtock that is required for the presentation of
the lists of candidates for member of the Board\odlitors is 4,5%, in conformity with art. 25 of
the by-laws, art. 144exiesReg. Emittenti and CONSOB vote 18452 of Janualy,3mD13.
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14. COMPOSITION AND FUNCTION OF STATUTORY AUDITORS (ex art. 123-bis, sub-
section 2, letter d), TUF)

In conformity with the specific company statutdse aiuditors must possess the requisites required
by law and, consequently, also the requisites @épendence as per art. 148 TUF.

They must act with autonomy and independence alscelation to the shareholders who have
elected them (9.P.2.): the current Board comes f@imgle list presented by Andrea Cangioli, and
Barbara Bazzocchi since no other lists were preseat the time of the elections held on Aprif"30
2010.

The company constantly places at their disposal $i&ff and the resources which the Board deems
useful in order to conduct their functions in camiidy with the current version of art. 25 of the
statutes.

As already mentioned, for the purposes of implemgnApplicative Criteria 8.C.5, one of the
auditors, Dott. Paolo Caselli has always partiggadctively in the meetings and activities of the
Committee for controls and risks with the directdrinternal auditing. Moreover, in accordance
with the vote made by the Board on March'2008 and confirmed on May #2012, he is also a
member of the supervising body as prrD.Lgs. 231/2001.

Since D.Lgs. 39/2010 came into force and the laseéwal of the Board of Auditors, both of the
acting auditors have participated in the committeecontrol and risk management.

The activities in relation to the internal auditond the director take place at the committee for
internal control in the broadest sense, includimgdommittee for control and management of risks
and for internal control ex D.Lgs. 39 cit.

The Board of Statutory Auditors, is the body whiebally is supposed to supervise the compliance
with the law and with the company statutes, thpeesof the principles for correct administration,
the adequacy of the organization of the companyelation to the aspects in which they are
competent, the internal controls system and theiradtrative and accounting systems used by the
company and their actual functioning. The BoardStdtutory auditors, moreover, supervises the
application of the dispositions contained in a&.of D. Lgs. No. 39 of January 2010, as well as
the methods used for the correct implementatioth@frules for corporate governance contained in
the self-disciplining code and the compliance withe Consob rules and the effective
implementation of company procedures regardingimigalwith related parties.

This body is also entrusted with the supervisiorthef adequacy of the instructions given to the
subsidiaries so that they can supply all of thenmiation necessary in order to comply with the
requirements for communication according to the law

When requested by the Board of Directors, this baldg acts as a supervising body in conformity
with art. 6, D. Lgs. 8 June 2001, n. 231

The current Board of Statutory Auditors was eledigdhe Assembly on April 302010 and their
term will end upon the approval of the financials 2012.
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The Board is composed of three acting auditorstandsupplementary auditors:

Vincenzo Pilla | President Firenze, Via Crispi, 6 S. Croce di Magiia
(CB), May 19th 1961
Paolo Caselli | Acting auditor Pistoia, Via Galvalhb, Firenze, April 14th 1966
Gino Manfriani| Acting auditor Firenze, Via Lamarmad29 | Borgo San Lorenzo (F
April 26th 1963
Lorenzo Supplementary Firenze, Borgo Pinti, 80 Firenze, December |9th
Galeotti Flori | auditor 1966
Manfredi Supplementary Firenze, Piazza S. Firenze| Firenze, August 24th
Bufalini auditor 1966

According to the Statutes there is a limit in thentver of offices which can be held, in conformity
with art. 148bis TUF, so that those auditors who hold the officacting auditors in more than five
companies quoted on the stock market as well asetiMno are in situations of incompatibility or
are over the maximum number of offices accordingh®Regolamento Emittentarticles. 144-
duodeciesand following) are considered ineligible and dissed if they are candidates or elected
auditors.

As of December 31 2012 the components of the Board of Statutoryitusi of the company were
also members of the controlling bodies of the fwilty subsidiary companies:

Vincenzo Pilla - President of the Board of Statutory Auditors aflt s.p.a.
- President of the Board of Statutory Auditors @&k M.E.L.A. s.r.l.
- Acting auditor of Cutlite Penta s.r.l.

Paolo Caselli - President of the Board of Statutory Auditors oftlfe Penta s.r.1.
- Acting auditor of Deka M.E.L.A. s.r.l.
- Acting auditor of Lasit s.p.a.

Gino Manfriani - Acting auditor of Cutlite Penta s.r.l.
- Acting auditor of Deka M.E.L.A. s.r.1.

The average duration of the meetings of the Boa&tatutory Auditors is 2,5 hours.

The number of meetings of the Board of Statutoryifars scheduled for 2013 is five, two of
which have already been held (on Januaf§y &4d January 292013).

The active participation of the members of the Bazan be summarized as follows: the president
of the Board of Statutory Auditors was preseniva meetings and had a justified absence at one
meeting, the acting auditors participated at alinseetings held during 2012.

*k%k

The Board of Statutory Auditors:

- verified the independence of its members onitlsé dccasion after their appointment (Applicative
criteria 8.C.1) and evaluated their requisitesridependence as art. 148, comma 3, TBR. (L44-
novies sub-section bis, Regolamento Emittenti Congpb

- during the year verified that their members awmd to have the requisites for independence
(Applicative criteria 8.C.1.);
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- while conducting the evaluations mentioned ab@pglied all of the criteria stated in the Code
with reference to the independence of the direc{@ysplicative criteria 8.C.1.).
All of the verifications had a positive outcome.

In relation to the initiatives taken by the Presidef the Board for purposes of an induction
program, as stated above, the members of the Rdaddiditors all have long experience both in
relation to the technical and legislative aspecitd/ar, as in the case of the president they were
present at the founding of the Company and sinee blave always sustained it, or, as in the case of
the two acting auditors, they have been involvednfiore than a decade in the internal controls
activity, in the broadest sense, of the companyrevhiibey have worked with dedication and
commitment.

For this reason, considering the current compasitibthe Board of Auditors, we do not believe
that it is necessary to take particular measuresris the creation of an induction program. The
president will take into consideration such measgteuld there be a change in the composition of
the Board.

An auditor who, either for himself or for a thiréiy has an interest in a particular operation of
El.LEn. must inform immediately and in detail théat auditors and the president of the Board
concerning the nature, terms, origin and extertisfinterest and in compliance with art. 6 of the
internal regulations for operations with relatedtipa, must leave the meeting which is voting in
this regard. (Applicative criteria 8.C.3.).

The Board of Auditors, for which the methods haWeay been described previously in this
report, in conducting their activities, are cooatad with the functions of internal audit and with
the committee for controls and risks which are @nésn the Board of Directors. (Applicative
criteria 8.C.4. and 8.C.5.).

The Board of Statutory auditors has continued amotigr things to exert its control on the
operations with related parties and to activelytip@ate as one of the components of the
supervising bodex D. Lgs. 231/2001; it has also carried out the fims attributed to it by D.
Lgs. 39/2010 with particular reference to the s@ecof the auditing company to be proposed as
successor appointed by the shareholders’ assenttithmnet on May 182012 .
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15. RELATIONS WITH SHAREHOLDERS

El.LEn. has created a special section in its Intesite which is easy to find and to access and kwhic
contains all of the information concerning El.Erhigh is of importance to its shareholders so that
they can gain the knowledge they need to exerhse ttights.

The person responsible for management of relatwite the EI.En. shareholders is Enrico
Romagnoli (investor relations manager) (Applicativieeria 9.C.1.).

El.En. does not feel it is necessary to createegiapdepartment in the company for the relations
with shareholders (Applicative criteria 9.C.1.).

In conformity with art. 9 of the Code, the Boardifectors, compatibly with the organization and
structure of EI.LEn. endeavours to encourage thecgation of the shareholders in the assemblies
and to facilitate the exercising of the rights tf partners also by creating a continuous dialogue
with them. The Board of Directors endeavours toasebnvenient time, date and place (usually the
company headquarters) for the meetings and to gorapidly with the requirements set by law in
relation to the convening of the assembly, the camoation that the assembly has been convened,
and the participation of the shareholders at tserably.

In conformity with the Code, all of the directorermally attend the assemblies and, during the
assemblies all of the information and news conogrnEl.En. are communicated to the
shareholders, naturally in compliance with the fajons related to price sensitive information.

The president of the Board of Directors and thecetiee board members have unanimously agreed
to appoint one of the employees, Enrico Romagrtolibe responsible for the relations with
institutional investors and the other shareholdditse investor relations manageis part of a
company department which is composed of employdwsalaborate accounting and administrative
documents and information.

In conformity with the procedure for the communigatof documents and information concerning
El.LEn., the investor relations manager is involue@ dialogue with the shareholders and with the
institutional investors also through the creatiamd ananagement of a special section of the
Company’s Internet site and the communication efdppropriate documents in compliance with
the law and the regulations regarding the treatneértompany information Regolamento sul
trattamento della informazione societarigih particular confidential information.
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16. SHAREHOLDERS’ MEETINGS (ex art. 123-bis, sub-setion 2, letter c), TUF)

The assembly is governed by Title Il of the Compadtatutes (articles 11-18) which, in
conformity with the law and the specific rulingggulates its areas of competence, functioning,
means of convening, constitutional quorums, intetiee etc. as described below in the version
after the final modifications had been made by El& October 282010 after Legislative Decree
27/2010 entered into force:

“Article 11

Assembly
The legally constituted Assembly represents theegnof the shareholders, and its decisions, made
in conformity with the law and with the Statutee hinding for all of the shareholders including
those that dissent or were not present.
The Assembly may be ordinary or extraordinary arad/rhe convened even in second or third
convocation.
The ordinary Assembly must be convened at least angear for the approval of the financial
report within the terms established by the lawcadh be convened within one-hundred and eighty
days after the closing of the financial year foe tyears for which the company is obliged to draw
up the consolidated statement and when partictdasons related to the structure and the subject
of the company require it.
The Shareholders’ Meeting is convened wheneveadnanistrative body deems it opportune, or
when a special request has been presented by teerfgewho may do so according to law, or else
upon the initiative of the Board of Statutory Aodstor a part of it, in conformity with art. 25 tfe
current Statutes.

Article 12

Place of asssembly

The Assemblies are held at the headquarters ofdhgany or in another place that is specified in
the notification of the assembly, as long as ihikaly.

Article 13

Convocation of the Assembly
The Assembly is convoked normally by the Adminiegrdbody, in conformity with the relative
regulations, by means of a notice which is publishe accordance with the law, on the internet
site of the company and in the daily newspaper UIPAOGGI” (except in those cases where the
law states otherwise). The notice must state the the time and the place where the meeting is
being held and the list of subjects which will licdssed.
A single notice may contain the dates for the,fsstond and third convocations.

Article 14

Attendance at the Assembly
Attendance at the Assembly is governed by theegblatvs and regulations now in effect.
The shareholders who have the right to vote magndtthe assembly on the condition that, and for
the number of shares in relation to which, theyendeposited certification in conformity with the
law.
A partner who has the right to attend the Asseritbpnformity with D. Lgs February 241998, n.
58 and the other applicable regulations, may berespnted by conferring a written power of
attorney. The power of attorney which is writterd aigned digitally must be sent to the company
by certified e-mail.
The company does not make use of the institutidlesignated representative of the company
with listed stock” as described in article 135-untks D.Lgs. February 241998, n. 58.
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Article 15
Presidency of the Assembly

The Assembly is presided over by the PresidentheoBbard of Directors or, if he is absent or
impeded, by the Vice-President; if neither of tham present, then by the person elected with the
greatest majority of votes by the shareholders gmes
The Assembly elects, even among the non-sharebpli&ecretary and, if deemed necessary, two
scrutinizers.
The presence of a secretary is not necessary ihihates are kept by a notary.
The President of the Assembly has the duty ofyusgithat the meeting complies with regulations
and of ascertaining the identity and legitimatehtig of those present. Once the validity of the
constituents of the Assembly has been certifiedaniot be invalidated because some of those
present have left the meeting.
The President also has the task of presiding okierregular conduction of the meeting of the
Assembly, directing and moderating the discussimh establishing, when necessary the duration
of each intervention, determining the methods @aér for voting and ascertaining the results, all
in conformity with the regulations which, formuldtey the Board of Directors and approved by the
ordinary Assembly can govern the orderly and funwl activity of the meeting both in ordinary
and extraordinary assembly.

Article 16

Minutes
The decisions taken by the Assembly must be tibeslcin the minutes and be signed by the
President, by the Secretary, or by a notary andhgyscrutinizers if there are any. In the cases
where it is set forth by the law, and, also, whes President of the Assembly deems it opportune,
the minutes may be drawn up by a notary.

Article 17

Ordinary Assembly
For the first convocation the ordinary assemblycensidered to be duly constituted when the
number of shareholders present represents at le@fof the capital stock calculated in conformity
with art. 2368, sub-section 1, c.c.; the assemidtey by absolute majority. For the second
convocation the ordinary assembly, whatever thetiporof capital stock represented is, votes
according to the absolute majority of those presenthe subjects which should have been decided
earlier.
For appointment of the Board of Statutory Audittre regulations as per Art. 25 of the present
Statute must be observed.
In conformity with the laws and regulations, writevotes are allowed.

Article 18
Extraordinary Assembly

In first and second convocation the extraordinassembly is considered to be duly constituted
when the number of shareholders present repregbetportion of the capital stock indicated as

per art. 2368, sub-section second and 2369, thidgtsection c.c.. For the third convocation, the

Assembly is duly constituted when the number akeslodders present represents at least a fifth of
the capital stock. The assembly decides in fiestpsd and third convocation with the favourable
vote of at least two thirds of the capital stockresented in the assembly.

In particular, since 2000, EIl.LEn. has includedtsnStatute the possibility for its shareholdersige
write-in votes (absentee ballots) and this has Ineemtioned in every notification of convocation of
assembly along with the instructions for castirghite-in vote.

The notifications of convocation of assembly anel idlative courtesy communications concerning
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the actual date of the meeting are published battihe Internet site of the company and in a
national daily newspaper.

The president of the Board of Directors, who gelheesides over the assembly, must proceed
with a detailed description of the proposals ane sbjects in the Order of the Day of the
shareholders’ meeting in such a way as to guarahtgehe assembly is conducted in an efficient
and orderly fashion. For this purpose, the shacslmeeting held on May #2007 approved the
assembly regulations drawn up by the board (9.@Bich were later modified on May 2011 in

the part related to attendance at the assemblfaciy the modification made on article 14 of the
company by-laws which was approved by the sharemsidneeting on October 98010 after the
innovations introduced by lawmakers with D. Lgs.. 98 of January 272010 in relation to article
2370 C.C. regarding the right to attend the assgrabtl exercising of the right to vote, and the
introduction of art. 83-sexies TUF, a rule whichtabsished the so-called record date, made it
necessary also to revise the current assemblyatgus.

*k%k

ASSEMBLY REGULATIONS OF EL.EN. S.p.A.

Art. 1 — Subject and area of application

This set of regulations governs the orderly anitieffit conduction of the shareholders’ meeting of
El.LEn. s.p.a. (the Company”) both for the ordinaaynd extraordinary assemblies.

The regulations can be consulted at company heatleyseor on the Internet site of the Company
(www.elen.itinvestor relations section) as well as wheneveassembly meets.

Art. 2 — Place and presidency of the assembly nmegsti

The assembly meets in first, second and third amatiens at the time and place shown in the
notice of convocation published in conformity vath 13 of the Statute, and it is normally presided
over by the president of the Board of Directors,imoicase of his absence or impediment, by the
persons indicated in art. 15 of the company statute

Art. 3 — Attendance at the assembly

3.1. The right to attend the assembly is governedrticle 14 of the Company by-laws according to
which the persons who may attend the assembly thee:shareholders and those who have a
legitimate right to attend the assembly, who pasdks right to vote on the condition that, they
have made the deposit for the number of sharesepssd within the established term and
following the methods required by law.

3.2. Upon invitation by the president, the emplsyed the Company, consultants and
representatives of the company in charge of auwgliine accounts may attend the assembly
meetings when their presence is considered usefapportune in relation to the subjects to be
discussed or the work to be conducted.

3.3. Experts, financial analyst, and journaliststhathe consent of the president, may also attend
the meetings of the assembly unless there are tal)escon the part of the shareholders present.
For this purpose, those who wish to attend mustl $ke president a written request by the second
weekday before the date set for the assembly.

3.4. Before starting the description and discussibthe various items in the Order of the Day, the
president must inform the assembly of the presamck participation in the meeting of those
persons indicated in sub-sections 3.2.and 3.3vabo

Art. 4 —Verification of the right to attend the asmbly and access to the meetings.

4.1. Only the approved and authorized persons, exsapticle 3 above, after showing personal
identification and verification of their legitimateght, may have access to the assembly rooms.
4.2. The personal identification and verificatiohtbe legitimate right to attend the assembly must
be conducted by auxiliary personnel hired spedifycr this purpose, at the entrance to the rooms
where the meeting will be held and normally takecelduring the thirty minutes prior to the time
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set for the beginning of the meeting, unless otiseratated in the notice of convocation.

4.3. at the entrance to the meeting rooms thossoperwho have the right to attend the assembly
must display personal identification and the ceréifion described in the notice of convocation to
the auxiliary personnel. Once the identificationdatine verification has taken place as per sub-
section 4.2. above, the auxiliary personal willggthe attendees a special voucher which they must
keep for the duration of the assembly meeting atdrm to the auxiliary personnel should they
leave the meeting, even temporarily.

4.4. In order to facilitate the verification of th@wers of representation to which they have the
right, the persons who attend the assembly as legabluntary representatives of shareholders or
of other persons who possess the right to vote,seag the documents proving their powers to the
Company within the two days preceding the datéoseéhe meeting.

4.5. Except for the audio-visual equipment whicly e authorized by the president to assist the
creation of the written report (minutes) and docamaéon of the meeting of the assembly, no type
of recording equipment (including cell phones), feigoaphic equipment or similar.

Art. 5 — Constitution of the assembly and openinigdiscussions

5.1. The president of the assembly is assistedawidg up the minutes by a secretary appointed,
even from among the non-shareholders, by the adgemnbthe basis of a proposal made by the
president himself or by a notary and, when necegssar conformity with the law, by two
scrutinizers designated in the same way among timeshareholders. The secretary or the notary
can be assisted by persons of their choice andnasxception to art. 4.5, upon authorization by the
president, they may use audio-visual recording [eapaint

5.2. Among his duties, the president also has dhaiscertaining and guaranteeing the legitimacy
of the individual delegations and, in general, lbgitimacy of the attendees present at the assembly
and, consequently, also to verify and declare tgitimate constitution of the assembly. The
president may create a presidential office whiclk ttee task of assisting him in the verification of
the legitimacy of the participation and of the wgti as well as the specific assembly procedures.
The president may solve any conflicts which maseanr¢lated to the legitimacy of the attendees.
5.3. The President of the assembly may make u$e security services provided by the auxiliary
services which have been specifically hired fordbeasion.

5.4. In the case that the number of shareholdeesqmt does not reach the amount of capital stock
necessary for the legitimate constitution of theeasbly in conformity with articles 17 and 18 of the
company statutes, the president of the assemhéyr, @i appropriate amount of time, in any case
not less than an hour after the time set for thgiftr@ng of the meeting, will communicate this
information to the attendees and postpone the dson of the Order of the Day until the next
convocation.

5.5. Once the legitimate constitution of the asdgrhas been ascertained, the president of the
assembly declares that the discussions may begin.

Art. 6 — Discussion of the subjects and proposaighie Order of the Day

6.1.The president of the assembly must descrilieetattendees the subjects and the proposals on
the agenda, by using, whenever he deems opporthaeppinions of directors, auditors and
employees of the Company. The subjects and tipogats can be dealt with in a different order
that is approved on the basis of a proposal by fghesident with a vote by the majority of the
capital represented, and, in the same way, a pralpty the president to deal partially or
completely may be approved.

6.2. The president of the legitimate assembly abB® the duty of directing and moderating the
discussions and the right to intervene by estaligslthe methods and maximum duration of each
intervention.

The president of the assembly has faculty to: @a&bnclusion to the discussions which are lasting
longer than the set time limit or that are not peeht to the subject or proposal on the agenda; to
silence those who intervene without having thetrighdo so or those who have been reprimanded
and persist; to prevent words and attitudes thaé amappropriate, pretentious, aggressive,

95



offensive or slanderous as well as evident excessesking the right to speak whenever he deems
necessary and, in the most serious cases, ordéh@gexpulsion of the person from the meeting
area for the entire duration of the discussions.

6.3. The request to be present at the discussibttseandividual subjects on the agenda must be
directed to the president, who in granting the tighspeak, normally follows the progressive order
of the requests to speak. The faculty of a brigfyres granted to whoever has requested the right t
speak.

6.4. The president of the assembly or, upon hi#taiton, the directors, auditors, company
employees or consultants normally reply after &lthe discussions on each subject on the agenda.
The components of the administrative body and efBbard of Statutory Auditors may request to
intervene in the discussions.

6.5. In order to prepare adequate replies to thaows interventions, bearing in mind the purpose
and relevance of the subjects and proposals begadf avith, the president of the assembly may, on
the basis of his indisputable judgement, suspeadnitrk of the assembly for an interval of not
more than two hours.

6.6. After all of the interventions and repliesg fbresident declares the discussions concluded and
puts the proposals to a vote.

Art. 7 — Voting and conclusion of the meeting

7.1. Voting on the various items usually takes @laght after the conclusion of the discussions on
each item listed in the Order of the Day and th&cdssions are held in the order in which they
appear in the agenda unless the president of tiserably decides otherwise and determines that
the voting take place in a different order or aftee conclusion of the discussions of all or sofne o
the items.

7.2. Before the voting can begin, the presiderthefassembly must readmit the shareholders who
wish to return to the meeting and had left or berpelled during the discussion time.

7.3. Except in the case of incontrovertible lawgh® contrary, the voting must take place with open
scrutiny.

7.4. The president of the assembly establishesidams for expressing the votes, which is normally
by a show of hands, the recording and countinghef otes, and can also express a time limit
within which the vote must be cast.

Upon conclusion of the voting, the scrutiny of timtes takes place; when this is terminated, the
president, assisted by the secretary or the notany scrutinizers if there are any, proclaims the
results of the voting.

7.5. The votes that are expressed in a manneigtditferent from that established by the president
of the assembly are null and void.

7.6. The shareholders who express negative voteghorabstain, must declare at the time of the
declaration of their vote, their name and the numifeshares which they hold on their own or for
which they have power of attorney. After the agehds been concluded, the president of the
assembly declares the meeting terminated and pdscegth the formalities for the completion of
the minutes.

Art. 8 — Final provisions

8.1. In compliance with art. 15 of the companywdted now in effect, this set of Regulations was
approve, by the ordinary assembly of the Comparighshias held on May 152007, and it can be
modified or abrogated only by the vote of the shouy.

8.2. Besides the various measures described irs#tisf regulations, the president may adopt any
measures that he deems opportune in order to gtieeatie orderly and correct conduction of the
work of the assembly and the exercising of thetsighthose present.”

The Board of Directors, with all members presentirdy the meeting held on May 152012,
reported to the assembly in relation to the adisiconducted and endeavored to make sure that
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adequate information concerning the necessary elisnveere supplied to the shareholders so that
they can make informed decisions on those mattatsiere of competence of the assembly.

The remuneration committee which was present atiteadisposal of the assembly, stated that they
believed to have reported to the shareholders @ir tremuneration reportRglazione sulla
Remunerazioneand the present report.

During this year no significant variations occuriedhe Market capitalization of the EI.En. stook in

the structure of the company.

Consequently, no evaluation by the Board was nacgsencerning whether or not it was opportune to
propose modifications of the by-laws in relatiortiie percentage set for the exercising of the shemd
the prerogatives advanced for the protection of theorities (Applicative criteria 9.C.4.).
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17. OTHER POLICIES OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE (ex art. 123-bis, sub-section 2,
letter a), TUF)

There are no additional policies of corporate goaace other than those described in the preceding
paragraphs.
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18. CHANGES SINCE THE CLOSING OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR

No changes have been made in the structure obiip@@te governance.

For the Board of Directors
The President — Gabriele Clementi
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TABLE 1 — INFORMATION ON OWNERSHIP

On the basis of information supplied by EI.En.

STRUCTURE OF CAPITAL STOCK

Number of shares % of the capital| Quoted Rights and
stock obligations
Ordinary shares 4.824.368 100%| Milan Stock ex lege
Exchange
Shares with 0
limited voting
rights
Shares with no 0
voting rights

OTHER FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

(attributing the right to underwrite newly issuedhares)

Quotated (state the| Number of Category of the shares | Number of shares available for
market) / not quoted| instruments in available for conversion oy conversion or use
circulation use
Convertible == 0 === 0
bonds
Warrant === 0 === 0

SIGNIFICANT OWNERSHIPS IN SHAREHOLDERS’ CAPITAL

Person declaring Direct shareholder Quota % of the Quota % of the
ordinary capital voting capital
ANDREA CANGIOLI ANDREA CANGIOLI 13,425 13,425
GABRIELE CLEMENTI | GABRIELE CLEMENTI 11,083 11,083
BARBARA BAZZOCCHI |BARBARA BAZZOCCHI |10,464 10,464
ALBERTO PECCI ALBERTO PECCI 0,345 0,345
ALBERTO PECCI S.M.I.L. di Alberto Pecci| 8,218 8,218
& C. s.a.s.
ELENA PECCI ELENA PECCI 0,079 0,079
ELENA PECCI IMMOBILIARE IL 7,512 7,512
CILIEGIO s.r.l.
CARLO ALBERTO REX CAPITAL s.p.a. 2,204 2,204
MARSILETTI
LASERFIN srl LASERFIN s.1.l.. 2,01 2,01
PIO BURLAMACCHI | PIO BURLAMACCHI 2,001 2,001

* voting right suspended by law
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TABLE 2: STRUCTURE OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND ITS COMMI TTEES

Board of Directors as of December 31 2012 Internal controls Remuneration Nomination committee
committee committee
Position Members | From | Until List Execu | Non Indep. |Indep. for| Percentage | Number | Members| Percentage pfembers | Percentage pMembers | Percentage pf
(M/m) |tive Execu | As per TUF of of other attendance at attendance 4t attendance 4t
tive. the attendance atpositions meetings meetings meetings
ode meetings
President and Gabriele | May | Appr. of
executive director | Clementi 15" annual 0
2012 report M X 100% 0
2014
Executive director | Andrea Ma: Appr. of
Cangioli 15 annual 0
g 2012 report M X 100% 1
2014
Executive director | Barbara May | Appr. of
Bazzocchi| 15 annual 0
2012 report M X 100% 0
2014
Director Paolo I May | Appr. of
Blasi 15" annual 0 0 0 -
2012 report M X X X 100% 2 X 100% X 100% X
2014
Director Michele Ma%/ Appr. of
Legnaioli | 15" | annual | ), X X X 100% 0 X 100% X 100% X -
2012 report
2014
Director Alberto Mahy Appr. of
Pecci 15" | annual 0 0 0 ]
2012 report M X 100% 1 X 100% X 100% X
2014
Director Stefano Ma: Appr. of
Modi 15 annual
2012 report M X 0
2014
Director Angelo May | Resigned
Ercole 15" | August [ M X 0
Ferrario | 2012 |27"2012
Number of meetings held during 2012 Board of Internal controls committee Remuneration committee: Nomination committee:
Directors: 6 2 (two) 1(one) 2 (two)
(six)
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Quorum required for the presentation of lists dgitime

last appointment

4,5%

TABLE 3: STRUCTURE OF THE BOARD OF STATUTORY AUDITORS

Position

Member

since

until

List
(M/m)

Indipendence
from Code

Percentage of
attendance at the
board meetings

Number of other positions
in companies quoted on
the Italian stock market

President

Vincenzo Pilla

30/04/2010Q

Approval
annual
report

2012

M

X

83%

0

Acting auditor

Paolo Caselli

30/04/2010Q

Approval
annual
report

2012

100%

Acting auditor

Gino
Manfriani

30/04/2010Q

Approval
annual
report

2012

100%

Supplementary
auditor

Lorenzo
Galeotti Flori

30/04/2010Q

Approval
annual
report

2012

Supplementary
auditor

Manfredi
Bufalini

30/04/2010Q

Approval
annual
report

2012

Number of meetings held in 2012: 6

Upon the occasion of the last appointment, the CONIB, with vote 17148/2010 of January 27 2010 set the amount required for th¢
presentation of the lists at 4,5% of the capital sick.
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Appendix 1: Paragraph on the “Main characteristicsof the systems for risk management and
internal controls in relation to the financial information process” in compliance with art. 123-
bis, sub-section 2, lett. b), TUF

This document contains a description of the “Ppaticharacteristics of the risk management and
internal controls systems now in existence in m@ato the financial information process” in
conformity with art. 123-bis, sub-section 2, It, BJF (henceforth called the System).

*kk

1) Premise

El.LEn. has defined their own system for risk manag® and internal controls in relation to the
process of financial information which is consistesith international best practice and is based on
the CoSO Report model to which, for the computeeets, the COBIT model “Control Objectives
for Information and Related Technology”) has begdeal.

The CoSO Report defines internal controls as tloeqss, implemented by the Board of Directors
by the management and by all of the employees, lwiscsupposed to furnish a reasonable
assurance for the achievement of the company goals:
= Effectiveness and efficiency of the operating atiés (operatior);
= Reliability of the financial information reportedeporting), for the purpose of guaranteeing
that the financial reporting supplied a true andrexd representation of the financial and
economic situation in conformity with the generallycepted accounting principles.
= Conformity with the laws and with the applicablgukations ¢ompliance.

Among the companies that have been consideredfisgmi according to the methodology
described below, there is Cynosure Inc., the Ama@ricompany which is subject to the regulations
contained in the Sarbanes Oxley Act 404. Considettiat the company in question has the same
model of reference as the Parent Company as the bfgs internal controls systems, and that
numerous analogies exist between the Americantafidr regulations, the company was judged to
be in conformity with law 262/05.

The internal controls system of EI.En. is basedhenfollowing principal features:

Control environment: this is the environment in which the individual®rk and represents the
control culture which has permeated the organimatitoconsists of the following elements: Ethics
Code, company structure, systems of powers ofrejoand proxy, organizational arrangements,
procedure for fulfilling the obligations in relatido internal dealing, organizational moéglD.Lgs
231/2001.

Identification and evaluation of risks: this is the process which is intended to guaearhte
identification, analysis, and management of compaskg particularly in relation to the analysis of
risks of an administrative and accounting natuetated to accounting information and to the
controls meant defend against the risks which e identified.

Control activities: this is the set of control policies and proceduwéhich has been defined to
create a defence against company risks for theogerpf reducing them to an acceptable level as
well as guaranteeing that company objectives aehed. It is composed of the following elements:
I. Administrative and accounting procedurethe set of company procedures that are
significant in relation to the drawing up and dgffon of accounting information (like related
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administrative and accounting procedures, in paer¢ statements and periodic financial
reports and matrices of the administrative and aattiog controls;

il. Company procedures that are significant for the pmse of preventing and monitoring
operative risks likequality management system ISO 9001:2008.

Monitoring and information sheets this is the process that has been created i tmdensure an
accurate and rapid collection of information aslvaslthe set of activities which are necessary in
order to verify and periodically evacuate the adegy effectiveness and efficiency of the internal
controls. We focus on the process of evaluatiothefadequacy and the actual application of the
procedures and of the controls of the accountifayrimation, so as to enable the Executive Director
in charge of the Internal Controls System and thevést for Internal Controls to issue the
declarations required in conformity with art. 154-TUF.

*kk

2) Description of the main_characteristics of the ¥tem for managing risks and internal
controls existing in relation to the process of fiancial information.

The system of internal controls related to the esscof financial information is intended to
guarantee the reliability, the accuracy, and tkeliness of the financial information.

a) Phase®f the System for managing risks and internal combls existing in relation to the
process of financial information

The main characteristics of the System for integmaitrols in relation to the process of financial
information are described below:

a.1) Identification and evaluation of the riskdimancial information:

The process for identifying and evaluating riskssk( assessmentrelated to financial and
accounting information is directed by the provoet fnternal controls and shared with the
Executive Director in charge of the System for in& Controls and the Internal Controls
Commission.

The process afisk assessmeig divided into the following activities:

- analysis and selection of significant financial irdrmation diffused on the market (analysis of
the last statement or of the last available hadiHye statement of the Parent Company or
consolidated for the purpose of identifying thenpipal area of risk or and the significant related
processes.

- identification of the significant subsidiary companes and of the significant administrative
and accounting areas for each entry of the consolidated statement e liasis of defined
guantitative criteria;

- identification and evaluation of the risks inherent in the significant administrative and
accounting areas, as well as of the relative firprocesses and flows, on the basis of the aisalys
of qualitative and quantitative indicators;

- communication to the function involved, of the areas of interventfor which it is necessary to
create or update the administrative and accoumtiogedures

a.2) Identification of the controls for the riskbiwh have been identified

After the identification of the risks we proceedeith the identification of the specific controls
needed to reduce to an acceptable level the riateteto the failure to reach certain objectives
of the system both in relation to the company amthe process. For this purpose El.LEn. has
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defined, within the system of administrative andcaamting procedures, the so-called
“administrative and accounting control matrices”ieth are documents which describe the
control activities existing in every significant maohistrative and accounting process. The
controls described in the matrices should be cens@lan integral part of the administrative and
accounting procedures of EIL.LEn.

At the procedural levespecific controls have been identified like theifieations of the correct
recording of accounts on the basis of supportingudentation, the issuing of authorizations, the
conducting of reconciliations, and of verificationg consistency. The controls identified at the
procedural level, moreover, have been classifiezbraing to their characteristics in manual or
automatic and then in “previous” or “subsequent”.

At the company levedpecific controls have been identified as “pervasivmeaning that they
characterize the entire company, like assigningesponsibilities, powers, and jobs, and controls of
a general nature on the computer systems, theagepaof incompatible jobs.

a.3) Evaluation of the controls for the risks whidve been identified:

The periodic verification and evaluation of the quecy, effectiveness and efficiency of the
administrative and accounting controls is dividet ithe following phases:

- Continuous supervision,by the managers of the operations/compahich is an integral part of
the current management;

- Conducting of the activities of control and monitoing for the purpose of evaluating the
adequacy of the plan and the actual effectivenésteocontrols being used, conducted by the
executive delegated to internal controls who malses of the assistance of financial management
office for the testing activities.

Following up the verifications described relatedtbhe effectiveness of the accounting control
system a written report on the efficiency of theteyn was made which, along with the Executive
Director of the Internal Controls System, was comicated by the Executive Director to the
Internal Controls Commission and Statutory Auditors

b) Roles and functions involved

In particular, the main responsibilities which areended to guarantee the correct functioning ef th
System are as follows:

» the Board of Directorsis responsible for the appointment of the Executigsponsible for
drawing up the company and accounting documentsadcertaining that the Executive has all the
necessary prerequisites (in terms of authorityfgzasional competence and independence), powers
and means for carrying out the tasks which haven @ssigned to him; for the institution of a
regular flow of information through which the Ex¢éige may report the results of the activities
conducted and any critical issues which may emexige, with an aim to taking the necessary steps
to overcome the significant critical issues. Inrggug out their functions, the Board makes use of
the assistance of theternal Controls Committegwhich has the duty to advise and to recommend
also in reference to the administrative and aceognnternal controls system,;

» the Executive Director in charge of the internal contl® systemis responsible for the
implementation and monitoring of the Internal CotgrSystem, with particular reference to the
Administrative and Accounting procedures; for thealeation, together with the Executive in
charge of Internal Controls, of the results of fexiodic risk assessments; for the evaluation,
bearing in mind the preliminary activity of the Exsive, of the effectiveness of the procedures
being used; for the revision of the “other inforiatof a financial nature” released to the market.
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» The Executive officer responsible for the preparatiorf the company financial statements
besides the responsibilities he is assigned jowith the Executive Director in charge of the
internal controls system, is also responsible f@weating and monitoring the level of adequacy
and effectiveness of the administrative and finaingiternal control system by conducting
investigative activities.
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EL.EN. GROUP
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT
AS OF DECEMBER 31°'2012

FINANCIAL CHARTS AND NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENT
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Consolidated statement of financial position

Note 31/12/2012 31/12/2011
Statement of financial position
Intangible assets 3.427.768 23.958.312
Tangible assets 21.414.733 27.807.086
Equity investments:
- in associates 32.476.985 306.283
- other investments 73.431 135.846
Total equity investments 32.550.416 442.129
Deferred tax assets 4 5.681.705 6.354.281
Other non current assets 4.302 5.217.436
Total non current assets 63.078.924 63.779.244
Inventories 45.465.369 69.344.148
Accounts receivables:
- from third parties 35.902.198 49.151.139
- from associates 3.015.331 1.378.867
Total accounts receivables: 38.917.529 50.530.006
Tax receivables 3.522.039 5.989.431
Other receivables:
- from third parties 4.698.966 6.992.660
- from associates 63.565 63.565
Total other receivables 4.762.531 7.056.225
Financial instruments 1.013 24.332.276
Cash and cash equivalents 40.475.322 48.364.542
Total current assets 133.143.803 205.616.628
TOTAL ASSETS 196.222.727 269.395.872
Share capital 10 2.508.671 2.508.671
Additional paid in capital 11 38.593.618 38.593.618
Other reserves 12 37.752.710 36.170.908
Treasury stock 13 -528.063 -2.575.611
Retained earnings / (deficit) 14 11.058.425 20.278.069
Net income / (loss) 23.198.584 -270.336
Share Capital and Reserves attributable to the Shaholders’ of
the Parent Company 112.583.945 94.705.319
Share Capital and Reserves attributable to norr@bng interests 11.714.705 80.405.058
Total equity 124.298.650 175.110.377
Severance indemnity 15 2.865.242 2.761.474
Deferred tax liabilities 16 1.315.099 1.172.423
Other accruals 17 4.384.819 6.683.048
Financial liabilities: 18
- to third parties 10.280.914 6.684.237
Total financial liabilities 10.280.914 6.684.237
Non current liabilities 18.846.074 17.301.182
Financial liabilities: 19
- to third parties 12.421.004 12.997.172
Total financial liabilities 12.421.004 12.997.172
Accounts payables: 20
- to third parties 22.923.219 34.452.352
- to associates 68.563 124.139
Total accounts payables 22.991.782 34.576.491
Income tax payables 21 1.100.845 761.740
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Other payables: 21

- to third parties 16.335.347 28.648.910

- to associates 1.381
Total other payables 16.336.728 28.648.910
Current liabilities 52.850.359 76.984.313
Non current liabilities held for sale 22 227.644
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY 196. 222.727 269.395.872




Consolidated Income Statement

Income statement Note 31/12/2012 31/12/2011
Revenues: 23

- from third parties 143.805.118 130.382.662

- from subsidiaries 4.776.152 5.433.929

- from associates 2.653.049 1.575.767
Total revenues 151.234.319 137.392.358
Other revenues and income: 24

- from third parties 2.696.535 2.042.124

- from subsidiaries 1.848 7.456

- from associates 40.958 10.781
Total other revenues and income 2.739.341 2.060.361
Total revenues and income 153.973.660 139.452.719
Purchase of raw materials: 25

- to third parties 68.655.089 66.158.212

- to subsidiaries 7.239 8.808

- to associates 157.822 104.153
Total purchase of raw materials 68.820.150 66.271.173
Change in inventory of finished goods and WIP 43.258 (4.247.875)
Change in inventory of raw material 60.670 (1.495.012)
Other direct services: 26

- to third parties 10.835.795 11.755.143

- to subsidiaries 458

- to associates 58.605 31.410
Total other direct services 10.894.400 11.787.011
Other operating services and charges: 26

- to third parties 25.683.535 25.104.056

- to subsidiaries 14.824

- to associates 162.503 206.391
Total other operating services and charges 25886 25.325.271
For staff costs 27 33.685.368 30.989.581
Depreciation, amortization and other accruals 28 5.044.663 5.728.164
EBIT 7.474.113 5.094.406
Financial charges: 29

- to third parties (2.597.235) (1.775.300)
Total financial charges (2.597.235) (1.775.300)
Financial income 29

- from third parties 1.232.762 2.116.909

- from associates 2.086
Total financial income 1.234.848 2.116.909
Share of profit of associated companies 48.214 (689.056)
Other net expenses 30 (67.620) (45.145)
Other net income 30 63.646
Income (loss) before taxes 6.092.320 4.765.460
Income taxes 31 2.952.618 2.658.043
Income (loss) for the financial period from Continung
operations 3.139.702 2.107.417
Income (loss) for the financial period from Disdoned
operations (*) 34 26.671.999 (2.396.222)
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Net income (loss) before minority interest 2918.701 (288.805)

Minority interest from Continuing operations 100325 1.386.029
Minority interest from Dicontinued operations .662.792 (1.404.498)
Net income (loss) 23.198.584 (270.336)
Basic net (loss) income per share 4,83 (0,06)
Diluted net (loss) income per share 4,83 (0,06)
Net (loss) income per share from Continuing openesti 0,44 0,15
Net (loss) income per share from Discontinued dBra 4,39 (0,21)

(*) In accordance with Delibera Consob 15519 of 2July 2006, the amounts related to significam-recurring events, amounted to 18.184
thousand Euros are listed in note (35)

This income statement was drawn up in compliangk #ARS5 and the contribution of Cynosure is sunizedrin category of “Income (loss) from
Disontinued Operations”. The amounts towards sidagidcompanies therefore refers to the economatioels that occurred among the companies of
the Group with Cynosure for the period of timewinich the company was a subsidiary.

In compliance with par. 34 of IFRS standard 5, @reup has also shown the income statement forbieee3f 2011 published in the relative
consolidated report, in order to present in thegaty of “Income (loss) from Discontinued Operatibin the Income Statement the arithmetical
sum of the revenue and the costs (including theafisffects) for the year 2011 relative to thesddiary company Cynosure Inc. which, since
November 2012 is no longer a subsidiary company.
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Consolidated statement of comprehensive income

31/12/2012 31/12/2011

Reported net (loss) income 29.811.70 -288.80!
Cumulative conversion adjustments -154.40t 3.388.01!
Unrealized gain (loss) on marketable securitiesantbedging derivatives -21.04( -1.34¢
Total comprehensive (loss) income 29.636.25 3.097.86:
Referable to:

Parent Shareholders 23.380.43 707.51
Minority Shareholders 6.255.81 2.390.34!
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Consolidated cash flows statement

Cash flow statements Note 31/12/2012 related parties

31/12/2011

reldtparties

Cash flow generated by operating activity:

Profit (loss) for the financial period continuing 3.139.704

2.107.41

Amortizations and depreciations 28 2.983.149 2.946.388

Devaluations of equity investments 30 49.620 45.145

Share of profit of associated companies -48.214 -48.214 689.056 689.054
Stock Options 27 134.984 190.546

Change of employee severance indemnity 15 103.768 59.778

Change of provisions for risks and charges 17 .2 2.004

Change of provisions for deferred income tax assets 4 253.159 -833.178

Change of provisions for deferred income tax liibg 16 142.676 763.370

Stocks 5 922.397 -3.067.433

Receivables 6 1.557.769 -1.636.464 -509.741 554.675
Tax receivables 7 2.069.083 507.975

Other receivables 7 41.239 - -397.621

Payables 20 -1.547.235 -55.576 -5.279.366 -76.006
Income Tax payables 21 485.972 -1.290.545

Other payables 21 -1.023.007 1.381 2.012.130

Cash flow by discontinued operations 4.143.459 1.947.188

Cash flow generated by operating activity | 13.560.80q | -106.881

Cash flow generated by investment activity:

(Increase) decrease in tangible assets 2 -2.095.561 -1.353.614

(Increase) decrease in intangible assets 1 1.929.09 17.577.789

(Increase) decrease in equity investments and moert assets 3-4 -257.065 -257.565 -568.102 -474.833
Increase (decrease) in financial receivables 7 67683 -26.324
(Increase) decrease investments which are not pemha 8 79.858 139.395

Cash flow from purchase of subsidiary companies -20.843.960

Cash flow from sell of subsidiary companies -12.630

Cash flow by discontinued operations -14.255.170 1.992.031

Cash flow generated by investment activity -26.733.504

Cash flow from financing activity:

Increase (decrease) in non current financiallltggds 18 3.978.615
Increase (decrease) in current financial lialetiti 19 -391.753
Change in Capital and Reserves and consolidatimmesc -6.113.011
Change in Treasury Stock 2.047.548
Dividends distributed 32 -374.986
Cash flow by discontinued operations 6.312.524
Cash flow from financing activity 5.458.93
Change in cumulative conversion adjustment reservand -175.454

other no monetary changes

Increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents | -7.889.22E|

-3.052.784

1.717.388
6.185.794

-1.384.548
264.117

6.782.75

3.226.53¢

| 6.849.61q

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of thméncial 48.364.542 41.514.927
period
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the finamatiperiod 40.475.322 48.364.542

All of the cash and cash equivalents consist af cashand and balance in the checking accountsedbanks.
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Interest earned during this financial period amstatabout 438 thousand Euros.

Current income taxes for this financial year amedrtb 3,6 million Euros.
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Changes in consolidated Shareholders’ equity

Balance Net income Dividends Other Comprehensive Balance
SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY: " 73171272010 7|  allocation distributed operations  (loss) income  31/12/2011
Share Capital 2.508.67 2.508.67.
Additional paid-in capital 38.593.61 38.593.61
Legal reserve 537.30: 537.30:
Treasury shares -2.575.61 -2.575.61.
Others reserves:
Extraordinary reserves 33.663.10 117.42¢ 33.780.53
Reserve for contribution on capital 426.65 426.65°
account
Cumulative conversion adjustments -1.237.87. 978.16- -259.71(
reserve
Other reserves 1.507.71. -1 178.41( 1.686.12:
Retained earnings 19.448.17 1.150.12 -944.24: 624.33° -31E 20.278.06
Profits (loss) of the year 1.267.54 -1.267.54 -270.33t -270.33¢
Parent company's shareholders’ equ 94.139.30 0 -944.24. 802.74° 707.51: 94.705.31
Capital and reserves of third parties 78.419.07 -834.00( -440.30¢ 869.94: 2.408.81 80.423.52
Profit (loss) of third parties -834.00( 834.00( -18.46¢ -18.46¢
Share Capital and Reserves 77.585.07 0 -440.30: 869.94: 2.390.34! 80.405.05
attributable to non-controlling interes
Total Shareholders’ equity 171.724.37 0 -1.384.54: 1.672.68:i 3.097.86: 175.110.37
Balance Net income Dividends Other Comprehensive Balance
SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY: 31/12/2011 allocation distributed operations (loss) income 31/12/2012
Share Capital 2.508.67 2.508.67
Additional paid-in capital 38.593.61 38.593.61
Legal reserve 537.30: 537.30:
Treasury shares -2.575.61 2.047.54i -528.06:
Others reserves:
Extraordinary reserves 33.780.53 1.264.10: 1 35.044.64
Reserve for contribution on capital 426.65 426.65
account
Cumulative conversion adjustments -259.71( 202.89: -56.81¢
reserve
Other reserves 1.686.12. 134.98: -20.18( 1.800.92!
Retained earnings 20.278.06 -1.534.43 -7.684.34! -86C 11.058.42
Profits (loss) of the year -270.33t 270.33t 23.198.58 23.198.58
Parent company's shareholders’ eqt 94.705.31 0 0 -5.501.81. 23.380.43 112.583.94
Capital and reserves of third parties 80.423.52 -18.46¢ -374.98¢ -74.571.18. -357.30( 5.101.58:
Profit (loss) of third parties -18.46¢ 18.46¢ 6.613.11 6.613.11
Share Capital and Reserves 80.405.05 0 -374.98¢ -74.571.18 6.255.81 11.714.70
attributable to non-controlling interes
Total Shareholders’ equity | 175.110.37 | 0 | -374.98¢ | —80.072.99‘| 29.636.25 | 124.298.65

The amount referred to the conversion reserve emtier the column “Comprehensive (loss) income'reiated to the

change that affected the assets in currency hetéaGroup.

The “Other movements” in the shareholders’ equityhe Group refer to variations in the undivideafiis which
mainly summarize the effects of the changes inatlea of consolidation in relation to the followingmpanies: Deka
Mela S.r.l., With Us Ltd, Asclepion GmbH, Quantasg&m S.p.A. and Cynosure Inc. For this latter ther@so to be
considered the change in the methodology of codetitin from the integral method to the shareholdecgiity

method.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT

INFORMATION ON THE COMPANY

The parent company ELLEn. SpA is a corporation Wwhi@s founded and is registered in Italy. Headgusirof the
company are in Calenzano (Florence), Via Baldani&se

Ordinary stock of the company is quoted on the Mitich is managed by Borsa Italiana SpA.

The Consolidated Financial Statement for the El&mup was examined and approved by the Board i@&chirs on
March 13" 2013.

The amounts shown in this statement are in Eurbgghnis the working currency of the Parent Compangt many of
its subsidiaries.

PRINCIPLES USED FOR DRAWING UP THE STATEMENT AND
ACCOUNTING STANDARDS

PRINCIPLES USED FOR DRAWING UP THE STATEMENT

The consolidated statement has been drawn up drastie of the principle of historical cost with teception of a few
categories of financial instruments, the evaluattérwhich has been conducted on the basis of theeipte of fair
value.

This consolidated Annual Report consists of:
» the Consolidated Statement of financial position,
» the Consolidated Income Statement,
» the Consolidated statement of comprehensive income
» the Consolidated Cash flow statements
» the Statement of changes in the Consolidated Sthlaeis’ equity,
» the following Notes

The economic information which is provided hererétated to the financial years 2012 and 2011. Tihantial
information, however, is supplied with referencédecember 3% 2012 and December 312011.

In the month of November 2012, after the conclusidrthe public offering for sale of the Cynosureasds, the
company by-laws that assigned control of the BoafrdDirectors of this company to ELEn. S.p.A thrbuthe
appointment of four out of seven of the board memheas invalidated and consequently, when drawipghe
consolidated statements the equity in Cynosure mallonger be considered controlling. For this ogathe financial
statement of Cynosure Inc., starting on the ctpsiate will no longer be wholly consolidated in #tatement of the
El.LEn. Group but using the shareholders’ equityhmétand the statement is drawn up in compliancl WRS 5.
Since the contribution of Cynosure to the resulthef Group has been definednajor line of businesshe operation is
defined in the statements ad#scontinuedOperation Under the heading ofnét income (loss) frordiscontinued
Operations the following are included:

e in the Income Statement for the year 2012 and fopgses of comparison, for 2011, the contribution o
Cynosure to the Income Statement of the Group wiviah for 11 months in 2012 and 12 months in 2011;

e only for 2012, the capital gains deriving from thedle of 840.000 Cynosure shares at the unit pfide 33
Euros (net of the price of underwriting) for a taenount of 5,4 million Euros, besides the re-eatiin at fair
value (represented by the closing public offerialg grice) of the residual quota of the equity yn@sure for
a total amount of 13,5 million Euros.

» in the cash flow statements for the year 2012 fordzcomparison purposes, that for 2011, the sifigles of
cash generated by the operations that constitetBigtontinued Operationsyvhich are reclassified under the
heading of Cash flow fronmDiscontinued Operations”

In relation to theDiscontinued Operations/e wish to call attention to the fact that, in cdiapce with IFRS 5, the
2011 amounts of the flow statement and in the InedBtatement have been reclassified in order to lgupp
homogeneous comparison for this year.

For a detailed analysis of this operation, pleagerito the chapter titled “Information relatedfRS 5”.
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The parent company EIL.En. S.p.A. appointed thetagdcompany Deloitte & Touche S.p.A.. as independriditors
for the consolidated statements dated DecemB&2G12.

COMPLIANCE WITH INTERNATIONAL ACCOUNTING STANDARDS

This consolidated statement for the financial y&ating December 812012 has been drawn up in compliance with the
International Accounting Standards (IFRS) promwddaby the International Accounting Standard BodASB) and
approved by the European Union. With IFRS we mdsm the International Accounting Standards (IAd) st effect,

as well as the interpretive documents issued by Itlernational Financial Reporting Interpretatio@B®mmittee
(IFRIC), formerly known as the Standing Interprigtas Committee (SIC).

ACCOUNTING STANDARDS AND EVALUATION CRITERIA

The accounting standards used for drawing up thesalmlated financial statement are in compliancéh vihe
accounting standards used for drawing up the catatet statement for December*32011 except for the application
of new standards and interpretations applied slaceary 12012, as described below:

IFRS 7 — Additional information

On October 7 2010 the IASB published some amendments which wppdicable to financial periods starting after
July T 2011. The amendments were issued with the intérfaailitating the understanding of the derecogmiti
transactions of financial assets, including theeusthnding of the possible effects which coulddbaved from any
risk that remained in a company that had derecedgnizuch assets. The amendments, moreover, requiteerf
information in those cases where a disproportionataber of these transactions have been conduttibé &nd of a
financial period. The adoption of this modificatibad no effect on the financial reports.

IAS 12 — Income taxes

On December 202010 the IASB issued a minor amendmentA8 12 — Income taxashich requires a company to
measure the deferred taxes derived from real eistatstments evaluated at fair value on the bddiseoway in which
the book value of this asset will be recoveredoftigh continued use or through sale). Specificallg, amendment
establishes a relative assumption that the loadevad a real estate investment evaluated at féilevaccording to IAS
40, will be recovered entirely through the sale #mat measuring the deferred taxes, in the jurigxdis in which the
fiscal aliquots are different, reflects the aliquelative to the sale. The adoption of the this ification did not produce
any effect on the evaluation of the deferred taaef December 312012.

New IFRS and IFRIC accounting standards, amendmendsd interpretations approved by the European Umibut
not yet applicable and not applied in advanced bg Group.

At the time that this consolidated report was drawm the authorized bodies of the European Uniomh mat yet
concluded the procedures for the approval nece$satige application of the amendments and starsdissted below.

IFRS 10 — Consolidated financial statement

The standard will replac8IC-12 Consolidation- Special purpose entities (Vehicle compana®] parts of IAS 27 —
Consolidated and separate statemewtsich will be renamed Separate Statement and regllate the accounting
treatmentof the equities in the separate statement. The maiiations established by the new principle are th
following:

o According to IFRS 10 there is only one basic stashdar consolidating all the typologies of entitiaad this
principle is based on control. This variation rexe®the inconsistency that existed between théA8d27 (based
on control) and the SIC 12 (based on the passimigkd and benefits).

o  With respect to the past, a more solid definitiércantrol has been introduced and it is basechoget elements:
(a) power over the company that has been acquipddsxposure, or rights, to variable returns that derived
from involvement with the latter; (c) capacity teeuthis power to influence the amount of thesermetu

o IFRS 10 requires that an investor, in order to mheitge if he has control of the company acquiredufoon the
operations that significantly influence the retuofishe company.

o [I'IFRS 10 requires that, in determining the exisemf control, one considers only the substantigdts, that is,
those that can be exercised in practice when irapbdecisions must be made about the company ésabéen
acquired.

o [I'IFRS 10 offers practical guidelines to assisttlie evaluation of the existence of control in cosmpsituations

like de facto control, potential voting rights, thiguations in which it is necessary to determirthé person who
has the rights of decision is acting as agent iocjpal., etc.
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In general terms, the application of IFRS 10 reggia significant level of judgment on a certain hanof applicative
aspects.

The principal will be in effect retrospectively gtag January  2014. The Group has not yet made an analysiseof t
effects of this principle on the area of consoliaat

IFRS 11 — Joint venture agreements

This principal will replacelAS 31 — Equities in joint ventures and SIC 13 -m@anies with joint control
Contributions in kind from the partners sharing tlwént control This principle supplies the criteria for identifg
agreements for joint control based on the right$ e duties that are derived from the agreemextter than on the
legal form of these latter and establishes theetitdders’ equity method as the only method for iamgeinto accounts
the equities in jointly controlled companies in thensolidated statement. According to IFRS 11,dkistence of a
separate vehicle is not condition enough for tlassification of an agreement of joint control geiat venture. The
new principle is applicable retrospectively stagtifanuary % 2014. After principldAS 28 — Equities in associated
companieswas issued, it was amended in order to includetjusties in jointly controlled companies as pdrt®area
of application, from the date that the principléezad into force. The Group has not yet made atysisaf the effects
of this principle.

IFRS 12 — Additional information on equities in othter companies

The standard which was issued by IASB on Ma{} 12011 is retrospectively applicable since Januddh014. It
provides specific additional information to be givéor each type of equity, including subsidiary aaskociated
companies, joint ventures, vehicle companies aheraton-consolidated vehicle companies.

IFRS 13 — Measurement ofair value

This standard, which was issued by IASB on Majl 211 is applicable starting January 2013. The standard
illustrates how fair value must be determined forpmses of drawing up the financial statementsiarapplied to all
the cases in which the principles which requiraltow the evaluation at fair value or the presgotaof information
based on fair value with a few exceptions. Morepviee principle requires an information sheet @ning the
measuring of the fair value (hierarchy of faitug which is more detailed than that currentlyuiegd by IFRS 7.

IAS 32 — Financial instruments: presentation in thdinancial statement

On December 162011 the IASB issued several amendmentsA® 32 — Financial instruments: presentation in the
financial statementfor the purpose of clarifying the application sime of the criteria for the compensation of the
financial assets and liabilities present in IAS B&king it, in fact, more difficult. The amendmeat® retrospectively
applicable starting on or after Januaty 2014.

IFRS 7 — Financial instruments: additional information

The amendment requires information on the effectsatential effects of the compensation contratthe financial
assets and liabilities on the financial situatibhe amendments are applicable for the annual statsnstarting on or
after January®12013 and the intermediate periods after that datermation must be supplied retrospectively.

Modifications to IAS 1 — Presentation of the finanial statement

On June 16 2011 IASB issued an amendment to IAS Presentation of the budgehich requires the companies to
group the components presented in the “Other comemsve profits (losses)” according to whether thay later be
reclassified in the income statement. The amendiseapplicable to the annual statements startingroafter July T
2012.

Modifications to IAS 19 — Benefits for employees

On June 18 2011 the IASB issued an amendment to IAS Berefits to employeaghich eliminates the option of
deferring the recognition of the actuarial gainsdl éwsses with the corridor method and require therpresent the
economic and financial situation of the deficit the surplus of the fund the recognition of the cosinponents
connected to the productivity and the net financkarges in the Income Statement, and the recogrifi the actuarial
assets and liabilities that are derived from rewating the liabilities and assets among the “©ttmmprehensive
profits (losses)”. Moreover, the yield of the assetluded among the net financial charges mustabaulated on the
basis of the interest rate of the liabilities atd on the expected yield of the assets. Moreoheratmendment presents
new additional information to be supplied in thetes that accompany the statement. The amendisent
retrospectively applicable starting with the finmmgeriods that begin on or after Januaf{y2D13. A reasonable
estimate of the effects derived from the applicatid this variation of the standard for the stateta@n December 51
2012 amount to 475 thousand Euros.

11¢



Accounting standards, amendments and IFRS inter@tdns which have not yet been approved by the H@an
Union

As of the date of this Consolidated Statement thibaized bodies of the European Union have notgetluded the
authorization procedure required for the adoptibthe amendments and standards described below.

«  On November 1% 2009 the IASB published standadfRS 9 — Financial instruments The same standard was
amended on October $82010. The standard, which is retrospectively igpple starting on January' 2015,
represents the first part of a gradual process twhidl eventually replace all of IAS 39 and intrashs new
criteria for the classification and evaluation bé tfinancial assets and liabilities. In particuar financial assets,
the new standard uses a single approach based anetihods for managing the financial instruments @m the
characteristics of the contractual cash flow otthénancial assets for the purpose of determittiegevaluation
criteria, and replaces the different rules thatewar IAS 39. For the financial liabilities insteathe main
modification that was made is related to the actingrireatment of the variations in fair value ofimancial
liability designated as financial liability evaleat at fair value through the Income Statementhincase that
these are due to the variation in the credit wodks of that same liability. According to the negandard these
variations must be shown in the chart with the ‘®thomprehensive profits and losses” and will nogkr be
registered in the Income Statement.

Phases two and three of the financial instrumeajept, which are related to impairment of the ficiahassets
and to hedge accounting, respectively, are stilpiogress. The IASB, moreover, is evaluating samieor
improvements of IFRS 9 for the part related to@hessification and Evaluation of the financial dsse

«  On May 17" 2012 the IASB published a document calldshnual Improvements to IFRSs: 2009-201Qycle
which implements the changes in the standardsra®ptihe annual improvement process and concestiah the
modifications that were considered necessary btuturgent. Below we are listing those which will coont a
change in the presentation, entry, and evaluatfdhe amounts entered in the statements, whiltudig those
which will only determine variations in the termiagy or editorial changes with minimum effects tcaunting
terms, or those that have effect on the standariigeypretations that are not applicable to theup:

o IAS 1 Presentation of the financial statemenComparative informationclarifies that when additional
comparative information is supplied, it must becompliance with IAS/IFRS. Moreover, it clarifieseth
fact that in the case in which an entity modifies accounting standard or makes retrospective
rectifications or reclassifications, that sametgriust also present a statement of financial st the
beginning of the comparative period (“third statemef financial position” with the charts of the
statement, while in the explanatory notes no coatpar disclosures are required for the “third estagnt
of financial position” except for the specific ens.

o IAS 16 Real estate, plants and machineryClassification ofservicing equipmentclarifies that the
servicing equipment must be classified under tredimg of real estate, plants and machinery if itsed
for more than one year and, if not, with the ineent

o |AS 32Financial instruments: presentation in the statetaenDirect income taxes on the distributions to
owners of capital instruments and on the transactiosts on capital instruments : this amendment
clarifies that the direct taxes costs related ésé¢hcases must follow the rules in 1AS 12.

o0 |IAS 34Intermediate reports- Total of the assets forraportable segmenthe amendment clarifies that
the total of assets must be reported only if thisrimation is normally supplied to trehief operating
decision makepof the entity and if a material change in the ltatgsets has occurred in the segment with
respect to what was reported in the last annutdrsent..

The date on which the proposed modifications takeceis for the financial periods starting on Udary T
2013 or later, and application in advance is afidow

«  On June 282012 the IASB published the docume@bnsolidated Financial Statements, Joint Arrangentsn
and Disclosure of Interests in Other Entities: Traition Guidance (Amendments to IFRS 10, IFRS 11 and
IFRS 12). In the first place, the document intends to §atihe intentions of the Board with reference te th
transition rules of IFRS 10 Consolidated statemérite document states that for an entity whose fiahyear
coincides with the solar year and before the appibn of IFRS 10 to the financial year closedetember 3%
2013, the initial date of application will be Jany 1* 2013.

In the case that the conclusions on the area cfatiolation are the same according to 1AS 27 ar@@l B and in
conformity with IFRS 10 on the date of the init@mtry, the entity will not have any obligation. kikise, no
obligation will arise in the case in which an eguifis been sold during the comparative period énslch is no
longer present at the date of initial application).
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The document is intended to clarify how an investarst retrospectively rectify the comparative pa®if the
conclusions on the area of consolidation are nostime according to 1AS 27 / SIC 12 and IFRS ZX@etnitial
date of entry. In particular, when a retrospectidfustment as defined above , cannot be effeatedcquisition
/sale will be entered into accounts at the begipmif the comparative period being presented, aitlonsequent
adjustment shown on the net income brought forward.

Moreover, Board has modified IFRS l1d&int Arrangementand IFRS 1Disclosure of Interests in Other Entities
in order to furnish a similar facilitation for thgresentation or the modification of the compamatiinformation
related to “the immediately preceding period” (tlee comparative period presented in the chartisdarstatement)

. L'IFRS 12 has also been modified by limiting theguirement to present comparative information tfoe
disclosures related to “structured entities” whigére not consolidated in periods before the daippfication of
IFRS 12.

These modifications are applicable, together withreference standards, to the financial yearSrgjasn January
1st 2014, unless they have been applied in advance.

On October 312012 the amendments BRS 10, IFRS 12 and IAS 27 “hvestments Entiti€s were accepted:;
they introduce an exception to the consolidatiothefsubsidiary companies for an investment compuaitiz the

exception of the cases in which the subsidiary Buggrvices related to the investment activitiethe company.
For the application of these amendments, an invagticompany must evaluate its investments in sisod at

fair value through the Income Statement. In ordegualify as an investment company, the entity must

0 Obtain funds from on or more investors for the s of supplying the latter with professional irtwesnt
management services;

o Promise the investors that the company purposeiisvest funds only in order to obtain yields freapital
appreciation, earnings from investments, or both.

0 Measure and evaluate the performance substantifadllf its investments on the basis of fair value.

These amendments are applied to the financialnstatts issued on and after Januah2@14, with application in
advance allowed.

On March 18 2011 IASB published an amendmentiE&RS 1, First adoption of thelnternational Financial
Reporting Standards- Government Loanswhich modifies the reference to the entering imfizounts of
government loans during the transition to the IFRS
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SCOPE OF CONSOLIDATION

SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES

The consolidated financial statement of the El.&roup includes the statements of the Parent Compadyof the
Italian and foreign companies that EL.LEn. S.p.Antoals directly or indirectly through a majority oftes in the
ordinary assembly. The companies included in topes®f consolidation on the date of this reportlisted in the chart

below which also shows the percentage owned dyrectindirectly by the Parent Company:

Percentage Consolidated
held:
Company name: Notes | Headquarters | Currency Subscr. Direct Indirect Total Percentage
capital
Parent company:
El.En. SpA Calenzano (ITA) EURO 2.508.67
Subsidiary companies:
Deka M.E.L.A. Srl Calenzano (ITA) EURO 40.56( 85,00% 85,00 85,00%
Cutlite Penta Srl Calenzano (ITA) EURO 154.62: 93,76¥% 93,76% 93,76%
Esthelogue Srl 1 |Calenzano (ITA) EURO 100.00( 50,00% 50,00%| 100,00% 100,00%
Deka Sarl Lyons (FRA) EURO 76.25(] 100,00% 100,00% 100,00¥
Deka Lasertechnologie GmbH Munchen (GER) EURO 51.12¢[ 100,00% 100,00Y 100,00¥
Deka Laser Technologies Inc. 2 | Carlsbad (USA) usb 2t 11,78% 80,71% 92,49% 92,49%
Lasit SpA Vico Equense EURO 1.154.00 70,00% 70,00% 70,00%
ITA
BRCT Inc. E\Jew)York (USA) usb no par valu| 100,00% 100,00¥ 100,00¥
Quanta System SpA Solbiate Olona EURO 1.500.00'| 100,00% 100,00% 100,00%
ITA
Asclepion Laser Technologies 3 ‘(]enaz (GER) EURO 2.025.00 50,00% 50,00%| 100,00¥ 100,00¥
GmbH
Arex Srl 4 | Solbiate Olona EURO 20.50( 51,22% 51,22% 51,22%
ITA
AQL Srl 5 s/im;rcate (ITA) EURO 50.00( 100,00%| 100,00% 72,50%
ASA Srl 6 [Arcugnano (ITA) EURO 46.80( 60,00% 60,00% 51,00%
With Us Co Ltd 7 Tokyo (JAP) YEN 100.000.00 78,85% 78,85% 78,85%
Deka Japan Co. Ltd Tokyo (JAP) YEN 10.000.00 55,00% 55,00% 55,00
Penta Chutian Laser (Wuhan) (| 8 [Wuhan (CHINA) YUAN 20.467.30 55,00% 55,00% 51,57%
Ltd
Lasit Usa Inc. 9 [Branford (USA) usD 30.00( 100,00%| 100,00% 70,00%
Cutlite do Brasil Ltda Blumenau REAL 1.404.00 88,00% 88,00% 88,00%
(BRASIL)
Lasercut Technologies Inc. 10 Branford (USA) usb 50.00( 100,00%| 100,00% 100,00¥
Pharmonia Srl 11 [Calenzano (ITA) EURO 50.00( 100,00%| 100,00% 100,00¥
Deka Medical Inc 12 | San Francisco usb 1C 100,00%| 100,00% 100,00¥
USA
Quanta France Sarl 13 I(Daris)(FRA) EURO 35.00( 60,00¥% 60,00% 60,00%

(1) owned by Elen SpA (50%) and
Asclepion (50%)

(2) owned by BRCT Inc. (80,71%) a
by EIEn Spa (11,78%)

(3) owned by Elen SpA (50%) and
Quanta System SpA (50%)

(4) owned by Quanta System SpA
(51,22%)

(5) owned by Quanta System SpA
(8,35%) and Lasit SpA (91,65%)

(6) owned by Deka Mela Srl (60%)
(7) owned by BRCT (78,85%)

(8) owned by Cutlite Penta Srl (55%
(9) owned by Lasit SpA (100%)

(10) owned by BRCT (100%)

(11) owned by Asclepion (100%)
(12) owned by BRCT (100%)

(13) owned by Quanta System SpA
(60%)
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Operations conducted during this year
For the operations conducted during this year,galeafer to the description given in the paragr&bnificant events
which occurred during 2012” in the Director’s Refpon operations.

ASSOCIATED COMPANIES

EL.LEn. SpA holds directly and indirectly equities gompanies for which, however, it does not havetrob These
companies are evaluated according to the sharaisbklpuity method. The equities possessed in as®atcompanies

are the following:

Percentage Consolidate
held: d
Company name: Notes | Headquarters Currency |Subscr.cap| Direct Indirect Total percentage
tal
Cynosure Inc. Westford (USA) usD 16.397| 12,98% 12,98% 12,98%
Cynosure GmbH 1 Langen (D) EURO 25.56¢ 100,00%| 100,00% 12,98%
Cynosure Sarl 1 Courbevoie (FRA) [EURO 970.00( 100,00%| 100,00% 12,98%
Cynosure KK 1 Tokyo (JAP) YEN 10.000.00 100,00%| 100,00% 12,98%
Cynosure UK 1 Cookham (UK) GBP 1 100,00%| 100,00% 12,98%
Suzhou Cynosure Medical 1 Suzhou (CHINA) YUAN no par valu 100,00%( 100,00¥ 12,98%
Devices Co.
Cynosure Spain 1 | Madrid (SPAIN) EURO 864.95: 100,00%| 100,00 12,98%
Cynosure Mexico 1 S.Jeronimo Aculco | MEX no par valu 100,009| 100,00¥ 12,98%
MEX
Cynosure Korea 1 (Seoul)(SOUTH KRW 350.800.00 100,00%| 100,00% 12,98%
KOREA

Immobiliare Del.Co. Srl Solbiate)OIona (ITA) | EURO 24.00(| 30,00% 30,00% 30,00%
Actis Srl Calenzano (ITA) EURO 10.20(| 12,00% 12,00% 12,00%
SBIS.A. Herzele (B) EURO 1.200.00tf 50,00% 50,00% 50,00%
Elesta Srl Calenzano (ITA) EURO 110.00(| 50,00% 50,00% 50,00%
Grupo Laser Idoseme SL 2 Donostia (SPAIN) EURO 1.045.28! 30,00% 30,00% 30,00%
Quanta System Asia Pacific 3 Bangkok (Thailand) | BAHT 5.000.00! 49,00%|  49,00% 49,00%
Co.LTD

(1) owned by Cynosure Inc.
(100%)

(2) owned by Quanta System
S.p.A. (30%)

(3) owned by Quanta System
S.p.A. (49%)

The equity in Grupo Laser Idoseme SL was enteréd ihe consolidated statement on Decembef 3112 in
compliance with IFRS 5, on the basis of the mandatgerred to the president of the Board of Dirextaand the
managing director of the subsidiary company, Quaystem S.p.A to sell this equity. On January} 162013 the
Company stipulated a contract for the definitiviee s the equity in Grupo Laser Idoseme SL footaltprice of 1.000
Euros. This equity was evaluated on the basis @fstiareholders’ equity method determined on Dece®1e2011
since the sale price agreed upon was greater tiadammount.

Operations conducted during this period
For the operations conducted during this year,galeafer to the description given in the paragr&bnificant events
which occurred during 2012” in the Director’s repon operations.

EQUITIES IN OTHER COMPANIES

On January 312012 the Parent Company sold to a third partgdgsity in Alfa Laser S.r.l. (19%) for the amount of
1.000 Euros.

On October § 2012 the subsidiary Quanta System S.p.A. sold tiairel party its equity in T.F.D. Ticino Forniture
Dentali S.r.l. (19%) for the amount of 1.000 Euros.
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On December 202012 Quanta System ltalia S.r.l., in which QuaBtstem S.p.A., has an equity of 19%, was
founded with the objective of re-enforcing the ree of the Group in the medical-aesthetic seatoltaly by
innovating, enlarging and implementing the rangprofiucts offered.

TREASURY STOCK

On March & 2008, the shareholders’ meeting of the Parent @myyEl.En. SpA, voted to authorize the Board of
Directors to acquire, in compliance and within lingits established by articles 2357 and followirfgtee Civil Code,
within 18 months of that date, treasury stock repnéing not more than 10% of the capital stockadoordance with
the law, at a price which was not less than 20%emoor more than 10% more than the official primerfegotiations
registered on the day preceding the purchase. Wé&hsame vote they authorized the method for disgoof the
shares which can be put back into circulation witBiyears of the purchase at a price which isess than 95% of the
average of the official prices for negotiationsiségyed during the five days preceding the salegfalvhich must take
place respecting the laws in force in this regard.

Consequently, between March and April 2008 the BadrDirectors of El. En. SpA proceeded with thechase of
103.148 shares of the company at an average (dridg @7 Euros for a total of 2.575.611 Euros.

Upon request of the Board of Directors, the Shddee’ Meeting of the Parent Company which met anober 28
2010 renewed the authorization of the Board to lpase in one or more tranches, on the regular storket, and
therefore according to the conditions describedrin 144bis, sub-section 1, letter b) of th&egolamento Emittenti
Consoh and following the operative procedures estabtlshg the organization and management regulationthef
market issued by the Borsa Italiana S.p.A., withéhmonths of that date, treasury stock represergimymber of
ordinary shares which, in any case, consideringitivaber of shares already held in the portfoliesinot exceed one-
fifth of the capital stock, respecting the laws aegulations, at a price that is not more than 2808 or over 10% more
than the official price for negotiations registe@tthe day preceding the purchase. The voteeo$tiareholders’ also
authorized the Board of Directors to put the shdrask into circulation within ten years of the datiepurchase,
including those already held in the portfolio oncBmber 28 2010, at a price that is not less than 95% ofatrerage
official price for negotiations registered durifdgetfive days preceding the sale, all of which ntake place respecting
the regulations in force.

On October 8 2012 the Company sold 82.000 ordinary sharéseabury stock at 25 Euros each, for a total amofunt
2.050.000 Euros to Laserfin S.r.l. as part of tinmant owed for the purchase of 10% of the sharePefa Mela S.r.I.
and 40% of the shares of Quanta System S.p.A..

Upon request of the Board of Directors, the shaosts’ meeting that met on November™2012 authorized the
Board to buy, in one or more blocks, on the regsiack market, and consequently in conformity veith 144bis, sub-
section 1, letter b) of thRegolamento Emittenti Cons@md according to the operating methods establitlyethe
management and organization rules issued by Btakaria S.p.A., within eighteen months of that datasury stock,
representing a number of ordinary shares whichanp case, considering the number of shares alrbaltly/in the
portfolio, does not exceed the fifth part of th@ital stock, in respect of the laws and rules, ptiee that is not more
than 20% less nor more than 10% more than theiafelling price registered on the day precednpurchase.

The shareholders also voted to authorize the Bofidrectors to return the shares to circulatiotiin ten years of the
date of acquisition at a price that is not less1t88% of the average of the official selling priegjistered in the five
days preceding the sale, in conformity with altted regulations in force at the time.

Due to the selling operation described above, antbnsideration of the fact that no purchases wermected to the
vote of November 1% 2012, the treasury stock held in the portfolioteé Company as of December'3012 is
21.148 shares for a total amount of 528.062,54 €uro

STANDARDS OF CONSOLIDATION

The statements used for the consolidation of tlialreports are those of the individual companiégse statements
are opportunely reclassified and rectified in sactvay as to make them uniform with the accountitagndards and
IFRS evaluation criteria used by the Parent Company

The economic results of the subsidiary companied #re bought or sold during the year are includedhe
consolidated Income Statement from the actual ofgpeirchase to the actual date of sale.

In drawing up the consolidated financial statentbetassets and liabilities, the income and chaofi¢lse companies
included in the area of consolidation have all beetuded. We have not included the payables acelivables, income
and charges, profits and losses which have beesragte by transactions made between the consdlidatapanies.
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The book value of the equity in each of the subsids is eliminated in the place of the correspaggtiortion of the

shareholders’ equity of each of the subsidiarietutting the final adaptation at fair value on tleedof purchase; the
difference which emerges, if it is in the black gjive), is treated as goodwill, and as such igm®at into accounts, in
accordance with IFRS 3, as illustrated below. Ifsitin the red (negative) it is entered directlyoirthe Income

Statement.

The amount of capital and reserves of subsidiamgpamies corresponding to equities of third paisesntered under a
heading of the shareholders’ equity titled “Capié@d Reserves of third parties”; the portion of tmnsolidated
economic result which corresponds to the equitfethiod parties is entered into accounts underhtéading “Income
(loss) this year pertaining to third parties”.

TRANSACTIONS IN FOREIGN CURRENCY

The accounting situation of each consolidated campsdrawn up in the working currency of the partar economic
context in which each company operates. In theseuwsting situations, all of the transactions whigke place using a
currency that is different from the working currgrare recorded applying the exchange rate thatri®it at the time
of the transaction. The monetary assets and liggsillisted in a currency which is different frohetworking currency
are subsequently adapted to the exchange ratentomrehe date of closure of the period being presk

CONSOLIDATION OF FOREIGN CURRENCY

For the purposes of the Consolidated Statement)tsesssets, and liabilities are expressed in &uttee working
currency of the Parent Company, EIl.LEn. SpA. Fowdrg up the Consolidated Statement, the accourdifgtions
with a working currency which is different from tleiro are converted into Euros using, for the asaed liabilities,
including goodwill and the adjustments made attthee of consolidation, the exchange rate in forcetlte date of
closure of the financial period being presented #odthe Income Statement, the average exchangs far the period
which approximate the exchange rates in force enddite of the respective transactions. The relaifferences in
exchange rates are shown directly in the sharetsldquity and are displayed separately in a speegerve of the
same. The differences in the exchange rate arershothe Income Statement at the time that theidigg is sold.
The first time that the IFRS were applied, the clative differences generated by the consolidatibthe foreign
companies with a working currency different frone thuro were reclassified into Retained earningss alowed by
the IFRS 1; consequently, only the differencesanversion accumulated and entered into accourgs déinuary
2004 are involved in the determination of the cmitins and losses deriving from their possible.sa

For the conversion of the financial statementshefgubsidiary and associated companies using anmyrtthat is not
the Euro, the exchange rates used are as follows:

Exchange Rate Average exchange rate Exchange Rate
Currencies 30/12/2011 31/12/2012 31/12/2012
USD 1,2939 1,2848 1,3194
Yen 100,20 102,49 113,61
Baht 40,99 39,93 40,35
Yuan 8,16 8,11 8,22
Real 2,42 2,51 2,70

USE OF ESTIMATES

In applying the IFRS, the drawing up of the Cordatied Annual Report requires estimates and assoingptio be made
which affect the assets and liability figures of financial statement and relative information aotential assets and
liabilities at the date of reference. The defirgtiesults could differ from such estimates. Thaveges are used to enter
the provisions for risks on receivables, for obsoémce of stocks, amortization and depreciatiovaldation of assets,
stock options, employee benefits, taxes and otr@rigions. The estimates and assumptions are peaibdreviewed
and the effects of any variation are reflectechinihcome Statement.

Goodwill is subjected to an impairment test in orledetermine any loss in value.
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ACCOUNTING POLICIES

A) INTANGIBLE FIXED ASSETS WITH A FINITE AND INDEFINITE  LIFE

Intangible assets are those assets lacking arifidbte physical consistency able to produce futecenomic benefits.
They are entered at the historical purchase cbsiys net of the amortization applied in the cousééhe financial
years and directly ascribed to the single headifge. Group has chosen to maintain historical aagher than fair
value, as the measurement criteria for intangibledf assets. In the case in which, independentiyh@famortization
already entered, there should be a loss of vahgefixed asset is correspondingly devalued; isubsequent financial
years the reasons for the devaluation should deaesdst, the value is restored to a maximum lifiits original value,
adjusted only by the amortization.

The costs incurred internally for the developmentew products and services constitute, dependmthe individual
case, tangible or intangible assets generatednaitgrand are entered in the assets only wherehallfollowing
conditions are satisfied: 1) where the technicasgality or intention to complete the asset sdacamake it available
for use or sale exists; 2) where there is a capémitthe Group to use or sell the asset; 3) thstemce of a market for
the products and services deriving from the asseadf utility for internal purposes; 4) the abilitf the asset to generate
future economic benefits; 5) the availability offguient technical and financial resources to coetglthe development
and sale or internal use of the products and eesvileriving from it; 6) reliable assessment ofdbsts attributable to
the asset during its development. The capitalinatibdevelopment costs includes only the expensesried which
may be directly attributed to the development pssceResearch costs are entered in the Income Statem the
financial year in which they are incurred. The Qth@angible Fixed Assets with a finite useful lifee assessed at
purchase or production cost and amortized at at@ohsate during their estimated useful life.

Goodwill and other activities which have an indéérife are not subject to systematic amortizatoort to an annual
impairment test. If the amount that can be recaVésestimated to be less than the relative bodkeyit is reduced to
the lowest recoverable value. A loss in value mwahimmediately in the Income Statement. For godiddevaluations
are not subject to reversals of impairment.

Business combinations and goodwiill

Business combinations since January 2010

Business combinations are entered into accountg uke acquisitions method. The cost of an acdmisis evaluated
as the sum of the amount transferred measuredirataue on the date of the acquisition and the amhaf any
minority equities in the company acquired. For ebigbiness combination the purchaser must evaludaér ¥alue any
minority equities in the company acquired or elsgioportion to the quota of the minority equitythe net assets
indentified in the company acquired. The costs ajuisitions are entered into accounts and clasisdiemong the
management expenses.

When the Group acquires a business, it must clagsiflesignate the financial assets acquired bilii@s assumed in
compliance with the terms of the contract acquithd,economic conditions and the other pertinentditmns in force
on the date of the purchase. This includes thdieation conducted in order to establish if an ipmrated derivative
must be separated from the primary contract.

If the business combination takes place in mora thiee phase, the purchaser must recalculate thedhie of the
equity held previously and evaluated with the shelders’ equity method and report in the Incometeé®tent any
profits or losses which have been registered.

Every potential amount must be reported by the ager at fair value on the date of acquisition. ¥éation in the
fair value of the potential amount classified aseaor liability will be reported in compliance WilAS 39, in the
Income Statement and in the chart showing the atberponents of the overall Income Statement. If gbtential
amount is classified in the shareholder's equiy,value must not be recalculated until its extorctis entered into
accounts against the capital and reserves.

Goodwill is initially evaluated at the costs whietnerges from the excess between the sum of theraspaid and the
amount recognized for the minority quotas with eetgo the identified net assets acquired andigtdities assumed
by the Group. If the amount is less than the failug of the net assets of the subsidiary acqutred difference is
reported in the Income Statement.

purposes of the verification for reduction of valwm the date of acquisition, the goodwill acquiiada business
combination must be allocated to each of the “agesterating units” (CGU) which have been identifisdm which
one expects benefits from the business combinationmatter whether the other assets or liabilifftesn the entity
acquired are assigned to that unit. The identificabf the Cash Generating Units corresponds toitliévidual
juridical entities.

If the goodwill has been allocated to a financedlt generating unit and the entity divests path®fassets of that unit,
the goodwill associated with the divested assetst i@ included in the accounting value of the asséen the profits
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or losses derived from the divestment are detemmifdde goodwill associated with the divested assast be
determined on the basis of the relative valuesiefdivested asset and the part of the financidl gaserating unit that
has been kept.

Goodwill derived from acquisition made prior to dary 1st 2004 is entered at the value registereémthis heading
in the last consolidated financial report drawnarpthe basis of the previous accounting princig2secember 31
2003)

Goodwill related to equities in associated compaiseincluded in the overall value of these compsaniln the case
that a negative goodwill emerges, it is immediatgitered in the Income Statement.

Business combinations prior to Januafy2010
The business combinations registered before Jariff&2910 were recorded following the previous versibthe IFRS
3 (2004).

B) TANGIBLE FIXED ASSETS

The assets have been entered at the purchase goetiaction cost, inclusive of accessory chargesof depreciation.
Ordinary maintenance expenses have been entirdgreghin the Income Statement. Maintenance costanof
incremental nature have been attributed to the @&ese they refer to and amortized according tordsdual possibility
of use of the said item

The Group uses the method of original cost as agpts fair value as the assessment criteria fagiléen fixed assets.
Specifically, in accordance with such standardsvddue of land and of the buildings constructedt @ separated and
only the building is amortized.

The aliquots used for depreciation are the follgwin

Description Depreciation percentage
Buildings

- buildings 3.00%
Plants and machinery

- generic plants and machinery 10.00%

- specific plants and machinery 10.00%

- other plants and machinery 15.50%
Industrial and commercial equipment

- miscellaneous and minute equipment 25.00%
- kitchen equipment 25.00%
Other goods

- motor vehicles 25.00%

- forklift 20.00%

- lightweight constructions 10.00%

- electronic office equipment 20.00%

- furniture 12.00%

C) FINANCIAL CHARGES
Financial charges are registered in the Income@tant at the time in which they are sustained.

D) LOSSES IN VALUE OF ASSETS

At each date referred to in the financial year giothe tangible and intangible assets with a filifee have been
assessed for the purposes of identifying any indisaof loss in value. The recoverable value of goeedwill and

intangible assets with an indefinite life, wheregant, have been estimated at each date of rederdribere is any
indication of a reduction in value the presumeduasin value is estimated.

The presumed cashing-in value is the higher oftweevariables, net sales price and utility valuedetermining the
utility value, expected cash flow are discountethgig pre-tax discount rate which reflects the entrmarket value of
the money rate referred to the investment periatdsgecific risks of the business. For a businesg@aoerating highly
independent flows of funds, the cashing-in valudésermined in relation to the cash-generating whiich the said
business belongs to. A loss of value is enterdtienincome Statement wherever the value enterethéoasset or the
relative cash generating unit which it is allocatieds higher than the presumed cashing-in vaNi¢ the exception of
goodwill, value losses are readjusted wherevec#uses which have generated them cease to exist.

E) FINANCIAL ASSETS : EQUITIES

Financial assets which consist of equities in aased companies are evaluated according to theekblaters’ equity
method, that is to say, for an amount equal toctiveesponding fraction of the shareholders’ eqsktgwn in the last
financial statement of the companies, after hawogtracted the dividends and after having maderdhgfications
required by the accounting standards used for digqwp the consolidated statement in compliance thi¢hlFRS to
make them compatible with the accounting standasesl by the Parent Company.
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Joint-venture companies are evaluated in the cmtaetl statement with the shareholders’ equity pubtlstarting on
the date in which the joint-venture is initiatedtopthe date on which it ceases to exist.

F) FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Equities in other companies

The equities in other companies which are not slidn$és or associated (usually with an ownershifes$ than 20%)

are classified at the time of purchase, amongitien€ial assets “available for sale” or among tbeets “evaluated at
fair value through the Income Statement” with tlierent or non-current assets. Changes in the \&l@gjuities that

are classified as available for sale are entereddrreserve of the shareholders’ equity which télentered into the
Income Statement at the time of sale. Changeservatue of the equities classified as assets etealuat fair value

through the Income Statement are entered dirently the Income Statement. These equities are eealust cost

according to IAS 39.

Financial instruments and financial assets at faivalue with variations entered in the Income Statenms.

This category includes the assets held for negmtiatnd the designated assets, at the time thatibee first reported,
as financial assets at fair value with variationteeed in the Income Statement. The Group evalugstéisancial assets
at the time for value registered in the IncomeeStant (held for negotiation) if the intention tdl sekem within a brief

period of time is still appropriate.

Stocks — financial assets available for sale

The financial assets that are available for sadecanluated at fair value, with effect on the shal@ers equity with the
exception of the losses due to reduction in valurgil the financial asset is eliminated; at thimei the total entered
earlier in the shareholder’s equity must be entérede Income Statement.

Commercial receivables
The receivables are entered at cost (identifiedguie nominal value) net of any value losses,esponding to their
presumed cashing-in value.

Other financial assets

Financial assets are added and removed from tladial statement according to the date of negotiaéind are
initially evaluated at cost, inclusive of the chasglirectly connected with the acquisition. At tbsequent dates of
the financial statement, the financial assets tivddd until expiry date are shown at cost amortiaedording to the
effective interest rate method, net of any devadumaapplied to reflect value losses.

Financial assets other than those held until efipivaare classified as held for negotiation or kakdé for sale and are
estimated at fair value each financial year wittnitaition respectively in the Income Statement unihe heading
“Financial Revenue (Charges)” or in a special nesa@f the Shareholders’ equity, in the latter castl such time as
they are cashed-in or until they have sufferedsa io value.

Cash and cash equivalents
This heading includes cash reserves and bank atscand other short-term financial investments withigh level of
availability which can be easily converted intotcas a negligible risk of varying in value.

Treasury stock
Treasury stock is entered against shareholdersityegNo profit/loss is shown in the Income Statemnéor the
purchase, sale, issue or cancellation of treagooks

Commercial payables
Commercial payables, the due date of which fallghiwithe normal commercial terms, are not discadirgad are
entered at cost (identified as their nominal value)

Financial liabilities

Financial liabilities are initially entered at fawralue net of the transaction costs directly attdble to them.
Subsequently, financial liabilities are estimateithwhe criteria of amortized cost, using the difex original interest
rate method.

Derivatives and measurement of hedging operations

Fair value hedge if a derivative is designated as a hedge agakmbsure to the fluctuations in the current vabfean
asset or a liability entered into accounts, thatlwa attributed to a particular risk which can efffine income statement,
the profit or loss derived from the later evaluaiof the current value of the hedging instrumeet shown in the
income statement. The profit or loss on the ambeitig hedged, that are attributed to the risk bemgered, modify
the book value of this amount and are enteredtioncome statement.
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Cash flow hedgeif an instrument is designated as a hedge agtdiedluctuations in cash flow of an asset oradility
entered into accounts or a highly probable plaromstation and which could have an effect on tlwedme Statement,
the efficient portion of the profits or losses twe financial instrument is shown in the sharehadequity. The profit
or loss accumulated are subtracted from the shhtetsd equity and entered in the Income Statementtie same
period in which the hedging operation is shown. phafit or loss associated with the hedge or witht tpart of the
hedge which has become ineffective, are enteredeitiately in the Income Statement. If a hedgingrimeent or a
hedging report are closed, but the operation wisiche subject of the hedging has not yet occuthesiprofits and the
losses accumulated and up to that time enterdukishiareholders’ equity, are shown in the Incorage8tent when the
relative operation actually occurs. If the openmatiehich is the subject of the hedging is no longarsidered probable,
the profits and losses that have not yet beetiveshhind suspended in the shareholders’ equitinareediately shown
in the Income Statement.

G) INVENTORY

Stocks of raw materials and finished products aeduated at the cost or market value; the costeierchined using the
method of average weighted cost. The evaluatiomwdntories is based on the basis of the directscokthe raw

materials and the labor and the indirect costsroflpction (variable and fixed). Devaluation progiss are also set
aside for materials, finished products, spare partsother supplies considered obsolete or wilbwa girnover bearing

in mind the possibilities of reuse and sale.

Inventory stocks of works in progress are evaluatedhe basis of production costs, with refererecéhe average
weighted cost.

H) RETIREMENT FUNDS ANDEMPLOYEE BENEFITS

SEVERANCE INDEMNITY

Up until December 31 2006 the severance indemnity fund was considaradfined benefit plan. The regulating of
this fund was changed by law no. 296 of Decembét 2006 (“Legge Finanziaria 2007) and later decrems a
regulations issued during the first months of 200i.the basis of these modifications, and withipaldr reference to
companies with at least 50 employees, this ingtituts now considered a defined benefit plan excalg for the
amounts which matured before Januaty2D07 (and not yet liquidated in the financial staént) whereas for the
guotas which mature after that date, it is considex defined contribution plan.

For defined benefit plans, the amount already nedltuis projected to estimate the amount to be aiaile moment of
termination of the employment contract and subsetiyieecalculated, using the “Projected unit credathod”. This
kind of accounting methodology is based on theafes demographic and financial nature so as toensakeasonable
estimate of the amount of benefits which each eyg@das already matured on the basis of the wark.do

By means of the actuarial estimate, the currenticercost which defines the amount of rights matudering the

financial year by employees is entered under thbdt costs” heading of the Income Statement andntieeest cost,

which constitutes the figurative charge which thenpany would have to pay if it took out a loan ddaahe severance
indemnity on the market, is entered among the ‘férel Revenue (Charges).

The actuarial profits and losses accumulated up last year which reflect the effects of changesthe actuarial
hypotheses used, are entered pro-quota in the kc®tatement for the rest of the average working &f the
employees when their net value not entered at nldeoé the preceding year exceeds the value ofisdity by 10%
(so-called corridor method).

For defined contribution plans the Group pays dstgbution to a public or private pension fund @am obligatory,
contractual or voluntary basis. Once the contiidng have been paid the Group has no further didige The
contributions they have paid are entered into tliterne Statement under the heading of “Personnélwbsn owed.

STOCK OPTION PLANS

The costs of staff labor remunerated by meansstdek option plarare determined on the basis of the fair value ef th
options granted to the employees at the date afrasent.

The calculation method for the determinatiorfaif valuebears in mind all the characteristics of the oi¢auration
of the option, price and conditions for exercisihg options etc), as well as the value of the staickhe date of
assignment, of the volatility of the stock and loé interest rate curve again at the date of assghoonsistently with
the duration of the plan. The Black & Scholes mgcmodel is used.

The cost is shown in the Income Statement duriegpiriod in which the rights granted mature, caeréid) the best
possible estimate of the number of options becorekggcisable.

In compliance with the IFRS 1, the said standarsi tieen applied to all the assignments subsequedwember
2002 which had still not matured by Januafy2005.

12¢



I) PROVISIONS FOR LIABILITIES AND CONTINGENCIES

The Group has shown the provisions for future cmy@ncies wherever, in the face of a legal or inifpéibligation to
third parties, it is probable that the Group wile to use its resources to honor such an obligatial when a reliable
estimate of the amount of the obligation itself tEnmade. Variations in such estimates are refleictehe Income
Statement for the financial year in which the viioiatakes place.

L) REVENUE RECOGNITION

The revenue from the sale of goods is recorded wlesignificant risks and benefits of the owngrsffithe goods are
transferred to the purchaser, which is normallytiime when they are delivered or shipped.

Financial revenue and charges are entered on #ig tfainterest matured on the net value of thatined financial asset
or liability using the actual interest rate.

M) ENTRIES IN FOREIGN CURRENCY
Assets and liabilities in foreign currency, withketaxception of real estate, are entered at theaggghrate in effect on
the day that the financial period was closed aed¢fative profits and losses are entered intdrtbeme Statement.

N) GRANTS

Contributions, from both public and third party yatie bodies are entereghen there is reasonable certainty of
receiving them and of satisfying the conditions édtaining them. Contributions received for specdixpenses are
shown among the other liabilities and creditedhe Income Statement at the moment in which the itond for
entering them are satisfied. Contributions receifeedspecific assets, the value of which is entexewng the tangible
or intangible assets, are shown either as direlttateon of the assets themselves or among the b#tlities and are
credited to the Income Statement in relation topdeod of depreciation of the assets they refeGtants in operating
account are shown entirely in the Income Statena¢rthe moment in which the conditions for enterthgm are
satisfied.

0) FINANCIAL LEASING

Financial leasing operations are entered into awsousing the financial methodology which stiputatieat the fixed
asset acquired and its relative financing be edter® accounts. The relative amounts of depramiatind financial
charges are entered in the Income Statement.

P) TAXES

Income taxes include the current and deferred taa&silated on the taxable income of the compaoigbhe Group.
Current taxes represent an estimate of the amduhedncome taxes calculated on the taxable inctoméhe period.
Deferred income tax assets and liabilities havenbesdculated on the basis of differences of a tgamyonature
between assets and liabilities recognized for tapp@ses and the corresponding figures on the finhstatements
applying the current tax rate in force or esselgtiad force at the date of reference. Deferred @agets have been
entered as assets when it is probable that théyw®ilecovered, in other words when it appearsylikeat the entity of
the taxable amount in the future will be suffici¢atrecover the assets. The possibility of recupegadeferred tax
assets is re-examined at the closing of each finbyear.

Q) EARNINGS PER SHARE

The basic earnings per ordinary share are calculayedividing the portion of the Group’s net prddittributable to
ordinary shares by the weighted average of thenargishares in circulation during the financial ryeaxcluding
treasury stock. For the purposes of calculatingdihgted earnings per share, the weighted averdgheoshares in
circulation is modified by assuming the subscriptaf all the potential shares deriving from the \eension of stock
options having a diluting effect.
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STOCK OPTION PLANS

ElL.En. spa

The chart below shows information related to thaclstoptions voted during the year 2008 by the Ra@mmpany
El.LEn. S.p.A. Stock option plans were implementethiw the company with the aim of providing the @powith an
instrument for encouraging employee incentive aydlty.

Max. Expired
expiration | Outstanding| Options Options Options option not | Outstanding| Exercisable
date options issued cancelled | exercised | exercised options options  |Exercise pric

01.01.12- | 01.01.12- | 01.01.12- | 01.01.12-
1.01.12 31.12.12 31.12.12 31.12.12 31.12.12 31.12.12 31.12.12

Plan
2008/2013 |May, 15 2018 152.00 0 0 0) 0) 152.00 152.00 € 24,74

For the stock option plan, the fair value was deiged following the “Black & Scholes” pricing modeking the
following hypotheses:

Market interest rate for risk free investment894,

Historical volatility: 26,11%

Time interval used for calculating volatility: grs prior to the date of issue

The overall fair value of the stock options is T@6usand Euros.

During the financial year 2012 the average priggstered for EI.En. SpA shares was about 12,76 $uro

With regard to the characteristics of the individsi@ack option plans as well as the increasesapftal decided on to
implement it, please refer to the description cimetd in note (10) of this report.
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INFORMATION RELATED TO IFRS 5

With a public offering initiated on November"12012 Cynosure Inc. promoted the sale to the puili@,6 million
newly issued ordinary shares and, as part of the satfering, EI.En. put up for sale 600.000 shafe€ynosure Inc..
Afterwards, Leerink Swann LLC, the bank resporssifr placing the offering, exercise their Greemsloption by
buying a further 240.000 shares from EL.LEn. S.pAd 240.000 newly issued shares. On Novemb®ti®1 operation
was closed with a price of 20,50 US dollars pereha

At the time that the offering was closed, due ® shle of the shares, the equity held by E.LEnASip Cynosure Inc.
fell below the threshold of 20% to about 13% megninat, according to the by-laws, EIl.LEn. Spa naydsnhas a
sufficient number of shares to control the Boar®wéctors of Cynosure as they had done previolmgause they had
the right to appoint four out of the seven Boardmers. For this reason the equity in Cynosure, fals purposes of
drawing up the financial statement, is no longersitered controlling. Consequently, the statemeht€ynosure Inc.,
starting on the date of closing, will no longerfally consolidated in the statements of the El.Bnoup but with the
shareholders’ equity method and the statementdrasequently been drawn up in compliance with IBRS

Since, up until the date of the sale, the contidtvubf Cynosure to the result of the Group is dedims anajor line of
businesghe operation is represented adiacontinuedOperation Consequently in the income statement for 2012 and
for purposes of comparison for 2011, the entriesdgenue and income and for costs and chargegelaas the capital
gains from the sale and re-evaluation of the shheae been reclassified under the heading obfhe (loss) from
Discontinued operatioris

The charts below show the break-down of the resiiltke discontinued operations for 2012 and fergheceding year:

Discontinued Continuing Operation 2012
Operations Elisions Balance

Revenues 106.904.971 (4.783.338) 102.121.633
Change in inventory of finished goods and WIP 5.051.365 5.051.365
Other revenues and income 423.764 (1.848) 421.916
Value of production 112.380.100 (4.785.186) 107.594.914
Purchase of raw materials 42.293.323 (4.745.652) 37.547.671
Change in inventory of raw material (1.199.992) (1.199.992)
Other direct services 10.918.768 10.918.768
Gross margin 60.368.001 (39.534) 60.328.467
Other operating services and charges 21.274.184 21.274.184
Added value 39.093.817 (39.534) 39.054.283
For staff costs 24.169.698 24.169.698
EBITDA 14.924.119 (39.534) 14.884.585
Depreciation, amortization and other accruals 5.113.543 5.113.543
EBIT 9.810.576 (39.534) 9.771.042
Net financial income (charges) (200.989) 39.534 (161.455)
Capital gain on stocks sold 5.415.602 5.415.602
Revaluations 13.530.159 13.530.159
Other net income (expense) 0
Income (loss) before taxes 28.555.348 0 28.555.348
Income taxes 1.559.281 1.559.281
Income taxes on capital gain and revaluation 324.068 324.068
Income (loss) for the financial period from disconinued

operations 26.671.999 0 26.671.999
Minority interest from discontinued operations 5.602.792 5.602.792
Net income (loss) from discontinued operations 21.069.207 0 21.069.207

The net income fromDiscontinued Operatioridor 2012, is 26,7 million Euros and includes amgather things, the
contribution of Cynosure for the eleven monthsvimich it was still in the Group, the capital gashsrived from the
sale of 840.000 shares of the American companyhatunit price of 15,33 Euros (net of the commissidor
underwriting) for the amount of 5,4 million Eurdsgsides the re-evaluation at fair value (represkby the closing
price of the public sale offering), of the residgalota of the equity in Cynosure, for a total amtoaf 13,5 million
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Euros. The net income from thBiscontinued Operatiorifor the year 2012 also includes the re-clasatfan of the
Comprehensive result of the conversion reserveaeetlto Cynosure Inc. for 438 thousand Euros, afterloss of
control of the American company.

Discontinued Operations Continuing Operation 2011
Elisions Balance

Revenues 79.201.886 (5.457.403) 73.744.483
Change in inventory of finished goods and WIP 2.006.391 2.006.391
Other revenues and income 393.143 (7.456) 385.687
Value of production 81.601.420 (5.464.859) 76.136.561
Purchase of raw materials 33.594.615 (5.501.681) 28.092.934
Change in inventory of raw material (2.643.930) (2.643.930)
Other direct services 8.766.304 (458) 8.765.846
Gross margin 41.884.431 37.280 41.921.711
Other operating services and charges 19.431.222 (14.824) 19.416.398
Added value 22.453.209 52.104 22.505.313
For staff costs 19.374.712 19.374.712
EBITDA 3.078.497 52.104 3.130.601
Depreciation, amortization and other accruals 5.245.461 5.245.461
EBIT (2.166.964) 52.104 (2.114.860)
Net financial income (charges) (135.614) (52.104) (187.718)
Capital gain on stocks sold
Revaluations
Other net income (expense)
Income (loss) before taxes (2.302.578) 0 (2.302.578)
Income taxes 93.644 93.644

Income taxes on capital gain and revaluation

Income (los$ for the financial period from discontinued

operations (2.396.222) 0 (2.396.222)
Minority interest from discontinued operations (1.404.498) (1.404.498)
Net income (loss) from discontinued operations (991.724) 0 (991.724)

The income (loss) fromDiscontinued Operationsfor the year2011 includes the contribution of Cynosure Inc.th®
net result of the Group.
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Information on the Consolidated Statements of finaal

position - Assets

Non-current assets

Intangible assets (note 1)

The table below shows the breakdown on intangibtet as of 31 December 2012 and 31 December a81iell as

movements during the period:

L

Balance Other Conversion Balance

Categories 31/12/11 Variation (Devaluation)Operations(Amortizations) Adjustemnts 31/12/12
Goodwill 17.393.23 -90.90(-14.336.35| 127.0743.093.06
Patents and rights to use patents of others 1.850.20 1.614 -1.854.62 -5.28( 18.147 10.05¢
Concessions, licences, trade marks and similatsi| 2.690.25 172.32 -2.386.49 -226.70 23.39% 272.77
Other 2.024.62 29.85 -2.009.58 -35.76 17.75] 26.87¢
Intangible assets in progress and payments on af 25.00 25.00
Total 23.958.31 228.79! -90.90(-20.587.05 -267.75t 186.36¢3.427.76

Goodwill

Goodwill, which constitutes the most significanihgmonent of the intangible fixed assets, represimgtexcess of the
purchase cost with respect to the fair value ofabgets acquired net of the current and poteriailities assumed.
Goodwill is not subject to amortization and is |dbjto an impairment test at least once a year sigréficant decrease

in goodwill with respect to last year is due to thet that Cynosure Inc. is no longer fully condated, as shown in the

column “Other movements”.

At the end of each impairment test of the posgibtkiction in value, the single entries of goodWédle been placed in

the respectivecash generating uriif CGU) which has been identified. The identificatiof the CGU coincides with
each juridical subject and corresponds to whattrextors envision as their own activity.

The following chart shows the book value of gootifait each ‘Cash generating unit”;

=

CASH GENERATING UNIT (CGU) Goodwill Goodwill
31/12/2012 31/12/2011
Cynosure Inc. 14.209.27
Quanta System S.p.A. 2.079.260 2.079.26
ASA S.r.l. 439.08p 439.081
Cutlite Penta S.r.l. 415.4p5 407.981
IAsclepion Laser Technologies GmbH 72758 72.759
Arex S.r.l. 55.00 55.00
Ot-Las S.r.l. 7.483
Deka MELA S.r.l. 31.500 31.50(
Deka Laser Technologies Inc 27.00(
Quanta France Sarl 63.90(
Total 3.093.06p 17.393.23

p

As of December 312012 the recoverable value of the CGUs showrherchart was subjected to an impairment test

in order to verify the existence of any lossesatue by comparing the accounting value of the and the recoverable
amount, i.e., the current value of the expectedréufinancial flows which one supposes will be dedi from the
continued use and from the eventual disuse at ndeoé the useful life of the unit. Results of thdesets are shown

below.
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Quanta System S.p.Athe recoverable amount was determined using ikseobnted Cash Flow (DCF) method by
actualizing the cash flows contained in the ecomsfimiancial plan approved by the Board of DirectofsQuanta
System SpA, which covered a time span from 2013201 order to determine the recoverable amourthefCGU
they considered the actualized financial flowstfar 3 years of explicit forecasts added to the iteahvalue, assumed
at the same value of the perpetual revenue of ltve §enerated during the last year for which thess explicit
forecast.

The main assumption of the economic-financial plaed to make the impairment test is related taytbevth rate of
the sales volume over the time span covered bypltére The rates used in order to formulate thecists used in the
impairment tests are consistent with the final datistered during 2012 and with the outlook far garticular market
in which they operate.

The Board of Directors considered the assumptioms the corresponding financials to be suitable dorposes of
conducting the impairment test and approved thatseebtained.

The actualization rate applied to the expected ¢asts (WACC) is 10,76%; for the cash flows relatedthe years
following the period of explicit forecasts, we hypesize a long term growth rate “g” of 1,5%.

By determining the recoverable amount on the hafsisese parameters it was possible to avoid makimgreductions
in the value of the goodwiill.

An analysis of the sensitivity of the results wéaconducted: the recoverable amount remains hitjiae the book
value assuming the following hypothesis: a growatie ‘g” of 0,5% and a WACC +1% equal to 11,76%.

Cutlite Penta S.r.L. the recoverable amount was determined using tiseobDnted Cash Flow (DCF) method by
actualizing the cash flows contained in the ecomwsfiniancial plan approved by the Board of DirectofLutlite Penta
S.r.l,, which covered a time span from 2013-201b6otder to determine the recoverable amount ofGE&J they
considered the actualized financial flows for thgears of explicit forecasts added to the termviadle, assumed at the
same value of the perpetual revenue of the flovegeied during the last year for which there wadieixforecast.

The main assumption of the economic-financial plaad to make the impairment test is related taytbeth rate of
the sales volume over the time span covered byldre The rates used in order to formulate thectasts used in the
impairment tests are consistent with the final datastered during 2012.

The Board of Directors considered the assumptioms the corresponding financials to be suitable forposes of
conducting the impairment test and approved thaltsesbtained.

The actualization rate applied to the expected €asts (WACC) is 10,76%; for the cash flows relatiedthe years
following the period of explicit forecasts, we hypesize a long term growth rate “g” of 1,5%.

By determining the recoverable amount on the bafsisese parameters it was possible to avoid makimygreductions
in the value of the goodwiill.

An analysis of the sensitivity of the results wésaconducted: the recoverable amount remains hitjiae the book
value assuming the following hypothesis: a grovete r'g” of 0,5% and a WACC +1% equal to 11,76% \diich a
small devaluation of the goodwill could be presdnte

ASA S.r.l.;: the recoverable amount was determined using teeobDnted Cash Flow (DCF) method by actualizing the
cash flows contained in the economic-financial @aproved by the Board of Directors of ASA S.mlhich covered a
time span from 2013-2015. This company in Vicemesibsidiary of Deka MELA S.r.l, which operatesha sector of
Physical therapy, despite the difficult economimditions typical of the past few years, showed awgh in sales
volume and constant profitability.

These results made it possible to distribute sicanift dividends. In order to determine the recovieramount of the
CGU they considered the actualized financial fldassthe 3 years of explicit forecasts added to téreninal value,
assumed at the same value of the perpetual revaintie flow generated during the last year for vahibere was
explicit forecast.

The main assumption of the economic-financial plaad to make the impairment test is related taytbeth rate of
the sales volume over the time span covered byldre The rates used in order to formulate thectsts used in the
impairment tests are consistent with the final datistered during 2012 and with the outlook far garticular market
in which they operate.

The Board of Directors considered the assumptioms the corresponding financials to be suitable dforposes of
conducting the impairment test and approved thaltsesbtained.

The actualization rate applied to the expected €asts (WACC) is 10,76%; for the cash flows relatiedthe years
following the period of explicit forecasts, we hypesize a long term growth rate “g” of 1,5%.

By determining the recoverable amount on the bafsiBese parameters it was possible to avoid makingreductions
in the value of the goodwiill.

An analysis of the sensitivity of the results wasoaconducted: the recoverable amount remains hitian the
accounting value assuming the following hypothesigrowth rate “g” of 0,5% and a WACC +1% equal1976%.
The goodwill of Cynosure Inc. is no longer reportgidce the company is no longer fully consolidatad is
consolidated using the shareholders’ equity methtioelgoodwill of Quanta France and Deka Laser feldyies Inc.
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have been devaluated because the factors and tiadlea considered have been changed since they oviginally
entered. The goodwill of Ot-las S.r.l. was joineithwthat of Cutlite Penta S.r.l. after the two camjes merged.

The verification of the procedures used for the ampent tests to determine if they were in confeynwith the
regulations prescribed in the international acciognstandards was approved independently by thee sBoard of
Directors of the Parent Company.

Other intangible fixed assets

The “Patent and rights to use the patents of cttmrecember 312011 were related to the capitalization of thetisos
sustained by Cynosure Inc., which is no longer pérthe area of consolidation. On Decembef 2012 the entry
reflects the costs sustained by the subsidiarids Daser Technologies Inc. and Quanta System SfprAatents and
licensing agreements.

Under the heading “concessions, licenses, tradesnankl similar rights” we have entered among othergs, the
overall costs sustained by the subsidiaries, Agmepith Us, Chutian and Quanta System for neftnsoe.

The decreases in this category, as in the resichtagory of “Others” (which included the entry bétcosts sustained
by the subsidiary Quanta System SpA for the creatioa new web site and by the subsidiary Deka Mgetd. for

software) are due to the deconsolidation of Cyresuc.

Tangible fixed assets (note 2)

Breakdown of changes occurring in the tangibledigssets is shown on the chart below:

Balance Other Conversion Balance
Cost 31/12/11 Increments  Devaluations operations (Disposals) Adjustment 31/12/12
S
Lands 2.426.13: -3.352| 2.422.78I
Buildings 14.773.84 2.48¢ -9.344(14.766.99
Plants and machinery 4.248.24 78.12¢ -90.88¢ -17.48: -7.461( 4.210.54
Industrial and commercial equipmer| 30.203.52 1.121.95. -21.090.62 -603.53! 118.07: 9.749.39
Other goods 12.117.06 1.345.77 -3.994.96: -761.65¢ -65.75¢| 8.640.46!
Tangible assets under construction 3.38¢ -3.36% -22
Total 63.772.19 2.548.34i -25.179.83 -1.382.67! 32.13¢] 39.790.17
Balance Other Conversion Balance
Depreciation provisions 31/12/11  Depreciation Devaluations operations (Disposals) Adjustment 31/12/12
S
Lands
Buildings 2.027.03I 448.35! -2 -2.008| 2.473.37:
Plants and machinery 2.205.93 410.40¢ -90.341 -14.81: -2.305| 2.508.87:
Industrial and commercial equipmer| 22.876.29. 1.139.67! -15.999.68 -374.85( 88.21%| 7.729.65:
Other goods 8.855.85! 716.95° -3.268.15! -604.12¢ -36.997| 5.663.53
Tangible assets under construction
Total 35.965.11 2.715.39: -19.358.18 -993.78¢ 46.90¢| 18.375.43
Balance Other (Depreciations Conversion Balance
Net value 31/12/11 Increments operations and (Disposals) Adjustment 31/12/12
devaluations) S
Lands 2.426.13: -3.352| 2.422.78i
Buildings 12.746.81 2.48¢ 2 -448.35! -7.33¢(12.293.61
Plants and machinery 2.042.30! 78.12¢ -53¢ -410.40! -2.67C -5.15€( 1.701.66!
Industrial and commercial equipmel 7.327.22 1.121.95. -5.090.94 -1.139.67 -228.68: 29.86(| 2.019.74.
Other goods 3.261.21 1.345.77 -726.81. -716.95 -157.53¢ -28.762| 2.976.93
Tangible assets under construction 3.38¢ -3.36% -22
Total 27.807.08 2.548.34i -5.821.65 -2.806.29: -388.88 -14.77(] 21.414.73

In accordance with the current accounting standatesvalue of the land has been separated fronvahes of the
buildings located upon it and the lands have nenbemortized since they constitute an element gaaimunlimited
useful life. The value of the lands on Decembét Z112 was 2.423 thousand Euros.
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The heading of “Buildings” includes the buildingraplex in Via Baldanzese a Calenzano (Florence)revtiee Parent
Company operates along with the four subsidiariekaDM.E.L.A., Cutlite Penta, Esthelogue Srl andrRiwaia Srl,

the new building complex in Via Dante Alighieri al;n Calenzano, purchased in 2008, the buildingpéncity of Torre

Annunziata purchased in 2006 for the research,ldpreent and production activities of the subsidibagit SpA, the
building located in Branford, Connecticut, whictetBubsidiary BRCT possesses where Lasercut Teajiasldnc.

operates and the building which since May of 2008sles the activities of the subsidiary AsclepionbGm

The increments in the category of “Plants and maatlyi’ are related in particular to the investmemiade by the
Parent Company El.En. SpA, Asclepion GmbH and /A3IA

The heading of “Industrial and commercial equipmel@creased on account of the deconsolidation @fAmerican

Company Cynosure Inc., as described above; the @ini®$shown in the column “Other movements”. On &maber

31% 2012 the entry refers in particular to EI.En. dadhe subsidiaries With Us, Asclepion GmbH, QuaBystem,

Deka Medical, Chutian and Deka Mela; for this latieshould be recalled that, as in the past, aeetcapitalized the
costs of some of the machinery sold with operdiesing; these sales, in fact, have been consideredvenue from
multi-year leasing in compliance with the IAS/IFR@&ndards.

The increase in the category of “Other Goods” gefaainly to the purchase of new motor vehicle amdifure.

Equity investments (note 3)

The chart below provides information on the eqintyestments:

31/12/12 31/12/11 Variation Var. %
Equity investments in:
associated companies 32.476.986 306.28 32.170.70p 10503,59%
other companies 73.431 135.84¢ -62.414 -45,95¢
Total 32.550.41 442.12 32.108.28 7262,200

Equities in associated companies

For a detailed analysis of the equities held byupron associated companies, refer to the paragrelptive to the
scope of consolidation

It should be recalled that the associated compaye®sure Inc, Immobiliare Del.Co. Srl, Smartbledicternational
SA (SBI SA), Elesta Srl, Quanta System Asia Pa€ificLTD are consolidated using the shareholdengitgenethod.

The significant variation under the heading of &ggiis mainly due to the reclassification of Cym@sinc. among the
associated companies and to the evaluation atdhie of the Cynosure shares which remained kf$srof control in
the company in November 2012 and which were entietedhe Income Statement under the heading afoime (loss)
from Discontinued Operations” for an amount of B®%housand Euros; for a detailed description,qgeafer to the
Chapter on “Information related to IFRS 5.

The equity in Cynosure, Inc. was evaluated with ghareholders’ equity method on account of th@lirement of
ELLEn. S.p.A. in the activities of Cynosure Inc.the principal shareholder, the presence in therdoé Directors
through a member from the Group and as an impostaategic supplier.

In compliance with IFRS 3Revise( the determination of fair value of the residgabta was made on the basis of the
selling price at the public offering realized byr@gure and which determined the allocation of ilfferénce between
the fair value of the residual interest and thetgwd the shareholders’ equity of the Parent Compargoodwill.

In conformita with IAS 36 the recoverable valuetbé equity in the associated company Cynosure, used for
conducting the impairment test, was determinedgutiie fair value less cost to selln particolar, since the shares
negotiated on the regular NASDAQ Global Select MarfUSA), thefair value less cost to selas calculated by
taking as a point of reference the share pritheatlate of closing of the financial statement. &wer, on the date that
the impairment test was conducted no indicatiomgerged that suggested that the value of the equight have
suffered a loss due to decrease in value. In ogldb this, one can observe that during the pedvietsveen the date of
the sale of the shares and the date of the clasintge financial statements, the market price oh@ure shares
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increased. This trend towards an increase wasroogdi also by the prices for the shares that wagistered between
the closing of the financial statement and todaigte.

The amounts of the equities in associated compaeggstered in the statement are, respectively:

Cynosure Inc.

Immobiliare Del.Co. S.r.l.:

Actis S.r.l.:

SBI S.A.

Elesta S.r.l.:

Quanta System Asia Pacific Co.L’

The chart below shows a summary of the data retatéte associated companies:

31.7'thousand Euros
2'thousand Euros
thousand Euros
25:thousand Euros
1thousand Euros
'thousand Euros

Total AssetsTotal liabilities

Net income (LossiRevenues and other inco@barges and expenses

Cynosure Inc. (*) 177.425.700 27.730.910
Actis Active Sensors S.r.l. (**) 172.831 65.912
Elesta S.r.l. (ex IALT Scrl) 2.223.747 1.985.758
Immobiliare Del.Co. S.r.l. 686.988 627.720
S.B.l. SA 690.181 184.725
Quanta System Asia Pacific Co.LTD 423.256  314.155

8.530.8¢

1.27
12.067
-10.275
-107.646
-123.342

119.468.638
131.124
2.480.318
152.862
278.681
304.181

110.937.800
129.846
2.468.251
163.137
386.327
427.523

(*) Consolidated data
(**) Data on December 312011

Other equities

For the other operations conducted during thisogemplease refer to the paragraph titled “Scop€amisolidation” in

this report.

Financial receivables/Deferred tax assets/Other romrrent receivables and assets

(note 4)

Other non current assets

Securities
Deferred tax assets
Other non current assets

Total

31/12/2012 31/12/2011 Variation Var. %
5.096.801 -5.096.801 -100,00%
5.681.705 6.354.281 -672.576 -10,58%)
4.302 120.635 -116.333 -96,43%)
5.686.00 11.571.71 -5.885.71 -50,86%

The heading of “Securities” entered on Decembéf 3011 was related to investments made by Cyndsarén mid-
term government bonds and, as such, entered athenmpn-current assets. With the deconsolidatioBywsfosure, that

entry no longer appears on Decembet 2012.

For an analysis of the heading “Deferred tax a%setfer to note (16) below concerning the analysigleferred tax

assets and liabilities.



Current Assets

Inventory (note 5)

The chart below shows a breakdown of the inventory:

Inventories:

Raw materials and consumables

Work in progress and semi finished produc
Finished products and goods for sale

Total

31/12/12 31/12/11 Variation Var. %
21.562|512 27.625.774 -6.063.267 -21,95%)
s 12ama) 15.317.124 -3.196.104 -20,87%)
11.7811839 26.401.244 -14.619.404 -55,37%)
45.465.36 69.344.14 -23.878.77 -34,44%

A comparison between the final inventories shows tlecrease in their amounts due to the deconsolidaif

Cynosure.

The chart below shows the breakdown of the totamtory, distinguishing between the amount of oftgostock from
the gross amount:

Inventory: 31/12/2012 31/12/2011 Variation Var. %

Gross amount 52.046.275 77.081.772 -25.035.497 -32,48%

minus: devaluation provision -6.580.906 -7.737.624 1.156.718 -14,95%)

Total 45.465.36 69.344.14 -23.878.77 -34,44%

The incidence of the obsolescence provision orgtbes value of the inventory rose from 10,04% owcebeber 31

2011 to 12,64% on December®34012.

Trade receivables (note 6)

Receivables are composed as follows

Debtors: 31/12/12 31/12/11 Variation Var. %

Trade debtors 35.902.199 49.151.134 -13.248.94] -26,96%

Associated debtors 3.015.33] 1.378.867 1.636.464 118,68%
Total 38.917.52 50.530.00 -11.612.47 -22,98%

Trade debtors: 31/12/2012 31/12/2011 Variation Var. %

Italy 16.626.864 18.436.593 -1.809.729 -9,82%

European Community 6.236.279 10.513.733 -4.277.455 -40,68%

Outside of European Community 19.166.%30 27.268.804 -8.102.274 -29,71%)

minus: devaluation provision for debtors -6.127.474 -7.067.991 940.517] -13,31%)
Total 35.902.19 49.151.13 -13.248.94 -26,96%

The drop in the commercial receivables is due ¢dftil deconsolidation of the associated companydSyre Inc.
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The chart below shows the operations which tookeptais year for devaluation of receivables:

Provision for bad debts 2012 2011
At the beginning of the period 7.067.991 5.504.67(
Amounts accruefl 1.514.758 2.359.474
Amounts utilized -936.219 -827.425
Unused amounts reversed -64.340 -57.638
Other operationg -1.462.814
Conversion adjustment 8.098 88.908
At the end of the period| 6.127.474 7.067.991

Breakdown of trade receivables from third partiesshown below:

Account receivables vs. third partigs: 31/12/2012 31/12/2011
To expire 21.840.223 24.073.283
Expired:
30 daysg 6.018.624 9.660.864
60 dayg 1.614.5671 4.277.097
90 dayg 943.327 2.742.800
180 dayg 1.842.119 3.123.509
over 180 day$ 3.643.337 5.273.584
Total 35.902.199 49.151.139

The chart below shows the trade receivables frard fgarties listed by type of currency:

Account receivables in; 31/12/2012 31/12/2011
Euro 24.183.241 28.839.319
usD 2.839.213 6.958.826
Other currenciep 8.879.744 13.352.994
Total 35.902.194 49.151.139

The value in Euro shown in the chart for the reakigs originally expressed in US dollars or otherency represents
the amount in currency converted at the exchartgendorce on December 32012 and December 32011.

For a detailed analysis of the trade and finaneie¢ivables from associated companies, pleaseteefee paragraph in
the chapter titled “Related parties”.



Tax receivables/Other receivables (note 7)

The chart below shows a breakdown of tax receiwadhe other receivables:

31/12/2012 31/12/2011 Variation Variation %
Tax debtors
VAT credits 2.727.387 4.537.951 -1.810.569 -39,90%
Income tax credits 794.657 1.451.48( -656.823 -45,25%
Total tax debtors 3.522.039 5.989.43] -2.467.394 -41,20%
Financial receivables
Financial receivables from third parts 20.000 20.000 - 0,00%
Financial receivables from associated companies .566 63.565 - 0,00%)
Total 83.565 83.565 - 0,00%)
Other receivables
Security deposits 367.191 616.631 -249.440 -40,45%)
Down payments 1.805.037 1.952.611 -147.579 -7,56%
Other credits 2.506.743 4.403.419 -1.896.675 -43,07%
Total 4.678.966 6.972.66( -2.293.694 -32,90%
Total financial and other receivables | 4.762.53:1 7.056.225] -2.293.694 -32,51%

The financial year closed with a VAT credit of oM million Euros which was mostly a result of thiense export

activity of the Group.

Among the income tax receivables we have entereditsrderived from the difference between the pistieg tax
credit or down payment and the tax debt which hatuned by the date to which the financial statennefars. It also
includes the credit due to the Parent Company arsbine of the Italian subsidiaries from the taharities, for the
amount of the reimbursement of the excess IRESstpaéd due to the failure to deduct the relativéPRrom the

expenses for personnel and similar, in conformity art. 2, sub-section 1-quater, D.L. 201/2011.

For a detailed analysis of the financial receivaldfflem associated companies, please refer to theniag chapter

regarding “Related parties”, in this document.

Other current financial assets (note 8)

Investments which are not permanent:
Other investments

Total

31/12/2012 31/12/2011 Variation Var. %
1.013 24.332.276 -24.331.263 -100,00%
1.013] 24.332.27 -24.331.26 -100,00%

The amount entered under the heading of “Othersimvents” on December 32011 is made up of temporary uses of
cash used in particular by Cynosure Inc. with tleshcthey hold. In particular, these investmentssisted of
instruments belonging to the category of “financakets available for sale” consisting prevaleaflynvestments in
bonds or similar securities. With the deconsoiaabf Cynosure, the common investment funds of ghbsidiary

Deka Sarl remain in this category.
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Cash and cash equivalents (note 9)

Cash at bank and on hand is composed as follows:

Cash and cash Equivalents: 31/12/2012 31/12/2011 Variation Var. %

bank and postal current accounts 40.417]223 48.256.787 -7.839.559 -16,25%)

cash on hand 58.099 107.760 -49.661 -46,08%
Total 40.475.32 48.364.5 -7.889.420 -16,31%

For an analysis of the variations in cash and eagiivalents, please refer to the cash flow statésnen

Net financial position as of December 32012

The net financial position of the Group as of DebenBf' 2012 expressed in thousands of Euros, was assill

Net financial position

31/12/201: 31/12/201.
Cash and bank 40.47¢ 48.36¢
Financial instruments 1 24.33:
Cash and cash equivalents 40.47¢ 72.69%
Short term financial receivables 20 20
Bank short term loan (9.321 (11.265
Part of financial long term liabilities due withir2 months (3.100 (1.732
Financial short term liabilities (12.421 (12.997
Net current financial position 28.07¢ 59.72(
Bank long term loan (7.187 (4.548
Bonds 0 (425
Other long term financial liabilities (3.093 (1.711
Financial long term liabilities (10.281 (6.684
Net financial position 17.79¢ 53.03¢

The net financial position of the Group is registefor an amount of about 18 million Euros; thisresents a decrease
with respect to December 32011 which is connected to the change in the neetifcconsolidation (no longer full
consolidation but with the shareholders’ equity moet) of the American company Cynosure Inc. whichd eost of
the cash and all of the securities.

The sale of the shares of Cynosure Inc., whictefiea the financial position of the Group, brotgh cash in the
amount of 12,8 million Euros to the Parent Comp&hEn. S.p.A.. The cash was used as follows: dividewere paid
by Deka Mela S.r.I. for 240 thousand Euros and BAA.r.l. for 210 thousand Euros. The purchasd@¥o of Quanta
System S.p.A. and of 10% of Deka Mela S.r.l., whigds made this year, comported a monetary expeeditod the
entry of a debt for an overall amount of 3,5 roitliEuros.

From the net financial position we have excludedhiicial credits towards associated companies fanaount of 64
thousand Euros since they are connected to a pofifipancial support of the companies belongingh® Group (for
detailed information see the paragraphs on ope&stwath related parties). In continuation of pastiqy, we felt it
opportune not to include this type of financinghe net financial position displayed above.

For further details and information, please refethe cash flow statement.
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Information on the Consolidated Statements of finaal
position - Liabilities

Share Capital and Reserves

The main components of the shareholders’ equitghosvn below:

Share Capital(note 10)

As of December 312012, the capital stock of the EL.En Group, whioincides with that of the Parent Company, was
as follows:

Authorized Euros 2.591.87

Underwritten and deposited Euros 2.508.67

Nominal value of each share 0,52|

Categories 31/12/2011 Increase. (Decrease.) 31/12/2012

No. of Ordinary Shares 4.824.36: 4.824.36!
Total 4.824.36: 4.824.36!

Shares are nominal and indivisible and each of tigaras the holder the right to one vote in all théinary and

extraordinary assemblies as well as the other fiiahand administrative rights granted in accor@awith the law and
the Statute. At least 5% of the net profits of fihancial year must be set aside for the legamesin accordance with
art. 2430 of the civil code. The remainder is distted to the shareholders, unless the assembgs\atherwise. The
Statute does not allow advance payments on thdetidis. Dividends not cashed within five years fithim date of

emission are returned to the Company. No spedaltsiry clauses exist with regard to the particgpaof shareholders
in the remaining assets in the event of liquidatida statutory clauses exist granting special [@gas.

Increases in capital for use in the stock opticarpl

The special assembly of EL.LEn. SpA held on Ma§l 2808 voted to authorize the Board of Directorsadcordance
with and by effect of art. 2443 of the Civil Coder a period of up to five years from the date lué teliberation, to
increase the share capital of the Company onceral times upon payment, by a nominal maximum warhof
83.200,00 Euros through the issue of a maximume®fd00 ordinary shares with a hominal value of €u&®? each,
with entitlement equal to those of the ordinary pamy shares at the date of subscription, to bedibd by payment of
a price to be determined by the Board of Directorthe respect of the dictates of art. 2441, sulagraph VI, civil
code. — that is considering the shareholders’ ggalso bearing in mind the official prices registk by the shares on
the stock market over the last six months — anal @sitary value inclusive of the premium, not l#ssn the greatest of
the following: a) the value of each share deteedion the basis of the consolidated shareholdqtstyeof the EI.En.
Group as of December 31of the year previous to the issue of the optitnghe arithmetical average of the recorded
official prices of the company’s ordinary sharestiom New Market, organized and managed by the Btabana SpA
in the 6 months prior to the assigning of the amtioc) the arithmetical average of the recordeitiaffprices of the
company’s ordinary shares on the Market, organ@etimanaged by the Borsa Italiana SpA in the 38 geor to the
assigning of the options.

The Board of Directors of EL.LEn. SpA, with the vdtken on July 1% 2008, implemented the authority of the
shareholders meeting of May™2008, to increase the capital stock by 83.200c0Qs$e in the stock option plan for
2008-2013 and approved the relative regulationg djption rights were assigned, by a vote takenhensame day,
exclusively to employees of EL.LEn. S.p.A. and ttieeo companies of the Group which, at the timessignment, were
working in a subordinate position. The stock opfptan is divided into two equal portions which damimplemented
in conformity with the following terms:

a) up to a maximum amount of 41.600,00 Euros stin July 1% 2011 until the date of approval of the proposed
annual report for 2011 by the Board of Directors.

14z



Subsequently, the rights on the options could/@axercised as follows:

- if the shareholders’ meeting, during the apprafathe report for 2011, votes to distribute thefiss, from the day
that the relative dividends for 2011 become payablentil the date of approval of the company refmr2012 by the
Board of Directors;

- otherwise, if the profits are not distributed the year 2011, from the ¥5f May 2012 up until the date of the
approval of the proposed annual report for 201thbyBoard of Directors;

- if, during the approval of the report for 201Re tshareholders’ meeting votes in favor of therithigtion of the profits,
from the date, if earlier than the"™150f May 2013, of the maturity of the payments lué tlividends for 2012 up until
May 15" 2013.

- otherwise, if it is decided to not distribute hfits for the year 2012, the period in which thghts can be exercised
will terminate on the date, if earlier than May"18013, of the approval of the proposed annualntdpothe year 2012
by the Board of Directors, and otherwise on th& 16 May 2013.

Therefore — exclusively for the above mentioned imainsum of 41.600,00 Euros — the underwritinghaf increase in
capital approved by the Board of Directors can falaee exclusively during the time intervals mené&d above for the
exercising of the rights.

b) concerning the residual amount of the increageal to the nominal amount of 41.600,00 Eurostistron July 18
2012 up until the date of approval of the proposedual report for the year 2012 by the Board oéEliors.
Subsequently, the rights to the options may beoiseat as follows:

- if the shareholders’ meeting, during the appraMathe report for 2012, approves the distributafrprofits for the
year 2012, from the date in which payment of dinide matures for the dividends for the year 2012ntj) the 1%' of
May 2013;

- otherwise, if it is decided not to distribute theofits for the year 2012, the period for exerisithe rights will
terminate on the date, if before May™®013, of the approval of proposed annual repmr2012, and otherwise, on
May 15" 2013.

Therefore, the underwriting of the increase in mpproved by the Board of Directors for the daai amount of
41.600,00 nominal Euros can take place only duttiegtime intervals indicated above for the exengjsif the rights to
pick up the options.

It should be noted that on the date of this reporstock options had been picked up.

Additional paid in capital (note 11)

On December 312012 the share premium reserve, coinciding wittt tif the Parent Company, amounted to 38.594
thousand Euros, unchanged with respect to Dece®iBet011.

Other reserves (note 12)

Other reserves 31/12/2012 31/12/2011 Variation Var. %
Legal reserve 537.302 537.302 0,00%
Extraordinary reserve 35.044.641 33.780.537 1.264.104 3,74%
Reserve for Conversion adjustments -56.816 -259.710 202.894 -78,12%)
Stock options reserve fund 1.807.114 1.672.730 134.984 8,07%
Reserve for contributions on capital account 476|65 426.657 0,00%
Other reserves -6.788 13.392 -20.180 -150,69%
Total 37.752.71 36.170.90 1.581.80 4,37%

As of December 312012 the “extraordinary reserve” was 35.045 thoddauros. The increase which took place with
respect to December 32011 is related to the destination of part of phefits from 2011 by the Parent Company
El.En., in accordance with the decision voted &yghareholders’ meeting on May"%012.

The reserve “for stock options” includes the egl@imaof the costs determined in accordance withSFRRof the Stock
Option Plans assigned by EL.LEn. SpA.

The conversion reserve summarizes the effects efvétriations in the exchange rate on the investsnanforeign
currency. The effects for the year 2012 are showté column “ Comprehensive (loss) income ” in shareholders’
equity chart.

The reserve for contributions in capital accounstie considered a reserve of profits.
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Treasury Stock (note 13)

As described in detail in the paragraph relatethéoscope of consolidation, at the date of closifithis document,
December 3% 2012, the treasury stock purchased by the Paremp@ny EI.En. S.p.A. amounted to a total of 21.148
shares at the average price of 24,97 Euros pee $biaa total amount of 528.063 Euros.

Profits/losses brought forward (note 14)

This category includes a synthesis of the contidouof all the consolidated companies to the shaldshs’ equity of
the Group. During this financial year the variatisrdue to the clearance account of the profitmftast year and the
effects in the variation of the area of consolidattue to the following companies: Deka Mela S.With Us Ltd,
Asclepion GmbH, Quanta System S.p.A. and Cynosuee For this latter, one must also take into cosrsition the
change in method of consolidation from full condation to shareholders’ equity method.
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Non-current liabilities

Retirement funds and employee benefits (note 15)

The chart below shows the operations which haventgitace during this financial period.

Balance Balance
31/12/2011 Accrual Utilization Payment to 31/12/2012
complementary pension
forms, to INPS fund and
other movements

2.761.474] 1.062.675| -187.49q -771.411| 2.865.24

The severance indemnity represents an indemnityctwlis matured by the employees during their peradd
employment and which is paid upon termination opkyment.

For IAS purposes the payment of a severance indgnepresents a “long term benefit subsequent éaehmination

of employment”; this is an obligation of the “dedh benefit ” type which entails entering a lialilgimilar to that
entered for defined benefit pension plans.

As far as the companies located in Italy are coredrafter the modifications to the severance imdgnin conformity

with the Law of December 372006 (and later modifications), for IAS purposesly the liability relative to the
matured severance provision left in the comparg/ lieen evaluated because the quota maturing hasplékto a
separate entity (complementary pension type). Ads@mployees who have explicitly decided to keleg indemnity
provision in the company, the indemnity maturedsidanuary L 2007 has been paid into the treasury Fund managed
by INPS. This provision, according to the finandealk 2007, guarantees the employees working irptheate sector

the payment of the severance indemnity for the arnhoorresponding to the payments deposited toattter |

It should be recalled that the company uses thealied “corridor method” in which the net cumulativalue of the
actuarial surplus and deficit is not registeredlitnéxceeds in absolute terms 10% of the curvaite of the liabilities

On December 312012 the net accumulated value of the actuarsgds not registered was equal to 475 thousand
Euros. The present value of the liabilities as e€@mber 312012 was 3.286 thousand Euros.

The hypotheses used to establish the indemnitygrisummarized in the chart below.

Financial hypotheses Year 2011 Year 2012

[Annual implementation rate 4,60% 2,69%

lAnnual inflation rate 2,00% 2,00%

[Annual increase rate of salaries Executives 4,00% xectives 1,00%

(including inflation) White collar workers 2,509 \th collar workers 0,50%
Blue collar workers 2,50% Blue collar workers@/&

The interest rate used to determine the currentevaf the liability was based on the rate of iBA0+ AA for the
amount of 2,69% in conformity with the criteriaeddast year.

The amount entered in the column “Payment to cometgary pension forms, to INPS fund and other maargs? of

the chart showing the activity in the severanceemdity fund mostly represents the severance indgnquotas
deducted from the fund because they were intendedther additional non-company funds or to theagstey Fund
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managed by INPS (with particular reference to tlaeeRt Company EL.LEn and the subsidiary Quanta Byktén
accordance with the choices made by the employees.

Analysis of deferred tax assets and liabilities {(aa!l) (note 16)

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are accruethertemporary differences between assets anditiebitecognized for
fiscal purposes and those entered into accounts.

The breakdown is as follows:

Balance Conversion Balance
31/12/2011 Accrual (Utilization) Other Adjustments 31/12/2012
Deferred tax assets on inventory devaluatipns 12418 45.239 -99.731 3 -2.725 1.418.031
Deferred tax assets on warranty reserve 235.173 10.694 -38.632 -4.155 203.080
Deferred tax assets on bad debt reserve 1.24D.662 399.025 -55.661 2 -426 1.583.602
Deferred tax assets on loss brought forward 766.430 77.436) -36.974 -423.806 -10.940 372.144
from the previous years
Deferred tax assets on intercompany profits 1.924.9 152.522 -15.429 -661.796 1.403.289
Deferred tax assets on severance indemnity -38.511] -647 -3.900 1 -43.057]
provision discount
Other deferred tax assets 747.290 132.391 -153.060 45,146 -27.153 744.614
Total 6.354.281 816.660 -403.387 -1.040.450 -45.399 5.681.705
Deferred tax liabilities on advanced 174.52¢ -14.638 120 160.002
depreciations
Deferred tax liabilities for contributions on 269.228 280.314 -21.595 527.947
capital account
Other deferred tax liabilities 728.6Y5 14.902 -316.951 231.070 -30.546 627.150
Total 1.172.423 295.216 -353.184 231.190 -30.546 1.315.099
Net amount 5.181.854 521.444 -50.203 -1.271.640 -14.853 4.366.6064

Deferred tax assets amounted to about 5.682 thduEaros. The increase this year is due mainly eéoftimd for stock
obsolescence, to the changes in the inter-Groufiten the end of year inventory, and to the deatibn made on
some receivables. The amounts entered under “@ibeements” refer mostly to the deconsolidationGfnosure.

Deferred tax liabilities amounted to 1.315 thous&nhdos. The variations in the “other deferred tabilities” are

related, among other things to an evaluation femiarposes of some LIFO evaluated inventories artti¢ difference
in some exchange rates which were not realizedirthdr increase was due to the installment payroktite taxes on
some grants in capital account received during/éze.
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Other accruals (note 17)

The chart below shows the operations made withr @beruals:

Balance Conversion Balance

31/12/2011 Accrual (Utilisation) Other Adjustments 31/12/2012
Reserve for pension costs and 557.612 83.840 -16.264 -19.498 605.690

similar
Others:
Warranty reserve on the produgts 3.600.587 267.662 -224.487] -2.479.201 -12.202 1.152.359
Reserve for risks and charges 2.480,849 178.810 -68.041 -67 2.591.551
Other minor reserves 44.0P0 35.219 -44.000 35.219
Total other reserves 6.125.434 481.691 -336.528 -2.479.201 -12.269 3.779.129
Total 6.683.04 565.53 -352.79 -2.498.69 -12.26 4.384.81

The clients’ agents’ indemnity fund included in thietry “Reserve for pension costs and similar’ cec@€mber 3%
2012, amounted to 549 thousand Euros as oppodsibtthousand Euros on Decembet 2011.
According to IAS 37, the amount owed must be calmd using the actualization techniques to estimaferecisely as
possible, the overall cost sustained for the payraEbenefits to the agents after the terminatibaraployment.

The technical evaluations were made on the bagtsedfiypotheses described below.

Financial hypotheses Year 2011 Year 201
[Annual rate of implementation 4,60% 4,60%
[Annual rate of inflation 2,00% 2,00%

The reserve for product guarantees is calculatetherasis of the costs for spare parts and segviehder warranty
incurred in the previous financial year, adjustedhie volume of sales of the current financial y&dre amount entered
in the column “Others” refers mostly to the decaditkation of Cynosure.

Amounts owed and financial liabilities (note 18)

Financial m/l term debts 31/12/2012 31/12/2011 Variation Var. %
Bonds 425.099 -425.099 -100,00%
Amounts owed to banks 7.187.456 4.547.894 2.639.56( 58,04%
Amounts owed for leasing 383.54 507.749 -124.215 -24,46%)
Amounts owed to other financiers 2.709.924 1.203.493 1.506.431 125,17%
Total 10.280.91. 6.684.23 3.596.67 53,81%

For comments on Bonds, see Note 19 below.

The mid- to long-term debts owed to banks as ofebezer 31 2012 mostly represent the amounts due after oae ye

a) bank financing which was granted to AsclepionbBinfor the construction of the building where trempany is
now operating;

b) financing granted to EL.LEn. S.p.A. by Mediocteditaliano S.p.A. for 3,4 million Euros to be pdidck in set
amounts every six months starting on Decembé&r 2611 and terminating on June™2016. Of this amount, on 1,7
million Euros the interest rate applied for thaffinstallment was 2,40%; for the remaining 1,#iom the rate applied
was 5,70%; for the following periods, the interestl be the same as the Euribor rate at six mgraksregistered on
the second target working day before the expiratiate of the preceding interest period, increased bpread. The
spread is 3,90 points on the first 1,7 million Esireduced to 0,60 on the remaining 1,7 million Buro

¢) financing granted to EL.LEn. S.p.A. by Medioctedialiano S.p.A. for a total of 2,8 million Euro® be repaid in
equal installments every six months starting oneJa@' 2012 and ending on Decemberf'@D16. The interest rate
applied until June 292012 is 3,95% (the same as Euribor at six morghsistered the second target working day
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before the stipulation of the contract increase@ 99 points); for every six months period thatdals the interest rate
will be the same as Euribor at six months registene the second target working day before the akipim date of the
preceding six months, increased by 2,90 points;

d) financing granted to EI.LEn. S.p.A. by Medioctedtaliano S.p.A. for a total of 2,2 million Euro® be repaid in
equal installments every six months starting oneJ8@' 2012 and ending on December'3016. The interest rate
applied until June 292012 is 3,95% (the same as Euribor at six morehsstered the second target working day
before the stipulation of the contract increase@ 9 points); for every six months period thatdals the interest rate
will be the same as Euribor at six months registene the second target working day before the akpin date of the
preceding six months, increased by 2,90 points;

e) financing with SACE warranty granted to EI.Em.8. by Banco Popolare s.c.r.l. for a total of Blion Euros to be
repaid in 12 deferred quarterly installments staron June 302012 and ending on March82015. The interest rate
applied is equal to Euribor at three months registen the second working day before the end df satar quarter,
increased by 2,50 points.

“Amounts owed to other financers” consist, amoreothings, in the quotas which are payable afteryear for:

a) Facilitated financing for applied research, ésblby MIUR, to Quanta System SpA, granted in sdvera
installments, for an amount of 673.500 Euros atahmeual interest rate of 0,50%, payable in 14 samual
deferred installments, starting on Januahp@09, last installment July'2015.

b) Financing issued by the Banca Nazionale debt@vo the subsidiary Quanta System SpA, grantedarfo
overall amount of 500 thousand Euros at the Eurilade at three months increased by 1,30 pointsafor
duration of five years, from the date of issuanuding a period of pre-amortization of 6 monttisbe paid
back in deferred quarterly installments includingpital and interest starting on Octobéf 9009, last
installment April ' 2014.

c) Facilitated financing from Finlombarda/Regionentbardia for applied research, issued to the sigrgiQuanta
System SpA for a total of 900.000 Euros, at the cdt0,50% on half of the capital and 4,01% annyuati the
other half, to be paid back in 14 half-yearly ifistents with the last installment on Juné"ZD16.

d) Centrobanca facilitated financing for appliede@rch, granted to the subsidiary Lasit for 231.B6€bs at the
annual interest rate of 0,96% last installment ésids" 2014

e) Financing issued by BMW Group Financial Servicethe subsidiary Lasit for a total of 89.200 &uto be

repaid in monthly installments starting on May22012 with the last installment on April ¥22016.

Among the other amounts owed to financers, thera iid- to long-term debt of ELLEn. S.p.A. to LdselS.r.l.

company as a result of the acquisition of 10% ef ¢lquity in Deka Mela S.r.l. and of 40% of the iggin Quanta
System S.p.A..
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Current liabilities

Financial debts (note 19)

Below, a breakdown of the financial debts is given:

Financial short term debts 31/12/2012 31/12/2011 Variation Var. %

Bonds 377.373 427.660 -50.287 -11,76%

Amounts owed to banks 9.321.477 11.264.974 -1.943.501 -17,25%)

Amount owed for leasing 114.927 275.14Q -160.213 -58,23%)

Liabilities (derivatives on interest and 23.492 23.492

exchange rates)

Amounts owed to other financiers 2.583.735 1.029.394 1.554.347 151,00%
Total 12.421.00 12.997.17 -576.16 -4,43%

The heading of “Bonds” is related to the short-tequota of the debenture loan issued by the subgidfidth Us in
2010for the original amount of 130 million Yen, kiexpiration date between 2011 and 2013, paidefixhrate of
0,55% annually or for the first six months andret variable rate for the rest of the period. Thedsoare guaranteed by
the Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi UFJH and by the Presidof the Company. These bonds are underwritten by
institutional investors and have been enteredastmunts in compliance with [AS 39.

The heading of “Amounts owed to banks” is mainlynpmsed of:

- debts for advance payments on invoices of theididry Esthelogue Srl;

- short-term quota on the loan granted to El.Eee (®ote 18);

- short-term quota on the financing granted to &sidn (see note 18);

- overdraft coverage granted by credit institutitmsubsidiary companies and, in particular, to@agystem SpA and
With Us Co;

- bank financing granted to Penta Chutian LaserHavy Co., Ltd for an amount of about 2.800 thods&aros of

which 973 thousand (corresponding to 8 million Yuanan annual rate of 7,572% and 1.216 thousandsEabout 10
million Yuan) at an annual rate of 6,9%.

The heading of “Liabilities (derivatives on interesd Exchange rates) includes the evaluationiatv#ue according
to IAS 39 of the derivatives initiated by the Par€ompany EI.En. S.p.A. .and by the subsidiary Gu&ystem S.p.A..
In particular:

- the Parent Company ELEn. S.p.A. stipulated a8 tRrivative contract for covering the intereserah the
SACE financing issued by the Banco Popolare s.¢sele note 18). The contract expires on March2a5,
at the nominal value of 1.500.000 Euros on Decer8fi®2012, the fair value on Decembef'2D12 was -
20.180 Euros;

- the subsidiary Quanta System stipulated an IRSvatése contract for covering the interest rate e
financing issued by the BNL bank (see note 18). @tetract expires on April 152014, nominal value of
157.895 Euros on December’32012 and fair value on December'32012 was — 3.312 Euros.

The heading of “amounts owed to other financergludes almost entirely the short-term quotas far financing
described in the preceding note.

Among the amounts owed to other financers theré¢harshort-term debts of EI.LEn. S.p.A. to Lase§inl. which is a
consequence of the purchase of 10% of the equideka Mela S.r.I. and of 40% of the equity in thbsidiary Quanta
System S.p.A., as well as the debt of the subsidiattlite do Brasil owed to a minority shareholdéro sold his equity
which amounted to 10% of the capital.



Trade Payable (note 20)

Trade debts: 31/12/2012 31/12/2011 Variation Var. %
Trade accounts payable 22.923.219 34.452.357 -11.529.134 -33,46%
Trade accounts payable with associated 68.563] 124.139 -55.576 -44.,77%)
companies

Total 22.991.78 34.576.49 -11.584.70 -33,50%

No significant amounts owed on overdue debts fppbes were recorded at the end of the year.

The chart below shows the trade debts toward fharties for 2012 divided according to the currency.

Account payables in: 31/12/2012 31/12/2011
Euro 18.077.211 19.845.706
usbD 1.379.804 9.525.890
Other currenciep 3.466.196€ 5.080.756
Total 22.923.214 34.452.35%

On the chart, the value in Euros of the debts waily expressed in US dollars or other currenciegzresents the
amount of currency converted at the exchange ndierée on December 32012 and December 32011.

Income tax debts /Other short term debts (note 21)

The income tax debts matured for some of the coieparelonging to the Group on Decembet 3012 amounted to
1.101 thousand Euros and are entered net of tha gayments and deductions.

The breakdown of the Other debts is shown on thetch

31/12/2012 31/12/2011 Variation Variation %
Social security debts
Debts owed to INPS 1.646.675 1.544.014 102.657 6,65%
Debts owed to INAIL 134.014 137.623 -3.609 -2,62%
Debts owed to other Social Security Institution 35.383 232.232 3.15] 1,36%
Total 2.016.077 1.913.873 102.199 5,34%)
Other debts
Debts owed to tax administration for VAT 608.909 1.105.834 -496.925 -44,94%
Debts owed to tax administration for deductionp 209.925 1.069.974 139.951 13,08%)
Other tax debts 266.203 92.043 174.160 189,22%
Owed to staff for wages and salaries 4.313(700 6.081.34( -1.767.64( -29,07%)
Down payments 3.577.207 6.759.194 -3.181.991 -47,08%)
Amounts towards associated companies 14381 1.381
Other debts 4.343.331 11.626.644 -7.283.317 -62,64%
Total 14.320.654 26.735.031 -12.414.381 -46,43%)
Total Social security debts and other debts 16.336.72 28.648.91 -12.312.18 -42,98%

The amounts “Owed to staff” include, among othéndh, the debts for deferred salaries of persoangdloyed as of
December 312012.

The entry of “Down payments” is made up of downrmpawts received from clients.
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Analysis of debts according to due date

Bonds
Amounts owed to banks

Amounts owed to leasing
company

Liabilities (forward
exchange contracts)
Amounts owed to other
financiers

Amounts owed to suppliers|
Amounts owed to associatg
companies

Income taxes debts
Amounts owed to social
security institutions
Other liabilities

Total

31/12/2012 31/12/2011
Within 1 year From1lto5 More than 5 Within 1 year From1lto5 More than 5
years years years years
377.378 427.66(Q 425.099
9.321.477 6.060.396 1.127.060 11.264.979 3.210.094 1.337.802
114.927] 383.534 275.14(Q 507.749
23.492
2.583.735 2.709.924 1.029.394 1.203.499
22.923.219 34.452.351
d 69.944 124.139
1.100.845 761.740
2.016.072 1.913.873
14.319.27b 26.735.037
52.850.35 9.153.85 1.127.06 76.984.31 5.346.43 1.337.80

Non-currennt liabilites held for sale (note 22)

The liabilities held for sale amount to 227 thoubs&uros and are related to the equity method etratuaf the equity
in Grupo Laser Idoseme SL. On Decembef 2012 this equity was evaluated on the basis ofetipgity method

determined on December®312011, by virtue of the mandate conferred toRhesident of the Board of Directors and

to the Managing Director of the controlling compa@uanta System S.p.A. to sell the equity. On Jgni@d" 2013 the
company stipulated a contract for the definitiaéef the equity in Grupo Laser Idoseme SL fewtal price of 1.000
Euros. This equity is evaluated on the basis ofsthereholders’ equity method determined on DecerBii®r2011
because the sales price agreed upon was greatahthavaluation.
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Segment information -IFRS8

The segments identified by the Group that are shbelow in compliance with IFRS 8, belong to the h¢atl and
Industrial sectors. These sub-divisions correspgonithe structure of the reporting that is periotiycanalyzed by the
Management and by the Board of Directors for thenagament of the business and is the subject obdieri
administrative reporting and planning.

Total Medical Industrial Other
31/12/12
Revenues
152.25! 110.12: 41.28] 852
Intersectorial revenues
(1.020 (169, (852)
Net Revenues
151.23: 110.12: 41.11%
Other revenues and income
2.73¢ 95¢ 258 1.523
Gross Margin
72.05( 55.08! 15.44¢ 1.523
Inc. % 47% 50% 37% 100%
Margin 15.00¢ 13.58: (99) 1.523
Inc. % 10% 12% 0% 100%
Not assighed charges 7.53:
EBIT 7.47¢
Net financial income (charges)
(1.362
Share of profit of associated companies
48 51 ®)
Other Income (expense) net
(68)
Income (loss) before taxes
6.092
Income taxes
2.95¢
Income (loss) from continuing operations 3.14(
Income (loss) from discontinued operations 26.67: 26.67:
Income (loss) before minority interest 29.810
Minority interest 6.61%
Net income (loss) 23.19¢
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Total Medical Industrial Other
31/12/11
Revenues
138.43: 96.59¢ 40.73¢ 1.102
Intersectorial revenues i
(1.039 (262 777)
Net Revenues
137.39: 96.59¢ 40.47¢ 325
Other revenues and income 2.06( 1.03( 19¢€ 835
Gross Margin :
67.131 49.50¢ 16.84: 793
Inc.% 48% 51% 41% 68%
Margin 13.16¢ 10.48: 1.89¢ 793
Inc.% 9% 11% 5% 68%
Not assighed charges 8.07¢
EBIT 5.09¢
Net financial income (charges)
34z
Share of profit of associated companies
(689, (686, (11) 8
Other Income (expense) net 19
Income (loss) before taxes
4.76¢
Income taxes
2.65¢
Income (loss) from continuing operations 2.107
Income (loss) from discontinued operations (2.396 (2.396
Income (loss) before minority interest (289!
Minority interest (18)
Net income (loss) (270
31/12/2012 Total Medical Industrial Other
Assets assigned 131.71¢ 82.23: 49.48¢
Equity investments 32.28¢ 32.22( 6¢
Assets not assighed 32.21¢
Total assets 196.22! 114.45: 49.55¢ 0
Liabilities assigned 39.74: 23.71¢ 16.02¢
Liabilities not assigned 32.18:
Total liabilities 71.92¢ 23.71¢ 16.02¢ 0
31/12/2011 Total Medical Industrial Other
Assets assigned 253.36: 201.29° 52.06¢
Equity investments 18¢ 65 11¢
Assets not assigned 15.85!
Total assets 269.39¢ 201.36: 52.18! 0
Liabilities assigned 65.91% 48.45¢ 17.46(
Liabilities not assigned 28.36¢
Total liabilities 94.28t 48.45¢ 17.46( 0
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31/12/2012 Total Medical Industrial Other
Changes in fixed assets:
- assigned (26.693 (26.456 (238 0
- not assigned (230,
Total (26.923 | (26.456 | (238’ | 0
31/12/2011 Total Medical Industrial Other
Changes in fixed assets:
- assigned 15.67¢ 16.10¢ (429 0
- not assigned 20
Total 15.69¢ 16.10¢ (429, | 0
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Information according to the geographic area

31/12/12 Total Italy Europe Row
Revenues 151.23. 27.05¢ 32.16¢ 92.01¢
31/12/11 Total Italy Europe Row
Revenues 137.39:. 25.92¢ 32.86( 78.60:¢
31/12/2012 Total Italy Europe Row
Assets assigned 163.67. 114.45¢ 15.69¢ 33.52(
Equity investments 32.55( 32.55(
Total assets 196.22: 147.00¢ 15.69¢ 33.52(
Liabilities assigned 71.92: 46.50¢ 9.60¢ 15.81:
Total liabilities 71.92¢ 46.50¢ 9.60< 15.81:
31/12/2011 Total Italy Europe Row
Assets assigned 268.95: 99.66" 16.02: 153.26:.
Equity investments 44z 442
Total assets 269.39¢ 100.10¢ 16.02: 153.26:-
Liabilities assigned 94.28!¢ 43.60¢ 9.56¢ 41.11:
Total liabilities 94.28¢ 43.60¢ 9.56¢ 41.11:
31/12/2012 Total Italy Europe Row
Changes in fixed assets:
- assigned (26.923 (2.799 (393; (23.731
Total (26.923 | (2.799 | (393; | (23.731 |
31/12/2011 Total Italy Europe Row
Changes in fixed assets:
- assigned 15.69¢ (558 (301 16.557
Total 15.69¢ (558 | (301) | 16.55]
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Information on the consolidated Income Statement

Revenue (note 23)

The overall increase in the revenue, which amouttdd 1,2 million Euros, is over 10% and meetsakgectations for
this year. The industrial sector has basicallymaaned its position, while the medical sector esgnts the fastest
growing category along with a good sales volumestowvices and spare parts.

31/12/2012 31/12/2011 Variation Var. %
Sales of industrial laser systems 35.589.83 35.890.37 -300.534 -0,84%
Sales of medical laser systems 87.888.75 76.208.34 11.680.41 15,33%
Service and sales of spare parts 27.755.73 25.293.64 2.462.08 9,73%
Total 151.234.31 137.392.35 13.841.96 10,079
Other income (note 24)
The analysis of the other income is as follows:
31/12/2012 31/12/2011 Variation Var. %
Recovery for accidents and insurance reimburstmer 8.0 44.2 36.259 -81,92%
Expense recovery 572.5 581.20 8:669 -1,499
Capital gains on disposal of fixed assets 265.6 104.9 160.6 153,02%
Other income 1.870.08 1.329.9 540.1] 40,629
Contribution on fiscal year account and on céjpitaourn 23.069 23.0
Total 2.739.3 2.060.3 678.9 32,959

The heading of “Expense recovery” refers mainlyeionbursements for shipping costs.

The entry “Other income” consists for the most pafrtgrants for research projects which have bedered into
accounts by the Parent Company, EIl.LEn. SpA foratimeunt of approx. 1.391 thousand Euros and by tbsidiary
Quanta System for 131 thousand Euros.

Costs for the purchase of goods (note 25)
The analysis is shown on the following table:

Purchase of raw materials and finished produ
Purchase of packaging
Shipment charges on purchases
Other purchase expenses
Other purchases
Total

31/12/2012 31/12/2011 Variation Var. %
ts 65.809.046 62.891.287 2.917.759 4,649
721.2 735.463 -14.228 -1,939
850.0 869.662 -19.604 -2,259
691.3 1.044.891 -353.562 -33,849
748.4 729.870 18.617 2,559
68.820.15 66.271.1 2.548.9 3,859

The increase in purchases was 3,85% and is a dimesequence of the rise in the business volume.
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Other direct services/ operating services and clegnote 26)

Breakdown of this category is shown on the chadvee

31/12/2012 31/12/2011 Variation Var. %

Direct service
IAssemblies outsourcing to third parties 3.645.930 2348| 678.818 -15,70%
Technical services 58246 668.802 10.556 -1,589
Shipment charges on sales 1.550.6041 1.589.911 39.309 -2,479
Commissions 3.851.536 4.041.254 189.718 -4,69Y
Royalties 33.826 33.84Y 21 -0,069
Travel expenses 833 833.7713 18.336 -2,209
Other direct services 338.823 294.676 44.1 14,98%

Total 10.894.400 11.787.0] 892.611 -7,579
Operating services and charges
Maintenance and technical assistance on equipments 294.283 312.212 17.979 -5,769
Services and commercial consulting 1.121.80B 1.33D.87 211.062 -15,84%
Legal and administrative services 1.569.64P 1.265.013 304.636 24,08%
lAuditing fees and charges 189.62 259.819 70.199 -27,02%
Insurances 634.972 608.348 26.6 4,389
Travel and overnight expenses 2.770.89Y 2.447.127 323.7 13,23%
Promotional and advertising expenses 5.539.267 5.2:3 179.04 3,349
Building charges 1.80@ 1.614.899 186.0 11,52%
Other taxes 227.478 238.412 -10.934 -4,599
Expenses for vehicles .149.210 968.814 180.396 18,62%
Office supplies 4385 302.564 135.75 44,87%
Hardware and Software assistance 304.146 29893 5.2 1,749
Bank charges 355634 317.186 38.4 12,12%
Rent 1.621.761 1.587.001 34.7 2,199
Other operating services and charges 7.828.129 8.48Ub 583.716 -6,949

Total 25.846.038 25.325.271 520.767 2,069

The most significant changes in the category dfi€odirect services” is related to outsourcinghiodt parties.

The single most important amounts of “Other oparpatservices and charges” are represented by ths éois
remuneration of the administrative bodies anchefBoard of Auditors for an amount of 2.441 thoasBaros and by
the costs of technical and scientific consultind atudy and research for an amount of about 1 19@dsand Euros; for

the activities and the costs of Research and Dpusat, please consult the Director’s report on afens.

Future commitments for use of goods belonging theits

The chart below shows a summary of the obligatitbasthe Group will have for the use of goods begiog to others.

Operating lease commitments: 31/12/2012 31/12/2011

Within one year 1.340.45 1.411.98
After 1 year but not more than 5 years 2.275.90 2.384.88
More than five years 420.601 415.774
Total 4.036.96 4.212.63




Employee costs (note 27)

The chart below shows the costs for staff:

For staff cost 31/12/2012 31/12/2011 Variation Var. %
Wages and salaries 25.890.976 23.568.628 2.322.3 9,859
Social security costs 6.606.320 6.230.717 375.6 6,039
IAccruals for severance indemnity 944116 918.347 25.7 2,819
Stock options 134.984 178.410 43:424 -24,34%
Other costs 108.972 93.479 15.493 16,57%
Total 33.685.36) 30.989.581 2.695.7 8,709

The cost for personnel was 33.685 thousand Eueggstering an increase of 8,7% with respect th&3®Dthousand
Euros for the period last year. The figurative sasttered into accounts in relation to the stodkoop assigned to
employees are part of the personnel costs. On DweeBf' 2011 these costs were 178 thousand Euros, while on
December 312012 they fell to 135 thousand Euros; these aests mainly to the stock options issued by theeRar
Company ELEn. S.p.A..

Depreciation, amortization and other accruals (na28)

The table below shows the breakdown for this catego

Depreciations, amortizations, and other accr 31/12/2012 31/12/2011 Variation Var. %

IAmortization of intangible assets 267.756 266[296 1.4 0,559

Depreciation of tangible assets 2.715|393 2.680.092 35.3 1,329

Devaluations of fixed assets 90.90 90.9

IAccrual for risk on receivables 1.580.456 2.472,083 891.627 -36,07%

Other accruals for risks and charges 390.158 300.693 80.465 25,98%
Total 5.044.66 5.728.16 683.50 -11,939

The category “Accrual for risk on receivables” mdés some devaluations effected for cautionary gaép on some
receivables which have been collected very slowlg to the credit crisis which has limited the amntoah cash
available to firms in general.

The accrual for risks and charges includes, amdhgrahings, the product guarantee accrual whicheise as a
consequence of the increase in the sales volume.

Financial income and charges (note 29)

The breakdown of the category is as follows:

31/12/2012 31/12/2011 Variation Var.%
Financial incomes:
Interests from banks 352.12 484.7 -132.58 -27,359
Dividends 6.64 6.6¢
Interests from associated company 2.0 2.04
Interests on investments 3.0 1.5 1.5] 98,259
Income from negotiations 11 6 - 478 -78,759
Foreign exchange gain 715.808 1.487.04 -771.23 -51,869
Other financial incomes 154.9] 143.0 11.94 8,379
Total 1.234.848 2.116.9¢ 882.06] -41,679
Financial charges:
Interest on bank debts for account overdraft - 455.05p 445.139 -9.919 2,239
Interest on bank debts for medium and long - texam$ - 308.898 -62.287 - 246.616 395,97%
Foreign exchange loss -1.532.817 1.089.69 -443.12) 40,679
other financial charges -300.468 178.194 -122.278 68,629
Total -2.597.235 1.775.30 -821.935 46,30
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The entry “Interest from banks”, showed an decredsgbout 133 thousand Euros, and fell from 48fdand Euros
on December 31 2011 to 352 thousand Euros on Decembér 2012.

The entry “other financial charges” includes, foe amount of 119 thousand Euros, the interest dugcoount of the
application of accounting standard IAS 19 to theesance pay.

Other net income and charges (note 30)

31/12/2012 31/12/2011 Variation Var. %
Other charges
Loss on equity investments -18.00 -18.000
Devaluation of equity investments -49.62 -45.145 -4.475 9,91%
Total -67.620 -45.145 -22.47% 49,78%
Other income
Capital gains on equity investments 63.64¢ -63.64/6 -100,00%
Total 63. -63.64 -100,009

The heading of “Loss on equity investments” inckidthe devaluations on the value of the equity tgwlee by the
subsidiary Quanta System S.p.A as a result ofdkes of the equity held in T.F.D. Ticino Fornitibentali.

The heading of “Devaluation of equity investmemntsfers to the devaluation made on the value ogthéty in Centro
Laser for an amount of 11 thousand Euros, RTM foamount of 37 thousand Euros and Alfa Laser foamount of
1.000 Euros (equities evaluated at cost). The equiAlfa Laser S.r.I. was later sold by the Par€oimpany EI.En.
S.p.A..

It should be recalled that, last year, the entr{Qapital gains on equities” for the amount of 8&&uros, included 10
thousand Euros which originated with the entry oa@ta France in the area of consolidation withctvesequent re-
evaluation of the quota that been held previousliiile the remaining part was related to the salethef Laser
International Ltd. company by Quanta System S.p.A..



Income taxes (note 31)

p

p

Description 31/12/2012 31/12/2011 Variation Var. %

IRES and other foreign income taxes 2.776.2 2.352.9 423.2 17,999

IRAP 886.4 776.7 109.71 14,139

IRES and other foreign income taxes -

Deferred (Advanced) 471.453 117.998 353.45 299,549

IRAP - Deferred (Advanced) 212 7.69 7-4837 -97,249

Receivable for income tax 14.577 357.64( 343.0 -95,929

Taxes related to the previous years 224.231 3:714 220.52 5937,619
Total income taxes 2.952.61 2.658. 294.5 11,089

The costs for current and deferred taxes this wear 2.953 thousand Euros

The heading of “Taxes related to the previous yeacludes, among other things, the entry made ey Rhrent
Company and by some of the Italian subsidiariegredits from the internal revenue service forrgtienbursement of

the excess IRES taxes paid for not deducting tiheéPIRelative to the expenses for employees and airimlconformity
with art. 2, sub-section 1-quater, D.L. 201/2011.

The chart below shows the reconciliation betweeanttteoretical fiscal aliquots and the actual aligumited to the
income tax of the companies (IRES) and similar

2012 2011

Profit/loss before taxes 6.092.320  4.765.460
Theoretical IRES Aliquot 27,50% 27,50%
Theoretical IRES 1.675.388 1.310.50p
Higher (lower) fiscal incidence of the foreign coampes

ith respect to the theoretical aliquot 761321 563.864
One time income tax charges (250.161)
[Tax credits (14.577 (357.640
Higher (lower) fiscal incidence of Italian compesmwith
respect to the theoretical aliquot 249262  921.630
Higher (lower) fiscal incidence due to the effeot
consolidation (340.689 (207.087
lActual IRES 2.080.544 2.231.268
)Actual IRES aliquot 34,15% 46,82%
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Dividends distributed (note 32)

The shareholders’ meeting of EI.En. SpA held on NI&{ 2011 voted to distribute a dividend of 0,20 Euimseach
share in circulation at the maturity date of thaman. The dividend paid amounted to 944.244 Euros.

The shareholders’ meeting of ELEn. S.p.A. thas Weld on May 182012 voted to not distribute any dividends and to
allocate all of the profits, amounting to 1.264. F0Bos, in the extraordinary reserve.

Earnings per share (note 33)

The pondered average number of the shares in afionlincreased due to the effects of the sal&8®f000 shares of
treasury stock to Laserfin S.r.l..

Discontinued operations (note 34)

As already mentioned above, as a consequence ghtbef part of the Cynosure shares held by HlaSrdescribed in
the paragraph titled “Significant events which aced during 2012") and after the loss of controltieé American
company, starting at the end of November 2018,a¢bmpany is no longer fully consolidated , butassolidated with
the equity method and therefore the statemenbéeas drawn up in compliance with IFRS 5.

Since, up until the date of the sale, the contidvubf Cynosure to the results of the Group wasneéefas amajor line

of businessthe sale is represented asDi&scontinuedOperation Consequently, in the Income Statement for the
financial year 2012 and, for purposes of compari2i 1, the entries for revenue and income ands @gl charges as
well as those for capital gains and re-evaluatiamehbeen reclassified under the heading ln€dme (loss) from
Discontinued operatioris

The net income fromDiscontinued Operatioridor 2012, is 26,7 million Euros, and includesarg other things, the
contribution of Cynosure for the eleven months thatcompany was still in the Group, the capitahgalerived from
the sale of 840.000shares of the American commnthe unit price of Euros 15,33 (net of the umdiing
commission) for an amount of 5,4 million Euros, ides the re-evaluation at fair value (represettedhe closing
price of the public offering sale) of the residgalota of the equity in Cynosure for a total amoohi3,5 million
Euros. The net income fromDfscontinued Operatiorisfor 2012 includes the reclassification of therqgmehensive
result of the conversion reserve relative to Cyn@snc. for the amount of 438 thousand Euros dfteross of control
of the American company.

The net income fromDiscontinued Operationsfor 2011 includes the contribution of Cynosure lacthe net result of
the Group.
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Non-recurring significant, atypical and unusual ews and operations (note 35)

In compliance withComunicazione Consatf July 28" 2006 n. DEM/6064293 for the year 2012, the pasiadé of the
equity in Cynosure Inc. is to be considered a remuring significant event. It should be recallledt no operations or
events of this type occurred last year.

Shareholders’ equity Incombge(:ic:)sds) for the Net financial position Cash flows (*)
Euros % Euros % Euros % Euros %
Book value (A) 112.583.945 23.198.584 17.794.417 (7.889.220)
Income/assets arising from the sale of equity in
Cynosure Inc. (18.183.579) 1694 (18.183.579) 78% (12.876.305) 7294 12.134.669 1549
Total operations (B) (18.183.579) 1694 (18.183.579) 789% (12.876.305) 72% 12.134.669 1549
Gross figurative value (A + B) 94.400.366 5.015.005 4.918.112 4.245.449
(*) Cash flows refer to the increase (or decrpaséhe period of the cash and cash equivalents

In compliance wittComunicazione Consatf July 28" 2006 n. DEM/6064293, we declare that during 20&2Group
did not conduct any atypical or unusual operatemsefined by the above mentioned communication.

Information about related partiegnote 36)

In accordance with the IAS 24 the following subgeate considered related parties:

- the subsidiary and associated companies;

- the members of the Board of Directors and Bodr8tatutory Auditors of the Parent company andatier executive
directors with strategic responsibilities;

- the individuals holding shares in the Parent camypEl. En. S.p.A;

- the legal bodies of which a significant numbersbfres is owned by one of the main shareholdetheofParent
company, by a member of the Board of Directorghef Parent company, by a member of the Board dlisty

Auditors, by any other of the executives with gt responsibilities.

One of the Managing Directors, the majority shalééioof the Parent company, has an outright owmgrsha 25%
guota of Immobiliare del Ciliegio Srl, also a sHaskeler of the Parent Company.

All the transactions with related parties took plat normal market conditions.

In particular, the paragraphs below give importafarmation about the related parties.

The Members of the Board of Directors and the Badirfltatutory Auditors and other strategic exe@sgiv

The Members of the Board of Directors and the Badr8tatutory Auditors of EI.En. S.p.A. receive g@aries shown
in the chart below:
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Remuneratig Indemnity
for
for Bonus aniNon Other termination
Name Position Term duratigRees in: Fixed Feeparticipationother monetar [Total
. . __frewards of mandate
on incentivesbenefits or
committees employmerit
Chairman of |Approval of
the Board of the financials
Gabriele ClementDirectors for 31.12.201fI.En. SpA 90.794 72.89 2.36 166.04 6.50
Subsidiaries/associgtes 14.63 14.63
IApproval of
Managing [the financials
Barbara Bazzoccirector for 31.12.201fI.En. SpA 90.794 30.30 2.36 123.46 6.50
Subsidiaries/associgtes 12.00 12.00
IApproval of
Managing [the financials
lAndrea Cangioli [Director for 31.12.201fI.En. SpA 91.15 36.44 2.00 129.60 6.50
Subsidiaries/associdtes 14636 14.63,
IApproval of
the financials
Michele Legnaiol[Director for 31.12.201fI.En. SpA 12.00 12.00
Subsidiaries/associdtes
IApproval of
the financials
Paolo Blasi Director for 31.12.201fI.En. SpA 12.00 12.00
Subsidiaries/associgtes
Up to August
lAngelo E. Ferrarifirector 27th 2012 ELLEn. SpA 8.00! 8.00]
Subsidiaries/associgtes 90.115 90.11
IApproval of
the financials
IAlberto Pecci Director for 31.12.201fI.En. SpA 12.00 12.00,
Subsidiaries/associdtes
IApproval of
the financials
Stefano Modi Director for 31.12.201fI.En. SpA 99.25 23.50] 11.59{23.604 157.96|
Subsidiaries/associdtes
President of
the Board of |Approval of
Statutory the financials
\Vincenzo Pilla  |Auditors for 31.12.201FI.En. SpA 31.20 31.20
Subsidiaries/associgtes 34.97 34.97|
IApproval of
Statutory the financials
Gino Manfriani  |Auditor for 31.12.201[I.En. SpA 20.80 20.80
Subsidiaries/associdtes 17.61 17.61]
IApproval of
Statutory the financials
Paolo Caselli  [Auditor for 31.12.201[FI.En. SpA 20.80 8.32( 29.12
Subsidiaries/associdtes 30.76 30.76
IApproval of
Supplementaithe financials
Manfredi Bufalini{Auditor for 31.12.201{EI.En. SpA
Subsidiaries/associgtes  6.24 6.24

Note: the salaries shown on the chart are detethoneghe accrual basis.

Fixed salaries:
- The amounts paid to the directors of the Paramh@any for their roles in other companies incluitethe area of
consolidation are as follows: Barbara Bazzocchictesrman of the Board of Directors of Cutlite ReStl received a
salary of 12.000 Euros; Gabriele Clementi as merbéne Board of Directors of With Us received $asp of 1.500
thousand yen from that company; Andrea Cangiofhamber of the Board of Directors of With Us recediwesalary of
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1.500 thousand yen from that company; Angelo Erdfier, as president of the Board of Directors ofa@@a System
SpA until he resigned, received a salary of 90 BE@itbs from that company.

- With reference to the board member Stefano Mbdiheading of “fixed fees” also includes a salafry8Y.250,00
Euros as payment for his work as an employee.

- The salaries of members of the Board of Statutdwgitors for carrying out their functions in otheompanies
included within the area of consolidation are dk¥es: Vincenzo Pilla as President of the Boardtdtutory Auditors
of Deka Mela Srl and Lasit SpA and acting AuditbCaitlite Penta Srl received from these companiesa salary of
34.978 Euros; Gino Manfriani, as acting Auditor @éka Mela Srl and Cutlite Penta Srl received al tetdary of
17.613 Euros for the period in which he worked floese companies; Paolo Caselli as President oBdad of
Statutory Auditors of Cutlite Penta Srl and actidgditor of Deka Mela Srl and Lasit SpA received nfrahese
companies a total salary of 30.768 Euros; Manfigdialini in his role as acting auditor of Quantastn SpA
received from the company the amount of 6.240 Euros

Bonuses and other incentives:

In this column the chart shows the amounts receiyesome of the members of the Board of Directsraraincentive
bonus for achieving certain goals which were sethieyBoard in accordance with the vote of the Stalders’ meeting
held on May 15 2012, which, when determining the amount of rematiien of the Board of Directors, had established
at the maximum amount 1 million Euros the varighéet of the overall bonuses to be assigned anddmrmato the
managing directors, including the president withvers of attorney, and the board members with sppossitions as
described in art. 21 of the by-laws and art. 2888section 3 Civil Code. These bonuses will be pak013.

Non-monetary benefits:

- The heading “Non-monetary benefits” refers taiagie benefit paid to the President of the Boar@®ioéctors and the
executive directors in accordance with the votthefshareholders’ meeting held on May'18012.

- For the Board Member Stefano Modi it refers te flinge benefit he receives as an employee ak asebther
managers.

Other rewards:

- With reference to the Board Member Stefano Madidce “Other bonuses” refers to transfers andafhpayments.
- The acting auditor Dott. Paolo Caselli receivdibaus of 8.320 Euros as a member of the Coimgatiody of EI.En.
S.p.A., in compliance with ex D.Lgs. 231/01.

Indemnity for termination of mandate or employment:
-An annual indemnity of 6.500 Euros each, in coamude with art. 17 of T.U.L.R., is paid to the pdesit of the Board
of Directors Gabriele Clementi and to the executhembers Barbara Bazzocchi and Andrea Cangioli.

Prof. Leonardo Masotti, President of the Scient@fizmmittee, received a fixed remuneration of 8.Ed@os, besides
an incentive bonus of 26.505 Euros. Moreover, asiBent of the Board of Directors of Deka M.E.L®l he
received a salary of 15.000 Euros and as a menfltbe@Board of Directors of With Us he receivedd3%housand
Yen from that company.

The Parent Company does not have a general director

Physical persons possessing an equity in EI.LEn. SpA

Besides the members of the Board of Directors,Bbard of Statutory Auditors and the President &f Trechnical-
Scientific Committee, partner Carlo Raffini whohetParent Company EI.En. for a specific profesditask for the
entire year, received a salary of 32.000 Euros;emaer, for a similar task carried out for the sdlaies Deka
M.E.L.A. Srl and Cutlite Penta Srl he received 020. Euros.

Subsidiary companies

Normally the operations and the reciprocal amodaotsamong the companies of the Group that arededlin the area
of consolidation are eliminated when drawing up tbnsolidated financial statements, and conseiyuttiey are not
described here.

As already mentioned, this report is drawn up imfeomitd with [IFRS5 and the contribution of Cynoesus
summarized in the Income Statement in the catetiterg “Income (loss) fronDiscontinued operatiorisThe amounts
versus subsidiary companies therefore refer to @oimrelations between the companies of the Graup@ynosure
for the period of time during which the company w#l a subsidiary.

Associated companies
All of the transactions involving payables and reables, costs and revenue, and all financing aratantees granted
to the associated companies during 2012 are clshdwn in detail.
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The prices for the transfer of goods are determinextcordance with what normally occurs on theka@arThe above
mentioned inter-Group transactions therefore reflee trends in market prices although they mafedslightly from
them depending on the commercial policy of the @rou

The tables below show an analysis of the transastiohich occurred between associated companiesasotegards
commercial exchanges as well as payables and edates:

Financial receivables Commercial receivables

Associated companies: < 1lyear > 1 year <1year Iyear
Cynosure, Inc. 1.839.444
SBI SA 109.250
Actis Srl 2.904]
Immobiliare Del.Co. Srl 13.565
Elesta Srl 1.059.152
Quanta System Asia Pacific Co.LTD 50.900 4.581]

Total 63.56! - 3.015.33

Financial payables Other payables Commercial payables
Associated companies: <1year > 1 year < 1year Iyear <1year > 1 year
Cynosure 1.38L 4.319
Elesta Srl 5.248
Immobiliare Del.Co. Srl 36.916
Actis Srl 19.36
SBI SA 2.66(
Total - - 1.38 68.56
Associated companies: Sales Service Total
Cynosure Inc. 245.615 245.615
SBI S.A. 129.145 129.145
Elesta Srl 1.617.451 3.460] 1.620.911
Grupo Laser Idoseme SL 365.785 27.470 393.255
Quanta System Asia Pacific Co.LTD 264.123 264.123
Total 2.622.11 30.93 2.653.04
Associated companies: Other revenues
Elesta Srl 1.343
Actis Srl 2.400
Immobiliare Delco Srl 17.500
Grupo Laser Idoseme SL 19.715
Total 40.95
Associated companies: Purchase of raw materials Saces Other Total
Actis Srl 16.000 16.000
SBI S.A. 2.660 2.660]
Elesta Srl 65.162, 65.162
Immobiliare Delco Srl 146.503 146.503
Grupo Laser Idoseme SL 35.000 51.940 86.940
Quanta Syatem Asia Pacific Co.,Ltd, 55.000 6.665] 61.665
Total 157.82 221.10 - 378.9B0
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The amounts shown in the above chart refer to dpesathat are inherent to the characteristic dpmra of the
company.

The table below shows the incidence which transastiwith related parties have had on the econondcfimancial
situation of the Group.

Impact of related party transactions Total related parties %

a) Impact of related party transactions on the stagment of financial

position

Equity investments 32.550.414 32.476.984 99,77%
Accounts receivables 38.917.529 3.015.331 7,75%
Other receivables 4.762.531 63.565) 1,33%)
Non current financial liabilities 10.280.914 0,00%)
Current financial liabilities 12.421.004 0,00%)
Accounts payables 22.991.782 68.563] 0,30%
Other payables 16.336.728 1.381 0,01%)

b) Impact of related party transactions on the incone statement

Revenues 151.234.31¢4 7.429.201 4,91%
Other revenues and income 2.739.341 42.806 1,56%)
Purchases of raw materials 68.820.15( 165.061 0,24%)
Other direct services 10.894.40( 58.605) 0,54%)
Other operating services and charges 25.846.034 162.503 0,63%)
Financial charges 2.597.234 0,00%)
Financial income 1.234.844 2.086) 0,17%)
Income taxes 2.952.619 0,00%

Risk factors and Procedures for the managementiafhcial
risks (note 37)

Operating risks

Since the company is fully aware of the potentigis derived from the particular type of productdedy the Group,
already in the earliest phases of planning andarebe they operate so as to guarantee the safdtyjaality of the
product put on the market. There are marginal tedidsks for leaks caused by improper use of tioelypct by the end-
user or by negative events which are not coverethdyypes of insurance policies held by the corigsaof the Group.

The main financial instruments of the Group includeecking accounts and short-term deposits, shartl@ng-term
financial liabilities, leasing, financial instrunsrand hedging derivatives contracts.

Besides these, the Group also has payables andakeles derived from its activity.

The main financial risks to which the Group is esqd are those related to currency exchange, coagit and interest
rates.

Currency risks

Again in 2012, approx. 61% of the consolidate@salere made in markets outside of the Europeaarn;)most of
the transactions were conducted in US dollars. iuthis year, the Parent Company EI.En. has effegperations in
derivatives in order to avoid currency risks. Theperations were conducted for the purpose of awidurrency risks
on part of the payment received for the sale ofGaosure Inc. shares that has been describeccabod they are
entered into accounts at fair value on the basie®@EUR/USD exchange rate on Decembét 3012.
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Operation Exchange rates
Fair value
Notional value Positive Negative
PUT option $5.000.00 € 3.846.15 72.14 -
Total $5.000.00 € 3.846.15 72.14¢ -

When the financial instrument expired (Januar{ 3013), the operation was closed at the Excharage of 1,30
when the current rate was 1,3541 and there wasotengial loss in fair value. For this reason it vagesided not to
conduct a sensitivity analysis on Decembet 2D12.

Since the company draws up its consolidated firdrstatements in Euros, the fluctuations in thenarge rates used
to convert the data in the statements of the sidr@d originally expressed in foreign currency Idonegatively

influence the results of the Group, the consoliddteancial position and the consolidated sharedsidequity as

expressed in Euros in the consolidated stateméite @&roup.

Credit risks

Credit risks

As far as the commercial transactions are concenfedcompany operates with clients on which creti#cks are
conducted in advance. Moreover, the amount of vabéés is monitored during the year so that theuarnof exposure
to losses is not significant. Credit losses whialehbeen registered in the past are thereforeelihiit relation to the
sales volume and consequently do not require dpamiarage and/or insurance. There are no sigmificancentrations
of credit risks within the Group. The devaluatiamd which is accrued at the end of the year reptesigout 17% of
the total trade receivables from third parties. Bor analysis of receivables overdue from third ipartsee the
description in the relative note of the consoliddiaancial statement.

In relation to guarantees granted to others, iukhbe noted that the Parent Company ELEn., aleitlg a minority
partner, in 2009 underwrote a bank guarantee foadimum of 1 million Euros to guarantee the debthef subsidiary
Quanta System to the Banca Popolare di Milano deilifated financing of 900 thousand Euros, theaih:ents for
which expire up to 84 months after the date ofasse, which took place in the second half of 20Mbreover, after
the acquisition of the entire equity from the mitpshareholder on Octobel’®012, El..En. was committed to relieve
this partner of any type of economic demand madih&Banca Popolare di Milano.

During 2010 the Parent Company EIl.En. S.p.A. undatierthe following guarantees:

- a bank guarantee together with the other compathiat participate in the ATI constituted for tlpsrpose, for a
maximum of 763 thousand Euros as a guarantee opdly back of the amount granted as a down payorerthe
“TROPHOS” research project which has been includetie grant issued by tigando UnicoR&S in the year 2008
and approved by the Region of Tuscany with Direcfdecree 6744 on December'32008 which originally expired
in April 2012 and has been extended to April' 2013:

-a bank guarantee, jointly with the companies wigalticipate in the ATS constituted for this pur@dsr a maximum
of 1.434 thousand Euros as a guarantee for theaphybf the amount granted as down payment on tiEeMART”
research project which has been included in thatgssued by thBando Regionale the year 2008 and approved by
the Region of Tuscany with Directive Decree 567 Nawvember 23 2008 which expires in July 2013;

- a bank guarantee for a maximum of 751 thousambsEas a guarantee for the payment of the sumrestais a
reimbursement for the VAT related to the tax pe@8@8 which expires in November 2013;

and in 2011:

- a bank guarantee jointly with the companies wrach participating in the ATS constituted for tipisrpose, for a
maximum of 3.074 thousand Euros as a guarantethéopay back of the amount guarantee as down payonethe
research project “MILORD”, which has been includedhe grant issued bBando Regional010 approved by the
Region of Tuscany with Directive Decree n. 670 ebfuary 25 2011, which expires in September 2014.

The subsidiary Deka MELA underwrote a bank guamafbe a maximum of 1.178 thousand Euros as a gtesdor
the payment of the sum required as a reimbursefoerthe tax on the value added related to the ffipesiod 2010,
which expires in March 2015.

Moreover, the subsidiary Quanta System issued lgaakantees in favor of some credit institutionghef associated
company Grupo Laser Idoseme for a residual totdl23f thousand Euros which came due on Februdfy2p13; of
this amount, a bank guarantee of 125 thousandsBuas renewed and expires on FebruafyZB14.



Cash and interest rate risks

As far as exposure of the Group to cash and irtteas risks is concerned, it should be recalled the amount of cash
held by the Group remained substantial during yber and was sufficient to pay off all debts anthvai very positive
net financial position at the end of the year. fig reason we believe that this type of risksdscpately covered. In
any case, during the year. the Parent Company EhlRoh Quanta System underwrote IRS contracts wajomntredit
institutions for the coverage of the interest ratesurrent financing.

The coverage was made with the neutralization efpibtential losses on the instrument (the financivith the profits
regsitered on another element (the derivative).

IAS 39 describes various types biedge Accountinincluding theCash Flow Hedgevhich corresponds to this case.

The Cash Flow Hedgédhas as its objective that of covering exposurgadations in future cash flow which can be
attributed risks associated with certain itemshmfinancial statement.

In this case, the variations fiair value of the derivative are referred to the shareholdagsity for the effective amount
of the coverage and they are reported in the incetaement only when, with reference to the itemeced, the
variation in cash flow to be compensated appehtselcoverage turns out not to be effective tagation in fair value
of the coverage contract must be entered in thenecstatement.

Operation Fair value
Notional value Positive Negative
IRS € 1.500.00 (20.180
IRS € 157.89! (3.312
Total € 1.657.89 (23.492

In order to evaluate the potential impact derivexif the variation in the interest rates being ugeshould be pointed
out that, since the financing involved is not faceptionally large amounts, any variations in thie iwould not have a
significant impact on the shareholders’ equity.

Management of capital

The objective of the management of the capitalhef Group is to guarantee that a low level of indébéss and a
correct financial structure sustaining the busirgsmaintained so as to guarantee an adequatebedtiveen capital
and reserves and debts.
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Financial Instruments (note 38)

Fair value

The table below shows a comparison by categorydsivbook value and fair value of all the finanaistruments of

the Group.
Book value Book value Fair value Fair value
31/12/2012 31/12/2011 31/12/2012 31/12/201
Financial assets
Financial receivables within 12 months 83.565) 83.565) 83.565) 83.565)
Mid and long term Financial instruments 5.096.801 5.096.801
Short term Financial instruments 1.013 24.332.274 1.013 24.332.274
Cash and cash equivalents 40.475.321 48.364.541 40.475.321 48.364.54%
Financial liabilities
Financial mid and long term debts 10.280.914 6.684.231 10.280.914 6.684.237
Financial liabilities due within 12 months 12.4204( 12.997.172 12.421.004 12.997.177

Fair value hierarchy

The Group uses the following hierarchy in orderdtermine and to document the fair value of therfoial

instruments based on evaluation techniques:

Level 1: quoted prices (not rectified) in a mankitich is active for identical assets and liabisitie
Level 2: other techniques for which all the inputigh have a significant effect on the registered ¥alue can be

observed, either directly or indirectly.

Level 3: techniques which use input which havegaificant effect on the registered fair value whare not based on

observable market data.

As of December 312012 the Group possesses the following secusgtiatuated at fair value.

Equity securities

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
- 1.013 - 1.013
- 1.013 - 1.013

Total




Other information (note 39)

Information supplied in compliance with art. 149-dwdecies of theRegolamento Emittenti Consob

In compliance with article 148uodecief the Regolamento Emittenti Consabe chart below shows the amounts for
the year 2012 related to auditing services andhose other than the ones conducted by Deloitteo&che S.p.A for
the Parent Company and for some of the ltalianfaregign subsidiaries.

Company providing the

: Receiver note 2012 fees (Euros)
service
Deloitte & Touche SpA Parent Company 43.683
Audit Deloitte & Touche SpA Italian subsidiaries 47.000
Deloitte & Touche SpA Foreign subsidiaries 16.000
Deloitte network Foreign subsidiaries 35.118
Other services Delo!tte network Foreign subsidiaries Q) 5.675
Deloitte network Parent Company 2) 10.000
157.476

(1) Services of agreed upon procedures
(2) Activities supporting the control and up-datingtloé system of evaluation and control of riskateal to financial information reports

The honorariums shown in the chart related todtaiompanies, include the annual adaptation obdkis of the ISTAT index; they are, moreover,
net of reimbursements for the expenses sustairgttharcontributions for supervision of the Consob.

Average number of employees

Average Average
2012 31/12/2012 2011 31/12/2011 Variation var. %
Total 802,5(? 8121 881,01 79:1 19| 2,409

For the Board of Directors
Managing director— Ing. Andrea Cangioli
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Declaration of the consolidated financial statemenin conformity with
art. 81-ter CONSOB regulation n. 11971 of May 14 1999 and later
modifications and additions

1. We the undersigned, Andrea Cangioli as managjiregtor, and Enrico Romagnoli as executive offi@sponsible
for the preparation of the financial statementsEbEn. SpA, in conformity with art. 154-bis, comm3aand 4, of
Legislative Decree no. 58 of February"21998, declare:
- the conformity in relation to the characteristiéthe company and
- the actual application of the administrative awdounting procedures used in drawing up the cimtated
financial statement, during 2012.
2. No significant aspect emerged concerning thee@bo
3. We also declare that:
3.1 the consolidated financial statement dated Deee 31 2012:
a) is drawn up in conformity with the applicabléeimational accounting standards recognized byEtim@pean
Union in conformity with Regulation (CE) n. 1606 of the European Parliament and the Commission, i
July 19" 2002;
b) corresponds to the figures in the ledgers acdwting books;

c) s suitable to supply a true and correct repradion of the capital, economic and financial &fiton of the
issuer and of the other companies included in ¢oes of consolidation

3.2 The director’s report on operations contaimsliable analysis of the trends and results ofattévities as well as
the situation of the quoted company and the grdugompanies included in the scope of consolidattogether
with a description of the principal risks and uniagtties which they are exposed.

Calenzano, March 132013
Managing Director Executive officer responsible for the

preparationof the financial statements

Ing. Andrea Cangioli DdEnrico Romagnoli
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EL. EN. S.p.A.

Headquarters in Via Baldanzese 17 — Calenzanogkta)
Registro Imprese Firenze n. 03137680488

Report of the Board of Statutory Auditors to the
Shareholders’ Meeting on the consolidated financial
statement as of December 31 % 2012

To the shareholders of the Parent Company EI.LEn. S.p.A.

In compliance with Legislative Decree 58/1998 and D.Lgs. n. 39/2010, the legal
auditing of the consolidated financial statement has been assigned to the auditing
company charged with the legal auditing of the financial statement of the Parent
Company EL.LEn. S.p.A.

The Board of Statutory Auditors in any case conducted its supervising activity on the
financial statement as of December 31% 2012 and on the director's report on
operations for 2012 (related also to the consolidated financials) in compliance with
the standards issued by the Consiglio Nazionale dei Dottori Commercialisti (National
Commission of Certified accountants) and by the Consiglio Nazionale dei Ragionieri
(now called the Consiglio Nazionale dei Dottori Commercialisti e degli Esperti
Contabili).

The consolidated statement was submitted for auditing to Deloitte & Touche S.p.A.,
which expressed an opinion without criticism and declared that it was in conformity
with the regulations which govern the criteria for drawing up financial statements,
that it was clearly expressed and represented in a true and correct manner the
financial and economic situation, the earnings and the cash flow of the EIl.En. Group.

We examined the financial reports of the companies included in the area of
consolidation that had been examined by the respective controlling bodies and by
the Independent auditor when the control procedures were implemented during the
auditing phase of the consolidated statement.

The Board of Statutory Auditors verified the correspondence of the criteria utilized
for determining the area of consolidation and the principles of consolidation now
used; these principles are described in the report which supplies full and complete
information concerning their application.

The Board of Statutory Auditors considers that the internal procedure adopted by the
Parent Company in order to comply with the provisions of art. 36 of the Stock Market
Regulations, is adequate.

The consolidated financial statement of the Group was drawn up in conformity with
the IFRS international accounting principles. After European regulation n. 1606 of
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July 2002 came into effect, starting on January 1* 2005 the EI.En. Group, in fact,
adopted the International Accounting Principles (IAS/IFRS) issued by the
International Accounting Standards Board (IASB) and approved by the European
Commission.

The director’s report on operations is consistent with the data and results of the
consolidated statement and supplies ample information on the economic and
financial position of the Group.

In the director’s report on operations, the directors supply ample information
concerning the effects of the sale of 840 thousand shares of Cynosure Inc. which
brought the equity under the threshold of 20%, to about 13%. On account of this
sale the company by-laws which granted ElL.En. the right to control the Board of
Directors of Cynosure are no longer in effect and consequently the equity in
Cynosure, for purposes of drawing up the consolidated financial statements, is no
longer considered controlling. For this reason, the financial statement of Cynosure
Inc., starting at the end of November 2012 is no longer fully consolidated in the
statements of the EI.LEn. Group.

The Board of Statutory Auditors, within the limits of its area of competency and, on
the basis of the results of the verifications conducted by the Independent auditors,
believes that the consolidated statement of the Company is drawn up in conformity
with the regulations that govern it.

Florence, March 27" 2013.

The Board of Statutory Auditors

Dr. Vincenzo Pilla, president of the Board of Statu  tory Auditors.

Dr. Paolo Caselli, statutory auditor.

Dr. Gino Manfriani, statutory auditor.
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Deloitte

Corso ltalia, 17
50123 Firenze

ltalia

Tel: +39 055 2671011
Fax: +39 055 282147

www. deloitte. it

AUDITORS’ REPORT ON THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
PURSUANT TO ARTICLES 14 AND 16 OF LEGISLATIVE DECREE No. 39
OF JANUARY 27,2010

To the Shareholders of
EL.EN. S.p.A.

I. We have audited the consolidated financial statements of ELEn. S.p.A. and subsidiaries (the
“EL.En. Group”), which comprise the statement of financial position as of December 31, 2012,
and the income statement, statement of comprehensive income, statement of changes in
shareholders’ equity and cash flow statement for the year then ended, and a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory notes. These consolidated financial
statements prepared in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards as adopted
by the European Union and the requirements of national regulations issued pursuant to art. 9 of
Italian Legislative Decree n° 38/2005 are the responsibility of the Company’s Directors. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our
audit.

2. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Auditing Standards recommended by CONSOB,
the Italian Commission for listed Companies and the Stock Exchange. Those standards require
that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
consolidated financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes
examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated
financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and
significant estimates made by the Directors, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement
presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

The consolidated financial statements present for comparative purposes prior year data. As
explained in the explanatory notes to the consolidated financial statements, the Directors,
pursuant to the provisions of IFRS 5, have reclassified certain comparative data related to the
prior year’s consolidated financial statements with respect to the figures previously reported and
audited by other auditors, on which they issued their auditors’ reports dated March 30, 2012.
These reclassifications of comparative data and related disclosures included in the explanatory
notes to the consolidated financial statements have been audited by us for the purpose of
expressing our opinion on the consolidated financial statements as of December 31, 2012.

3. In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair view of the financial
position of ELEn. Group as of December 31, 2012, and of the results of its operations and its
cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with International Financial Reporting
Standards as adopted by the European Union and the requirements of national regulations issued
pursuant to art. 9 of Italian Legislative Decree n°® 38/2005.

Member of Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu Limited



4. The Directors of ELEn. S.p.A. are responsible for the preparation of the report on operations and
the annual report on corporate governance in accordance with the applicable laws and
regulations. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the consistency of the report on
operations and of the information reported in compliance with art. 123-bis of Italian Legislative
Decree n. 58/1998, paragraph 1, letters c), d), f), 1), m) and paragraph 2, letter b) in the annual
report on corporate governance, with the consolidated financial statements, as required by law.
For this purpose, we have performed the procedures required under Auditing Standard n. 001
issued by the Italian Accounting Profession (CNDCEC) and recommended by CONSOB. In our
opinion, the report on operations and the information reported in compliance with art. 123-bis of
Italian Legislative Decree n. 58/1998 paragraph 1, letters ¢), d), f), 1), m) and paragraph 2, letter
b) included in the annual report on corporate governance are consistent with the consolidated
financial statements of EL.LEn. Group as of December 31, 2012.

DELOITTE & TOUCHE S.p.A.
Signed by

Gianni Massini

Partner

Florence, Italy
March 27, 2013

This report has been translated into the English language solely for the convenience of international
readers.



EL.EN. SpA SEPARATE FINANCIAL STATEMENT
AS OF DECEMBER 31% 2012

ACCOUNTING CHARTS AND NOTES
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Statement of financial position

Notes 31/12/2012 31/12/2011
Statement of financial position
Intangible assets 40.437 22.651
Tangible assets 12.807.466 13.380.473
Equity investments:
- in subsidiaries 13.992.057 18.040.507
- in associates 7.731.257 581.991
- other investments 53.463 91.130
Total equity investments 21.776.777 18.713.628
Deferred tax assets 2.318.885 1.716.002
Other non current assets 3.108 3.108
Total non current assets 36.946.673 33.835.862
Inventories 17.350.233 19.230.447
Accounts receivables:
- from third parties 2.940.546 3.103.209
- from subsidiaries 25.902.356 27.714.897
- from associates 2.559.869 776.656
Total accounts receivables: 31.402.771 31.594.762
Tax receivables 1.181.304 1.725.035
Other receivables:
- from third parties 809.816 665.653
- from subsidiaries 3.513.807 3.658.057
- from associates 13.565 13.565
Total other receivables 4.337.188 4.337.275
Financial instruments
Cash and cash equivalents 22.928.956 6.123.263
Total current assets 77.200.452 63.010.782
TOTAL ASSETS 114.147.125 96.846.644
Share capital 10 2.508.671 2.508.671
Additional paid in capital 11 38.593.618 38.593.618
Other reserves 12 37.809.529 36.430.618
Treasury stock 13 -528.063 -2.575.611
Retained earnings / (deficit) 14 -918.092 -920.544
Net income / (loss) 9.804.911 1.264.103
Total equity 87.270.574 75.300.855
Severance indemnity 15 934.114 926.251
Deferred tax liabilities 16 768.807 610.831
Other accruals 17 3.028.470 2.240.056
Financial liabilities: 18
- to third parties 7.358.333 2.380.000
Total financial liabilities 7.358.333 2.380.000
Non current liabilities 12.089.724 6.157.138
Financial liabilities: 19
- to third parties 3.649.253 4.251.763
- to subsidiaries 399.615
Total financial liabilities 4.048.868 4.251.763
Accounts payables: 20
- to third parties 5.903.192 6.360.294
- to subsidiaries 1.290.229 1.415.192
- to associates 24.745 45.980



Total accounts payables 7.218.166 7.821.466
Income tax payables 21 33.218
Other payables: 21

- to third parties 3.103.475 2.932.899

- to subsidiaries 381.719 382.523

- to associates 1.381
Total other payables 3.486.575 3.315.422
Current liabilities 14.786.827 15.388.651
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY 114.147.125 96.846.644
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Income statement

Income statement

Notes

31/12/2012

31/12/2011

Revenues:
- from third parties
- from subsidiaries
- from associates

Total revenues

Other revenues and income:
- from third parties
- from subsidiaries
- from associates

Total other revenues and income

22
8.834.006
32.748.746
586.288

23
1.459.952
371.891
3.743

8.605.045
35.883.283
284.301
42.169.040

633.942
380.938
3.600

1.835.586

44.772.629

1.018.480

Total revenues and income

44.004.626

45.791.109

Purchase of raw materials:
- to third parties
- to subsidiaries
- to associates
Total purchase of raw materials
Change in inventory of finished goods and WIP
Change in inventory of raw material
Other direct services:
- to third parties
- to subsidiaries
Total other direct services
Other operating services and charges:
- to third parties
- to subsidiaries
- to associates
Total other operating services and charges
For staff costs

Depreciation, amortization and other accruals

24
15.436.643

3.218.491

2.660

25
2.905.429
186.368

25
4.707.696
108.476

16.000

26
27

19.365.771
3.356.750
17.700
18.657.794
.088
1.107.785

3.574.729
355.899

3.091.797

5.036.510
143.387
63.000
41822.
9.949.930
3.196.635

22.740.221
(1.598.204)
319.687

3.930.628

5.242.897
9.789.998
2.190.852

EBIT

2.674.427

3.175.030

Financial charges:

- to third parties
Total financial charges
Financial income

- from third parties

- from subsidiaries
Total financial income
Other net expenses

Other net income

28
(1.161.525)

28
714.937
71.290

29
29

(450.040)
(1.161.525)

980.359
82.098
786.227
(1.727.038)
10.038.401

(450.040)

1.062.457
(1.386.834)

Income (loss) before taxes

10.610.492

2.400.613
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Income taxes 30 805.581 1.136.510

Net income (loss) 9.804.911 1.264.103
Basic net (loss) income per share 2,04 0,27
Diluted net (loss) income per share 2,04 0,27

(*)In accordance with Delibera Consob 15519 of Zuly 2006, the amounts related to significant recurring events, amounted to 10.038
thousand Euros, are listed in note (32).

Statement of comprehensive income

31/12/2012 31/12/2011
Reported net (loss) income 9.804.91. 1.264.10:
Unrealized gain (loss) on marketable securitiesantbedging derivatives -17.72¢
Total comprehensive (loss) income 9.787.18: 1.264.10:
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Cash flow statement

Cash flow statement

Note 31/12/2012

related parties

31/12/2011

reldtparties

Cash flow generated by operating activity:
Profit (loss) for the financial period

9.804.911

1.264.10

Amortizations and depreciations 27 1.016.552 1.038.134

Devaluations of equity investments 29 796.618 758.452 1.185.172 1.167.227
Stock Options 26 134.988 178.409

Change of employee severance indemnity 15 7.863 -8.278

Change of provisions for risks and charges 17 788.4 785.821 44.268 62.115
Change of provisions for deferred income tax assets 4 -602.883 -239.685

Change of provisions for deferred income tax liibg 16 157.976 170.280

Stocks 5 1.880.214 -997.994

Receivables 6 191.991 29.328 -1.280.117 -1.373.66(
Tax receivables 7 543.731 575.355

Other receivables 7 -180.163 -36.000 159.284 81.000
Payables 20 -603.300 -146.198 -2.933.091 134.462
Income Tax payables 21 33.218 -565.127

Other payables 21 171.153 577 -14.273 381.147
Cash flow generated by operating activity | 14.141.281 | -1.423.56q

Cash flow generated by investment activity:

(Increase) decrease in tangible assets 2 -429.604 -545.586

(Increase) decrease in intangible assets 1 -31.727 -23.683

(Increase) decrease in equity investments and moert assets 3-4 -3.859.767 -3.859.267 -1.851.899 -1.851.899
Increase (decrease) in financial receivables 7 2680 180.250 -475.369 -475.369
Cash flow generated by investment activity

Cash flow from financing activity:

Increase (decrease) in non current financiallltgds 18 4.978.333 2.313.608

Increase (decrease) in current financial lialtiti 19 -202.895 399.615 4.155.436

Change in Treasury Stock 13 2.047.548

Dividends distributed 31 -944.244

Cash flow from financing activity

Change in cumulative translation adjustment reserveind

other no monetary changes

Increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents

6.822.984

5.524.80(

-17.728

| 16.805.691

| 1.204.701

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of then&ncial 6.123.263 4.918.560
period
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the finamatiperiod 22.928.956 6.123.263

All of the cash and cash equivalents consist af cashand and balance in the checking accountsedbanks.

Interest earned during this financial period amsuttt 232 thousand Euros, of which 71 thousand Efmas

subsidiary companies.

Current income taxes for this financial year we65 thousand Euros.
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Changes in the Shareholders’ equity

Balance Net income Dividends Other Comprehensive Balance
SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY: 31/12/2010 allocation distributed operations (losshcome 31/12/2011
Share Capital 2.508.671 2.508.671
Additional paid-in capital 38.593.618 38.593.61
Legal reserve 537.302 537.304
Treasury shares -2.575.6[11 -2.575.611
Others reserves:
Extraordinary reserves 33.663.109 117.428 33.780.531
Reserve for contribution on capital 426.657 426.657
account
Other reserves 1.507.71L3 178.409 1.686.127
Retained earnings -920.544 944.244 -944.244 -920.544
Profits (loss) of the year 1.061.6f2 -1.061.677 1.264.103 1.264.103
Total Shareholders’ equity 74.802.587 0 -944.244 178.409 1.264.103 75.300.855

Balance Net income Dividends Other Comprehensive Balance
SHAREHOLDERS'’ EQUITY: 31/12/2011 allocation distributed operations (losshcome 31/12/2012
Share Capital 2.508.671 2.508.671
Additional paid-in capital 38.593.618 38.593.614
Legal reserve 537.302 537.302
Treasury shares -2.575.6[11 2.047.548 -528.063
Others reserves:
Extraordinary reserves 33.780.537 1.264.103 1 35.044.641
Reserve for contribution on capital 426.657] 426.657
account
Other reserves 1.686.1p2 134.987 -20.180 1.800.929
Retained earnings -920.544 2.452 -918.092
Profits (loss) of the year 1.264.1p3  -1.264.103 9.804.911 9.804.911
Total Shareholders’ equity 75.300.854 0 0 2.182.536 9.787.189 87.270.574
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT
INFORMATION ON THE COMPANY

ELLEn. SpA is a corporation which was founded asdrdgistered in Italy. Headquarters of the compars in
Calenzano (Florence), Via Baldanzese 17.

Ordinary stock of the company is quoted on the Mitlich is managed by Borsa Italiana SpA.

The EL.En. Financial Statement was examined andbapp by the Board of Directors on MarcH"12013.

The amounts shown in this statement are in Eurtessimtherwise indicated.

PRINCIPLES USED FOR DRAWING UP THE STATEMENT AND
ACCOUNTING STANDARDS

PRINCIPLES USED FOR DRAWING UP THE FINANCIAL STATEM ENT

The statement for the financial year 2012 whichre@spnts the separate statement of EI.LEn. S.p.draisn up on the
basis of the principle of historical cost with terception of a few categories of financial instrumsefor which the
evaluation has been made on the basis of the pkneoffair value

This separate Financial Statement consists of:
« the Statement of financial position,
» the Income statement,
» the statement of comprehensive income
» the Cash flow statements
» the Statement of changes in the Shareholders’yequit
» the Explanatory Notes which follow.

The economic information given refers to the finahgears 2012 and 2011. The financial informat@nthe other
hand refer to the situations on Decembet 3112 and December 32011.

For information concerning the type of activitieswhich the company is involved and the significaménts which
occurred after the closing of the financial yedeage refer to the director’s report on operations.

COMPLIANCE WITH INTERNATIONAL ACCOUNTING STANDARDS

The statement as of December'2D12 has been formulated using the Internatioraio@nting Standards (IFRS)
issued by the International Accounting StandardrB8¢8ASB) and approved by the European Union, ideig all of
the international standards which are subject terfmetation (International Accounting StandardsAS) and the
interpretations of the International Financial Rejng Interpretation Committee (IFRIC) and the femrStanding
Interpretations Committee (SIC) besides the revigaddards which came into effect this year.

ACCOUNTING STANDARDS AND EVALUATION CRITERIA

The accounting principles used for drawing up fimancial report are in compliance with the accamtstandards
used for drawing up the financial report on Decen®i' 2011 with the exception of the new principles #@ndse
revised by the International Accounting Standardar and the interpretations of the Internationaafcial Reporting
Interpretations Committee as described in the dateted financial statement for the El.En. Grouptle specific
chapter titled “Accounting standards and evaluatidteria” which should be consulted for furthetalks.

USE OF ESTIMATES
In applying the IFRS, the drawing up of the Sepa@nhancial Statement requires estimates and assuspo be
made which affect the assets and liability figuréthe financial statement and relative informatsord potential assets

and liabilities at the date of reference. The dt¥ia results could differ from such estimates. Hstimates are used to
enter the provisions for risks on receivables,dbsolescence of stocks, amortization and depreniatievaluation of
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assets, stock options, employee benefits, taxeso#met provisions and funds. The estimates andngs$ons are
periodically reviewed and the effects of any véoiatare reflected in the Income statement.

ACCOUNTING POLICIES

A) INTANGIBLE FIXED ASSETS WITH A FINITE AND INDEFINITE  LIFE

Intangible assets are those assets lacking arifidbte physical consistency able to produce futecenomic benefits.
They are entered at the historical purchase cbsiys net of the amortization applied in the cousééhe financial
years and directly ascribed to the single headifge.company has chosen to maintain historical, catier than fair
value, as the measurement criteria for intangibledf assets. In the case in which, independentiyh@famortization
already entered, there should be a loss of vahgefixed asset is correspondingly devalued; isubsequent financial
years the reasons for the devaluation should deaesdst, the value is restored to a maximum liofiits original value,
adjusted only by the amortization.

The costs incurred internally for the developmentew products and services constitute, dependmthe individual
case, tangible or intangible assets generatednaitgrand are entered in the assets only wherehallfollowing
conditions are satisfied: 1) where the technicasgality or intention to complete the asset sdacamake it available
for use or sale exists; 2) where there is a capémitthe company to use or sell the asset; 3ettistence of a market
for the products and services deriving from theeassr of utility for internal purposes; 4) the lalyi of the asset to
generate future economic benefits; 5) the avaitglf sufficient technical and financial resousc® complete the
development and sale or internal use of the prsdaed services deriving from it; 6) reliable assesnt of the costs
attributable to the asset during its developmeht €apitalization of development costs includes/ ahk expenses
incurred which may be directly attributed to thevelepment process. Research costs are enteredeindome
statement in the financial year in which they a@uired. The Other Intangible Fixed Assets witimaef useful life are
assessed at purchase or production cost and aetbdiza constant rate during their estimated usiéul

Goodwill and other activities which have an indiérife are not subject to systematic amortizatoort to an annual
impairment test.

B) TANGIBLE FIXED ASSETS

The assets have been entered at the purchase @oetlaction cost, inclusive of accessory chargespf depreciation.
Ordinary maintenance expenses have been entirdlyreghin the Income statement. Maintenance costarof
incremental nature have been attributed to thetdtsm they refer to and depreciated accordinght® tesidual

possibility of use of the said item

The company uses the method of original cost a®sgpto fair value as the assessment criteriaafogible fixed

assets. Specifically, in accordance with such stedy] the value of land and of the buildings camms&d on it is

separated and only the building is depreciated.

The aliquots used for depreciation are shown orchiagt below:

Description Depreciation percentage
Buildings

- buildings 3.00%
Plants and machinery

- generic plants and machinery 10.00%

- specific plants and machinery 10.00%

- other plants and machinery 15.50%
Industrial and commercial equipment

- miscellaneous and minute equipment 25.00%
- kitchen equipment 25.00%
Other goods

- motor vehicles 25.00%

- forklift 20.00%

- lightweight constructions 10.00%

- electronic office equipment 20.00%

- furniture 12.00%

C) FINANCIAL CHARGES
Financial charges are registered in the Incomersint at the time in which they are sustained.

D) LOSSES IN VALUE OF ASSETS

At each date referred to in the financial year siothe tangible and intangible assets with a fififee have been
assessed for the purposes of identifying any indisaof loss in value. The recoverable value of goedwill and

184



intangible assets with an indefinite life, wheregant, have been estimated at each date of rederdribere is any
indication of a reduction in value the presumeduasin value is estimated.

The presumed cashing-in value is the higher oftweevariables, net sales price and utility valuedetermining the
utility value, expected future flows of funds arsabunted using a pre-tax discount rate which céslehe current
market value of the money rate referred to thestment period and specific risks of the business.a-business not
generating highly independent flows of funds, thehing-in value is determined in relation to thehegenerating unit
which the said business belongs to. A loss of vaduentered in the Income statement wherever theeventered for
the asset or the relative cash generating unittwitiis allocated to, is higher than the presumeshing-in value. With
the exception of goodwill, value losses are reddjlisvherever the causes which have generated thase ¢o exist.

E) FINANCIAL ASSETS : EQUITIES

According to IAS 27, the equities in subsidiary ganies, in entities jointly controlled and in asated companies not
classified as for sale (IFRS 5) must be enteremlactounts at cost or in conformity with IAS 39tie separate annual
report of El.LEn. SpA the cost criteria has beerduse

Since the necessary conditions exist, a consotidgtitement has been drawn up.

F) FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Equities in other companies

The equities in other companies which are not slidgy$és or associated (usually with an ownershifes$ than 20%)
are classified at the time of purchase, amongitian€ial assets “available for sale” or among tbeets “evaluated at
fair value through the Income statement” with therent or non-current assets. Changes in the dlaquities that are
classified as available for sale are entered inteserve of the shareholders’ equity which will déxgered into the

Income statement at the time of sale. Changeservéifue of the equities classified as assets etealuat fair value

through the Income statement are entered dirently the Income statement. These equities are eealuat cost

according to IAS 39.

Commercial receivables
The receivables are entered at cost (identifiedguie nominal value) net of any value losses,esponding to their
presumed cashing-in value.

Other financial assets

Financial assets are added and removed from tldial statement according to the date of negotiatind are
initially evaluated at cost, inclusive of the chesglirectly connected with the acquisition. At gubsequent dates of
the financial statement, the financial assets tivddd until expiry date are shown at cost amortiaedording to the
effective interest rate method, net of any devadumaapplied to reflect value losses.

Financial assets other than those held until etipitare classified as held for negotiation or kakde for sale and are
estimated at fair value each financial year wittnitaition respectively in the Income statement untle heading
“Financial Revenue (Charges)” or in a special nesa@f the Shareholders’ equity, in the latter castl such time as
they are cashed-in or until they have sufferedsa io value.

Cash and cash equivalents
This heading includes cash reserves and bank atscand other short-term financial investments &ithigh level of
availability which can be easily converted intgltat a negligible risk of varying in value.

Treasury stock
Treasury stock is entered against shareholderstyedNo profit/loss is shown in the Income statettrien the purchase,
sale, issue or cancellation of treasury stock.

Commercial payables
Commercial payables, the due date of which fallghiwithe normal commercial terms, are not discadirgad are
entered at cost (identified as their nominal value)

Financial liabilities

Financial liabilities are initially entered at fairalue net of the transaction costs directly attidble to them.
Subsequently, financial liabilities are estimateithwhe criteria of amortized cost, using the difex original interest
rate method.

Derivatives and measurement of hedging operations

Fair value hedgeif a derivative financial instrument is desigedias a hedge against fluctuations in the fairevafuan
asset or a liability that is entered in the statetsieattributed to a particular risk which can effthe income statement,
the profit or loss derived from the later evaluaiof the current value of the hedging instrumaet shown in the
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income statement. The profit or loss on the amdhbat is hedged that can be attributed to the tisk ts hedged,
modify the book value of that amount and are shimithe income statement.

Cash flow hedgdf an instrument is designated as a cash flowgheahainst the variations in the cash flow of aets
or a liability entered into accounts or a planogération that is highly likely to take place antieth could have an
effect on the income statement, the effective portf the profits or losses is shown in the shddsrs’ equity. The
profit or loss accumulated are subtracted fromshareholders’ equity and entered into the incoratestent at the
same time that the operation being hedged is redofthe profit and loss associated with a hedgeitbr that part of
the hedge that has become ineffective are immdyiatgered into the income statement. If a hedgisgrument or a
hedging relation are closed but the operation ithdieing hedged has not yet been concluded, thigspemd losses
accumulated and up to that time entered in theetlodders’ equity, are registered in the incomeestaint as soon as
the operation is concluded. If the operation bdirdged is no longer considered likely to take plaéloe profits and
losses which have not yet been realized and apesdsd in the shareholders’ equity, are enteredeidistely in the
income statement.

G) INVENTORY

Stocks of raw materials and finished products aeduated at the cost or market value; the costeierthined using the
method of average weighted cost. The evaluatiomwéntories is based on the basis of the directscosthe raw

materials and the labor and the indirect costsroflpction (variable and fixed). Devaluation prowiss are also set
aside for materials, finished products, spare partsother supplies considered obsolete or wilbwva girnover bearing

in mind the possibilities of reuse and sale.

Inventory stocks of works in progress are evaluatedhe basis of production costs, with refererecéhe average
weighted cost.

H) RETIREMENT FUNDS ANDEMPLOYEE BENEFITS

SEVERANCE INDEMNITY

Up until December 31 2006 the severance indemnity fund was considaradfined benefit plan. The regulating of
this fund was changed by law no. 296 of Decembét 2006 (“Legge Finanziaria 2007) and later decrems a
regulations issued during the first months of 20Di.the basis of these modifications, and withipaldr reference to
companies with at least 50 employees, this ingtituts now considered a defined benefit plan exeblg for the
amounts which matured before Januaty2D07 (and not yet liquidated in the financial staént) whereas for the
guotas which mature after that date, it is considex defined contribution plan.

For defined benefit plans, the amount already nedltuis projected to estimate the amount to be aiaiie moment of
termination of the employment contract and subseiijueecalculated, using the “Projected unit credathod”. This

kind of accounting methodology is based on theasfess demographic and financial nature so as toensakeasonable
estimate of the amount of benefits which each eyg@ldhas already matured on the basis of the wark.do

By means of the actuarial estimate, the currenticercost which defines the amount of rights matudering the

financial year by employees is entered under thbdlir costs” heading of the Income statement a@dntierest cost,
which constitutes the figurative charge which tbenpany would have to pay if it took out a loan ddqadhe severance
indemnity on the market, is entered among the ‘fiéied Revenue (Charges)”.

The actuarial profits and losses accumulated up last year which reflect the effects of changesthe actuarial

hypotheses used, are entered pro-quota in the mstatement for the rest of the average workimgdffthe employees
when their net value not entered at the end ofptieeeding year exceeds the value of the liabilitylB% (so-called

corridor method).

For defined contribution plans the Company paysdistribution to a public or private pension fund an obligatory,

contractual or voluntary basis. Once the contiilms have been paid the Company has no furthegailins. The

contributions they have paid are entered into ticerine statement under the heading of “personnél wben owed.

STOCK OPTION PLANS

The costs of staff labor remunerated by meansstdek option plarare determined on the basis of the fair value ef th
options granted to the employees at the date gfrasent.

The calculation method for the determinatiorfaif valuebears in mind all the characteristics of the oi¢auration
of the option, price and conditions for exercisihg options etc), as well as the value of the staickhe date of
assignment, of the volatility of the stock and loé interest rate curve again at the date of asgghoonsistently with
the duration of the plan. The Black & Scholes mgcmodel is used.

The cost is shown in the Income statement duriegpiriod in which the rights granted mature, cavéid) the best
possible estimate of the number of options becorekggcisable.

In conformity with the IFRS 1, the said standard baen applied to all the assignments subsequeviowember 7
2002 which had still not matured by Januafy2005.
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I) PROVISIONS FOR LIABILITIES AND CONTINGENCIES

The Company has shown the provisions for futurdiogancies wherever, in the face of a legal or iaipbbligation
to third parties, it is probable that the Comparilf mave to use its resources to honor such argabtn and when a
reliable estimate of the amount of the obligatitself can be made. Variations in such estimategeftected in the
Income statement for the financial year in which Hariation takes place.

L) REVENUE RECOGNITION

The revenue from the sale of goods is recorded wlesignificant risks and benefits of the owngrsffithe goods are
transferred to the purchaser, which is normallytiime when they are delivered or shipped.

Financial revenue and charges are entered on #ig tfainterest matured on the net value of thatined financial asset
or liability using the actual interest rate.

M) ENTRIES IN FOREIGN CURRENCY
Assets and liabilities in foreign currency, withketaxception of real estate, are entered at theaggghrate in effect on
the day that the financial period was closed ard¢fative profits and losses are entered intdrtbeme statement.

N) GRANTS

Contributions, from both public and third party yatie bodies are entereghen there is reasonable certainty of
receiving them and of satisfying the conditions édtaining them. Contributions received for specdixpenses are
shown among the other liabilities and creditedhie Income statement at the moment in which the itiond for
entering them are satisfied. Contributions receifeedspecific assets, the value of which is entexewng the tangible
or intangible assets, are shown either as direlttateon of the assets themselves or among the b#tlities and are
credited to the Income statement in relation topweod of depreciation of the assets they refer to

Grants in operating account are shown entirelyhim lhcome statement at the moment in which the itiond for
entering them are satisfied.

0) TAXES

Current income taxes for the financial year havenbentered according to the aliquots and regulat@mnrently in
force on the basis of a realistic estimate of téxaficome for the period. The fiscal debts for thésxes are entered
among the tax debts net of any down payments.

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities havenbesculated on the basis of differences of a teamyonature
between assets and liabilities recognized for tasppses and the corresponding figures on the finhstatements
applying the current tax rate in force or esselgtiad force at the date of reference. Deferred @aagets have been
entered as assets when it is probable that théypeilecovered, in other words, when it appeard\likhat the entity of
the taxable amount in the future will be sufficiémtrecover the assets. The possibility of recupggahe deferred tax
assets is re-examined at the closing of each finhyear.



STOCK OPTION PLANS

The chart below shows information related to tlelstoption plan which was implemented in 2008, wita aim of
providing the company with an instrument for enaging employee incentive and loyalty.

Max. Expired
expiration | Outstanding| Options Options Options option not | Outstanding| Exercisable
date options issued cancelled | exercised | exercised options options  |Exercise pric

01.01.12- | 01.01.12- | 01.01.12- | 01.01.12-
1.01.12 31.12.12 31.12.12 31.12.12 31.12.12 31.12.12 31.12.12

Plan
2008/2013 May, 15 2013 152.00 0 0 0 0 152.00 152.00 € 24,74

For the stock option plan, the fair value was deiged following the “Black & Scholes” pricing modeking the
following hypotheses:

Market interest rate for risk free investment894,

Historical volatility: 26,11%

Time interval used for calculating volatility: grs prior to the date of issue

The overall fair value of the stock options is T@6usand Euros.
During the financial year 2012 the average priggstered for EI.En. SpA shares was about 12,76 $uro

With regard to the characteristics of the individsi@ack option plans as well as the increasesapftal decided on to
implement it, please refer to the description cimetd in note (10) of this report.
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Information on the Statement of financial positionAssets

Non-current assets

Intangible assets (note 1)

Breakdown of changes occurring in intangible fieadets during the period is shown on the chartibelo

Balance Other Balance

Categories 31/12/11 Variation (Devaluation) Operations (Amortizations) 31/12/12
Concessions, licences, trade marks 17.15( 5.07¢ -9.89: 12.33¢
similar rights
Other 5.501 1.64¢ -4.04¢ 3.101
Intangible assets in progress and 25.00( 25.00(
payments on account

Total 22.65: 31.721 -13.94: 40.43°

Under the category of concessions, licenses, tnaa&s and similar rights we have entered the casttained for the
acquisition of software licenses; under the catggbiintangible assets in progress we have entireémount paid as
a down payment for the know-how related to theafsigital sensors in radiology.

Tangible fixed assets (note 2)

Breakdown of changes occurring in the tangibledigssets during the period is shown on the chéwtbe

Balance Other Balance
Cost 31/12/11 Increments Devaluations operations (Disposals) 31/12/12
Lands 1.881.77 1.881.77
Buildings 10.607.17 2.48¢ 10.609.65
Plants and machinery 2.067.59° 21.77: 2.089.37!
Industrial and commercial equipment 3.969.92. 322.64¢ -70.49¢ 4.222.06!
Other goods 1.732.001 92.58¢ -58.00¢ 1.766.58:
Total 20.258.46 439.49; -128.50:] 20.569.45
Balance Other Balance
Depreciation provisions 31/12/11 Depreciation Devaluations operations (Disposals) 31/12/12
Lands
Buildings 1.517.78 318.25! -2 1.836.03:
Plants and machinery 854.15¢ 185.25( 1.039.40!
Industrial and commercial equipment 3.337.03 323.61¢ -61.22¢ 3.599.42!
Other goods 1.169.00! 175.49( -57.38¢ 1.287.11.
Total 6.877.99: 1.002.61. -2 -118.61: 7.761.991
Balance Other (Depreciations Balance
Net value 31/12/11 Increments operations and (Disposals) 31/12/12
devaluations)
Lands 1.881.77 1.881.77
Buildings 9.089.38: 2.48¢ 2 -318.25: 8.773.62
Plants and machinery 1.213.43: 21.77: -185.25( 1.049.96
Industrial and commercial equipment 632.88:¢ 322.64- -323.61¢ -9.27( 622.64(
Other goods 562.99: 92.58¢ -175.49( -621 479.46¢
Total 13.380.47 439.49; 2 -1.002.61 -9.891] 12.807.46

In accordance with the current accounting standalesvalue of the land has been separated fronvahes of the
buildings located upon it and the lands have nenbemortized since they constitute an element gaaimunlimited
useful life. The value of the lands on Decembét 3112 was 1.882 thousand Euros.




The heading of “Buildings” includes the buildingnaplex in Via Baldanzese a Calenzano (Florence),revtibe
company operates along with the subsidiaries Del&aIMA., Cutlite Penta, Esthelogue Srl and Phara@i, the new
building complex in Via Dante Alighieri also in @azano, purchased in 2008, the building in the oityTorre
Annunziata purchased in 2006 for the research,lderent and production activities of the subsidieagit SpA.

The increase under the heading of “industrial amuiroercial equipment” is due mainly to the capitation of lasers
made by the company while the increases underdhdihg of “Other goods” is related in particulathe purchase of
new motor vehicles.

The sales shown in the column “disposals” of theegary of “industrial and commercial equipment” aftther
goods” refers to sales of assets or disposal afigtitat were considered obsolete.

Equity investments (note 3)

Equities in subsidiary companies

% Value of Equity Result Share of

Company name: Headquarters | owned charge 31/12/2012 31/12/2012 equity Difference

Deka M.E.L.A. Srl Calenzano (FI)| 85,00% 1.431.56. 8.959.13! 724.23. 7.615.26 6.183.70
Italy

Cutlite Penta Srl Calenzano (Fl) 93,76% 2.357.41 1.642.93 -649.38: 1.540.41 -816.99¢
Italy

Esthelogue Srl Calenzano (FI)| 50,00% 186.98( 114.73: -259.21° 57.36¢ -129.61!
Italy

Quanta System Spa | Solbiate Olona| 100,00% 7.904.01 3.187.82! 756.60t 3.187.82 -4.716.19:
(VA) - ltaly

Lasit SpA Vico Equense 70,00% 1.043.61. 1.902.21! 388.86( 1.331.55 287.93
(NA) - Italy

Deka Sarl Lyons - France| 100,00% -726.68: -704.17¢ -726.68: -726.68:.

Deka Lasertechnologi{ Munich - 100,009 -1.676.211 -33.97¢ -1.676.21 -1.676.211

GmbH Germany

Asclepion Laser Jena — Germar| 50,00% 1.025.87! 5.442.88: 412.15¢ 2.721.44 1.695.56:

Technologies GmbH

BRCT Inc New York - 100,00% 1.212.04! 1.68¢ 1.212.04 1.212.04
USA

Deka Laser Carlsbad — US| 11,78% -1.580.39: -350.29¢ -186.17( -186.17(

Technologies Inc

Cutlite do Brasil Ltda | Blumenau - 88,00 -379.16¢ -470.73¢ -333.66¢ -333.66¢
Brazil

Deka Japan Co. Ltd | Tokyo — Japan 55,00% 42.58t¢ 812.87t 303.73! 447.08: 404.49¢

Total 13.992.05 18.912.19 119.48 15.190.26 1.198.20.

On August 8 2012 the Company acquired from the then-subsid@trlas S.r.l. (which in December 2012 merged
with the subsidiary Cutlite Penta S.r.l. as desdtilbelow), for the amount of 450 thousand Eurog,33% of the
capital stock of Lasit S.p.A. thus bringing its #éguto 70%.

On the same day EIl.En. S.p.A. acquired from theonitiy partners of Ot-las the remaining 10% of thgital stock for
the amount of 150 thousand Euros so that its gguithe company is 100%.

On October 8 2012 EL.En. S.p.A. acquired from the minority straider Laserfin S.p.A. 40% of the shares in Qaiant
System S.p.A. and 10% of the equities of DEKA M.E.LS.r.l.. Both companies were already subsidsaaEEIl.En.
S.p.A.. After this operation consequently the Comypholds 100% of the shares of Quanta System aftl @&the
shares of DEKA M.E.L.A. S.r.l.. The operation wamducted with an aim to simplifying the equitieside of the
Group and the Group structure. To pay for the épiitn the two companies El.LEn. S.p.A. transfetiedhe seller
82.000 ordinary shares of EI.LEn. S.p.A. which theg in their portfolio, as well as a cash paymér#,4 million Euros

to be paid over a period of three years and, am“eat” payment of 125 thousand Euros. In relatmthe evaluation
of 25 Euros used for the EL.LEn. S.p.A. shares, Wwisequal to the book value of these shares, theath amount paid
for this operation was 5,6 million Euros.

On October 38 2012 the shareholders’ assemblies of the submdig@utlite Penta S.r.l. and Ot-las S.r.l. voted to

approve the merger of the two companies througbrpuaration of the latter into the former (the mergéan had
already been approved by the Board of Directoth@two companies on October22012).
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After the legal term had expired during which nafiehe creditors of the two companies had raisgdadnjections, on
December 18 2012 the two companies stipulated an act of metiy®ugh the incorporation of Ot-las S.r.l. into
Cutlite Penta S.r.l.. As a result of this merger thcorporating company acquires legal right tooélthe assets and
liabilities of the incorporated company. The mergit take effect on December 312012, the last day of the month
in which the last entry in the register of companias made, in compliance with art. 2504 bis tncconformity with
art. 2501 ter, | sub section, n. 6, c.c. the opanatof the incorporated company are entered imoaccounts of the
incorporating company starting on Januafy 2012, the first day of the fiscal year in progrem the date of
effectiveness of the merger in relation to thirdties. All direct fiscal effects will also startoim this date. After the
merger the equity of ELLEn. S.p.A. in Cutlite Restr.l. will increase from 90,67% to 93,76%.

On December 212012 EL.En. S.p.A. acquired 10% of the equity utli@® do Brasil from a minority partner for an
amount of 1.080.400 Real, equal to about 395 tinmdiguros; as a result their equity in the compasg from 78% to
88%.

For Quanta System S.p.A. the difference betweeratheunt entered in the financial statement andcthieesponding
fraction of the shareholders’ equity is basicaltyilauted to the goodwill paid at the time of acijtion. The amount of
this goodwill is mostly justified by an analysistbe expected profitability of the company madexgshe DCF method
and from the capital gains implicit in the equisidhin the subsidiary Asclepion.

From the analysis of the expected profitabilityesthelogue S.r.l., made using the DCF method, dizations of loss
of value emerged and therefore we did not deeradgessary to proceed with the alignment of the vahtered in the
statement with the corresponding fraction of tharsholders’ equity. The use value was determineth Wie
Discounted Cash Flow (DCF) method, by actualizihng tash flow contained in the economic and findngian
approved by the Board of Directors of Estheloguel.Sand referring to the time period from 2013 2015. For
purposes of determining the use value of the CGltarssidered the financial flows actualized in theeé years of
explicit forecast added to a terminal value , presd to be the same as the current value of tipepal revenue of
the flows generated during the last year for wiainkexplicit forecast was made.

The main assumption of the economic and finandeh psed to conduct the impairment test is relabethe growth
rate of the sales volume considering the time sparred by the plan. The rates used to formuladdiecasts used as
part of the impairment tests are consistent with dlefinitive data from 2012 and with the outlook the specific
market.

The actualization rate applied to future cash flQWACC) is 10,76%; for the cash flows related te fmancial years

[1P.l]

after the period of explicit forecasts, we hypothes long-term growth rate “g” of 1,5%.

The equity in the subsidiary Cutlite Penta S.of.,which di El.LEn holds 93,76%, as a consequenc¢heflosses
registered in 2012 was subjected to direct deviandbr about 310 thousand Euros. The residuakrifice between
the amount entered into accounts and the corresppf@ction of the shareholders’ equity is badicattributed to the
goodwill paid upon acquisition.. The amount of theodwill is mostly justified by an analysis of thexpected
profitability of the company made using the DCFtimoel and by the capital gains implicit in the d@guield in the
subsidiary Penta Chutian Laser (Wuhan) Co. Ltd.

For further information concerning the impairmemsts, please consult the explanatory notes attathethe
consolidated financial statement.

On December 312012, the value of the equities held in Deka S2eka Lasertechnologie GmbH, Cutlite Do Brasil
and Deka Laser Technologies Inc was adapted tespond to the fraction of the shareholders’ equitythe basis of
the results obtained.

The equity in the subsidiary Deka Sarl, which iklHE00% by EI.LEn and the value of which was reducezero in the
preceding financial years,, as a consequence dbfises registered in 2012, was subjected to iciditevaluation with
an accrual in the “Reserve for losses by grouppaonies” for about 704 thousand Euros. The futated to this
company amounts to a total of 726 thousand Euros.

The equity in the subsidiary Deka LasertechnoldgiebH, the value of which was reduced to zero inpghereding
financial years,, as a consequence of the losggstered in 2012, was subjected to indirect dexaloanith an accrual
in the “Reserve for losses by group companies” dbout 30 thousand Euros. The fund related to thimpany
amounted to 1,7 million Euros.

The equity in the subsidiary Cutlite Do Brasil edue of which was reduced to zero for the amodirg#d® thousand

Euros, as a consequence of the losses registe@@ily was subjected to indirect devaluation withaacrual in the
“Reserve for losses by group companies” for ad®% thousand Euros.
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The equity in the subsidiary Deka Laser Technokdiec, of which EILEn. S.p.A. holds directly I'1B% was
subjected to devaluation for an accrual in thestRee for losses by group companies” for an amotir27 thousand
Euros. On December 32012 the amount of the fund related to this corgpaas 186 thousand Euros.

Equities in associated companies

% Value of Equity Result Share of

Company Name: Headquarters owned charge 31/12/2010 31/12/2010 equity Difference
Cynosure Inc. Westford USA 12,9§ 7.090.12 149.694.7{ 8.530.7¢ 19.430.3§ 12.340.26
Actis S.r.l. (*) Calenzano (l) 12,00¥ 1.24 106.9] 1.2] 12.83 11.59
Elesta S.r.l. (ex IALT ScrCalenzano (l) 50,009 112.96 237.9i 12.0¢ 118.9¢ 6.03
Immobiliare Del.Co. S.r.l|Solbiate Olona (1) 30,009 274.20 59.2f -10.274 17.7§ -256.42(
S.B.I. SA Herzele (B) 50,009 252.72 505.4} -107.644 252.71 -

Total 7.731..25] 150.604.4. 8.426.1§ 19.832.7] 12.101.46

(*) Data as of December 31st 2011

On May 7" 2012 the shareholders’ meeting of Elesta Saml.associated company of which EL.En. S.p.A. hbl,
voted to make up the losses registered in therstatts for December 32011 and in the financial statement of March
312012 drawn up in conformity with art. 2482-bis.cfor an amount of 643.602 Euros, by reducirgdapital to
zero and using the reserves especially createtthiiopurpose last year for an amount of 128.472aafudther payment.
They also voted to reconstitute the capital stocthe original amount of 110 thousand Euros: ticeeiase was entirely
underwritten by the partners. On Decembet 3012 the value of the equity entered into accowsts aligned with the
corresponding fraction of the shareholders’ equity.

On November 12 2012 the subsidiary Cynosure Inc. initiated a joubffering of 2,6 million newly issued ordinary
shares and, as part of the same operation, Elffared for sale 600.000 shares in Cynosure Incchviiney owned.
Moreover, Leerink Swann LLC, the bank responsiblepiacing the offer, exercised their “greenshoption for the
purchase, thirty days after the closing of the roffiefurther newly issued Cynosure shares up t@gimum of 240.000
shares from ELLEn. S.p.A., at the price of the uwdéng of the public offering which was 20,50 USi2r share less
discounts and commissions included in the offer.

On the 21 of November 2012, upon the closing of the operatind on the basis of the sale of the sharesaasgdl in
the offering and the greenshoe option, the equétd by EI.En. in Cynosure fell below the threshofd20% to 13%.
For this reason the company by-laws which assigaeel.En. control of the Board of Directors of @gure through
the appointment of four of the seven board memhvegse no longer in force.

For accounting purposes the methodology of the alm#ion of the equities, changed from full condation to the
shareholders’ equity method; in the statementraritial position, for the year 2012 there wasctassification of the
amounts of the payables and receivables from pagadiid receivables to/from subsidiary companigmi@bles and
receivables to/from associated companies; in tlwwnre statement the operations that were implemeuagedo
November were reclassified with the amounts ofsastd income from subsidiary companies, and tieeatipns that
followed were classified among the amounts of castsincome from associated companies.

The data related to the associated company “ImiaobiDel.Co. S.r.l.”, which owns a building thatréited to Quanta
System S.p.A., show a difference between the dogti@hase and the corresponding amount of shatetslequity

for the increased value of the lands and buildihgs$ they own, as was evident also during the ahyrre-evaluation
of the real estate made by this associated comipazgnformity with D.L. 185/08.

The equity in the associated company SBI on DeceBi5e2012 was subjected to direct devaluation for mpunt of
about 54 thousand Euros, in order to adapt theevafuthe equity to the corresponding fraction of g#hareholders’
equity.

The chart below shows a summary of the data retattlte associated companies.

Total Asseth Total Iiabilitiesl Net income (Losisevenues and other incol@barges and expenges
Cynosure Inc. 177.425.700 27.730.910 8.530.83 119.468.638 110.937.80D
Actis Active Sensors S.r.l. (¥) 172.831 65.912 1.278 131.124 129.84
Elesta S.r.I. (ex IALT Scrl) 2.223.747 1.985.758 12.067 2.480.318 2.468.251
Immobiliare Del.Co. S.r.l. 686.988 627.720 -10.275 152.862 163.137
S.B.I. SA 690.181 184.725 -107.646 278.681 386.327

(*) Data as of December 31st 2011
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Equities in other companies

On January 31 2012 EI.En. sold to a third party their equity Allfa Laser S.r.l. (19%) for an amount of 1.000r&u

On December 312012 the equity in RTM was subjected to direstadigation for the amount of 37 thousand Euros, in
order to adapt the value of the equity to the teduk the end of the year.

Composition of equity investments

31/12/11 31/12/12
Reval. Balance Revaluations Balance Reval.
Company name: Cost (Deval.) 31/12/10 | Changes | (devaluations Other 31/12/11 (Deval.) Cost
) movement:

Subsidiary
companies::
Deka M.E.L.A. S.r.l. 880.67¢ 880.67¢ 550.00( 88&| 1.431.56: 1.431.56.
Cutlite Penta S.r.l. 1.031.05: 1.031.05: -309.74¢( 1.636.11/| 2.357.41 -309.74t[ 2.667.16:
Esthelogue S.r.l. 1.574.58:| -1.387.60: 186.98( 186.98(| -1.387.60:( 1.574.58:
Deka Sarl 1.341.68:| -1.341.68: -1.341.68/| 1.341.68:
Deka 1.038.45(| -1.038.45i -1.038.451] 1.038.45!
Lasertechnologie
GmbH
Ot-las S.r.I. 1.483.89I 1.483.891 150.00( -1.633.89
Lasit S.p.A. 593.61¢ 593.61¢ 450.00( 1.043.61- 1.043.61-
Quanta System S.p.,| 2.867.80: 2.867.80:| 5.030.00! 6.21¢| 7.904.01 7.904.01
Deka Laser 27.48¢ -27.48¢ -27.48¢ 27.48¢
technologies INC.
BRCT 652.59:| -652.59: -652.59: 652.59:
Asclepion Laser T. 1.025.87! 1.025.87! 1.025.87! 1.025.87!
GmbH
Cutlite do Brasil Ltda 440.96¢| -440.96¢ 394.88! -394.88: -835.85: 835.85:
Deka Japan Ltd 42.58¢ 42.58¢ 42.58¢ 42.58¢

Total 13.001.26.| -4.888.78!| 8.112.47!| 6.574.88: -704.62¢ 9.32¢| 13.992.05| -5.593.41.| 19.585.47
Associated
companies:
Cynosure Inc. 9.928.02! 9.928.02i| -2.837.90. 7.090.12: 7.090.12:
Actis S.r.l. 1.24(C 1.24( 1.24(C 1.24(C
Elesta S.r.l. (ex IALT 484.14°| -484.14° 257.56! -144.60( 112.96! -628.74 741.71.
scrl
Imrr)mbiliare Del.Co. 274.20( 274.20( 274.20( 274.20(
Shi International 600.00(| -293.44¢ 306.55: -53.82¢ 252.72¢ -347.27: 600.00(

Total 11.287.61 -777.59¢( 10.510.01| -2.580.33 -53.82¢ -144.60(| 7.731.25 -976.01¢[ 8.707.27
Other companies:
Concept Laser 19.00( 19.00( 19.00( 19.00(
Solutions GmbH
Alfa Laser S.r.l. 19.95( -17.95( 2.00(¢ -1.00C -1.00C -18.95( 18.95(
CALEF 3.40: 3.40z 3.40z 3.40:
R&S 51€ 51€ 51€ 51€
RTM 364.68¢| -298.47: 66.21: -37.167 29.04¢ -335.64: 364.68¢
Kymera S.r.l. 1.50( 1.50C 1.50C

Total 407.55: -316.42: 91.13( 50C -38.167 0 53.46:¢ -354.59: 408.05¢

Total 24.696.43| -5.982.80!| 18.713.62| 3.995.04. -796.61¢ -135.27t| 21.776.77| -6.924.02:| 28.700.80

Financial charges during this year on amounts en&gt among the assets

No financial charges were entered for the itemedismong the assets.
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Financial receivables/Deferred tax assets/ Othemaourrent assets and receivables

(note 4)

Other non current assets 31/12/2012 31/12/2011 Variation Var. %

Deferred tax assets 2.318.889 1.716.002 602.883 35,13%

Other non current assets 3.108 3.108 0 0,00%
Total 2.321.99 1.719.11 602.88 35,07%

For an analysis of the entry “Deferred tax assetfér to the chapter on “deferred tax assets iabdities” .
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Current Assets

Inventory (note 5)

The chart below shows a breakdown of the inventory:

Inventories:

Raw materials and consumables

Work in progress and semi finished produc
Finished products and goods for sale

Total

31/12/12 31/12/11 Variation Var. %
8.621)059 9.728.844 -1.107.785 -11,39%)
s 5.2B8.2 6.044.952 -806.740 -13,35%)
3.490}962 3.456.651 34.311 0,99%
17.350.23 19.230.44 -1.880.21 -9,78%

The comparison between the final inventories shitvwslecrease in their amount of 10%, which is Hygreater than
the decrease in the sales volume for this year.

It should also be pointed out that the values shimathe chart above are net of the devaluation iprow as shown in

the chart below:

Inventory:

Gross amount
minus: devaluation provision

Total

31/12/2012 31/12/2011 Variation Var. %
21.182.25% 23.027.85( -1.845.598 -8,01%)
-3.832.0[19 -3.797.403 -34.616 0,91%
17.350.23 19.230.44 -1.880.21. -9,78%

The incidence of the reserve for obsolescence ®gttbss value of the inventory as of Decembér 3012 was 18,1%,
which was an increase with respect to the 16,5%texgd on December 32011.

Trade receivables (note 6)

Receivables are composed as follows

4%
4%
0%

1%

3%
7%

Debtors 31/12/12 31/12/11 Variazione Variazione %
Trade debtors 2.940.546 3.103.2(|)9 -162.663 -5,2
Subsidiary debtors 25.902.35p 27.714.8p7 -1.812.541 -6,5
IAssociated debtors 2.559.869 776.6%6 1.783.213 229,68
Total 31.402.77 31.594.7p62 -191.991 -0,
Trade debtors: 31/12/2012 31/12/2011 Variazione Variazione %
Italy 2.765.588 2.615.585 149.998 5,7
European Community 1.208.18) 1.448.150 -239.963 -16,5
Outside of European Community 780.686 788.218 -7.532 0,969
minus: devaluation provision for debtors -1.813(910 -1.748.744 -65.166 3,73
Total 2.940.54 3.103.209 -162.6463 -5,

%

The trade receivables from subsidiary and assat@iepanies are inherent to the characteristicatioers.
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The chart below shows the changes in the providimmnisad debts which occurred during this year.

Provision for bad debts 2012 2011
At the beginning of the period 1.748.744 1.376.711
Amounts accruefl 180.083 372.717
Amounts utilized -114.917 -684
At the end of the period 1.813.910 1.748.744

The chart below shows the trade receivables frard fgarties for 2012 divided according to the tgeurrency.

Account receivables in 31/12/2012 31/12/2011
Euro 2.619.890 2.711.062
usbD 320.656 392.147
Total 2.940.544 3.103.209

The amount in Euros shown in the chart of the red#ées originally expressed in US dollars or otharrencies

represents the amount in currency converted agxbbange rate in force on Decembel 31012 and December 31
2011.

The chart below shows the analysis of the tradeivables from third parties and from subsidiary pames for 2012
and 2011:

Account receivables vs. third partigs: 31/12/2012 31/12/2011
To expire 1.375.515 1.306.551
Expired:
30 dayg 355.690 316.636
60 dayg 221.301 283.493
90 dayg 54.028 167.575
180 days 242.689 324.265
over 180 days 691.323 704.689
Total 2.940.544 3.103.209
Account receivables from subsidiari¢s: ~ 31/12/2012 31/12/2011
To expire 5.354.624 6.995.624
Expired:
30 dayg 1.236.403 1.231.593
60 dayg 281.891 865.124
90 dayg 378.335 867.776
180 days 1.516.911 2.208.637
over 180 days 17.134.184 15.546.144
Total 25.902.356 27.714.897

For a detailed analysis of the trade receivablemfsubsidiary and associate companies, refer taliapter in the
information sheet on related parties.
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Tax receivables/Other receivables (note 7)

The chart below shows a breakdown of tax receiadhe other receivables:

31/12/2012 31/12/2011 Variation Variation %
Tax debtors
VAT credits 822.264 1.129.458 -307.193 -27,20%
Income tax credits 359.039 595.577 -236.538 -39,72%
Total tax debtors 1.181.304 1.725.034 -543.731 -31,52%
Financial receivables
Financial receivables from third parts 20.000 20.000 - 0,00%
Financial receivables from subsidiary companies 4623807 3.643.057 -180.250 -4,95%)
Financial receivables from associated companies 565 13.565 - 0,00%
Total 3.496.373 3.676.627 -180.250 -4,90%
Other receivables
Security deposits 26.721 34.718 -7.997 -23,03%)
Down payments 155.227 153.425 1.802 1,17%
Other credits 607.868 457.510 150.358 32,86%
Other credits from subsidiary companies 51000 15.000 36.000 240,00%
Total 840.814 660.653 180.163 27,27%
Total financial and other receivables | 4.337.184 4.337.274 -87| -0,00%

The amount entered among the “tax credits” reltaedalue Added Tax (VAT) is the natural effect bétlarge amount
of exports which characterize the sales voluméeftompany.

The “income tax credits” mostly refer to the entrfytax credits for the amount of the reimbursemeaftthe excess
IRES taxes paid due to the failure to deduct BW&R related to the expenses for employees andagimilconformity

with art. 2, sub-section 1-quater, D.L. 201/2011.

The financial receivables are related to short-ténancing issued to subsidiary and associated eoip in order to
provide for normal operational activities. The mdinancial receivables issued to subsidiary comgpmrare the
following:

Companies in the Group amount(/1000) currency Annurate
Asclepion Laser Technologies GmbH D85 Euro BCE + 1%
Cutlite Penta S.r.l. 500 Euro BCE + 1%
Esthelogue S.r.l. 520 Euro BCE + 1%
Deka Laser Technologies INC. 494 usD 2,50%

BRCT Inc. 260 usb 2,50%

Lasit S.p.A. 119 Euro BCE + 1%
Quanta System S.p.A 65 Euro BCE + 1%
Deka Medical Inc. 200 usD 2,50%

Pharmonia S.r.l. 50( Euro BCE + 1%

For further details on the financial receivablemirsubsidiaries and associated companies, pleasbes@ext chapter,
regarding “related parties”.



Securities (note 8)

The company does not hold any securities.

Cash and cash equivalents (note 9)

Cash and cash equivalents is composed as follows:

Cash and cash Equivalents: 31/12/2012 31/12/2011 Variation Var. %

bank and postal current accounts 22.923|517 6.117.597 16.805.92¢ 274,71%

cash in hand 5.439 5.666 -227 -4,01%
Total 22.928.95 6.123.243 16.805.493 274,46%

For an analysis of the variations in cash and eaghivalents, please refer to the cash flow statésném any case it
should be noted that the bank deposits are notrigind

Net financial position as of December 312012

The net financial position as of Decembef* 2012 is composed as follows (in thousands of &uro

Net financial position

31/12/201: 31/12/201.
Cash and bank 22.92¢ 6.127
Cash and cash equivalents 22.92¢ 6.12:
Short term financial receivables 2C 20
Bank short term loan (2.349 (4.185
Part of financial long term liabilities due withir2 months (2.300 (66)
Other short term financial liabilities (400 0
Financial short term liabilities (4.049 (4.252
Net current financial position 18.90( 1.892
Bank long term loan (5.533 (2.380
Other long term financial liabilities (1.825 0
Financial long term liabilities (7.358 (2.380
Net financial position 11.54: (489,

The net financial position of the company is pesitior an amount of about 11,5 million Euros. Besithe operating
activities, it should be recalled that, among tperations that had a significant effect on thefimeincial position, there
was the cash generated by the sale of the Cynshares for an amount of about 12,8 million Eurdse purchase of
40% of Quanta System and of 10% of Deka Mela, ntadting this year, comported a monetary expensetanéntry
of a debt for an overall amount of 3,5 million Esiro

In order to obtain the cash necessary for its djpers, the company last year and this year obtainedollowing types
of financing:

a) financing granted to El.LEn. S.p.A. by Mediocteditaliano S.p.A. for 3,4 million Euros to be paidck in set
amounts every six months starting on December Z%th1 and terminating on June 15th 2016. Of thiswnt, on 1,7
million Euros the interest rate applied for thaffinstallment was 2,40%; for the remaining 1,#Wion the rate applied
was 5,70%; for the following periods, the interestl be the same as the Euribor rate at six maraksregistered on
the second target working day before the expiratiate of the preceding interest period, increased bpread. The
spread is 3,90 points on the first 1,7 million Esireduced to 0,60 on the remaining 1,7 million Buro

b) financing granted to EL.LEn. S.p.A. by Medioctedtaliano S.p.A. for a total of 2,8 million Euro® be repaid in
equal installments every six months starting oneJ8@' 2012 and ending on December'31016. The interest rate
applied until June 292012 was 3,95% (the same as Euribor at six mamthistered the second target working day
before the stipulation of the contract increase@ 99 points); for every six months period thatdals the interest rate
will be the same as Euribor at six months registene the second target working day before the atkipim date of the
preceding six months, increased by 2,90 points.

¢) financing granted to EL.LEn. S.p.A. by Medioctedialiano S.p.A. for a total of 2,2 million Euro® be repaid in
equal installments every six months starting oneJ&@' 2012 and ending on December'®016. The interest rate

19¢



applied until June 292012 is 3,95% (the same as Euribor at six montlistered the second target working day
before the stipulation of the contract increase@ 99 points); for every six months period thatdals the interest rate
will be the same as Euribor at six months registene the second target working day before the atipim date of the
preceding six months, increased by 2,90 points.

d) financing with SACE warranty granted to EI.Emp.8. by Banco Popolare s.c.r.l. for a total of Blion Euros to be
repaid in 12 deferred quarterly installments starttn June 302012 and ending on March82015. The interest rate
applied is equal to Euribor at three months regesteon the second working day before the end df satar quarter,
increased by 2,50 points.

For the above mentioned financing the mid- to léergn quotas are shown among the non-current amauves to
banks while the short-term quotas are shown irctineent amounts owed to banks.

Financial receivables from subsidiary and assogia@mpanies for an amount of 3.476 thousand Euave lbeen
excluded from the net financial position becaussy thre related to financial support policies of doenpanies of the
Group (for details, see the information on relgtadies). In continuation of past policy, we comsetl it opportune to
not include this type of financing in the net fic@l position shown above.



Information on the Statement of financial positionLiabilities
Share Capital and Reserves

The main components of the shareholders’ equitghosvn on the chart below:

Share Capital (note 10)

As of December 312012, the capital stock of EI.En. was as follows

Authorized Euros 2.591.87

Underwritten and deposited Euros 2.508.67

Nominal value of each share 0,52|

Categories 31/12/2011 Increase. (Decrease.) 31/12/2012

No. of Ordinary Shares 4.824.36! 4.824.36!
Total 4.824.36! 4.824.36!

Shares are nominal and indivisible and each of tigaras the holder the right to one vote in all théinary and

extraordinary assemblies as well as the other fiiahand administrative rights granted in accor@awih the law and

the Statute. At least 5% of the net operatingifgraff the financial year must be set aside for ldgal reserve in
accordance with art. 2430 of the civil code. Thmamder is distributed to the shareholders, unlessassembly votes
otherwise. The Statute does not allow advance patgmn the dividends. Dividends not cashed wifivia years from

the date of emission are returned to the Companyspécial statutory clauses exist with regard éoghrticipation of

shareholders in the remaining assets in the evdigiuidation. No statutory clauses exist grantspggcial privileges.

Increases in capital for use in the stock opticarpl

The special assembly of EL.LEn. SpA held on Ma§l 2608 voted to authorize the Board of Directorsadcordance
with and by effect of art. 2443 of the Civil Coder a period of up to five years from the date lué teliberation, to
increase the share capital of the Company onceral times upon payment, by a nominal maximum warhof
83.200,00 Euros through the issue of a maximume®fd00 ordinary shares with a nominal value of dy&®2 each,
with entitlement equal to those of the ordinary pamy shares at the date of subscription, to bedtbd by payment of
a price to be determined by the Board of Directorthe respect of the dictates of art. 2441, sulagraph VI, civil
code. — that is considering the shareholders’ ggalso bearing in mind the official prices registk by the shares on
the stock market over the last six months — anal @sitary value inclusive of the premium, not l#ssn the greatest of
the following: a) the value of each share deteedion the basis of the consolidated shareholdqtstyeof the EI.En.
Group as of December 31of the year previous to the issue of the optidmghe arithmetical average of the recorded
official prices of the company'’s ordinary sharestlom New Market, organized and managed by the BtaBana SpA
in the 6 months prior to the assigning of the amtjoc) the arithmetical average of the recordeitiaffprices of the
company’s ordinary shares on the New Market, omggthand managed by the Borsa Italiana SpA in théa38 prior
to the assigning of the options.

The Board of Directors of EI.En. SpA, with the vaaken on July 1% 2008, implemented the authority of the
shareholders meeting of May 2008, to increase the capital stock by 83.20000us$e in the stock option plan for
2008-2013 and approved the relative regulationg djtion rights were assigned, by a vote takenhensame day,
exclusively to employees of EL.LEn. S.p.A. and ttieeo companies of the Group which, at the timessignment, were
working in a subordinate position. The stock opfptan is divided into two equal portions which damimplemented
in conformity with the following terms:

a) up to a maximum amount of 41.600,00 Euros stin July 1% 2011 until the date of approval of the proposed

annual report for 2011 by the Board of Directors.
Subsequently, the rights on the options could/@axercised as follows:
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- if the shareholders’ meeting, during the apprafathe report for 2011, votes to distribute thefips, from the day
that the relative dividends for 2011 become payablentil the date of approval of the company refmr2012 by the
Board of Directors;

- otherwise, if the profits are not distributed the year 2011, from the ¥5f May 2012 up until the date of the
approval of the proposed annual report for 201thbyBoard of Directors;

- if, during the approval of the report for 201¢ tshareholders’ meeting votes in favor of therithigtion of the profits,
from the date, if earlier than the"™50f May 2013, of the maturity of the payments lué tlividends for 2012 up until
May 15" 2013.

- otherwise, if it is decided to not distribute hfits for the year 2012, the period in which thghts can be exercised
will terminate on the date, if earlier than May"18013, of the approval of the proposed annualntdpothe year 2012
by the Board of Directors, and otherwise on th& 1§ May 2013.

Therefore — exclusively for the above mentioned imainsum of 41.600,00 Euros — the underwritinghaf increase in
capital approved by the Board of Directors can falaee exclusively during the time intervals mené&d above for the
exercising of the rights.

b) concerning the residual amount of the increageal to the nominal amount of 41.600,00 Eurostistron July 18
2012 up until the date of approval of the propomedual report for the year 2012 by the Board oéEtiors.
Subsequently, the rights to the options may beoisext as follows:

- if the shareholders’ meeting, during the appraMathe report for 2012, approves the distributafrprofits for the
year 2012, from the date in which payment of dinide matures for the dividends for the year 2012ntj) the 1%' of
May 2013;

- otherwise, if it is decided not to distribute theofits for the year 2012, the period for exerisithe rights will
terminate on the date, if before May™ %2013, of the approval of proposed annual repor2D12, and otherwise, on
May 15" 2013.

Therefore, the underwriting of the increase in mpproved by the Board of Directors for the daai amount of
41.600,00 nominal Euros can take place only duttiegtime intervals indicated above for the exengjsif the rights to
pick up the options.

At the time of the compilation of this documentnights had been exercised for picking up the ogtion

Additional paid in capital (note 11)

On December 312012 the share premium reserve amounted to 3&Hf4sand Euros, unchanged with respect to
December 312011.

Other reserves (note 12)

Other reserves 31/12/2012 31/12/2011 Variation Var. %

Legal reserve 537.302 537.302 0,00%

Extraordinary reserve 35.044.6¢41 33.780.5371 1.264.104 3,74%

Stock options reserve fund 1.807.114 1.672.730 134.984 8,07%

Reserve for contributions on capital 426.657 426.657 0,00%

account

Other reserves -6.785 13.392 -20.177 -150,66%
Total 37.809.52 36.430.61 1.378.91 3,79%)

On December 312012 the extraordinary reserve amounted to 35tBdGsand Euros; the variations that occur during
the year are related to the allocation of profitsthe year 2011 in accordance with the vote oftiereholders’meeting

that met on May 1% 2012.

The reserve “for stock options” includes the eqlémtiof the costs determined in accordance withSRRof the Stock
Option Plans assigned by EI.En. SpA, for the qudtach matured on December®32012. The change of 135 thousand
Euros, which took place during the year, is entérethe chart of the shareholders’ equity in theH& operations”

column.

The reserve for contributions on capital accounusthbe considered a reserve of profits.
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Treasury stock (note 13)

On March %' 2008, the shareholders’ meeting of the Parent @oyfEl.En. SpA, voted to authorize the Board of
Directors to acquire, in compliance and within lingits established by articles 2357 and followirfgtee Civil Code,
within 18 months of that date, treasury stock repnéing not more than 10% of the capital stockadoordance with
the law, at a price which was not less than 20%emoor more than 10% more than the official primerfegotiations
registered on the day preceding the purchase. thétlsame vote they authorized the method for disgaxf the shares
which can be put back into circulation within 3 y@af the purchase at a price which is not less 9826 of the
average of the official prices for negotiationsiségred during the five days preceding the saleafavhich must take
place respecting the laws in force in this regard.

Consequently, between March and April 2008 the BadrDirectors of El. En. SpA proceeded with thechase of
103.148 shares of the company at an average fdriag @7 Euros for a total of 2.575.611 Euros.

Upon request of the Board of Directors, the Shddehie’ Meeting of the Parent Company which met atober 2§
2010 renewed the authorization of the Board to lpase in one or more tranches, on the regular stwket, and
therefore according to the conditions describedrin 144bis, sub-section 1, letter b) of thRegolamento Emittenti
Consoh and following the operative procedures estabtishg the organization and management regulationthef
market issued by the Borsa Italiana S.p.A., withéhmonths of that date, treasury stock represergimymber of
ordinary shares which, in any case, consideringitiraber of shares already held in the portfoliesdoot exceed one-
fifth of the capital stock, respecting the laws aedulations, at a price that is not more than 2608 or over 10% more
than the official price for negotiations registe@tdthe day preceding the purchase. The voteeo§tiareholders’ also
authorized the Board of Directors to put the shdrask into circulation within ten years of the datepurchase,
including those already held in the portfolio oncBmber 28 2010, at a price that is not less than 95% oftrerage
official price for negotiations registered duridgetfive days preceding the sale, all of which ntaké place respecting
the regulations in force.

On October 8 2012 the Company sold 82.000 ordinary sharesabtrry stock to Laserfin S.r.l. as part of thenperyt
due for the acquisition of 10% of the shares okd®lela S.r.I. and of 40% of the shares of Qu&ytstem S.p.A., for
the amount of 25 Euros per shares.

Moreover, upon request of the Board of Directoes shareholders’ meeting which was held on Noverad8r 2012
authorized the Board to acquire, in one or moreksdpon the regular stock market, and consequémttypmpliance
with art. 144bis, sub-section 1, letter b) of tligegolamento EmittenGonsoband according to the operative methods
established by the regulations for the organizatiod management of the market issued by BorsanilS.p.A.,
within eighteen months of that date, a quantitysiofires of treasury stock representing a numberdinary shares
which, in any case, considering the number of shalready held in their portfolio, does not excdedfifth part of the
capital stock, in compliance with the laws and fatjons, at a price that is not more than 20% temsgreater than
10% more than the official price for negotiatioregistered on the day preceding the purchase. The ofothe
shareholders, moreover, extended the authorizatiche Board of Directors to put the shares bat& irculation
within ten years of the date of purchase at a pthieg is not less than 95% of the average of tfiieialf sale prices
registered for the five days preceding the saleéndilill compliance with the regulations in foraéthe time.

On account of the sale described above , since thercquisitions were made in relation to the whtdovember 1%

2012, the shares of treasury stock held in the emyyportfolio as of December 32012 amounts to 21.148 for a
total value of 528.062,54 Euros.

Profits/losses brought forward (note 14)

The entry includes the rectifications of the shatéérs’ equity made necessary by the adoption efltiternational
Accounting Standards; it also includes the entrgagital gains earned by the sale of treasury stoélebruary 2005
and, to a very small degree, also the sale ofrfastiry stock which occurred in October 2012 asrdesd above.
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Availability and possibility of utilization of theeserves

Balance Possibility of Portion Utilized in the Utilized in the
previous two previous two
periods for periods
NET CAPITAL AND RESERVES: 31/12/2012 utilization available covering losses| rfother purposes
Subscribed capital 2.508.6y1
Additional paid in capital 38.593.618 ABC 38.593.614
Legal reserve 537.3Q2 B
Reserve for own shares
Other reserves:
Extraordinary reserves 35.044.641 ABC 34.516.579
Reserve for contribution on capitd| 426.657 ABC 426.657
account
Profits (loss) brought forward -918.0p2 ABC -918.092
Reserve for IRS -20.140
Other reserves 1.821.199 AB 13.392
72.632.153 0 0
Portion not distributable
Portion distributable 72.632.153

Key: A) capital increase; B) to
cover losses; C) for distribution to
shareholders

It should be noted that the amount of the extra@mi reserve that is available is net of the trgastock acquired by
the company for an amount of 528 thousand Euros.
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Non-current liabilities

Retirement funds and employee benefits (note 15)

The chart below shows the operations which haventgitace during this financial period.

Balance Balance
31/12/2011 Accrual Utilization Payment to 31/12/2012
complementary pension
forms, to INPS fund
and other movements

926.251| 463.224‘ -l8.391| -436.97q 934.11

The severance indemnity represents an indemnityctwlis matured by the employees during their peradd
employment and which is paid upon termination opkryment.

For IAS purposes the payment of a severance indgnepresents a “long term benefit subsequent éaehmination
of employment”; this is an obligation of the “deduh benefit” type which entails entering a liabilgymilar to that
entered for defined benefit pension plans. After thodifications to the severance indemnity in comfty with the
Law of December 272006 (and later modifications), for IAS purposesly the liability relative to the matured
severance fund left in the company has been ewauagcause the quota maturing has been paid tpasase entity
(complementary pension type). Also for employee® walave explicitly decided to keep the indemnitydun the
company, the indemnity has matured since Janu&3007 has been paid into the treasury Fund manhgdhPS.
This fund, according to the financial law 2007, gudees the employees working in the private sebtpayment of
the severance indemnity for the amount correspagnidithe payments deposited to the latter.

It should be recalled that the company uses thealied “corridor method” in which the net cumulativalue of the
actuarial gain and loss is not registered untixiteeds in absolute terms 10% of the current vafidle liabilities. On
December 3% 2012 the net accumulated value of the actuariads not registered was equal to 122 thousand Euros
The present value of the liabilities as of Decen8#72012 was 1.015 thousand Euros.

The hypotheses used to establish the indemnitygrasummarized in the chart below:

Financial hypotheses Year 2011 Year 2012

[Annual implementation rate 4,60% 2,69%

lAnnual inflation rate 2,00% 2,00%

lAnnual increase rate of salaries Executives 4,00% xecltives 1,00%

(including inflation) White collar workers 2,50% White collar workers @6
Blue collar workers 2,50% Blue collar workers 0,50%

The interest rate used for determining the curvahie of the security is based on the iBoxx 10+ rafe of 2,69% in
conformity with the criteria used.
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Analysis of deferred tax assets and liabilities {(aa!) (note 16)

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are accruethernemporary differences between assets anditiebitecognized for
fiscal purposes and those entered into accounts.
The analysis is shown on the chart below.

Balance Balance
31/12/2011 Accrual (Utilization) Other 31/12/2012

Deferred tax assets on inventory devaluations 1475 6.756 -2.635 2 1.063.594

Deferred tax assets on warranty reserve 74.500 78.500

Deferred tax assets on bad debt reserve 581.416  550.000 1 1.131.417

Deferred tax assets on severance indemnity pravigio -23.120 -23.120
discount

Other deferred tax assets 19.731 48.761 -2 68.490

Total 1.716.003 605.517 -2.635 1 2.318.885

Deferred tax liabilities on advanced depreciations 169.969 -11.229 158.740

Deferred tax liabilities for contributions on cagit 211.718 244.226 455.944
account

Other deferred tax liabilities 229.144 1.895 -76.917 1 154.123

Total 610.831] 246.121] -88.146 1 768.807

Net amount 1.105.171 359.396 85.511 0 1.550.079

Deferred tax assets amounted to 2.319 thousandsEArnong the main variations which have occurrednduthis
year, attention should be called to the increaghendeferred taxes assets calculated on the adiaiuwof credits and

on the remuneration granted to the Board of Dimsctas incentive bonuses for 2012 but not yet paid.

Deferred tax liabilities were 769 thousand Eurdse Accruals are related to the deferring of taxethe contributions
in capital account entered into accounts this year.

Other accruals (note 17)

The chart below shows the operations made withr @beruals.

Balance Balance
31/12/2011 Accrual (Utilisation) Other 31/12/2012
Reserve for pension costs and similar 846 22.093 -19.499 30.440
Others:
Warranty reserve on the products 250.p01 250.001
Other minor reserves 1.962.209 930.420 -144.600 2.748.029
Total other reserves 2.212.210 930.420 -144.600 - 2.998.03(
Total 2.240.05 952.5 144.60 -19.49 3.028.47

In the entry “reserve for pension costs and sirhithe TFM (severance indemnity fund for the diresjoand the
indemnity fund for clients’ agents are included.
According to IAS 37, the amount owed to the agemist be calculated using the actualization teclesdo estimate
as precisely as possible, the overall cost to based for the payment of benefits to the ageftes the termination of

employment.

The technical evaluations were made on the bagtsedfiypotheses described below.
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Financial hypotheses Year 2011 Year 201

[Annual rate of implementation 4,60% 4,60%
lAnnual rate of inflation 2,00% 2,00%

The reserve for product guarantees is calculatetherasis of the costs for spare parts and segviehder warranty
incurred in the previous financial year, adjustethie volume of sales of the current financial year

In relation to the category called “Other minorer®s”, the amount shown in the “accrual” columfer® to the
accruals for losses by companies in which an edsityeld, as described in Note 3 above. The amshioivn in the

“utilization” column is related to the reversal tife “Reserve for losses by group companies” madpastsof the
previous loss covering operations of the associeteapany Elesta srl and also described in noteo8eab

Amounts owed and financial liabilities (note 18)

The chart below shows the breakdown of the amomned:

Financial m/l term debts 31/12/2012 31/12/2011 Variation Var. %
Amounts owed to banks 5.533.31?3 2.380.00(Q 3.153.333 132,49%
Amounts owed to other financiers 1.825.000 1.825.00d

Total 7.358.33 2.380.00 4.978.33 209,17%

The category of “Amounts owed to banks” for aboj& &illion Euros includes the mid- and long-ternotas for the
loans obtained by the Company in past and in tieectifinancial year , details of which are givartie comments on
the net financial position.

The “amounts owed to other financiers” on the ottend, represent the mid- to long-term debt owed.&serfin for

the purchase of 10% of the shares of Deka Mel& 8md 40% of the shares of Quanta System S.p.étail3 of this
operation are given in Note 3 of this document.
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Current liabilities

Financial debts (note 19)

Financial short term debts 31/12/2012 31/12/2011 Variation Var. %

Amounts owed to banks 2.349.073 4.185.377 -1.836.299 -43,87%)

Amounts owed to group companies 399.615 399.615

Amount owed for leasing 20.573] -20.573 -100,00%

Liabilities (derivatives on interest and forex 20.180) 20.180)

rates)

Amounts owed to other financiers 1.280.000 45.818] 1.234.182 2693,66%
Total 4.048.86 4.251.76 -202.89 -4,77%

The entry “amounts owed to banks” refers to thertsteom loans granted by Mediocredito Italiano drydthe Banco
Popolare described in the comments on the netdiabposition as of December2012 of this document.

The entry in the category of “Amounts owed to Gragpnpanies” refers to the debt toward the subsidiartlite Do
Brasil, for the payment will be made by this compam the minority partner from which EI.LEn. acquire quota of
10% of the Brazilian subsidiary.

The “liabilities” for derivatives” are related thé derivative IRS contract which EIL.LEn. activatela hedge on the
interest rate of the SACE financing issued by tlad Popolare s.c.r.l. (see comments). The congrguites on

March 3f'2015. The nominal value on Decembef' 2012 was is 1.500.000 Euros, and the fair vahu®ecember

31* 2012 was -20.180 Euros.

The entry in the category of “Amounts owed to otfieanciers” represents the short-term debt owetagerfin, as
described in the preceding paragraph.

The chart below represents a summary which alsevslttee due dates for payment of the capital amairttse debt.

Amount Amount Amount
Expiration Rate Balance within 1 year within 5yeas  beyond 5 years
Mediocredito loan * ) 6.382.40p 1.682.404 4.700.00(
Banco Popolare loan 31/03/205Euribor 3 mesi 1.500.00d 666.667] 833.333
+2,50%

Liabilities (forward contracts) 20.180 20.180)
Liabilities for equity 3.504.615 1.679.615 1.825.00d
investments purchase

Total 11.407.20 4.048.86 7.358.33 0

For the Mediocredito loan for 2.382.406 the exipdn date is June 16th, 2016; for the Mediocreldigm of 4.000.000 the expiration date is Deceembe
(*) 312016

For the Mediocredito loan for 2.382.406 the riatBuribor 6 months + 2,25% ; for the Medioctedban for 4.000.000 the rate is Euribor 6 rhent
(**)  +2,90%

Mid- and Long term financial operations
During this financial year the following mid/longsin financial movements occurred. The balancesdecthe short
term capital amounts and the quota for interesisiwhave matured but not yet been paid.

Balance Balance
31/12/2011 Increase Reimbursement Other 31/12/2012

MPS TRL 01 Loan 45.818 -45.814
Mediocredito Loan 3.065.312 5.000.00( -1.680.004 -2.966 6.382.404
Banco Popolare loan 2.000.doo -500.000 1.500.00(
Liabilities for equity investments 3.504.614 3.504.614
purchase
Leasing 20.573 -20.573

Total 3.131.76 10.504.61 -2.246.39 -2.966 11.387.02




Trade Payable (note 20)

Trade debts: 31/12/2012 31/12/2011 Variazione Variazione %
Trade accounts payable 5.903.192 6.360.294 -457.102 -7,19%
[Trade accounts payable with subsidiary companies 2901229 1.415.192 -124.963 -8,83%
[Trade accounts payable with associated companigs 744 45.98D -21.235 -46,18%
Total 7.218.16 7.821.466 -603.300 -7,711%

For a detailed analysis of the trade payables écstibsidiary and associated companies, refer tahthpter with the
information sheet relative to related parties. Taduction in the amounts owed for supplies refleataong other
things, the decrease in the amount of purchagisrespect to last year.

The chart below shows a detailed breakdown of thdet debts to third parties divided according te type of
currency.

Account payables in: 31/12/2012 31/12/2011
Euro 5.580.629 6.110.828
usbD 276.160 194.217]
Other currenciep 46.403 55.249
Total 5.903.197 6.360.294

On the chart, the value in Euros of the debts waily expressed in US dollars or other currenciegzrasents the
amount of currency converted at the exchange ndierée on December 32012 and on December32011.

Income tax debts /Other short term debts (note 21)

The breakdown of the other short term debts idhewing:

31/12/2012 31/12/2011 Variazione Variazione %
Social security debts
Debts owed to INPS 686.0¢ 651.1¢ 34.97 5,369
Debts owed to INAIL 58.34 63.74 - 5.4 -8,479
Debts owed to other Social Security Institutions 91.60 85.2 6.31 7,489
Total 836.0 800.1 35.8 4,499
Other debts
Debts owed to tax administration for VAT 80 3.1] - 2.3¢ -74,50%
Debts owed to tax administration for deductions 518.8¢ 473.4 45.44 9,609
Owed to staff for wages and salaries 962.07 1.076.7 - 114.64 -10,659
Down payments 326.2¢ 160.0 166.1 103,79%
IAmounts towards subsidiary companies 381.7 382.5] - 8 -0,219
JAmounts towards associated companies 1.3 1.3
Other debts 459.4 419.34 4023 9,579
Total 2.650.54 2.515.2 135.21 5,389
Total Social security debts and other debts 3.486.57 3.315.4 171.1 5,169

The “Debts owed to staff for wages and salariesfuides, among other things, the debts for defesedaries matured
by employees as of December'2D12.

The entry of “Down payments” refers to down payrsergceived from clients and from ARTEA on behalftioé
Region of Tuscany for co-financed research projéais further details on these projects, see tlie below (23).

The entry “other amounts owed to subsidiaries’eiated to the charges derived from the recognitiofavor of the
subsidiary companies adhering with EI.En to théomal fiscal consolidated (procedure in compliandh art. 117 and
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following of the TU 917786 and D.M. in force sindene & 2004), of the compensation sum calculated accgrttin
the tax aliquots of the companies (IRES) in forctha time to which the use refers, in accordanitke the agreements
stipulated by the parties. The option, valid fro612 through 2013, was made with the subsidiarieka®tSrl (later

incorporated into Cutlite Penta Srl) and Estheloule, while during this year the option was seddctlso for the

subsidiary Cutlite Penta S. r.l., with validity 02012 to 2014.

Analysis of debts according to due date

31/12/2012 31/12/2011
Entrolanno Dalab5anni  Oltre 5 anni Entrolana Dalab5anni  Oltre 5 anni

JAmounts owed to banks 2.349.073 5.533]333 4.185.372 2.380.00
IAmounts owed to leasing company 20{573
Liabilities (forward exchange contracts) 20.1.80
IAmounts owed to other financiers 1.280/000 1.825.000 45.818
IAmounts owed to suppliers 5.903.192 6.360.294
IAmounts owed to subsidiary companies 2.071.563 7971715
JAmounts owed to associated companieq 26.126 8@5.9
Income taxes debts 33.218
IJAmounts owed to social security institutipns 836(032 800.138
Other liabilities 2.267.443 2.132.761

Total 14.786.82 7.358.383 0 15.388.651  2.380.00




Information on the Income Statement

Revenue (note 22)

31/12/2012 31/12/2011 Variation Var. %
Sales of industrial laser systems 5.919.200 8.135.964 -2.216.764 -27,25%)
Sales of medical laser systems 29.158{123 29.253.343 -95.220 -0,33%)
Service and sales of spare parts 7.0911717 7.383.320 -291.603 -3,95%)
Total 42.169.04 44.772.649 -2.603.989 -5,82%

During 2012 the Company registered a decreaselés salume on account of the difficulties that thelients are
facing on the market, in particular, the compamitthe Group that operate in the sector of indakapplications. In
fact, while the sales volume in the medical secéonains constant, it drops in the sector of systantssources for
industrial applications. The sales volume for costo service also fell which demonstrates the aiitghase of the
markets on which the company gives direct sendiedy] and those that buy consumables and spats.par

Subdivision of revenue by geographical area

31/12/12 31/12/11 Variation Var. %
Sales in Italy 26.404.614 26.000.72( 403.898 1,55%
Sales other EC countries 4.864.168 6.515.060 -1.650.897 -25,34%)
Sales outside EC 10.900.264 12.256.844 -1.356.595 -11,07%)
Total 42.169.04 44.772.62 2.603.58 -5,82%)

The Italian market showed a slight improvement wéspect to 2011 and was mainly made up of theuftalompanies
of the Group. This market remains the prevalentati®ugh it should be pointed out that a large pathe production
invoiced to the companies of the Group is destiimedexport; on the other hand, both the CEE expanis the non-
CEE exports decreased.

Other revenue and income (note 23)

Analysis of the other income is as follows:

31/12/2012 31/12/2011 Variation Var. %
Recovery for accidents and insurance 1.398] 8.047| -6.649 -82,63%
reimbursements
Expense recovery 50.357 64.340 -13.983 -21,73%
Capital gains on disposal of fixed assets 404 83.906 -67.502 -80,45%)
Other income 1.767.427 862.187 905.24( 104,99%
Total 1.835.58 1.018.48 817.10 80,239

In the category of “Other income” we have entemetbme for an amount of about 1.391 thousand Ewwosa fgrant
received for financing, in particular, on the fallimg co-financed research projects:

- TROPHOS project — Tissue Regeneration OutcomeBrbteomics after High-Tech Optronic System Stirtioia—
admitted by the Region of Tuscany for financingaagrant with Decree 5084 of Octobé&f 2009, on the basis of the
“Bando Unico Ricerca e Sviluppo 2008” for the suptpad company research and development — Actiwdistars A-B-
C as per Directive Decre®ecreto Dirigenzialen. 6744 of December 312008 approved by the region of Tuscany —
General Office for Economic Development.

-TRAP project — Innovative technologies and methiodsAblative Percutaneous Treatments by meanasefr guided
by ecographic imaging - admitted by the Region u$dany for financing as a grant with Decree 508®@ctober ¥
2009, on the basis of the “Bando Unico Ricercavdufpo 2008” for the support of company researchl a
development — Activity sectors A-B-C as per DireetDecree Decreto Dirigenzialen. 6744 of December 312008
approved by the region of Tuscany — General Officdeconomic Development.
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-TEMART project — Advanced techniques for matesiaidies and the conservation of historic worksrof-aadmitted

by the Region of Tuscany for financing as a graitih Wecree 4181 of August 92009, on the basis of the “Bando
Regionale 2008 supporting research projects cordyotntly by groups of companies and researclitingtns related

to social, economic and human sciences” as perdeatr 5673 of November 22008 approved by the Region of
Tuscany — Office of formative policies, and cullysatrimony and activities.

-MILoRDS project — promotion of industrial researdf the transfer of technology, of pre-competittevelopment,
exploitation of research and innovation; admittedhe financing plan of the Region of Tuscanydogrant for the
amount of 70% (while for the remaining 30% they adenitted to the facilitated financing) as per @eccome n. 3064

of June 18 2010 subsequently modified by Decree n. 3375 bf 61l 2010, for strategic research and development
projects related to ICT and advanced mechanics.

Costs for the purchase of goods (note 24)

The analysis of these purchase is shown on thé loakw.

31/12/2012 31/12/2011 Variation Var. %
Purchase of raw materials and finished prodycts .091B8574 22.003.664 -3.906.097 -17,75%
Purchase of packaging 231.481 296.153 -64.672 -21,84%)
Shipment charges on purchases 150{436 252.415 -101.979 -40,40%)
Other purchase expenses 169.108 150.995 18.113 12,00%
Other purchases 9.195 36.992 -27.797 -75,14%
Total 18.657.79 22.740.22 -4.082.42 -17,95%

Other direct services/ operating services and cleggnote 25)

Breakdown of this category is shown on the chadvee

31/12/2012 31/12/2011 Variation Var. %

Direct services
Assemblies outsourcing to third parties 2.306{918 3.015.27¢ -708.352 -23,49%)
Technical services 78.649 343.256 -264.607] -77,09%
Shipment charges on sales 213.092 213.916 -824 -0,39%
Commissions 247.162 132.130 115.032 87,06%
Travel expenses 137.857 141.503 -3.646 -2,58%
Other direct services 108.119 84.553 23.566| 27,87%

Total 3.091.797 3.930.629 -838.831 -21,34%
Operating services and charges
Maintenance and technical assistance on 116.264 142.728 -26.462 -18,54%)
equipments
Services and commercial consulting 178.p46 224,721 -46.481 -20,68%)
Legal and administrative services 294.216 301.524 -7.308 -2,42%)
Auditing fees and charges 67.674 95.232 -27.558 -28,94%)
Insurances 165.550 159.239 6.311 3,96%)
Travel and overnight expenses 419.P53 367.417 51.836| 14,11%
Promotional and advertising expenses 390}448 435.019 -44.571 -10,25%)
Building charges 616.790 581.920 34.870 5,99%
Other taxes 49.771] 40.549 9.222] 22,74%
Expenses for vehicles 245.048 225.847 19.201 8,50%
Office supplies 45.986 43.537 2.449 5,63%)
Hardware and Software assistance 128{012 124.217 3.795 3,06%)
Bank charges 34.035 26.663 7.372 27,65%
Rent 61.149 109.728 -48.579 -44,27%
Other operating services and charges 2.019.728 2.364.55( -344.822 -14,58%)

Total 4.832.172 5.242.897 -410.725 -7,83%
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The most significant change in the category of ®tlirect services” which shows a decrease of tB88sand Euros
with respect to last year, reflects a decreaskdratmount of outsourcing of some of the manufangustages and also a
decrease in costs for technical services.

The single most important entries in the categdryother operating services and charges” are remtesl by the
salaries paid to members of Board of Directors #rel statutory Board of Auditors for an amount obath565
thousand Euros; costs of technical and scientditsalting and studies and research amounted tat dis@&uthousand
Euros and costs for trade show for an amount of ttdbhisand Euros. For the costs and activities séarch and

development, please refer to the description gimehe consolidated director’s report on operations

Future commitments for use of goods belonging thets

The chart below shows a summary of the obligatitbasthe Group will have for the use of goods begiog to others.

Operating lease commitments 31/12/2012 31/12/2011
Within one yeal 168.028 163.885
After 1 year but not more than 5 years 133.843 148.079
More than five yearp 5.326
Total 307.197 311.964

These costs are mostly related to leasing contfactompany vehicles.

Employee costs (note 26)
The chart below shows the costs for staff:

For staff costs 31/12/2012 31/12/2011 Variation Var. %
Wages and salaries 7.130.044 6.975.473 154.572 2,22%
Social security costs 2.236.174 2.191.987 44.188| 2,02%
Accruals for severance indemnity 426.614 422.768 3.846 0,91%)
Stock options 125.660 166.273 -40.613 -24,43%
Other costs 31.436 33.497 -2.061 -6,15%
Total 9.949.93 9.789.99 159.93 1,639
Depreciation, amortization and other accruals (na2&)
The table below shows the breakdown for this catego
Depreciations, amortizations, and other 31/12/2012 31/12/2011 Variation Var. %
accruals
Amortization of intangible assets 13.941 14.916 -975 -6,54%)
Depreciation of tangible assets 1.002.611 1.023.214 -20.607 -2,01%)
Accrual for risk on receivables 2.180.083 1.172.718 1.007.365 85,90%
Other accruals for risks and charges -20.000 20.000 -100,00%
Total 3.196.63 2.190.85 1.005.78 45,91%

The main increases in this category refer to tweuml for credit risks which is related, amongestthings, to overdue
receivables from subsidiary companies.
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Financial incomes and charges (note 28)

The breakdown of the category is as follows:

31/12/2012 31/12/2011 Variation Var.%

Financial incomes:
Interests from banks 159.864 56.157| 103.707 184,679
Dividends 246.668 245.000 1.668 0,68%
Interests from subsidiary company 71.290 82.098 -10.808 -13,16%)
Foreign exchange gain 235.521 632.859 -397.338 -62,78%)
Other financial incomes 72.884] 46.343 26.541 57,27%

Total 786.227 1.062.457% -276.230 -26,00%
Financial charges:
Interest on bank debts for account overdraft -53|51 -137.715 84.203 -61,14%
Interest on bank debts for medium and long - texam$ -278.205 -24.858 -253.347| 1019,18%
Foreign exchange loss -687.663 -249.115 -438.548 176,04%
other financial charges -142.145 -38.352 -103.793 270,63%

Total -1.161.525 -450.040 -711.485 158,09%

During this year dividends from subsidiaries wergeeed into accounts for an amount of 247 thousBncbs
,distributed by the subsidiary company Deka M.E.LSA. for the amount of 240 thousand Euro and bydept Laser
Solutions for about 7 thousand Euros.

The entry “other financial charges” includes théeeing into accounts of interest charges derivedhfthe application
of accounting principal IAS 19 to the severancesindity for an amount of about 37 thousand Euraswithholding
tax on financing and the commissions as warramiefinancing for an amount of about 21 thousantb&uand the
costs for the derivatives for 84 thousand Eurosited to option contracts on currency that El.Epusated with the
CRF bank of Florence in order to hedge the riskited to exchange rates for a quota of flows imenay.

Other net income and charges (note 29)

31/12/2012 31/12/2011 Variation Var. %

Other charges
Accrual for losses in group companies -930.420 -201.662 -728.758 361,38%
Devaluation of equity investments -796.618 -1.185.177 388.554 -32,78%)

Total -1.727.039 -1.386.834 -340.204 24,53%
Other income
Capital gains on equity investments 10.038.401 10.038.401

Total 10.038.40 10.038.4¢1

The entry of “Accruals for losses in Group compahiecludes the relative cost of an indirect deasilon with accrual
in the” Reserve for losses by Group companiesateel, for the amount of 30 thousand Euros to Delsettechnologie
GmbH, for 704 thousand Euros to Deka Sarl, for I8usand Euros to Deka Laser Technologies Inc.fand59
thousand Euros to Cutlite do Brasil.

The entry under “Devaluations of equity investmersrelated to the devaluation made on the valthe equities
held in Cutlite do Brasil for 395 thousand EurosSBI for 54 thousand Euros, in Cutlite Pental Sor 310 thousand
Euros and in RTM for 37 thousand Euros.

The category of “Capital gains on equity investte&for the amount of 10.038 thousand Euros isteeldo the capital

gains earned on the sale of the shares of the garedompany Cynosure Inc., details of which avemiin Note 3 of
this report.
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Income taxes (note 30)

Description: 31/12/2012 31/12/2011 Variation Var. %
IRES 838.532 705.718 132.814 18,82%)
IRAP 425.303 400.754 24.547 6,13%
IRES Deferred (Advanced) -446.8[L4 -78.877 -367.937 466,47%
IRAP Deferred (Advanced) 1.907 9.471 -7.564 -79,86%
Receivable for income tax -280.180 280.13d -100,00%
Cost/(Revenue)for IRES consolidated taxation 3®al1 381.142 -80.006 -20,99%)
Taxes related to the previous years -314}483 -1.570 -312.913 19930,769
Total income taxes 805.58 1.136.5 330.92 -29,12%

The tax expenditures for this year were 806 thodidzuros as opposed to 1.137 thousand Euros foydast Because
the controlling company adhered to the procedureoimpliance with art. 117 and following of the Tflthe income
taxes and of the Ministerial Decree implementedame 9th 2004 (National fiscal consolidated), dbst for the year
includes, for the amount of about 301 thousand &utbe charges derived from the recognition in fawb the
subsidiaries that adhered, of the compensationexuml to the transformation of the losses usethénprocedure on
the basis of the tax aliquot for companies (IRESorce for the period for which the use referspasthe agreements
stipulated between the parties. The option is vididthe three year period 2011-2013 for the suhsjdEsthelogue
S.r.I .and for the three year period 2012-2014Hersubsidiary Cutlite Penta S.r.l..

The category of “Taxes related to previous yearsludes the entry of the tax credit of the qudtastmbursement of
the excess IRES taxes paid for the failure to dethecIRAP related to the expenses for employeesitiormity with.
2, sub-section 1-quater, D.L. 201/2011.

The chart below shows the reconciliation betweeanttteoretical fiscal aliquots and the actual aligumited to the
income tax of the companies (IRES).

2012 2011

Profit/loss before taxes 10.610.49p 2.400.613
Theoretical IRES Aliquot 27,509 27,50%
Theoretical IRES 2.917.88b 660.169
One time income tax charges (314.483

Tax credit (280.130
Higher (lower) fiscal incidence with respect to theoretical aliquot (2.225.031) 626.3714
JActual IRES 378.371 1.006.413
IActual IRES aliquot 3,579 41,92%

The fiscal cost for this year is, among other thingarticularly influenced by the PEX exemption ethbenefits most
of the capital gains earned by the sale of the €yreshares, as previously mentioned.

The break-down of the deferred tax assets anditiabiis shown in the chart for the preceding ndt&). The amount
of Income taxes includes the balance relatedisdfitrancial year.
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Dividends distributed (note 31)

The shareholders’ meeting of EI.En. Spa which omeMay 13" 2011 voted to distribute a dividend of 0,20 Eupes
share in circulation on the maturity date. Theadtwvid paid amounted to 944.244,00 Euros.

The shareholders’ meeting held on May'Z912 voted to not distribute any dividends andltocate all of the net
income for the year to an extraordinary reservihénamount of 1.264.103,00 Euros.

Non-recurring significant, atypical or unusual evea and operations (note 32)

In 2012, the only non-recurring significant everdasathe partial sale of the equity held in Cynodanre It should be
recalled that for the same period last year noifsdgmt non-recurring operations were conducted..

Sharehplders‘ Incombe (I(.)SS) for Net financial position Cash flows (¥)
equity the period
Euros % Euros % Euros % Euros %
Book value (A) 87.270.574 9.804.911 11.541.755 16.805.693
Income/assets arising from the sale of equity in
Cynosure Inc. (10.038.401) 1294 (10.038.401) 102% (12.876.305) 112% (12.876.305) 77%
Total operations (B) (10.038.401) 12% (10.038.401) 102% (12.876.305) 112% (12.876.305) 779
Gross figurative value (A + B) 77.232.173 (233.490) (1.334.550) 3.929.388
(*) Cash flows refer to the increase (or decrpaséhe period of the cash and cash equivalents
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Information about related parties (note 33)

In accordance with the IAS 24 the following subgeate considered related parties of El.LEn. SpA:

- the subsidiary and associated companies;

- the members of the Board of Directors and BodtStatutory Auditors and the other key managementgnnel;

- the individuals holding shares in El. En. S.p.A;

- the legal bodies of which a significant numbesbéres is owned by one of the main shareholdded.Bh SpA, by a
member of the Board of Directors, by a member & Board of Statutory Auditors, by any other of tkey
management personnel.

One of the Executive Board Members, majority shaladr of the Parent Company, holds a quota of 25%he
property without usufruct of Immobiliare del CiliegSrl, which is also a partner of the Parent Comypa
All the transactions with related parties took plat ordinary market conditions.

In particular the following should be noted:

Subsidiary and associated companies

El. En. SpA controls a Group of companies whichrafeein the same macro-sector of lasers, to eackhath is
reserved a special field of application and a paldir function on the market.

The integration of different products and servioffered by the Group generates frequent commetaisactions
between the various companies belonging to the isrblost of the inter-Group commercial transactiomslve the
production by El. En. SpA of mid- and high-powef@@®, laser sources which constitute a fundamental cowapiin
the products manufactured by Cutlite Penta Srl, laagit SpA. Medical laser equipment manufacturedbyEn. SpA
is also involved in inter-Group commercial trangats which are, in part, sold to Cynosure, to Dk&.L.A. Srl, to
Esthelogue Srl, to Deka Sarl, to Deka Lasertechyiel@&mbH, to ASA Srl and to Asclepion Laser Teclgas
GmbH, which organize their distribution.

The prices for the transfer of goods are estaldisbe the basis of what normally occurs on the ntarkbe
intercompany transactions therefore reflect matkarids, from which they may different slightly iocardance with
the commercial policies of the company.

It should be mentioned that in October of 2002H#l. SpA acquired, free of charge, from Deka MelaaSicense for
the use of the same brand name for marketing ther laquipment produced by El. En. for the dentadioz and
aesthetic sector in some European and non-Euraqmeantries.

The tables below show an analysis of the transastishich have taken place with the subsidiary asgbeated
companies both for sales and commercial and fimhpeiyables and receivables.

Financial receivables Other receivables Commercial receivables

Subsidiary companies: < 1year > 1 year <1year byear <1year > 1 year
Asclepion Laser Technologies GmbH 984.966 822.510

Deka MELA Srl 3.854.614

Cutlite Penta Srl 500.0d0 7.173.894

Esthelogue Srl 520.0Q0 1.756.844

Deka Sarl 1.989.943

Deka Lasertechnologie GmbH 2.235.064

Deka Laser Technologies INC 374.417 1.188.74d

BRCT Inc. 197.06 20.388

Lasit Spa 119.04p 104.031

Quanta System SpA 65.0p0 75.876
AQL Srl 1.92Q
ASA srl 213.54

Lasercut Technologies Inc. 50.940 275.681

Cutlite do Brasil Ltda 3.127.1%1
Penta-Chutian Laser (Wuhan) Co. Ltd 3.178.494
With Us Co Ltd 10.24p

Deka Medical Inc 151.584 2.680.026

Pharmonia Srl 500.040 44.349

- Bad debt reserve -2.800.900

Total 3.462.80 0 0 0 25.953.35 0
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Financial receivables Commercial receivables
Associated companies: < 1year > 1 year <1year Iyear
Cynosure, Inc. 1.742.739
SBI SA 11.000
Actis Srl 2.904
Immobiliare Del.Co. Srl 13.565
Elesta Srl 803.226
Total 13.56 - 2.559.86
Financia payables Other payables Commercial payables
|
Subsidiary companies: <1lyear > 1 year <1year byear <1year > 1 year
Deka MELA Srl 292.77D
Cutlite Penta Srl 380.715 93.375
Esthelogue Srl 94 8.082
Deka Lasertechnologie GmbH 15.475
Lasit Spa 52.483
Quanta System SpA 731.903
ASA Srl 30.25
Cutlite do Brasil Ltda 399.61/5 11.308
Lasercut Technologies Inc. 3.976
Deka Medical Inc 32.551
Penta-Chutian Laser (Wuhan) Co. Ltd 18.356
Total 399.61 - 381.71 - 1.290.22 -
Financial payables Other payables Commercial payables
Associated companies: <1year > 1 year < 1year Ixyear < 1year > 1 year
Cynosure 1.38L 2.725
Actis Srl 19.36!
SBI SA 2.66
Total - - 1.38 - 24.74 -
Subsidiary companies: Purchase raw materials Servs Other Total
Cynosure 2.939 2.939
Deka MELA Srl 340.003 21.994 361.9971
Cutlite Penta Srl 112.451 19.026 390 131.867
Esthelogue Srl 4.000 7.006) 11.006
Deka Sarl 40.047 17.851 57.898
Deka Lasertechnologie GmbH 15.475 15.475
Lasit Spa 252.215 252.215
Quanta System SpA 2.118.888 153.535 2.272.423
Asclepion Laser Technolohies GmbH 308.843 19 308.862
ASA Srl 25.000 25.000
Deka Medical Inc. 50.023 50.023
Cutlite do Brasil Ltda 1.500] 1.500
Penta-Chutian Laser (Wuhan) Co. Ltd 18.856 18.356
Lasercut Technologies Inc. 3.774 3.774
Total 3.218.49 294.45. 390 3.513.33




Associated companies: Purchase of raw materials Saces Other Total

Actis Srl 16.000 16.000
SBIS.A. 2.660 2.660]

Total 2.66 16.00 18.6
Subsidiary companies: Sales Services Total
Cynosure 3.948.35( 3.948.35(
Deka MELA Srl 18.288.064 697.079 18.985.14%
Cutlite Penta Srl 2.010.431 501.684 2.512.115
Esthelogue Srl 199.430 166.211 365.64]
Deka Sarl 1.102.93( 26.055 1.128.985
Deka Lasertechnologie GmbH 56.585 20.776 77.361
Lasit Spa 121.792 7.254 129.046
Deka Laser Technologies INC 420.585 420.585
Asclepion Laser Technologies GmbH 1.037.1198 172.115 1.209.313
Quanta System SpA 82.622 250 82.872
ASA Srl 808.382 1.117 809.499
Penta-Chutian Laser (Wuhan) Co. Ltd 2.066.262 4.414 2.070.676
Cutlite do Brasil Ltda 198.467 198.467
With Us Co Ltd 10.244 10.245
Deka Medical Inc. 749.830 809 750.639
Raylife Srl 7.867 6.800 14.667|
Lasercut Technologies Inc. 35.143 35.143
Total 31.144.18 1.604.56 32.748.74
Associated companies: Sales Service Total
Cynosure Inc. 245.472 245.472
SBIS.A. 22.000 22.000
Elesta Srl 315.356 3.460] 318.816
Total 582.82 3.46 586.28

Subsidiary companies:

Other revenues

Cynosure
Deka MELA Srl
Cutlite Penta Srl
Esthelogue Srl
Lasit Spa
Deka Laser Technologies Inc
Quanta System SpA
Asclepion Laser Technologies GmbH
ASA srl

Penta-Chutian Laser (Wuhan) Co. L
Raylife srl
Deka Medical Inc.
Lasercut Technologies Inc.

—

d

1.506
102.448
119.522

1.305
105.540

5.417
280
24.427

1.075

2.747

914
5.626
684

Total

371.89
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Associated comp

Elesta Srl
Actis Srl

anies:

Total

Other revenues

1.343]
2.400;

3.74

The amounts shown on the charts above refer toatipes which are inherent to the characteristiévaigtof the

company.

The other revenue refers, among other things teghts charged to Deka M.E.L.A. Srl and to Cutinta Srl for the
portions of the buildings in Calenzano which thegupy and to Lasit Spa for the factory at Torre émziata.

Moreover, we have entered into accounts approxthdlisand Euros in interest earned on the finangnagited to
subsidiary companies.

Among the “Income taxes” we have entered chargam® fiscal consolidation for an amount of 2 thous&nalos for
Esthelogue Srl and about 300 thousand Euros fdit€Benta S.r.l..

Members of the Board of Directors, the Board ofi8tay Auditors s and other key management exeestiv

Members of the Board of Directors and the Boar8tatutory Auditors receive the salaries indicatethe chart below.

Subsidiaries/associg

tes

Remuneratig Indemnity
for
for Bonus aniNon Other termination
Name Position Term duratigRees in: Fees participationjother monetar reward [Total of mandate
on incentivesbenefits i o
committees employmen
Chairman of |Approval of
the Board of the financials
Gabriele ClemeniDirectors for 31.12.201fI.En. SpA 90.794 72.89| 2.36 166.04 6.50)
Subsidiaries/associdtes 14.63 14.63,
IApproval of
Managing the financials
Barbara Bazzocdbiirector for 31.12.201fI.En. SpA 90.794 .30§ 2.36 123.46 6.50
Subsidiaries/associdtes 12.00 12.00,
IApproval of
Managing the financials
lAndrea Cangioli [Director for 31.12.201fI.En. SpA 91.15 36.44, 2.00 129.60 6.50
Subsidiaries/associgtes 14.63 14.63
IApproval of
the financials
Michele Legnaiol[Director for 31.12.201fI.En. SpA 12.00 12.00,
Subsidiaries/associgtes
IApproval of
the financials
Paolo Blasi Director for 31.12.201fI.En. SpA 12.00 12.00,
Subsidiaries/associdtes
Up to August
IAngelo E. Ferrariirector 27th 2012 El.En. SpA 800 8.00
Subsidiaries/associdtes 90.11 90.11
IApproval of
the financials
IAlberto Pecci Director for 31.12.201fI.En. SpA 12.00 12.00
Subsidiaries/associgtes
IApproval of
the financials
Stefano Modi Director for 31.12.201fI.En. SpA 99.25 23.50f 11.59{23.604 157.96




President of
the Board of |Approval of
Statutory the financials
\Vincenzo Pilla  |Auditors for 31.12.201FIL.En. SpA 31.20 31.20
Subsidiaries/associgtes 34.97 34.97|
IApproval of
Statutory the financials
Gino Manfriani  |Auditor for 31.12.201FI.En. SpA 20.80 20.80
Subsidiaries/associgtes 17.61 17.61
IApproval of
Statutory the financials
Paolo Caselli  [Auditor for 31.12.201[I.En. SpA 20.80 8.32( 29.12
Subsidiaries/associdtes 30.76 30.76
IApproval of
Supplementaithe financials
Manfredi Bufalini{Auditor for 31.12.201[FI.En. SpA
Subsidiaries/associdtes  6.24 6.24

Note: the salaries shown on the chart are detethoneghe accrual basis.

Fixed salaries:

- The amounts paid to the directors of the Paramh@any for their roles in other companies incluitethe area of
consolidation are as follows: Barbara Bazzocchiclesirman of the Board of Directors of Cutlite ReBtl received a
salary of 12.000 Euros; Gabriele Clementi as merbéne Board of Directors of With Us received $asgp of 1.500
thousand yen from that company; Andrea Cangiofhamber of the Board of Directors of With Us recediwesalary of
1.500 thousand yen from that company; Angelo Erdfier, as president of the Board of Directors ofa@a System
SpA until he resigned, received a salary of 90 BE@itbs from that company.

- With reference to the board member Stefano Moelitteading of “fixed fees” also includes a saldry8@.250 Euros
as payment for his work as an employee.

- The salaries of members of the Board of Statutdwgitors for carrying out their functions in otheompanies
included within the area of consolidation are dk¥s: Vincenzo Pilla as President of the Boardtdtutory Auditors
of Deka Mela Srl and Lasit SpA and acting AuditbCatlite Penta Srl received from these companiasa salary of
34.978 Euros; Gino Manfriani, as acting Auditor @éka Mela Srl and Cutlite Penta Srl received al tetdary of
17.613 Euros for the period in which he worked filoese companies; Paolo Caselli as President oBdad of
Statutory Auditors of Cutlite Penta Srl and actiagditor of Deka Mela Srl and Lasit SpA received nfrahese
companies a total salary of 30.768 Euros; Manfigdialini in his role as acting auditor of Quantastn SpA
received from the company the amount of 6.240 Euros

Bonuses and other incentives:

In this column the chart shows the amounts receiyesome of the members of the Board of Directsraraincentive
bonus for achieving certain goals which were sethieyBoard in accordance with the vote of the Staders’ meeting
held on May 15 2012, which, when determining the amount of rematiien of the Board of Directors, had established
at the maximum amount 1 million Euros the varighdet of the overall bonuses to be assigned ansgdmrmato the
managing directors, including the president withvps of attorney, and the board members with sppositions as
described in art. 21 of the by-laws and art.. 28@9-section 3 Civil Code. These bonuses will bd pa2013.

Non-monetary benefits:

- The heading “Non-monetary benefits” refers taiagie benefit paid to the President of the Boar@®ioéctors and the
executive directors in accordance with the votthefshareholders’ meeting held on May'18012.

- For the Board Member Stefano Modi it refers te ftinge benefit he receives as an employee likeother managers.

Other rewards:

- With reference to the Board Member Stefano Madidce “Other bonuses” refers to transfers andafhpayments.
- The acting auditor Dott. Paolo Caselli receivdibaus of 8.320 Euros as a member of the Coimtgatiody of EI.En.
S.p.A., in compliance with in ex D.Lgs. 231/01.

Indemnity for termination of mandate or employment:

-An annual indemnity of 6.500 Euros each, in coamde with art. 17 of T.U.l.R., is paid to the pdesit of the Board
of Directors Gabriele Clementi and to the board imers Barbara Bazzocchi and Andrea Cangioli.
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Prof. Leonardo Masotti, President of the Scient@fizmmittee, received a fixed remuneration of 8.Ed@os, besides
an incentive bonus of 26.505 Euros. Moreover, asiBent of the Board of Directors of Deka M.E.L®l he
received a salary of 15.000 Euros and as a menflteedBoard of Directors of With Us he receivedd3%housand
Yen from that company.

The Parent Company does not have a general director

Physical persons possessing an equity in EI.En. SpA

Besides the members of the Board of Directors,Bbard of Statutory Auditors and the President &f Trechnical-
Scientific Committee, partner Carlo Raffini whohetParent Company EI.En. for a specific profesditask for the
entire year, received a salary of 32.000 Euros;eower, for a similar task carried out for the sdlzsies Deka
M.E.L.A. Srl and Cutlite Penta Srl he received 020. Euros.

The tables below show the incidence which the djmera with related parties had on the financial @&ednomic
situation of the company.

Impact of related party transactions Total related parties %

a) Impact of related party transactions on the statment of
financial position

Equity investments 21.776.777 21.723.314 99,75%
Other non current assets

Accounts receivables 31.402.771 28.462.224 90,64%
Other receivables 4.337.184 3.527.372 81,33%
Non current financial liabilities 7.358.333 0,00%
Current financial liabilities 4.048.864 399.615 9,87%
Accounts payables 7.218.166 1.314.974 18,22%
Other payables 3.486.574 383.100 10,99%

b) Impact of related party transactions on the incone statement

Revenues 42.169.04( 33.335.034 79,05%
Other revenues and income 1.835.584 375.634 20,46%
Purchases of raw materials 18.657.794 3.221.151 17,26%)
Other direct services 3.091.797 186.368 6,03%
Other operating services and charges 4.832.177 124.47q 2,58%
Financial charges 1.161.524 0,00%
Financial income 786.227] 71.290] 9,07%
Income taxes 805.581] 301.136 37,38%

Risk factors and Procedures for the managementiafhcial
risks (note 34

Operating risks

Since the company is fully aware of the potentiaks derived from the particular type of productdmaby the

Company, already in the earliest phases of planamresearch, they operate so as to guarantsaféty and quality,
which is also certified, of the product put on tharket. There are marginal residual risks for lezdssed by improper
use of the product by the end-user or by negatiremts which are not covered by the types of insteglicies held

by the Company.

The main financial instruments of the Company idelehecking accounts and short-term deposits, ahadrtong-term
financial liabilities.

Besides these, the Group also has payables andakeles derived from its activity.

The main financial risks to which the Group is esq are those related to currency exchange, coagit and interest
rates.

Currency risks

The company is exposed to the risks of oscillationshe exchange rate of the currencies in whicines@f the
commercial and financial transactions are expresBeese risks are monitored by the management vibkads all the
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necessary measures to reduce this type of risksn@this year the company implemented operationderivatives
which were intended to reduce the currency risks.

These operations were conducted for the purpobedging the currency risks on the amount that teeeh beceived for
the payment of the sale of Cynosure shares whiclessribed above. And they are evaluated in therstnts at fair
value on the basis of the Euro/US dollar exchaatg on December $32012.

Operation Exchange rates
Fair value
Notional value Positive Negative
PUT option $5.000.00 € 3.846.15 72.14 -
Total $5.000.00 € 3.846.15 72.14¢ -

Upon the maturity of the financial instrument (Jary 30" 2013), the operation was closed at the Exchaaigeof
1,30 when the current rate was 1,3541and therenwéaasss of potential fair value. For this reasowdts decided not to
conduct a sensitivity analysis on Decembet 2012.

Credit risks

As far as the commercial transactions are concenfedcompany operates with clients on which creti#cks are
conducted in advance. Moreover, the amount of vabéés is monitored during the year so that theuarnof exposure
to losses is not significant. Credit losses whialrehbeen registered in the past are thereforeelihiit relation to the
sales volume and consequently do not require dpemiarage and/or insurance.

The devaluation provision which is accrued at thd ef the year represents about 38% of the totaletreceivables
from third parties. For an analysis of receivabbegrdue from third parties, see the descriptiomate (6) of the
Financial Statement.

As far as financial receivables are concerned, tiedgr mostly to financing granted to subsidiaréesl associated
companies. For these financings no devaluatiorbbas necessary.

In relation to guarantees granted to third partieshould be recalled that the Company El.En. @02 underwrote
along with a minority partner, a bank guaranteeafonaximum of one million Euros as a guarantedtferloan of the
subsidiary Quanta System owed to the Banca Popdiakéilano for facilitated financing for a total amant of 900
thousand Euros, for which the reimbursement imstatits expire up to 84 months from the date of isseawhich
occurred in the second half of 2009. Moreover,rdfie acquisition of the entire equity from the onity shareholder
on October 8 2012, EI.En. was committed to make sure that grenpr was free of any financial obligation towénd
Banca Popolare di Milano

During 2010 the company also underwrote:

- a bank guarantee together with the other compathiat participate in the ATI constituted for tipsrpose, for a
maximum of 763 thousand Euros as a guarantee opdly back of the amount granted as a down payoreihe
“TROPHOS" research project which has been includetie grant issued by tigando UnicoR&S in the year 2008
and approved by the Region of Tuscany with Direcfdecree 6744 on December'32008 which expired in April
2012 and was extended until April 2013.

- a bank guarantee, jointly with the companies Wigarticipate in the ATS constituted for this puspdor a maximum
of 1.434 thousand Euros as a guarantee for theaplybf the amount granted as down payment on tlEeMART”
research project which has been included in thatgssued by thBando Regional@008 and approved by the Region
of Tuscany with Directive Decree 5673 on NovembEf 2008 which expires in July 2013.

- a bank guarantee for a maximum of 751 thousambsEas a guarantee for the payment of the sumrestais a
reimbursement for the VAT related to the tax pe@8@8 which expires in November 2013;

And during 2011:

- a bank guarantee jointly with the companies wtach participating in the ATS constituted for tipisrpose, for a
maximum of 3.074 thousand Euros as a guarantethéopay back of the amount guarantee as down payomethe
research project “MILORD”, which has been includedhe grant issued bBando Regional2010 approved by the
Region of Tuscany with Directive Decree n. 670 ebfuary 25 2011, which expires in September 2014.

Cash and interest rate risks

The cash risk represents the risk that the finhmegources available might be inadequate to ctherdebts coming

due. At this time the Company believes that théa ¢that is held, especially on account of the castetated by the sale
of the Cynosure shares, is adequate to cover egxidibts with a net financial position that is g@sifor the amount of

11,6 million Euros.
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The exposure to the risk of variations in the ies¢rrates of the market is connected to the mitbrtg-term financing
operations with a variable interest rate. The camipeoncludes operations for collecting funds atdable rate and
then evaluates whether they should cover the fisheointerest rate by converting the variable tata fixed rate.

The Company EILEn. underwrote IRS contracts witijamcredit institutions in order to cover the &gt rate on
financing that had already been granted. The hedtge made by neutralizing the potential losses efitistrument
(financing) with the profits registered from anatleement (the derivative). IAS 39 refers to sevéypes ofHedge
Accountingone of which, th&€ash Flow Hedgés the type that was used in this case.

The purpose of th€ash Flow Hedgés to cover the exposure to variations in therfeitattributed to particular risks
associated with the entries in the financial stateis

In this case, the variations in fair value of tlegidative are reported in the shareholders’ edfaityhe effective amount
of coverage, and in the income statement only whith, reference to the amount covered, the vaaitiothe amount
of cash flow to be compensated appears. If thedhexigot effective the variation in the fair valfethe hedge contract
must be registered in the income statement.

Operation Fair value

Notional value Positive Negative
IRS € 1.500.00 (20.180

In evaluating the potential impact derived frommfp@s in the interest rates, it should be noted #iate the financing
is for an insignificant amount, any changes inittierest rate would not have an impact on the abaitd reserves.

Management of the capital
The objective of the management of the capitalhef Group is to guarantee that a low level of indébéss and a

correct financial structure sustaining the busirgsmaintained so as to guarantee an adequatebedtiveen capital
and reserves and debts.

Financial Instruments (note 35)

Fair value

The table below shows a comparison by categorydmivibook value and fair value of all the finanaistruments of
the Company.

Book value Book value Fair value Fair value
31/12/2012 31/12/2011 31/12/2012 31/12/201
Financial assets
Financial receivables within 12 months 3.496.872 3.676.627 3.496.372 3.676.627
Cash and cash equivalents 22.928.954 6.123.263 22.928.956 6.123.263
Financial liabilities
Financial mid and long term debts 7.358.333 2.380.004 7.358.333 2.380.00¢
Financial liabilities due within 12 months 4.048336 4.251.763 4.048.864 4.251.763
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Other information (note 36)

Remuneration of directors and statutory auditors

31/12/2012 31/12/2011 Variation Var.%
Remuneration of directors 491.885 363.828 128.057 35,20%
Remuneration of statutory auditors 72.800 72.800 - 0,00%)
Total 564.@5 436.62 128.05 29,33%

Information supplied in compliance with art. 149-dwdecies of theRegolamento Emittenti Consob

In compliance with article 148uodecief the Regolamento Emittenti Consabe chart below shows the amounts for
the year 2012 related to auditing services andhimse other than the ones conducted by Deloiff@éche

Company providing the service Receiver note 2012 fees (Euros)

Audit Deloitte & Touche S.p.A. ELEn. S.p.A. 43.683
Other services Deloitte network El.LEn. S.p.A. (1) 10.000
53.683

(1) Activities supporting the control and up-datiofighe system of evaluation and control of sisilated to financial information reports

The honorariums shown are net of reimbursementhé& expenses sustained and the contributiorsufmervision of the Consob.

Average number of employees divided by category

Average Average
2012 31/12/2012 2011 31/12/2011 Variation Var. %
Executives 11,0 11 11,0 11 0 0,00%)
Management 11p 12 9,5 10 2 20,00%
White collar 92,5 93 91,5 92 1 1,09%
Blue collar 66,5 66 66,5 67 -1 -1,49%
Total 181,0] 182 178,5 180 2 1,11%

For the Board of Directors

The Managing Director — Ing. Andrea Cangioli
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Declaration of the separate financial statement iconformity with art.
81-ter CONSOB regulation n. 11971 of May 12 1999 and later
modifications and additions

1. We the undersigned, Andrea Cangioli as managjiregtor, and Enrico Romagnoli as executive offi@sponsible
for the preparation of the financial statement&bEn. S.p.A., in conformity with art. 154-bis, sabction 3 and 4, of
Legislative Decree no. 58 of February"21998, declare:
- the conformity in relation to the characteristiéthe company and
- the actual application of the administrative aamctounting procedures used in drawing up the segpara
financial statement, during 2012.

2. No significant aspect emerged concerning thee@bo

3. We also declare that:
3.1 the separate statement dated DecembBE2@®I2:
a) is drawn up in conformity with the applicabléeimational accounting standards recognized byEtim@pean
Union in conformity with Regulation (CE) n. 16060 of the European Parliament and the Commission, i
July 19" 2002;
b) corresponds to the figures in the ledgers acdwting books;
c) s suitable to supply a true and correct repradion of the capital, economic and financial &fton of the

company;

3.2 the director’s report on operations contaimsliable analysis of the trends and results ofattivity as well as the
situation of the issuing company and the groupomfjganies included in the area of consolidationetiogr with a
description of the principal risks and uncertaisiti¢hich they are exposed.

Calenzano, March 132013

Managing Director Executive officer respitnte for the

preparationof the financial statements

Ing. Andrea Cangioli DdEnrico Romagnoli
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El. En. S.p.A.
Legal Headquarters: Via Baldanzese 17 Calenzano (Florence, Italy)
Registro Imprese Firenze n. 03137680488

Report of the Board of Statutory Auditors to the St ockholders’ Meeting on the financial
statement as of December 31 *' 2012 in conformity with art. 2429 c.c. and art. 1~ 53 of D.
Lgs. n. 58 /1998.

To our shareholders,

the Board of Directors of ELLEn. S.p.A. herewith presents to the Assembly of the company the
proposed company report as of December 31% 2012 which was consigned to the Board of
Statutory Auditors on March 13" 2013.

During the financial year 2012 the Board of Statutory Auditors conducted its activity in
compliance with the regulations of the “Testo Unico delle disposizioni in materia di
intermediazione finanziaria” (rules for financial intermediaries) D. Lgs. February 24™ 1998 n.
58, D.Lgs. January 27" 2010 n. 39 and in conformity with the operating principles of the Board
of Statutory Auditors recommended by the Consiglio Nazionale dei Dottori Commercialisti e
degli Esperti Contabili (National Council of Business Administrators and Accountants) for the
companies quoted on the stock market and with Consob Communication of April 6" 2001,
modified and integrated with communication DEM/ 3021582 of April 4™ 2003 and subsequently
with communication DEM/6031329 of April 7" 2006.

In compliance with D.Lgs. n.58 of February 24"™ 1998 and D. Lgs. Of January 27" 2010 no. 39,
it should be noted that the activity of auditing of the accounts and the financials is the
responsibility of the Independent auditor Deloitte & Touche S.p.A . which was confirmed for
the auditing of the financials for 2012 — 2020, by the stockholders’ meeting which met on May
15" 2012, subject to the approval of the Board of Statutory Auditors.

For the financials as of December 31% 2012, the Independent auditor found no faults and
declared that the statement was in conformity with the rules that govern the criteria for drawing
up financial statements, that it is was clearly stated and that it represented in a true and correct
manner the economic and financial situation, the earnings and the cash flow of El.LEn. S.p.A..
The Independent auditor also found that the information contained in the director’s report on
operations and the report on corporate governance was consistent with the statement.

The financial statement as of December 31* 2012 was drawn up in conformity with the
International Accounting Principles (IFRS).

In conformity with the recommendations given by Consob, with their communication of April 6"
2001, we declare that the Board of Statutory Auditors:

- Supervised the respect of the law and the certificate of incorporation.

- Obtained from the directors, at least once every quarter, information on the activity
conducted and on the operations of major economic and financial significance made by the
Company (and by its subsidiaries) and can reasonably affirm that the activities voted and
carried out are in conformity with the law and with the company by-laws and are not
manifestly imprudent, risky or in potential conflict of interest or in contrast with the decisions
made by the Assembly or of a nature to compromise the stockholders’ equity. In this regard
the following should be noted: () the sale of a block of 840 thousand shares out of a total of
2,9 million shares in Cynosure Inc. which comported a capital gains of 10,038 million Euros
as well as the exit of this latter company from the area of full consolidation because the
conditions for control no longer exist; (Il) the acquisition of a minority quota in Quanta
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System S.p.a. of Solbiate Olona (Varese) which brought the equity of EI.En in that company
to one hundred percent.

They have been informed about and have supervised, within the limits of their competency,
the adequacy of the organizational structure of the Company, of the respect of the
principles of correct administration, and the adequacy of the instructions given by the
company to the subsidiaries in conformity with art. 114, sub-section 2 of D.Lgs. 58/98,
through the gathering of information from the persons responsible for the organizational
functions. As far as the inter-group operations are concerned, the directors, in the
explanatory notes, illustrate and describe the relations between the Company and the
companies of the Group, stating that the operations took place under normal market
conditions. These operations are consistent with and respond to the interests of the
company.

They have initiated an exchange of information with the Independent auditors, by meeting
with their staff in conformity with art. 150, sub-section 2, D.Lgs. 58/98, and from these
meetings no information emerged that needed to be mentioned in this report. From this
exchange of information it emerged that the Independent auditor found no irregularities or
errors in reference to the regular bookkeeping and the correct reporting of facts related to
the management in the entries in the accounts which required notification to the competent
authorities.

They have initiated an exchange of information with the corresponding bodies of the Italian
subsidiary companies concerning the administration and control and the general trend of
the activities.

They have evaluated and supervised the adequacy of the internal controls system and the
administrative and accounting system as well as its reliability in correctly representing
management events by (i) obtaining information from the managers of the respective
functions, (ii) inspecting the company documents and the analysis of the results of the work
conducted by the Independent auditor, (iii) supervising the activity of the provosts for
internal controls and (iv) participating in the activity conducted by the Internal Control
Committees of the Board of Directors instituted by the Company in compliance with the
Codice di Autodisciplina for companies quoted on the stock market. In relation to this no
particular observations were reported. The Board of Statutory Auditors, moreover has taken
note of the contents of the communication from the manager in charge of preparing the
company’s financial statements regarding the fulfilling of his duties and the declarations
made by him and by the managing director in conformity with the law.

From the Supervising Body, instituted in conformity with D.Lgs 231/2001, of which the
statutory auditor Paolo Caselli is an acting member, they have received information
concerning the activities conducted by this body. From this information no anomalies or
reprehensible facts emerged.

They reported that from the information received from the directors and from the
conversations had with representatives of the Independent auditing company, the existence
of atypical or unusual operations conducted with companies of the Group, related or third
parties during 2012 or after the closure of the financial year, did not emerge.

On the basis of the findings communicated by the Independent auditing company
concerning their separate report, they did not report any critical points or errors in
information.

The Board of Statutory Auditors has not received any reports of violations of ex art. 2408 of
the Civil Code nor other protests from third parties.
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They have taken note of the fact that the Company has substantially adhered to the Codice
di Autodisciplina set up by the Commission for corporate governance of companies quoted
on the stock market. The Board of Directors has appointed two independent directors and
has instituted the following commissions: Nominations Committee, Remuneration
Committee, and Control and Risk Committee. Concerning the activities conducted and the
state of implementation of the regulations contained in the above mentioned code, the
Board of Directors has provided ample information in the annual report on corporate
governance (Annuale Report on Corporate governance).

They have taken note of the approval of the Board of Directors of the ethics code for
operations made on financial instruments by the EI.LEn. Group (Codice di "Comportamento
per operazioni compiute su strumenti finanziari del Gruppo EL.En. da persone rilevanti") in
effect starting on January 1% 2003, in compliance with the stock market regulations
("tlh?egolamento dei mercati organizzati e gestiti da Borsa Italiana S.p.A.") approved on July
9" 2002.

In compliance with art. 4 sub-section 6 of the Consob regulation (Regolamento Consob)
containing provisions related to operations with related parties (adopted after vote 17221 of
March 12nd 2010 and subsequently modified by vote 17389 of June 23" 2010), they
supervised the compliance of the procedures adopted by the company through the
approval of the specific regulation (which was last modified during the meeting held on
November 12nd 2010), to the principles indicated in the Regolamento Consob mentioned
above as well as to the application of these same principles.

In conformity with art.19 first sub-section letter d) of D.Lgs. 39/2010, they supervised the
independence of the legal auditors, in particular in relation to the performance of non-auditing
services and in compliance with art.17 sub-section 9 D.Lgs 39/2010, the legal auditing
company gave written confirmation of their independence and also communicated the
following non-auditing services performed for the company, also by the network to which it
belongs:

- Methodological support for the internal task force created by the company for
starting the process of control and up-dating of the existing system now
operating and evaluation of the risks connected to the financial information
report in conformity with law 262/2005 for a remuneration of 30 thousand
Euros.

In compliance with art. 17 of D.Lgs n. 39/2010, they discussed with the Independent
auditors the risks related to the independence of the company as well as the measures that
had been taken to limit these risks.

In compliance with art. 19 of D.Lgs n. 39/2010, in their role as Commission for Internal
Controls and auditors, they supervised the process of financial information, on the
effectiveness of the internal controls system, of internal auditing and risk management.

In compliance with art. 19 of D.Lgs n. 39/2010, they supervised the auditing of the annual
accounts and the consolidated accounts by obtaining from the legal auditors a report on the
fundamental questions which emerged during the legal auditing from which no significant
faults emerged regarding to the internal controls system in relation to the process of
financial information.

The Board of Statutory Auditors did not find any critical aspects in relation to the
independence of the Independent auditing company.
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During the supervising activity conducted and, on the basis of information obtained from the
Independent auditors, no omissions or reprehensible facts emerged of a nature that would
require them to be reported to the controlling bodies or mentioned in this report.

Upon the appointment by the Board of Directors of the executive officer responsible for the
preparation of the Company’s financial statements, the Board of Statutory Auditors expressed
their favorable opinion in conformity with art. 154-bis D. Lgs. 58/98.

The Board of Statutory Auditors issued opinions related to the salaries as per ex art. 2389 n. 3
c.c.. and to the purchase of treasury stock as per art. 2357 c.c.

On March 13" 2013 the Board of Directors approved the report on remuneration in compliance
with art. 123 ter TUF.

The Board of Statutory Auditors believes that the internal procedure adopted by the Company
in order to comply with art. 36 of the stock market regulations (Regolamento Mercati) approved
by Consob with vote 16191/2007 concerning information and suitability of the systems of
transmission of data by the subsidiary companies governed by countries not belonging to the
European Union, is adequate.

The supervising activity described above was conducted in six meetings of the Board of
Statutory Auditors, attending six meetings of the Board of Directors and two of the
stockholders’ meeting and participating in the activities of the Committee for controls and risks.

The Board of Statutory Auditors has verified the correct application by the Board of Directors of
the criteria and of the procedures adopted to evaluate the independence of the independent
directors in conformity with art. 3.C.5 of the Codice di Autodisciplina. The Board of Statutory
Auditors has also verified the compliance with the criteria for independence of its own
members both in the phase of appointment and afterwards, in conformity with art. 10.C.2 of the
Codice di Autodisciplina.

The Board of Statutory Auditors, in consideration of the results of the verifications conducted
and the positive opinion of the Independent auditors, expresses their favorable opinion for the
approval of the financial statement as it has been presented by the Board of Directors, and of
the proposal by the same body in relation to the destination of the net income for the financial
year.

Florence, March 27" 2013.

Board of Statutory Auditors

Dott. Vincenzo Pilla, president of the Board of Sta  tutory Auditors

Dott. Paolo Caselli, Statutory auditor.

Dott. Gino Manfriani, Statutory auditor.

The list below shows the various positions held by the members of the controlling body with
the companies in conformity with libro V, Titolo V, Capi V-VI-VII of the c.c. on the date of issue
of this report.

Vincenzo Pilla: ELLEn. S.p.A. President of the Board of Statutory Auditors (2012); KME ltaly
S.p.A. President of the Board of Statutory Auditors (2012); Dekamela S.r.l. President of the

Board of Statutory Auditors (2012); Lasit S.p.A. President of the Board of Statutory Auditors
(2012); Cutlite Penta S.r.l. Statutory auditor (2012); Elba Assicurazioni S.p.a. Statutory auditor
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(2013) SAIF s.r.l. Statutory auditor (2013); number of positions held in listed companies 1;
overall number of positions held 7.

Paolo Caselli: ELLEn. S.p.A. statutory auditor (2012); Dekamela S.r.l. statutory auditor (2012);
Lasit S.p.A. statutory auditor (2012); Cutlite Penta S.r.l. President of the Board of Statutory
auditors (2012); US Borgo a Buggiano s.r.l. Statutory auditor (2013); Betamotor S.p.A.
Statutory Auditor (2010); Biagioni Gas S.r.I. Statutory Auditor (2010); UNISER S.cons.r.l.
(2014); Sebia Italia S.r.l., sole auditor (2014); number of positions held in listed companies 1;
overall number of positions held 9.

Gino Manfriani: ELLEn. S.p.A. statutory auditor (2012); Dekamela S.r.l. statutory auditor
(2012); Cutlite Penta s.r.l. statutory auditor (2012); Vetreria etrusca S.r.l. President of the
board of Statutory Auditors (2014); Albini e Pitigliani S.p.A statutory auditor (2014); Banca di
Credito Cooperativo di Cambiano (2012); number of positions held in listed companies 1,
overall number of positions held 6.
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Corso ltalia, 17
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Tel: +39 055 2671011
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www.deloitte. it

AUDITORS’ REPORT ON THE STATUTORY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
PURSUANT TO ARTICLES 14 AND 16 OF LEGISLATIVE DECREE No. 39
OF JANUARY 27,2010

To the Shareholders of
EL.EN. S.p.A.

1. We have audited the financial statements of EL.En. S.p.A. (the “Company”), which comprise the
statement of financial position as of December 31, 2012, and the income statement, statement of
comprehensive income, statement of changes in shareholders’ equity and cash flow statement
for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
notes. These financial statements prepared in accordance with International Financial Reporting
Standards as adopted by the European Union and the requirements of national regulations issued
pursuant to art. 9 of Italian Legislative Decree n® 38/2005 are the responsibility of the
Company’s Directors. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements
based on our audit.

2. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Auditing Standards recommended by CONSOB,
the Italian Commission for listed Companies and the Stock Exchange. Those standards require
that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis,
evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also
includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by the
Directors, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our
audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

For the opinion on the prior year’s financial statements, whose data are presented for
comparative purposes, reference should be made to the auditors’ report issued by other auditors
on March 30, 2012.

3. In our opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair view of the financial position of
ELEn. S.p.A. as of December 31, 2012, and of the results of its operations and its cash flows for
the year then ended in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards as adopted
by the European Union and the requirements of national regulations issued pursuant to art. 9 of
Italian Legislative Decree n° 38/2005.

4. The Directors of ELEn. S.p.A. are responsible for the preparation of the report on operations and
the annual report on corporate governance in accordance with the applicable laws and
regulations. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the consistency of the report on
operations and of the information reported in compliance with art. 123-bis of Italian Legislative
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Decree n. 58/1998, paragraph 1, letters c), d), ), 1), m) and paragraph 2, letter b) in the annual
report on corporate governance, with the financial statements, as required by law. For this
purpose, we have performed the procedures required under Auditing Standard n. 001 issued by
the Ttalian Accounting Profession (CNDCEC) and recommended by CONSOB. In our opinion,
the report on operations and the information reported in compliance with art. 123-bis of Italian
Legislative Decree n. 58/1998 paragraph 1, letters c), d), f), 1), m) and paragraph 2, letter b)
included in the annual report on corporate governance are consistent with the financial
statements of ELEn. S.p.A. as of December 31, 2012.

DELOITTE & TOUCHE S.p.A.
Signed by

Gianni Massini

Partner

Florence, Italy
March 27,2013

This report has been translated into the English language solely for the convenience of international
readers.





